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April 26, 2017

City of Chula Vista —Purchasing Department
276 Fourth Avenue _
Chula Vista, CA 91910

Ref: REP No. P14-16/17 -- Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators Waste Management

Dear Selection Committee:

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. (“Clean Harbors™) will provide household
hazardous waste and related services. Attached are our rates and supporting information. With
Clean Harbors’ resources, you benefit from value that exceeds merely price.

¢ Clean Harbors is a proven performer for Chula Vista.

¢ Clean Harbors’ team of experienced chemists and technicians provide more efficient service
because you avoid the learning curve of an inexperienced vendor.

¢ Clean Harbors® network of EPA permitted recycling and disposal facilities ensures compliant
handling and shiclds you from waste brokering liability exposure.

o Our dedicated health and safety as well as compliance experts provide independent oversight
so we deliver a higher level of quality.

¢ Clean Harbors’ financial stability provides assurance of 1mmed1ate performance as well as
Jong-term environmental liability protection.

We look forward to solving your waste disposal challenges. Please call Tamsen Burlak at 619/
346-8551 or Tim Lee at 858/201-0143 with any question or to coordinate services.

Sincerely,

/) -
atherine Kestenbaum
Proposal Manager

“People and Technology Creating a Better Environment”
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Clean Harbors Company Overview

Since its inception in 1980, Clean Harbors has grown to become the leading environmental,
energy and industrial service provider and largest hazardous waste disposal company in North
America. The company, founded by Alfan S. McKim, began as a small four-person tank cleaning
business. Today, Clean Harbors is a publicly traded company (NYSE: CLH) that maintains a
vast network of service centers and waste management, treatment and disposal facilities and
provides a broad range of services. Services include hazardous and non-hazardous waste
transportation and disposal, laboratory chemical packing, emergency response, field services,
and industrial maintenance. Mr. McKim continues to lead the company as Chief Executive
Officer and Chairman of the Board.

Today, Clean Harbors has a network of over 400 service locations providing waste transportation
and disposal, laboratory chemical packing, 24-hour emergency response, parts cleaner services,
and field, encrgy and industrial services on customer sites or other locations. Clean Harbors
operates throughout the United States, Canada, Mexico and Puerto Rico. The company owns and
operates over 100 waste management facilities offering a wide range of disposal options
including incineration, wastewater treatment, and landfill, recycling and specialty disposal
services. Clean Harbors is the largest hazardous waste disposal company and the largest re-
refiner of used oil into base and blended tube oils in North America.

The company serves a diverse customer base, including a majority of the Fortune 500, across the
chemical, energy, manufacturing and additional markets, as well as numerous government
agencies. These customers rely on Clean Harbors to sustainably deliver a broad range of services
such as full service hazardous waste management, emergency spill response, industrial cleaning
and maintenance, and recycling services.

Our operations are managed in four reportable segments: Technical Services, Industrial & Field
Services, Safety-Kleen Environmental Services and Qil, Gas and Lodging Services.

# Technical Services — Our Technical Service division provides a broad range of
vertically integrated hazardous and non-hazardous material management services. These
include collection, packaging, transportation, recycling, treatment and disposal services,
which are offered at company-owned recycling, treatment, incineration and landfill
facilities and other audited and approved facilities. Clean Harbors operates more than 100
disposal facilities. Qur Technical Service group provides Household Hazardous Waste
management services throughout North America.

¢ Yndustrial & Field Services — provides industrial and specialty services such as high-
pressure and chemical cleaning, catalyst handling, decoking, material processing, and
industrial fodging services to refineries, chemical plants, oil sands facilities, pulp and
paper mills, and other industrial facilities. Also provides a wide variety of environmental
cleanup services on customer sites or other locations on a scheduled or emergency
response basis including tank cleaning, decontamination, remediation, and spill cleanup.

# Safety-Kleen Environmental Services — provides a broad range of environmental
services such as parts cleaning, containerized waste services, used oil collection, and

April 28, 2017 Ciean Harbors ' Page 1
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other complementary products and services, including vacuum services, allied products
and other environmental services. In addition, Safety-Kleen manufactures, formulates,
packages, blends, distributes and markets high-quality lubricants. We process used oil
into high quality base and blended lubricating oils which, through our OilPlus TM closed
loop initiative, are then sold to third-party customers, and provide recycling of oil in
excess of our current re-refining capacity into recycled fuel oil which is then sold to third
parties. Processing into base and blended lubricating oils takes place in our six owned
and operated re-refineries, and recycling of oil into recycled fuel oil takes place in one of
our used oil terminals. In 2016, we also increased our internal capabilities for blending
and packaging of these oils.

0il, Gas and Lodging Services — provides fluid handiing, surface rentals, seismic
support services, and directional boring services to the energy sector serving oil and gas
exploration and power generation. In addition, we provide lodges and remote workforce
accommodation facilities throughout Western Canada. These include our open lodges,
operator camps, drill camps, manufacturing of modular units and wastewater processing
plants, operating services and parts.

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Page 2
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Clean Harbors Service Offerings

Technical Services—provides a broad range of hazardous
material management services including the packaging, collection,
transportation, treatment and disposal of hazardous and non-
hazardous waste at Company-owned Incineration, landfifl,
wastewater and other treatment facilities.

Waste Disposal

¢ Bulk waste disposal

+ Drum waste disposal

@ Incineraticn :

s Wastewater treatment

e Landfill

» TFuel blending

+ PCB disposal

» Explosives management
+ Medical waste management and destruction

¢ Consumer product disposal

» Shredding services

* Large-scale waste removal and disposal projects
+ Container management

¢ Transportation services

* Coolant management services

Recycled Services

» Chemical and sobvenr recycling

* Reuse, recycling and reclamation

* Chemical distribution and produet sales

+ Used cil and oil products recycling

¢ Electronic and obsolete equipment recycling and disposal
¢ Light bulb recycling

s Dry cleaning and imaging services

Chemical Packing

* (leanPack® faboratory chemical packing
¢ Reactive matcrial services

* Cylinder and compressed gas management
e CustomPack® sclf-pack program

* laboratory moves

* DEA controlled substance management

¢ Radioactive services and disposal

Household Hazardous Waste

# Temporary one-day cellections

* Agricultural and pesticide cellections

¢ DPermanent collection facilities and depots
* Mobile collection pregrams

= Door-to-door collection programs

+ Universal waste programs

+ Special waste events

* Small quantity generater programs

* Consulting services

Online Services
+ Profile Management
* Drum Scheduling

* Management Reports

April 28, 2017

The following list outlines the various services Clean Harbors currently provides.

Clean Harbors

Safcty-Kleen—provides used oll collection and re-refining services,
and parts washess to the automotive industry, and allied products
and a full range of environmental solutions for small quanticy
generators across North America.

Oil Solutions

o Used oil collection

¢ (il re-refining

* EcoPower® engine oil

Safeti-Hieen.

A Cloant Harbors Company

Parts Cleaning Technologies

* Aqgueous parts washers

+ Solvent paris washers

e Paint gaa cleaners

* Aqueous and solvent chemistries

Cleaning Products
» Salcty-Kleen professional products
» Absorbents and wipers

Waste Management
+ Fuel blending services
s Universal waste

s Automotive waste

+ Landfifl disposal

s Hazardous waste

* Solvent recydling

¢ Incineration service

o Wastewater treatment

Vacuum Services

e il water separator service

» Spill cleanup

* Drain, sump, pit and trench cdeanoue

* Tank pump out

* Process water disposal

° Sewer water drains

* Non-hazardous liguids and sludge disposal

Emergency Response

o 24177365

» Oil spill response

¢ Chemical and hazardous material spili response

Total Project Management

» Environmental scrvices project specialists
o Single point of contact

s Remediation

o Technical services

Automotive Fluids

o Builk Khameleon™ antifreeze/coolant
+ Bull Icebreakes™ windshield washer fiuid

Page 3
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Industrial & Field Scevices—provides industrial and specialty
services such as high-pressure and chemical dieaning, catalyst
hardling, decoking, and material processing to refineries, chemical
plants, and other industrial facitities. Also prowdcs a wide variety of
eavironmental cleanup services on customer sites or other locations
on a scheduled or emergency respanse basis.

Emergency Response

+ Qil spill response

+ Chemical and hazardous material spill response
e Biological and infections agent response

» Natural disaster response

* Emergency pump-outs

» Emergency waste disposal

« Standby emergency response coverage

* National response coverage programs

InSite Services

o Customized on-site environmental and industrial services
* Managemenr and regulatory reporting :
» Environmental program administration

Field Services

* Vacuum services

» Tank cleaning
Decontamination

Product recovery and transfer
Demolition and dismantling
Scarifying and media-blasting
Steam cleaning

Excavation and removal
Facllity closures

Rail-car deaning and inspection
Maritime services
Remediation services

® o 9 O o & o & & o

Transformer Services

= Electrical equipment recycling and disposal
* Flectrical equipment field services

s Remeoval, retrofill, recycling

Industrial & Specialty Services
Catalyst services

Decoiding and pigping services
Chemical cleaning

High pressure services
Dewatering and materials processing
COutage and wirnaround services
Hyd ro-excavation

Mining and SAGD support
Liquid/dry vacuum

Chemical hauling

Tech Senic cleaning technology

* @ & & @ @ @ @ 9 9 @

Lodging Services

» Permanent and temporary camps
» Client and open lodges

* Whastewater treatment plants

e Drill camps

o Manufacturing

Aprit 28, 2017

Oil & Gas Ficld Services—provides fluid handling, fiuid hauling,
production servicing, surface rentals, seismic services, and
directional boring services to the energy sector serving oil and gas
exploration and production, and power generation.

Seismic Services

* Land and aerfal surveying

e Line locating

¢ Line clearing and right of way clearing
s Mulching and hand cutting

* Shot hole and diamond duilling

Land development

Civil water and sewer infrastructuse construction
Seismic line cutting

Helioportable drilling

LiDAR mapping

2 & a & @

Oilfield Transportation & Production Services
Flash-by services

Hot oiling

Coil tubing

Continuous rod services

Pressure trucles

Fluid handling, cransportation and disposal

Solids handling, transportation and disposal

Hydro-excavation

Surface Rentals

¢ Drill camps and catering
+ Wellsite trailers

 Solids control

* Centrifuges

+ Auger tank technology

¢ Tanl farms

¢ Mats

« Light towers

s (Generaiors

+ Sanitherm/SaniBrane water technology
¢ Chemical hauling

Directional Boring

e Drilling {conventional, mudmotor and air drilling)
¢ Directional punching

* Pipe ramming/pipe extraction

¢ Fusing services (licensed to fusc <900 pve pipe)

e RG-05 rock shield pipe protection

e Soil testing and storage tank cathodic protection

Additional Services

o Dracking water treatment and disposal
e Diilling fluids and solids disposal

2 Rolloff and frac tanks

o Qilfield hauling

* Downhole production services

* Transport production services

Clean Harbors Page 4
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Clean Harbors Service Offerings

The following list outlines the various services Clean Harbors currently provides.
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Household Hazardous Waste InduStry Leader

Clean Harbors has positioned itself as the leader of household hazardous waste management
programs in North America. Communities trust us to collect their paints, solvents, batteries,
fluorescent lamps, pesticides, cleaners, and other hazardous materials because they know we’ll
do it safely and efficiently, with the highest regard for the environment.

We have performed over 25,000 household hazardous waste collection events over the last 30
years. These events have ranged from small one-day collections to multiple-site regional and
statewide collections. Types of programs managed include: :

£3 Permanent HHW Collection Facilities &y Agriculture Pesticide Collection Events

&% Temporary HHW Collection Events #5 HHW Reuse Programs

£ Universal Waste Collection Events #3 Landfill Load Check Programs

& Special Waste Collection Events &5 CESQG Programs

£ Doot- to-Door Collection Programs #% Emergency/Disaster-Related HHW Programs

We currenily average 45 HHW events per weekend. During the height of the HHW season that
average climbs to over 60 events for a period of 24-32 weekends per year.

We are by far the most experienced and largest household hazardous waste service provider
in the United States, Clean Harbors holds close to 35% of the current U.S. HHW market share.

The following chart indicates the volume of HHW managed by Clean Harbors in the US over the
past several years.

HHW Event Data
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We have consistently out-performed the competition by adhering to a simple, yet effective
motto: Fach citizen is our Customer. This motto is put into practice by:

~

a) Keeping resident wait time to a minimum.
b) Strictly adhering to corporate, environmental, and regulatory standards.

¢) Maintaining a professional appearance in front of citizens, community officials and the
press at all times.

Product Stewardship Involvement

Clean Harbors views product stewardships as essential components of our own and our clients
sustainability. We support and are involved in several Product Stewardship efforts including:

Paint Care Product Stewardship
California Product Stewardship Council

Product Stewardship Institute (Extended Producer Responsibility [ERP] for HHW
research)

Sponsors of the Pesticide Stewardship Alliance
Sponsors of NAHMMA and their Product Stewardship policies

Sponsors of DTSC & Cal Recycle’s Annual HHW/Used Oil Conference supporting
Product Stewardship

Bt oD

Clean Harbors provides both transportation and processing services to PaintCare in every state
with an active program. We have facilitated the use of PaintCare for our HHW clients in states
with active PaintCare programs. As new states are added to the PaintCare program we work
closely with our clients and PaintCare to expeditiously incorporate the utilization of the product
stewardship program into the HHW’s program.

Clean Harbors supports and encourages local agencies to participate in Product Stewardship
Programs (PSP). We understand the City may divert some of the waste steams covered in this
proposal to PSPs as they become available in the future.

Clean Harbors HHW Service Features

Clean Harbors is committed to providing all our Household Hazardous Waste clients with
quality service and guaranteed program success. Our Houschold Hazardous Waste Management
Services include:

&

Program Management

Technical & Operational Support
Transportation & Disposal
Regulatory and Reporting Assistance

&,

A,

:ﬂ'
53
de
o

&
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Program Management — Clean Harbors® dedicated HHW staff provide complete program
management including pre-event planning, event logistics, on-site operations, and post-event
reporting. HHW programs managed by Clean Harbors include: |

Temporary, Mobile and Satellite Household Hazardous Waste Collection Events
Permanent Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility Management

Waste Transportation and Disposal Services

Door-to-Door Collection Programs

Special Collection Events (e.g. E-Waste, Recycle Only, Pharmaceuticals, flares, etc.)
Landfill Load Check Programs

SQG & CESQG Programs

Material Re-Use Programs

Agricultural Pesticide Collection Programs

Emergency / Disaster-Related Household Hazardous Waste Programs

PR RRRO

Should the City of Chula Vista desire to add any of the above components to your program
please feel free to contact you HHW Program Manager, Tim Lee.

Technical and Operational Support — From waste identification to packaging requirements, to
supply and equipment recommendations, Clean Harbors HHW Project Managers, chemists and
logistical coordinators are there to answer your questions and provide full technical support to
your HHW program. Our HHW Program Managers follow the evolving regulatory framework
and can alert you of changes in existing regulations and implementation of new regulations as
well as provide guidance for regulatory compliance. Our staff will ensure all the City’s Program
waste is properly handled and managed.

Clean Harbors has an extensive staffing pool of both full-time and part-time hazardous waste
chemists and technicians. Whether we provide complete turnkey services or supplemental
staffing to a client-operated program, you can rely on Clean Harbors for professional,
experienced and knowledgeable HHW professionals. Clean Harbors California Technical
Services group has over 400 experienced and professional employees to provide HHW services
throughout California.

Clean Harbors will assist in your program growth by designing services that fit your unique
needs. Clean Harbors has proven our flexibility to meet the changing needs of the City. Since
the beginning of the City’s Program, Clean Harbors has successfully added sharps waste
management, door-to-door collection and Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator
service offerings to your Program.

Transportation and Disposal - Clean Harbors' fleet of over 10,000 licensed transportation
vehicles is critical to providing turnkey environmental management services to our clients. We
maintain all required state and federal permits, licenses and DOT exemptions necessary for
transporting household hazardous waste. '
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As an environmentally conscious company, we are committed to recycling and reclaiming
wastes using a variety of methods. Clean Harbors offers a complete range of environmentally
sound options for waste management. Beyond our methodologies to reduce or reuse waste, our
large array of recycling, treatment, incineration, and landfill facilities bring a complete range of
alternatives to our customers.

Regulatory and Reporting Assistance — Clean Harbors will support your HHW program with
regulatory assistance at the local, state, provincial and federal levels. Our program specialists
follow the evolving regulatory framework, and can alert you of changes in existing regulations
and implementation of new regulations as well as provide guidance for compliance.

With our own Regulatory Affairs Department, rest assured that your waste will be transported
and managed properly, and all services will be provided with strict internal regulatory oversight.

Our highly experienced staff is prepared to provide assistance to the City with the regulatory
reporting requirements associated with your HHW Program.

By participating in HHW information exchange groups, environmental industry-related list
services and trade / professional organizations, Clean Harbors is closely tuned in to any
developing legislation throughout the United States. From electronic waste to appliances and
mercury to pharmaceuticals. We will work with City to monitor up and coming regulations and
proactively implement program modifications to address these items.

With Clean Harbors as your partner, we help you respond to environmental regulatory changes,
as new regulations develop, new waste streams evolve and the needs of your community change.
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Business Resources

Financial Stability

Your responsibility of ensuring the long-term environmental security for your organization is
partly dependent upon your selection of a reliable business partner. Clean Harbors is North
America's leading provider of environmental, energy and industrial services.

Faced with the deterioration of energy markets, a slowdown in domestic industrial production
and a severe foreign currency headwind, we focused on controlling those elements of the
business within our control during 2016. During the fourth quarter of 2016, we changed the
manner in which we manage our business, make operating decisions and assess our performance.
We believe that this new organizational structure aligns our businesses for growth and efficiency
moving forward.
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Complete copies of our annual reports are available for your review at www.cleanharbors.com
via the following link http://ir.cleanharbors.com/phoenix.zhtm17¢=96527&p=irol-reportsannual.

A copy of Clean Harbors 2016 10-K Annual Report is included in Tab 4.
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Clean Harbors Insurance Coverage

The following insurance information is a brief outline of the current Clean Harbors Casualty
Program. It is intended to be used as a reference only, and does not attempt to provide a full
description of conditions, premiums or policy stipulations.

Clean Harbors’ Insurance Program is managed through the Corporate Risk Management
Department. All policies are purchased with Clean Harbors, Inc. as the named insured. -
Subsidiaries of Clean Harbors are insured under the Broad Form named insured endorsement.
Additional information regarding the names of the insurers, expiration dates and policy numbers
will be provided upon request.

Commercial General Liability

Limits of Liability

« Hach Occurrence
$2,000,000

o Aggregate Limit
$30,000,000

» Products — Completed Operations
$4.,000,000

» Damage to Rented Premises
$500,000

s Medical Expense Limit
$5,000

Business Automobile Liability

Limits of Liability

« Combined Single Limit - $5,000,000
s Personal Injury Protection - As required by each state
» Uninsured Motorists - As required by each state

Additional Coverage

Employees as Insureds

Lessor as Additional Insured

Hired / Non-Owned Automobile Liability
MCS-90 Endorsement
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Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability
Limits of Liability

"o Workers’ Compensation Statutory
» Employers’ Liability
$2,000,000 cach accident

Bodily Injury by Disease
$2,000,000 each employee

Bodily Injury by Disease
$2,000,000 policy limit

Umbrella Liability
Limits of Liability

» Each Occurrence/Aggregate
$25,000,000

Environmental /Pollution Liability

Limits of Liability

o Environmental Impairment Liability
$40,000,000 per claim
$60,000,000 all claims

s Contractors Pollution Liability
$20,000,000 per claim
$25,000,000 all claims

o Frrors and Omission/Professional
$20,000,000 per claim
$25,000,000 a}l claims

Financial Assurance {Closure / Post Closure Insurance)

The company is required by law to provide financial guarantees to state and federal agencies for
Closure and Post Closure costs associated with company owned TSDFs. These requirements are
met through the use of surety bonds and insurance.

Please see Clean Harbors sample Certificate of Insurance on the following pages, as an example
of our insurance coverage.
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Experience and Record of Performance

Clean Harbors Chula Vista HHW Experience

Clean Harbors has operated Chula Vista’s HHW program since 2002. Accordingly, this is the
| most relevant measure of past performance and custorher satisfaction. Some of the notable
achievements include:

%

% Safe operations — no fires, incidents, or OSHA reportable injuries

% Increasing recycling options and outlets

]

< Assisting with program growth, for instance adding sharps and CESQG components into
the program

Clean Harbors offers a diverse array of environmental technologies and has more internal
company owned facilities than any other waste management provider in North America. Our
experience in providing environmental solutions dates back to 1980.

We have focused our expertise to provide Chula Vista and surrounding communities with proven
HHW solutions and services. Our comprehensive environmental waste management services
provide all the following to the City:

¢ Permanent HHW Collection Facility Operation
¢+ Temporary Collection Event Operation
¢ Door to Door Collection Programs
¢ Hazardous Waste Treatment and Disposal
+ Supplies and Equipment
: ¢ Substance and Hazard Class Identification
¢ Manifesting and Inventory
¢ Record Keeping and Status Reports
¢ Participant Surveying and Evaluation
¢ Developing Emergency Response Plans
+ Developing Contingency Plans
+ Developing Health and Safety Plans

¢ Obtaining Site Permits and Variances
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References

"Clean Harbors has extensive experience providing HHW services in accordance with the

California Code of Federal Regulation, §67450.25. The following list contains a sampling of
clients within Southern California who utilize Clean Harbors® HHW services.

City of San Diego Environmental Services Department
James Chen, Sr. Household Hazardous Materials Inspector

9601 Ridgehaven Court, Suite 320, San Diego, California 92123
Phone: 858.492.5039

Email: ichen@sandiego.gov

Contract Value: $500,000 / year

Service Dates: 1998 to Present

Clean Harbors provides turnkey operation of the City’s permanent household hazardous waste
collection facility, and recycle-only collection facility. This includes a door-to-door collection
program for homebound residents, e-waste recycling services, and landfill load check packing,
transportation and disposal services. The program accepts HHW including pesticides, universal
waste, e-waste and sharps. ‘

County of San Diego, Department of Environmental Health
Melissa Porter, Environmental Health Specialist

5500 Overland Avenue, MS-0-560

San Diego, California 92123

Phone: 858.694.2801

Email: melissa.porter@sdcounty.ca.gov

Contract Value: $200,000 / year

Service Dates: July 2013 to Present

('lean Harbors provides turnkey operation of the County's PHHWCF. The PHHWCE is open the
first Friday of each month for CESQG waste collection; and the first and third Saturdays of each
month for HHW collections. In addition to the PHHWCF, Clean Harbors provides temporary
HHW collection events periodically in the outlying unincorporated areas of San Diego County;
door-to-door coliection services for elderly residents and residents with disabilities; electronic
waste recycling; and managing home-generated sharps transportation and disposal. The sharps
are collected at kiosk drop off locations which Clean Harbors services twice monthly.

Riverside County Waste Management Department
Lisa Thompson, Program Coordinator

14310 Frederick Street

Moreno Valley, California 92553

Phone: 951.486.3282

Email: ethompson@co.riverside.ca.us

Contract Value: $1,100,000 / year

Service Dates: 1997 to Present
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Clean Harbors provides the management of Riverside County’s 3 permanent household hazardous
waste collection facilities, and one of the recycle-only collection facilities.  This includes a
program for collecting CESQG waste and turnkey operation of temporary HHW collection events
held at remote locations within the County as well as landfill load check services. Temporary
events are held approximately 30 times per year at 17 sites throughout the spanning County and
range from 20 - 150 participants (rural) to aver 1,500 (two day events). This includes labor,
equipment, and materials to collect, package, transport, and dispose / recycle household hazardous
waste, sharps, electronics waste and CESQG waste. The program accepts HHW, universal waste,
e-waste and sharps. Annually, the County's program serves approximately 20,000 participants and
collects approximately 1,500,000 pounds of waste.

City of Los Angeles Residential Special Materials
Henry Yuan, PE

Solid Resources Citywide Recycling Division

1149 South Broadway Street

Los Angeles, California 90015

Phone: 213. 485.3827

Email: henry.yuan@lacity.org

Contract Value: $5,000,000 / year

Service Dates: 2012 to present

Clean Harbors provides turnkey operation of the City’s seven permanent household hazardous
waste collection facilities. This includes labor, equipment, and materials to collect, package,
transport, and dispose / recycle household hazardous waste, sharps, electronics waste and CESQG
waste. Each permanent facility is open 2 days per week for HHW participants and regularly during
the month for CESQG waste. Additionally we provide Temporary Household Hazardous
Collection Event Services throughout the year, service 8 Marina sites where participants can drop
off Oil, Spill Pads and Qil Filters and perform 20 Used Motor Oil/Antifreeze/Filier collection
events in various locations in the County throughout the year. Clean Harbors provides turnkey
staffing, collection, packaging, transportation, treatment, recycling and disposal services for the
County. =

Annually, the City of Los Angeles RSM program serves approximately 120,000 vehicles and
collects approximately 4,400,000 pounds of waste through Clean Harbors. Clean Harbors has
successfully completed all proposed services within the contract terms.

The City of Los Angeles RSM Program received “Best in Class”™ designation in April 2015 through
the Clean Harbors InSite Program. This is a knowledge based evaluation in that staff needs to not
only know proper procedures and specifics of their job but also need to know the why behind
everything they do. The teams were again brought through the training steps of proper site
management and CHES policies and procedures, all of which is documented and acknowledged.
In addition, weekly Supervisor meetings are held with the Program Manager and are the focus of
procedures review and resolving site issues. The staff and program have and will continue to
improve from this experience. Tools are put in place to facilitate continued Best in Class
performance following the designation. This Program just successfully passed its second quarterly
follow up audit further attesting to the performance sustainability.
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County of Orange, OC Waste and Recycling
Connie Lizarraga, Materials Regulation Specialist
300 North Flower Street, Suite 400

Santa Ana, California 92703

Phone: 714.834.4084

Email: connie.lizarragai@ocwr,ocgov.com
Contract Value: $5,000,000 / year

Service Dates: 1992 to Present

Clean Harbors provides turnkey operation of Orange County’s four permanent household
hazardous waste collection facilities. This includes labor, equipment, and materials to collect,
package, transport, and dispose / recycle household hazardous waste (including landfill load
check materials), electronic and appliance waste; and management of the County’s Material
Exchange Program.

County Sanitation District of Los Angeles
Lisa Scales, Project Engineer

1955 Workman Mill Road

Whittier, California 90607

Phone: 562.908.4288

Email: lscales@lacsd.org

Contract Value: $1,200,000 / year

Service Dates: 1996 io Present

Clean Harbors provides Los Angeles County with turnkey operation of mobile household
hazardous waste collection events; including electronic waste disposal. We also operate a door-
to-door collection program for homebound residents that are otherwise unable to attend an event.
We also operate the County’s only PHHWCF in Signal Hill, CA, we have operated the
permanent center since it opened in March 2013. The program accepts HHW, universal waste, e-
waste and sharps.

County of Kern Waste Management Department
Katrina Slayton, Environmental Coordinator

2700 M Street, Suite 500, Bakersfield, California 93301
Phone: 661.862.8957

Email: slavtonk@co kern.ca.us

Contract Value: $225,000 / year

Service Dates: 1995 to Present

Clean Harbors provides transportation and disposal of household hazardous waste from Kern
County’s permanent HHW collection facility. Other services provided include turnkey operation
of temporary HHW collection events held at remote locations within the County; as well as
packing, transporting, and disposing of landfill load check materials. The program accepts HHW
including pesticides, universal waste, e-waste and sharps.
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County of Santa Barbara Public Works
Leslie Robinson, Program Specialist II
130 East Victoria Street, Suite 100

Santa Barbara, California 93101

Phone: 805.882.3615 or 3633

Email: Irobins@cosbpw.net

Contract Value: $500,000 / year

Service Dates: 2006 te Present

Clean Harbors works with the County to provide transportation and disposal for household
hazardous waste collected at their County operated Permanent Facility located on the campus of
the University of California Santa Barbara. Due to the storage restraints at this facility, Clean
Harbors prepares manifests and bills of lading and conducts each shipment every Monday
morning. Clean Harbors properly managed over 500,000 pounds from the County’s permanent
facility during the last fiscal year.

In addition to weekly shipments, Clean Harbors also manages the operations for three temporary
HHW events in the rural areas of Santa Barbara County, conducted annually. Clean Harbors
provides the labor, materials, transportation and disposal from these sites ranging in size from 35
vehicles to 400 vehicles. Clean Harbors manages both HHW and electronic waste from the
temporary collections. CESQG collection is also performed at the temporary events by
appointment only.

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Page 18



Fuli Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exempt Smali Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP P14-16/17

Project Approach

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. (“Clean Harbors™) uses a network of regional
service centers to provide compliant and responsive hazardous waste management services. Each
service center has a staff of OSHA trained chemists and technicians as well as customer service
support staff. Our Service Centers” have a fleet of over 10,000 Clean Harbors operated trucks
licensed to transport hazardous waste. Likewise, each service center is stocked with safety
equipment and DOT packaging supplies so we can readily respond to your waste removal needs.
Clean Harbors will continue to utilize our local San Diego service center to provide the
necessary staffing and equipment to manage the City’s program.

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
* San Diego Technical Services Center
3495 Kurtz Street
San Diego, CA 92110
Phone: 619-241-4250
Summary of HHW Program Services Being Offered

Clean Harbors will provide a full range of hazardous waste management services, including
receiving, classifying, segregating, packaging, transporting, recycling, treating, and disposing of
a wide variety of hazardous materials from the City’s permanent facility, temporary one-day
collection events, Door-to-Door residential waste pickups and CESQGs. Clean Harbors will
provide the following features as part of our HHW and services:

e Dedicated Program Manager - This individual, Mr. Tim Lee, will be the source for all
approvals, pricing, technical assistance and customer service. Mr. Lee will also be the

City’s key contact for on-going Project Management Meetings.

o Skilled Personnel - Clean Harbors’ staff of experienced, capable supervisors and field
chemists will continue to manage your HHW program in an efficient, customer-oriented

manner to your complete satisfaction.

e Transportation - Clean Harbors will arrange to use our own licensed transportation fleet

to haul your wastes to our disposal facilities.

o Compliance with Regulations - Clean Harbors regards compliance with applicable
environmental regulations as a critical component of its overall operations both from the

standpoint of health and safety of its employees and as a service to its customers.

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Page 19




) Fult Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Wastg and
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP P14-16/17

s Materials - Clean Harbors will provide personal protective equipment, UN rated
containers, vermiculite, labels, paperwork, etc. to ensure complete safety and regulatory

compliance.

o Documeni Preparation - Clean Harbors will prepare and provide all the necessary
paperwork to properly package and ship waste safely and in compliance with all DOT
and EPA regulations. Reports will be prepared per the requirements of the RFP. This
includes preparing/ maintaining a facility operations and contingency plan that shall
include a contingency plan for unacceptable wastes such as explosive and biological
waste, and prepare an emergency response plan subject for review and approval by local

fire marshals for said facilities. Permit preparation and submittal.

o Reporting - Clean Harbors provides web-based access to our customers for viewing their
current and historical waste management data. Clients can access their profiles, shipping
documentation and billing information. Qur Program Manager will also provide all
necessary information to the City to complete all Form 303 reporting to CalRecycle, this
information will be provided in exéel format. Upon reques;t, Clean Harbor can assist the
City with additional reporting requirements pertaining to the HHW Program,

e Local Facilities - Our San Diegé Service Center will provide the labor and equipment
resources for the City’s program, with additional support from our Rancho Dominquez,
CA service center available if needed. Clean Harbors Wilmington will be the primary

Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities for HHW collected.

o Treatment Hierarchy — Clean Harbors is proposing to utilize minimal landfill disposal
and will provide waste recycling options that follow the City’s desired hierarchy. |
We understand the unique requirements of managing a successful household hazardous waste

collection program. Qur experience, knowledge, technical expertise make us the best suited
vendor to provide the services the City has requested in this RI'P.

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Page 20



Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exermnpt Small Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP P14-16/17

Acceptable/Unacceptable Materials

Acceptable Waste

Clean Harbors is permitted and able to handle most of the waste received at household hazardous
waste collection programs. Acceptable wastes include:

e Flammable, ignitable, and combustible materials. Examples include gasoline, kerosene,
paint thinners, solvent-based paints, furniture strippers, stains, and finishes, some waxes
and polishes. - _

e Corrosive materials. Examples include inorganic acids such as sulfuric and muriatic
acids, organic acids used in some cleaning solutions, caustics such as drain openers and
rust or tarnish removers.

s Oxidizing materials. Examples include dry swimming pool chlorine, some nitrate based
fertilizers.

o Reactive materials. Examples include cyanides, sulfides, and air or water reactive
materials such as metallic sodium or lithium. Although not common in current consumer
products, HHW collections routinely bring in items 10-50 years old, which may include
these materials.

o Toxic materials. Examples include pesticides, fungicides, rodenticides, herbicides,
moldicides, efc.

e Chiorinated solvents. Examples include dry cleaning solvents, old “teardrop” hanging
fire extinguishers, some wood and paint strippers, some wood finishes, waxes or polishes.

e Aecrosol cans. These may include materials in the categories listed above.

Tt is stressed for the safety of everyone involved that all materials are known and properly
Jabeled. Wastes that are not in their original containers will be accepted as "known" wastes
provided they are labeled. Unknown wastes, if acceptable, will be field tested and packaged by
DOT class and compatibility.

Unacceptable Waste

Clean Harbors reserves the right to refuse any waste deemed unsafe to handle or unsuitable for
collection. Clean Harbors does not routinely accept the following materials, which are not
common at household hazardous waste collection programs. However, we are able to handle
them on a case-by-case basis at an additional charge.

1. Radioactive materials. Materials that exhibit measurable activity above regulatory
thresholds and scintillation fluids, unless these fluids have an activity level less than 0.05
microcuries per gram and exhibit an EPA waste characteristic such as ignitability. This
includes smoke detectors.

2. Explosive or potentially shock sensitive materials. Clean Harbors strongly recommends
that program sponsors advertise that explosive and shock sensitive materials will not be
accepted. This is primarily a public safety and liability control measure. We believe that
it is not a good idea for a citizen to place an explosive or shock sensitive material in their
car, drive unescorted through traffic over public roads, and come to a possibly crowded
event. Instead, local public safety officials should be prepared to go to the citizen’s home
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and collect the material for safe detonation or other management. The local fire
department may be available to handle any potentially explosive or shock sensitive
materials that do arrive at the collection location. Clean Harbors does offer disposal of
these materials (including explosive classes A, B, and C, and detonators) if necessary,
however costs are significantly higher than working with a local agency.

3. Compressed gas cylinders, other than those specifically included in the Price Schedule.
Unlike aerosol cans, compressed gas cylinders require shipment to specialized disposal
facilitics able to depressurize the cylinder and treat or dispose of the contents. Clean
Harbors can handle many types of cylinders, including propane, oxygen, acetylene and
helium, if received from HHW participants.

4. Biological, etiologic, and infectious materials, other than home-use sharps. Viable
organisms, human and animal tissues, and bodily fluids such as colostomy bags are not
accepted by Clean Harbors.

5. Dioxin or Dioxin containing materials. There is no EPA approved disposal outlet in the
United States for these wastes at this time.- We can make arrangements for disposal of
dioxins in Canada. '

6. Large quantities of unknown materials.

7. Substances regulated by the Drug Enforcement Agency

Unacceptable materials shall remain in the participant’s vehicle unless it is unsafe for the
participant to further transport or store the materials.

If the above listed unacceptable wastes are unintentionally received, Clean Harbors will work
with the City to provide safe disposal of the materials. Our proposal does not include pricing for
handling these wastes. Pricing will be provided as needed on a case-by-case basis.
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Permanent Collection Facility Operations

Clean Harbors will staff and operate the City’s HHW Permanent Collection Facilities with same
highly trained, experienced, and qualified personnel currently providing these services to the
City: Our team of Chemists and Technicians are supervised by Tim Lee, our HHW Project
Manager for the City’s program.

Our team will identify, collect, segregate, and package your residents’ houschold hazardous
waste as well as arrarige for proper disposal with an emphasis on reuse or recycling. Clean
Harbors team is familiar with the operating expectations of Chula Vista; therefore, you avoid
learning curves of inexperienced vendors and maintain full compliance as Clean Harbors is listed
on your current permits.

Clean Harbors has the necessary experience to operate HHW Permanent Collection Facility as
outlined in Section 67450.25 of CCR Title 22 and the RFP. We currently operate several
permanent household hazardous waste collection facilities in California.

Clean Harbors is already identified on existing permits for operation of the PHHWPE.

e County Hazardous Material Business License
¢ DTSC Permit by Rule

Clean Harbors will also review the operations plans, Health and Safety plan, and Contingency
plan and update as needed.

Staffing

The number of personnel allocated to the PHHWPF will depend upon the anticipated
participation level. Clean Harbors organization supports HHW programs with customer service
as well as corporate experts in areas such as compliance and training.

Responsibilities of Field Personnel

The table below outlines the typical responsibilities for the different classifications of our
HHW field personnel.

Program Manager/ | Responsible for all planning, logistics, equipment, supplies, and

Supervisor staffing for the events. Provides supervision for program
including acceptance, classification, segregation, waste
packaging, transportation and all related paperwork. Primary
customer contact for all operational-related activities.

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Page 23



Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP P14-16/17

CleanPack Responsible for screening, segregating, classifying, inventory
Chemists and packing waste collected. Provides identification for
unknown wastes by conducting field hazard categorization {ests,

Field Technicians / | Responsible for assisting site set-up, surveying and unloading
Drivers waste as needed. Sorts and packages all paint-related materials.
Bulks oil, antifreeze, and latex paint if requested. Labels and
marks containers and loads containers onto fransportation
vehicles. General housekeeping functions such as recycling,
sweeping, disposal of non-hazardous trash,

All Staff Ensures that the site is properly set-up. Responsible for the
proper use of equipment, supplies and maintains a safe and clean
work environment for employees as well as participants.

Site Activities

A Clean Harbors Chemist reporting to our HHW Program Manager will supervise all activities at
the permanent collection facility. Clean Harbors' personnel will handle, segregate, and package
all wastes according to regulations, record waste information for manifest purposes. Clean
Harbors’ Chemists review and/or prepare the manifests.

VEHICLE QUEUING AND HHW RECEIPT

Traffic {anes will be established to provide for the safe and efficient flow of traffic
through the collection facility. Unloading stations will be numbered and the numbering
will be visible to incoming traffic. Posted signs will direct the participant to the
unloading stations. A Clean Harbors representative will greet the incoming participant
vehicle and explain the collection procedures.

Clean Harbors will provide appropriately trained staff to unfoad vehicles. The unloading
staff will be responsible for inspecting the incoming loads for unacceptable materials,
materials that are not legally hazardous and unknown materials before the vehicle leaves
the site. :

All containers will be checked for labels and participants will be asked to confirm
contents. The participant should identify all unknown materials. If there is no label and
the participant can identify the containers' contents, the identity will be written on the
container and transferred to the handling tables for processing.

In the event of a leaking or spilled container in a vehicle, the material will be identified
by labels, markings, or through participant questioning before handling and proper
overpacking.

Upon the determination that waste is acceptable our staff will transfer the waste material
from the vehicle to carts or handling tables. Clean Harbors will be responsible for all
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damages to and property missing from participants’ vehicles through the act of unloading
the vehicle.

Unabceptable materials will remain in the participant’s vehicle unfess it is unsafe for the
participant to further transport or store the materials.

UNIDENTIFIED CONTAINERS

The safe and economical disposal of unknown chemicals is an ever-present problem for
HIHW collection programs. Questioning the participant can identify most unlabeled
containers; however occasionally a participant will just not know what they have.

Unidentified containers can be fingerprint-tested by a Field Chemist. Clean Harbors will
set aside an area designated for the classification of unknown compounds. Here the
properly trained chemist will perform quantitative and qualitative tests to determine the
physical and chemical properties of each unknown compound. The chemist must wear a
respirator at all times in addition to the standard PPE requirements: Tyvek, chemical
resistant gloves, chemical resistant boots, and safety glasses.

These "fingerprint" tests can determine whether the compound is acidic, basic, water
reactive, a cyanide, a sulfide, an oxidizing agent or a combination of hazards. Once these
properties are determined, chemicals with similar hazards will be packaged together by
DOT classification for incineration,

EXCESSIVE WASTE

In the event that a participant has an excessive amount of waste for disposal or waste
suspected of being generated from locations other than households, the City’s Project
Manager will be advised. In the case of extremely excessive load volumes exceeding 30
gallons or 250 pounds, the Clean Harbors Site Supervisor will also discuss any potential
additional load fees with the City’s Project Manager. The excessive or unusual waste
shall only be accepted per the approval of the City’s Project Manager.

If the waste is mutually deemed acceptable, Clean Harbors' personnel will remove it from
the participant's vehicle. The Site Supervisor will document all loads of excessive waste.
The participant will be asked to sign an affidavit certifying that the waste is not business
waste.

SEGREGATION

The waste will be segregated into one of the following categories: acid, base, oxidizer,
pesticide, aerosol, paint, solvent, batteries, oil, antifreeze, reactives, unknown materials
and non-hazardous/non-regulated materials.

WASTE PACKAGING

Once materials are identified and segregated, the appropriate packaging method for each
container is determined in accordance with container size, type, and hazardous
characteristics. Any unknown materials will be tested as described above, and packed
according to chemical compatibility for incineration,
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Paints and paint related materials will be packaged into cubic yard boxes for
transportation to a recycling or fuel incineration facility. All PaintCare eligible waste will
be managed by Clean Harbors via PaintCare at no charge to the City.

Acids, bases and oxidizers will be lab packed into 55 gallon drums for incineration with
up to 25 gallons of liquids or 400 pounds of solids.

Pesticides will be lab-packed into 55-gallon drums with up to 25 gallons of liquids or 400
~ pounds of solids for incineration.

Reactives will be lab packed into 5-gallon pails for incineration with up to one gallon of
liquid or five pounds of solids.

Aerosols and batteries will be "bulk packed” or loosepacked into drums/ boxes. No
packaging materials or filler will be packed in these drums. Aerosols will be incinerated
and most types of batteries will be recycled.

California regulated materials will be packed into 55-gallon drums for treatment, secure
landfill or incineration with up to 25 gallons of liquids or 400 pounds of solids per drum.

Non-regulated materials that can be disposed into the regular trash or recycled will not be
accepted, packaged or disposed of by Clean Harbors’ personnel. Disposal of such
materials will be the responsibility of the City.

Any unknown materials will be tested and packed according to chemical compatibility
for incineration. '

WASTE BULKING / CONSOLIDATION

Certain products may be consolidated, depending on the quantities and hazards involved.
Materials that are capable of being consolidated on site, such as motor oil, antifreeze and
non RCRA liquids such as soaps and cleaners may be collected and consolidated via a
pour-off operations, if requested by the City.

Prior to performing any consolidation operations, the supervisor and crew will discuss the
appropriate health and safety and emergency response measures in the event of a fire,
reaction, spill or employee exposure. The supervisor will review all operating procedures
and safety guidelines with the bulking crew prior to each bulking session.

Individual containers to be poured will be transferred to poly-covered tables adjacent to
the pour operations. Each container will be opened slowly to relieve any pressure.
Containers with questionable contents will be set aside for later inspection and
classification. Containers with acceptable contents will be poured into a receptacle fitted
over a collection drum. Once each drum is filled to capacity, it will be closed and drum
tracking numbers, labels and applicable markings will be attached.
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. Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and

STORAGE

 As waste is packed, the full waste containers will be sealed, labeled and removed from
the packing area. The containers will be stored in the facility’s designated waste storage
arcas according to hazard class and chemical compatibility until the scheduled shipment
date.

The waste containers will be loaded onto a Clean Harbors truck using a forklift. The
waste will remain on the vehicle until it is received at a Clean Harbors facility or other
designated TSDY.

LOADING / SHIPPING

Manifests and/or Bills of Lading (BOL) are required to accompany all materials being
shipped. Clean Harbors will prepare all shipping paperwork in accordance with all
federal, state and local regulations, including manifests, Land Disposal Restriction
notification forms, and packing lists. Clean Harbors’ Chemists review and/or prepare the
manifests.

In addition, we will provide pre-printed labels that meet all the regulatory requirements of
the Department of Transportation (DOT). Our labels and manifests are computer
generated, effectively creating clearly legible and virtually error-free markings in
accordance with DOT regulations. Clean Harbors will prepare all hazardous waste
manifests, BOL, and supporting documentation in accordance with 40 CFR Part 262,
Subpart B, and all applicable local, state, and federal regulations. :

" The properly marked and labeled waste containers ready for shipment will be loaded onto
a Clean Harbors truck using a forklift. The waste will remain on the vehicle until it is
received at a Clean Harbors facility or other designated TSDF.

Most of the waste will be shipped directly from the HHW site to Clean Harbors
Wilmington, LLC. Should the decision be made to accept typically unacceptable wastes
including radioactive waste and explosives these wastes not acceptable at Clean Harbors
Wilmington, LLC., so these wastes are usually managed and shipped through specialty
Clean Harbors audited and approved subcontractors. Once at our Wilmington facility, the
waste will be routed to Clean Harbors approved facilities.

PROVIDING MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT

Clean Harbors will provide all supplies, materials and equipment necessary for the safe
and legal unloading, segregating, packaging, transport and disposal of the wastes received
through operation of the PHHWPF and temporary events. The following is a list of
typical materials and equipment that will be required to set up and operate the PHHWPF,
1o be furnished and/or maintained by Clean Harbors:
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UN Rated Drums & Boxes
Overpack Drums

Poly Sheeting

Caution Tape

Vermiculite

Duct Tape

Poly bags

Pallets

Forklifts

Pallet Jacks

Hand Tools

Hand Trucks

Drum Grabbers

Drum Deheaders

Brooms, Shovels
Non-Sparking Tools

Drum Grounding Devices
Bulking Funnels and Screens
Sample Containers and Tubes
Qualitative Test Kit
Draeger Tube Kit

PPE

HOUSEKEEPING

VY VYV VY VVVVVYVVVVVVVVYYVYY

YNV VYV VYV VVYVYVYVYVYVYVYVYVYYVVVYYVYY

Rain Gear

Hard IHats

Eye Washes

First Aid Kits

Reflective Vesis

Fire Extinguishers

Traffic Cones, Delineators
Barricades

Warning and "No Smoking" signs
Work Benches / Sorting Tables
Janitorial / Restroom Supplies
Spill Containment Supplies
Chemical Resistant Carts

Secondary Containment

Wind socks

Markers

Office Supplies
Manifests/Shipping Forms

DOT / Hazardous Waste Labels
Office Furniture and Equipment
Reference Library (CFR, ERG,
Merck, Sax, Chemical Dictionary)

Clean Harbors will maintain the PHHWPF in a neat and organized manner in order to
attain a clean appearance and safe working environment at any given time. This will

include, but not be limited to:

e Organized and orderly files will be maintained
e Smoking will not permitted in or near the facility
o Food and drinks will only be stored and consumed in the office area or outside the

facility fence

e Paper and debris will be picked up inside and along the perimeter of the Centers

e The facilities will be swept daily or as needed

o All supplies will be stored within the interior fencing of the facilities, unless the
Project Manager or designee has approved otherwise

e Plastic sheeting and blue tarp on the floor will be changed weekly, or when needed,
and all holes will be patched immediately

e Spills and splatters will be cleaned up immediately

s Spills/residues on the outside of the bulking drums will be wiped off immediately

s All labels and markings will be legible and securely affixed to the containers

e All waste will be packaged and stored in the appropriate container at the end of each

day
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Recycling and Disposal of E-Waste

When electronic equipment becomes obsolete or nonfunctioning, it can be recycled and disposed
of to conserve natural resources and protect the environment. Equipment is de-manufactured and
hazardous components are identified and removed for proper disposal. Materials for recycling
are then segregated and economically managed for recycle value, all in accordance with the
applicable regulations and as mandated by the Electronic Waste and Recycling Act of 2003 (SB
20) and subsequent legislation (SB 50). Meeting federal and state mandated Universal Waste
regulations are a priority for Clean Harbors. Clean Harbors will provide documentation of e-
waste transportation and recycling/disposal.

Acceptable E-Waste

& DPersonal home office equipment and products (telephones, answering machines,
typewriters, pagers, cellular phones, etc.)

& Personal home electronics, entertainment and audiovisual equipment (televisions,
video cassette recorders, stereo equipment, cameras, video game players, etc.)

¢ Most electronic business equipment, production equipment with electronic
controllers, computers (main frames) and peripherals (PCs, printers, monitors, tape
drives, keyboards, etc.) via the CESQG program

Maximizing Recycling

The recycle facility technicians sort the recyclable materials (metals, wiring, etc.) according to
type and grade at the e-waste facilities. Suitable components are then sent for recycling.
Destruction and landfill are the last option used for disposal.

Confidential Destruction of Equipment

E-waste facility technicians performing the de-manufacturing process ensure the equipment is
destroyed and that no confidential information can be recovered from any of the data storage
components.
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CESQG Collection Program

Clean Harbors will work with the City in continuing to grow and develop the City’s existing
CESQG Program. Clean Harbors can utilize the City's database to target potential participants
and further promote the CESQG program for further outreach. Clean Harbors will provide all
staff, materials, labor, forms, tools and equipment necessary for conducting the CESQG
Program, including, the following services:

¢ record keeping ¢ setting appointments
¢ Dbilling ¢ identification

4 profiling ¢ packaging

¢ labeling ¢ marking

¢ manifesting 4 transportation

¢ recycling ¢ disposal

All work and preparation of materials under the CESQG Program will be conducted in
accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances and regulations :
including: 22 CCR 37450.4, as amended. Clean Harbors generally will not accept the following
hazardous waste from businesses:

¢ Radioactive materials

¢ Infectious Medical Waste

+ Explosive Materials as defined in 40 CFR, Section 173.5

CESQG Program Administration

The CESQG Program will be conducted on an appointment only basis, with appointments set at
no less than 15-minute intervals, from 8:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. on days to be determined.
Participants can call 858-201-0143 or email Tim Lee at lee.timothy@cleanharbors.com to
arrange for CESQG services. Clean Harbors will make all the necessary arrangements for the
acceptance of the CESQG waste. Waste acceptance procedures will be as follows:

¢ LEFach CESQG wishing to participate in the program will be requested to present an
inventory of their hazardous wastes to Clean Harbors at least one week prior to their
desired appointment time. Clean Harbors will provide each CESQG an inventory
form, approved by the City, for completion by the CESQG, listing the types,
quantities and container types and sizes of the wastes to be delivered and collected.
The form will also include a column for Clean Harbors to designate the drum number
in which the waste is ultimately packed.

¢ The inventories will be reviewed for acceptance and an estimated fee will be
established based on the pre-determined rate schedule for business waste.
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4 Upon acceptance and establishment of fees, the businesses will be assigned an
appointment time for delivery of the waste. This prevents traffic overload and long
waiting lines. . .

¢ All participating CESQGs will be required to sign a certification that they are
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators and as such, qualify for the
program, S

¢ Upon arrival of the CESQG, the unloading technician will weigh each waste
container and verify that the participant’s waste matches their waste inventory, If
necessary, the estimate will be adjusted.

4 Clean Harbors will not accept more than the CESQG limits specified in Section
25218.1 of the Health and Safety Code.

¢ Checks, cashier’s checks, credit cards or cash payments will be paid directly to Clean
Harbors from all CESQG participants which are not within the Chula Vista city
limits.

¢ Eligible CESQGs within the City of Chula Vista city limits will not have to pay fees
to Clean Harbors as long as the City continues to subsidize these CESQG services.

At-the-door pickup of CESQG Hazardous Waste

For CESQGs that cannot perform the necessary packaging and transportation their hazardous
waste to the collection facility or event, Clean Harbors can provide an at-the-door pickup service.
If the City chooses to utilize the at-the-door pickups for CESQGs, Clean Harbors will provide
staff, supplies, materials, equipment, and transportation to pick up hazardous waste from
CESQGs and transport it to the collection facility or event approved for accepting CESQG
hazardous waste. A door-to-door pickup charge will be assessed to each CESQG participant,
plus the cost of transportation and disposal.

CESQG Fees and Record Keeping

Clean Harbors will administrate the CESQG program for the City and recover the costs
associated with the program.

We will be solely responsible for maintaining all records required by Federal, State and local
laws, ordinances, and regulations. These include tracking the quantities and types of waste
received, and verification of CESQG status.

Our records will include: business name, address, phone number, business license number, fees,

copies of manifest numbers and Land Disposal Restriction Notification forms, profiles, and bills
of lading for all wastes collected and managed through the Program.

CESQG Waste Management Procedures

Clean Harbors will have the sole responsibility for the identification, segregation, packaging,
transporting and disposal of the waste collected through the CESQG Program.
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Household hazardous waste and CESQG waste may be commingled when allowed by state and
~local regulations. Clean Harbors manages commingled household and CESQG wastes for many
of our clients. To minimize the costs associated with the CESQG program, Clean Harbors
proposes to package CESQG waste delivered to the HHW permanent collection facility or
temporary events by CESQGs with compatible HIIW from the collection facility or event.

We are willing to package CESQG waste commingled with HHW, as long as the waste is
properly identified, characterized and packaged, and the City assumes Generator status. Separate
waste profiles will not be required for wastes that can be packaged or consolidated with
compatible HHW. CESQG waste can be manifested separately upon request.

Clean Harbors will package CESQG waste from at-the-door pickups separately, prior to
transporting it to the designated collection facility or event.
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Door-To-Door HHW Pickups

Residents with barriers preventing them from utilizing the PHHWPF will have the option of door
to door removal services. Clean Harbors will provide staff, supplies, materials, equipment, and
transportation to pick up HHW from residents’ homes and transport it to PHHWPF.

Mr. Lee will receive and log requests for door-to-door services from the City staff. He will also
provide technical guidance, so residents have an awareness of the various types of waste hazards.
Mr. Lee will also establish waste removal appointments for residents approved for pickup by the
City. Our OSHA trained chemist/technician will drive to the residence, package the waste,
collect any required co-pay, provide shipping documentation, and safely remove the resident’s
waste. If the City would like us to distribute survey cards/information our staff we gladly provide
the survey card/information to the residents.

If the participant needs additional assistance, our technicians will provide necessary assistance to
the resident. Some participants cannot physically move the waste from its storage location; we
can do that for them.

We will not accept explosives, ammunition, biological or radioactive waste. Assuming all items
are acceptable, the waste will be separated into appropriate containers on our vehicle. The waste
will be transported to the PHHWPF for comingling with the other HHW and later recycling or
disposal.
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Temporary One-Day Collection Events

Clean Harbors is prepared to continue operating the City’s temporary one-day collection events.
Dates and locations are to be determined. Clean Harbors is capable of increasing the annual
number of temporary collection events; should the City desire to do so. We have all the
necessary manpower, equipment and supplies to run numerous temporary collection events for
the City.

The general procedures below describe how Clean Harbors will successfully operate collection
events with an emphasis on the safety of our workers, City employees, and participants.

Event Staffing

The number of personnel allocated to each collection event depends upon the anticipated
participation level. Clean Harbors typically uses internal, fulltime employees to staff collection
events. However, in order to provide subcontracting opportunities, we are willing to use
qualified temporary labor agencies to provide technicians.

We anticipate the City will continue to provide staff to assist with traffic control and participant
surveying.

Responsibilities of Field Personnel

The table below outlines the typical responsibilities for the different classifications of our HHW
field personnel.

Responsibilities of Field Personnel

Program Manager/ | Responsible for all planning, logistics, equipment, supplies, and
Supervisor staffing for the events. Provides supervision for program
including acceptance, classification, segregation, waste
packaging, transportation and all related paperwork. Primary
customer contact for all operational-related activities.

CleanPack Responsible for screening, segregating, classifying, inventory
Chemists and packing waste collected. Provides identification for
unknown wastes by conducting field hazard categorization tests.
Field Technicians / | Responsible for assisting site set-up, surveying and unloading
Drivers waste as needed. Sorts and packages all paint-related materials.
Bulks oil, antifreeze, and latex paint if requested. Labels and
marks containers and loads containers onto transportation
vehicles. General housekeeping functions such as recycling,
sweeping, disposal of non-hazardous trash.
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All Staff Ensures that the site is properly set-up. Responsible for the
' proper use of equipment, supplies and maintains a safe and clean
work environment for employees as well as participants.

Site Layout Plans

Through experience, Clean Harbors has designed a number of cost-effective site plans that allow
for maximum off loading efficiency and minimum standing time for participants. We use one
basic design that can be modified to accommodate all areas selected for use as HHW collection
sites. Each site plan layout is designed around anticipated participation.- Most events fall into
the basic design (under 750 participants) of one sorting table feeding two processing tables or
“slide” tables, The slide tables feed waste to the packing areas. Each site also contains an area
for health and safety equipment, employee breaks, and pre-event meetings.

Collection events with participation levels between 750 and 1200 vehicles are usually doubled.
The sorting table is lengthened to allow for a greater number of vehicles to be unloaded at one
time. The slide tables are increased to four and the packaging areas are doubled.

In collection events with participation levels greater than 1200 vehicles, the basic site design is
mirrored on either side of the two-lane traffic pattern. The sorting tables are divided into paints
and other or miscellancous materials. Waste is taken directly from the sorting tables to the
consolidating, bulking, or packaging areas: The mirrored arrangement allows 16 to 20 vehicles
to be safely off loaded at one time.

Site Location

Site location requires careful consideration in order to ensure the safety of the operations, as well
as the prevention of environmental contamination. Adequate room for collection activities,
equipment, waste containers, and vehicle access/exit must be maintained. The following areas
should be considered when determining the appropriate location of the waste collection area:

e Minimum required operations area - 1200 sq. fi. (i.e., 30' x 40')

e Location: Open areas are preferable because of increased air movement (aids in
dispersion of vapors)

o Adequate space to allow access for emergency equipment (Fire trucks, ambulance,
etc.) '

e Smooth traffic flow for entrance/egress of participants

e Adjacent property lines (i.e., homes, businesses) must be a minimum of 50 feet from
the collection area

e The nearest public way must be a minimum of 25 feet from the collection area

» No ignition sources within 50 feet if flammables/combustibles are being poured

e Proximity to a ground source for grounding if flammables/combustibles are being
poured :

e No other events scheduled for that location
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e No smoking or underground storage tanks within 25 feet
e Proximity to potable water and a telephone
e Proximity of fire hydrants

Mobilization

Prior to mobilization, the City and Clean Harbors will mutvally agree upon the set-up size for the
event. Each site set-up will include adequate supplies and equipment to serve the estimated
number of participants per day.

‘We will mobilize to each collection event on the day of the event or the day prior to the event, or

as otherwise specified by the City. The site supervisor, chemist, and technicians will prepare the
site according to the predetermined site plan as established by the HHW Program Manager and
the City.

Typically, Clean Harbors’ specialists and equipment arrive at the event site at least one hour
prior to the opening of the event. Clean Harbors tailors event arrival, setup, and participant
opening times to the specifics of each event.

Providing Materials and Equipment

The following is a list of typical materials and equipment that will be furnished by Clean Harbors
for operation of the HHW temporary collection events.

First aid kits Plywood

White Tyvek Drip pans
Yellow Tyvek Drum Dolly
Respirator cartridges Open head drums
SCBA Overpack drums
Gloves 5 gallon pails
Evewash Packing materials
Wind Sock, Spill cleanup kit
Caution tape Poly bags
Reflective Vests Putty knives
Traffic cones, barricades Absorbent pads

“No Smoking” Signs

Brooms, Shovels

Warning Signs Ratchets, Screwdrivers
Poly sheeting Forklift (if needed)
Duct Tape Test Instruments
Canopies Geiger Counter
Tables Test Kit

Site Set Up & Safety

To prepare the site for receiving material, typically, the following items will be done:
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Secure site upon arrival.
Set-up site in accordance with the Site Layout Plan.
Establish traffic lane(s) adjacent to unloading area using traffic cones and other traffic
control devices as appropriate.
Ensure all equipment is functional:

o Fire suppression equipment

o Eyewash and shower
Ensure adequate aisle space in work areas.
Ensure the proper placement of all drums and cubic yard boxes (CYBs).
Label and mark all drums and CYBs.
Ensure first aid kit is available and stocked.
Set up decontamination equipment.
Set-up all spill kits at unloading stations and waste handling areas.
Ensure loading station numbering is visible to incoming traffic.
Ensure directional and informational signs are posted and legible from 25 feet away.
Set up canopies to cover HHW management areas.
Clearly mark site to control access and prevent public access to HHW handling areas.
Use physical barrier to delineate the HHW handling and storage areas.
Determine wind direction and evacuation routes.
Ensure all employees are familiar with Plans.
Ensure site has been properly set-up and inspected prior to opening.
Correct any deficiencies identified prior to opening.
Perform Site Safety Meeting with all event staff prior to opening event.
Open site 30 minutes prior to collection starting time.

To further reduce the likelihood of environmental contamination and limit the migration
of spilled material, the following site preparation must be performed:

Seal all storm drains.

Lay poly in locations where waste will be handled. The sheeting will be taped down
or otherwise secured to the surface below. The edges of the sheeting will be folded
over suitable material and taped to create a spill containment berm surrounding the
area. Cover foot traffic areas with plywood (Plywood may be re-used).

If liquids are to be bulked, a double-layer of polyethylene sheeting or equivalent,
covered by a non-skid layer of plywood or other such material, will be laid down and
secured in the areas where liquids will be bulked, and shall extend four feet beyond
the bulking areas.

Place a layer of polyethylene sheeting or equivalent under each roll-off box,
extending four feet beyond each side of the roll-off box. Line each box with
polyethylene sheeting or equivalent to minimize contamination and leaks.

Set up work tables by placing poly-covered plywood on top of 55 gallon drums.
Designate emergency and spill equipment stations,

Designate decontamination area.
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RAIN CR INCLEMENT WEATHER

Foul weather gear and protective canopies are standard equipment for event planning;
however, we reserve the right to stop the collection at any time if unsafe or dangerous
conditions develop.

Site Activities

A Clean Harbors chemist will supervise all activities at the collection sites. Clean Harbors'
personne! will handle, segregate, and package all wastes according to regulations, record
information about those wastes for manifest purposes, and containerize the wastes according to
guidelines.

RECEIPT OF HHW

Upon opening the site to participants, posted signs will direct the participant to the
reception area. At that point, a Clean Harbors employee will greet the incoming
participant vehicle and explain the collection procedures. The participant will then be
directed to drive up to the designated unloading station.

Clean Harbors will provide appropriately trained staff to unload vehicles. The unloading
staff will be responsible for inspecting the incoming loads for unacceptable materials,
materials that are not legally hazardous and unknown materials before the vehicle leaves
the site.

All containers will be checked for labels and participants will be asked to confirm
contents. The participant should identify all unknown materials. If there is no label and
the participant can identify the containers’ contents, the identity will be written on the
container and transferred to the handling tables for processing.

In the event of a leaking or spilled container in a vehicle, the material will be identified
by labels, markings, or through participant questioning before handling and proper
overpacking.

Upon the determination that waste is acceptable our staff will transfer the waste material
from the vehicle to carts or handling tables. Clean Harbors will be responsible for all
damages to and property missing from participants’ vehicles through the act of unloading
the vehicle.

Unacceptable materials will remain in the participant’s vehicle unless it is unsafe for the
participant to further transport or store the materials.

UNIDENTIFIED CONTAINERS

The safe and economical disposal of unknown chemicals is an ever-present problem for
HHW collection programs. Questioning the participant can identify most unlabeled
containers; however occasionally a participant will just not know what they have.
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Unidentified containers can be fingerprint-tested by a Field Chemist. Clean Harbors will
set aside an area designated for the classification of unknown compounds. Here the
chemist will perform quantitative and qualitative tests to determine the physical and
chemical properties of each unknown compound. The chemist must wear a respirator at
all times in addition to the standard PPE requirements: tyvek, chemical resistant gloves,
chemical resistant boots, and safety glasses.

These "fingerprint" tests can determine whether the compound is acidic, basic, water
reactive, a cyanide, a sulfide, an oxidizing agent or a combination of hazards. Once these
propetties are determined, chemicals with similar hazards will be packaged together by
DOT classification for incineration.

EXCESSIVE WASTE

In the event that a participant has an excessive amount of waste for disposal or waste
suspected of being generated from locations other than households, the City’s Project
Manager will be advised. In the case of extremely excessive load volumes exceeding 30
gallons or 250 pounds, Clean Harbors Site Supervisor will also discuss additional load
fees with the City’s Project Manager. The excessive or unusual waste shall only be
accepted per the approval of the City’s Project Manager.

If the waste is mutually deemed acceptable, Clean Harbors' personnel will remove it from
the participant's vehicle. The Site Supervisor will document all loads of excessive waste.
The participant will be asked to sign an affidavit certifying that the waste is not business
waste.

SEGREGATION

The waste will be segregated into one of the following categories: acids, bases, oxidizers,
pesticides, aerosols, paint, solvent, batteries, oil, antifreeze, reactives, unknown materials
and non-hazardous/non-regulated materials.

WASTE PACKAGING

Once materials are identified and segregated, the appropriate packaging method for each
container is determined in accordance with container size, type, and hazardous
characteristics.

Paints and paint related material will be loose packed into 55-gallon drums or cubic yard
boxes when there is sufficient quantity of compatible waste. When lesser quantifies are
accumulated, smaller drum sizes are used in proportion to the amount of material fo be
packaged, to minimize the overall cost to the City. Wastes will be transported to a
recycling or fuel incineration facility. All PaintCare eligible waste will be managed by
Clean Harbors via PaintCare at no charge to the City.

Acids, bases and oxidizers will be lab packed into drums for incineration with up to 25
gallons of liquids or 400 pounds of solids.
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Pesticides will be lab-packed into drums with up to 25 gallons of liquids or 400 pounds of
solids for incineration.

* Reactives will be lab pack.ed into 5-gallon pails for incineration with up to one g.allon of
Tiquid or five pounds of solids.

Aerosols and batteries will be "bulk packed" or loosepacked into drums/ boxes. No
packaging materials or filler will be packed in these drums. Aerosols will be incinerated
and most types of batteries will be recycled.

California regulated materials will be packed into drums for treatment, secure landfill or
incineration with up to 25 gallons of liquids or 400 pounds of solids per drum.

Non-regulated materials that can be disposed into the regular trash or recycled will not be
accepted, packaged or disposed of by Clean Harbors’ personnel. Disposal of such
materials will be the responsibility of the City.

Any unknown materials will be tested and packed according to chemical compatibility
for incineration.

Waste Buiking / Consolidation

Certain products may be consolidated, depending on the quantities and hazards involved.
Materials that are capable of being consolidated, will be packaged for shipment to the
PHHWPF for consolidation via a pour-off operation. All necessary variances must be
obtained prior to any bulking operations.

If directed by the City, Clean Harbors will consolidate the following materials onsite, if
sufficient quantities are collected: antifreeze, motor oil, transmission fluid, brake fluid,
and other non RCRA liquids such as soaps and cleaners.

Prior to performing any consolidation operations, the supervisor and crew will discuss the
appropriate health and safety and emergency response measures in the event of a fire,
reaction, spill or employee exposure. The supervisor will review all operating procedures
and safety guidelines with the bulking crew prior to each bulking session.

Individual containers to be poured will be transferred to poly-covered tables adjacent to
the pour operations. Each container will be opened slowly to relieve any pressure.
Containers with questionable contents will be set aside for later inspection and
classification. Containers with acceptable contents will be poured into a receptacle fitted
over a collection drum. Once each drum is filled to capacity, it will be closed and drum
tracking numbers, labels and applicable markings will be attached.
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LoADING

As waste is packed, the waste containers will be sealed, labeled and removed from the
packing area. Filled drums will be properly closed, marked and labeled and transferred to
a vehicle for storing prior to shipment to one of Clean Harbors’ fully permitted T.8.D,
Facilities or the PHHWPF for consolidation. No waste will be left at the temporary event
site.

SHIPPING

Manifests and/or Bills of Lading (BOL) are required to accompany all materials being
shipped. Clean Harbors will prepare all shipping paperwork in accordance with all
federal, state and local regulations, including manifests, Land Disposal Restriction
notification forms, and packing lists. In addition, we will provide pre-printed labels that
meet all the regulatory requirements of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Our
tabels and manifests are computer generated, effectively creating clearly legible and
virtually error-free markings in accordance with DOT regulations. Manifests will be
prepared and reviewed by Clean Harbors' chemists.

Clean Harbors will prepare all hazardous waste manifests, BOL, and supporting
documentation in accordance with 40 CFR Part 262, Subpart B, and all applicable local,
state, and federal regulations.

Most of the waste will be shipped directly from the HHW site to Clean Harbors
Wilmington, LLC. Should the decision be made to accept typically unacceptable wastes
including radioactives and explosives these wastes not acceptable at Clean Harbors
Wilmington, LLC., so these wastes are usually managed and shipped through specialty
Clean Harbors audited and approved subcontractors.

Once at our Wilmington facility, the waste will be routed to Clean Harbors approved
facilities. '

DEMOBILIZATION

Prior to leaving the site, the following items will be performed.:

s Verify all waste has been properly packed

s Review lab-pack drum inventories for compatibility

e Check drums for proper markings and labels and accumulation dates
e Check drum inventory sheets

e Ensure drums are free and clean of contamination

e Check that drum rings and bungs are secure

o Count all drums prior to loading

e Make sure Manifests are completed and signed by generator

o Make sure Bills of Lading are completed and signed by generator

e Include ali proper variances with manifests

e Place proper placards on truck prior to transport and checked against manifest
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s Load all equipment and supplies

s Complete all upkeep and housekeeping

s Sign out all employees :

e Remove all waste from the site after event is terminated
e Ensure that site is at its pre-collection day condition
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Dedicated Key Personnel

Dedicated Position

Name

Qualifications

Project Manager

Tim Lee

e Current Project Manager for Chula Vista
HIHW Program.

» Successfully implemented innovations like
CESQG program and e-waste recycling.

e 33 years of Hazardous Waste experience,
with extensive HHW experience.

Regional Health &

Russ Stogsdill

e Current Health and Safety Manager serving

Safety Manager Chula Vista’s program.
o 27 years of Health and Safety experience and
5 years experience with HHWs, including 5
years as Health and Safety Manager responsible
for Clean Harbors HHW program with Chula
Vista.

HHW Customer Tamsen Burlak e Current HHW Account Manager serving

Service Chula Vista.

Specialist/Account e Ms. Tamsen will respond to all the City’s

Manager program inquiries within one business day.

e [Experience in Sales/Account Management
and Field Project Management and has direct
access to Clean Harbors corporate experts.

Customer Service
Representative

Joaquin Vasquez

» Current customer service representative
serving Chula Vista.
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o Mr. Vasquez will provide waste tracking and
reporting assistance to the City and the HHW
Program Manager.

» Proven quick learner w;th good attention to
detail.

Resumes of Key Personnel are altached in Tab 5 - Resumes.
Personnel Training

Clean Harbors begins its personnel-training program with a statement of commitment to
‘personnel safety and environmental protection. The company's written safety phllosophy states
| this commitment as follows:

“The primary objective of Clean Harbors' management is to protect
the public and the environment through full compliance with all
pertinent regulations. All procedures are designed to achieve this aim
as well as to protect all Clean Harbors personnel. Care and safety,
rather than profit, are the primary concerns of our organization.

Rigorous on-plant procedures have been designed fo ensure safety and
they must be followed strictly. Our company's reputation and integrity
are the keys to our collective successes and our employees are the key
to the company's veputation. All Clean Harbors personnel are trained
to fully understand and follow proper procedures with respect to their
particular duties and responsibilities, but they are also encouraged to

| learn their co-workers’ responsibilities and the operations of the

‘ company as a whole.

1t is necessary that all Clean Harbors employees have pride in what
they are doing because proper waste management is very important to
both the environment and the business community. If we work as a
team, keeping in mind that safety is the most important factor, success
will naturally follow."

All Clean Harbors’ employees receive rigorous training in the most sophisticated and advanced
techniques for handling toxic materials. Clean Harbors commitment to “learning by doing”
utilizes an in-house environmental training center. The training center is fully equipped to
accommodate all necessary hazardous waste practice exercises, including training stations for
staging mock chemical spills, tank/trailer confined space entry practice, and a maze to simulate
the hazards encountered while using a self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA).

Clean Harbors’ training curriculum begins with a five day, 40 hour Hazardous Waste
Management training program that certifies employees in accordance with OSHA Final Rule 29
CFR Part 1910.120 (e) (3).
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Additional courses inctude the 24 hour Emergency Response Activities program in accordance
with OSHA Final Rute 29 CFR Part 1910.120 (g) (g) (111); Confined Space Entry Rescue in
accordance with OSHA Final Rule 29 CFR Part 1910.146 and DOT/HM-181 in accordance with
DOT training requirements in 49 CFR 172.704 (&) (1) and (2).

In addition, all Clean Harbors CleanPack chemists complete a 40-hour lab-packaging course.
This course concentrates on chemical segregation, packaging and transportation of both
industrial and houschold waste in compliance with local, State and Federal regulations. Detailed
explanations and exercises are provided in the following areas:

Basic chemistry principles and chemical hazards

EPA designated waste codes

Selecting the proper waste code and chemical category for a variety of hazardous wastes

Department of Transportation's Driver’s Guide to Hazardous Materials which discusses

how o select the proper shipping name, chemicals forbldden to transport and materials

that must be shipped by themselves

o Completion of hazardous waste manifest and land disposal restriction notlf cations forms,
bills of lading, TSCA manifests, scintillation fluid forms and waste profiles

e Proper use of personal protective equipment

e Procedures to be utilized when sampling drums, testing unknowns and evaluating
cylinders

e Reactive handling and packaging procedures

e Peroxidizable ethers, water reactives, hydrophobic and hydrophilic compounds, Drug

Enforcement Agency regulated compounds, picric acid, and chemicals with a low self

accelerating decomposition temperature

@ @ @ o

Chemists are required to perform a hands-on mock lab pack exercise that requires them to
segregate properly manifest and label waste. The course ends with a second mock lab pack
exercise that encompasses all aspects of the training program. Our chemists also participate in a
3 month mentoring program with a senior chemist.

Employees participate in at least 12 hours of annual refresher training and site-specific training
prior to each job. Clean Harbors utilizes a monthly modular training schedule to meet the annual
refresher training requirement.

For employees who drive for the company, we have designed a Driver Training Policy and
Program, which are structured to provide and maintain drivers with the necessary skills to
perform safely and efficiently and to comply with regulatory requirements. Training objectives
are met through a combination of initial and refresher training courses.

Our training program is constantly updated to keep up with changing regulations and to
incorporate employee feedback. The training matrix provided below outlines the current
minimum training requirements established for each job function related to HHW operations.
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HHW Training Matrix (Company Confidential)

HHW Project Mgt/ Other (General Cther (Traffic

HHW Technician Laborers, Off- Control, Greeters,

Chemist Loaders, efc.) Counters, efc.)

Supetvisor

40-Hour Hazardous Waste

Opetations & Emergency X X
Response

29 CFR 1910.120!

24-Hour Hazardous Waste
Operations Training 28 CFR
' 1910.120¢

Clean Harbors HHW
Orientation Training!

8-Hour OSHA Annual
Refresher Training?

Clean Harbors Household
Hazardous Waste Training for
Project Managers and X
Supervisors!

Unknown Waste Material X
Fingerprint Analysis Training?

%

HMTS DOT Hazardous Materials
Transportation Skills Training?

- HHW Site Safety

Meeting* X X X X X

Medical Surveillance f Clearance? X X X CAS

Respirator Clearance? X X X CAS

* At least one Clean Marbors Chemist on-site must have completed Unknowns Training {CP1080)

1} Training required once.

2} Annual requirement.

3) Refresher training required every 3 years after initial fraining or more often if updates are necessary.
4) Required each event.

(5} Note — In the State of California, Position/Function of Off-loaders will be required to have - Medical
Surveillance / Clearance and Respirator Clearance and 24-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations Training 29 CFR
1910.120. Field is checked off with *CA” when applicable.

Note — Any employee working behind the segregation table is required fo have OSHA 40 hour training. Any
employee involved in the preparation of hazardous material for transport must be trained in and current with DOT 8
hour training.

(
(
(
{
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Waste Management

Clean Harbors will provide for the management of all hazardous waste generated within the
program. Waste management will include identification and classification of waste; packaging
waste in the appropriate, USDOT-approved shipping containers; preparation of all required
shipping papers and profiles; the transportation of waste to an appropriate TSDF; providing a
twenty-four hour emergency contact telephone number; providing certificates of
recycling/destruction for all wastes; and other related work. All wastes will be managed in
accordance with the requirements of Title 40 and 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations and Title
22 of the California Code of Regulations.

Clean Harbors is the premier hazardous waste management provider in the country, with 50% of
the incineration capacity, 35% of the landfill capacity, and 20% of the fuels substitution capacity
in North America. Qur fully permitted TSDFs offer the most diversified array of environmental
technologies in the industry. Their capabilities include resource recovery, fuel blending and
incineration, treatment, destructive incineration, stabilization/fixation and secure {and disposal.

Clean Harbors strives to manage each waste stream in a manner that provides the best
environmental protection. We prioritize in accordance with the following waste management
methods, as well as cost and logistical considerations:

Source Reduction (reuse)
Recycling

Energy Recovery / Fuel Blending
Treatment / Neutralization
Incineration

Direct Landfilling

e b S S b @

Disposal Technologies Offered by Clean Harbors

As an environmentally conscious company, Clean Harbors is committed to recycling and
reclaiming wastes using various methods which effectively remove contaminants from the
original material, restore its fitness for its intended purpose, reduce the volume of waste
requiring disposal, or convert it to a beneficial use feed stock.” Clean Harbors finds innovative
and realistic solutions to existing hazardous waste problems. We can develop a waste
management program that will be effective in recycling or reusing more than 65% of all the
waste that is collected. The range of materials that will be recycled is subject to the review and
approval of the City. Materials currently targeted for recycling include latex paint, motor oil, oil
filters, antifreeze, lead-acid storage batteries, high intensity discharge lights, mercury, nickel-
cadmium batteries, lithium batteries, e-waste and fluorescent lights, Other materials will be
considered for recycling as technologies and/or markets develop.

Clean Harbors has substantially upgraded its existing facilities and acquired new facilities for the
reclamation and reuse of certain wastes. Substantial modifications and improvements have been
made to the physical plant and equipment at our Connecticut, Iflinois, Maryland, and Ohio
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treatment facilities to enhance capacity (1) to process waste-derived fuels, (2) to recycle
mercury-containing light bulbs and (3) to stabilize toxic solids, rendering their residue non
hazardous, Also in operation are three oil reclamation facilities, which process used petroleum
products to be blended as waste-derived industrial fuel; three PCB recycling facilities; a solvent
distillation operation; and a facility that dismantles computers, electronics and electrical
equipment for recycling.

Clean Harbors provides for the recycling of antifreeze, latex paint, batteries, mercury and other
metals through qualified third-party facilities.

Fuel Blending

Fuel biending is being conducted at our Chicago, Cincinnati, Bartow, San Jose, North
Andover, Delta, Braintree and Baltimore facilities. Fuel blending allows for the
beneficial reuse of waste material that is not suitable for recycling.

The alternative fuel that is produced by this process is consumed at various industrial
furnaces and incinerator kilns authorized by the US EPA for this activity and audited by
Clean Harbors’ Compliance Department. This beneficial reuse underscores Clean
Harbors® commitment to develop environmentally sound and economically effective
methods for the waste materials we manage.

Solvent/ Oil Recycling

Our solvent recovery operation handles a full spectrum of chlorinated and fluorinated
solvents from a variety of industries, including high technology manufactures, paints and
plastics processing firms and metal finishing companies. Our oil recovery plants
reprocess motor, lubricating and specialty oils from almost every industry source. Our
high efficiency LUWA distillation unit and other batch and continuous feed thin film
evaporators produce high quality recycled halogenated solvents for reuse or resale. Our
three oil reclamation facilities provide generators of waste oils with safe recycling
options with a variety of heat separation, centrifugation and micro-separation processes.

Aqueous Treatment Technologies

Clean Harbors® seven aqueous treatment facilities provide cost effective, environmentally
sound treatment technologies for liquid and semi-liquid wastes containing heavy metals,
organics, and suspended solids. Physical and chemical treatment methods are used to
reduce the volume of waste material or to make the waste stream suitable for further
treatment, reuse or disposal.

Incineration Services

Clean Harbors provides the industry's most comprehensive, advanced incineration
services to customers throughout North America. By utilizing proven combustion
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technologies and computerized systems that assure cost-efficiency and environmental
security, Clean Harbors delivers the maximum in value, compliance and long-term risk
~ reduction to companies and communities.

Our expertise in the high-tech, high-temperature destruction of hazardous and industrial
waste spans more than two decades. This has created a level of sophistication and
professional skill that provides a broad range of solutions to the environmental challenges
facing our customers.

Landifiils

Clean Harbors is North America’s leader in the
engineering and operation of secure landfills.
Our strategically located facilities have been
designed to assure full regulatory compliance
and thus provide maximum protection to both
the environment and our customers.

Each landfill has been sited for low permeability
and even lower risk. The natural containment
barriers that geography provides, when complemented by the sophisticated technologies
and monitoring systems that Clean Harbors has pioneered for almost three decades, has
enabled us to elevate service and security to a level unparalleled in the industry.

Clean Harbors' landfills are permitted to manage a complete range of material, including
hazardous waste solids and solidified sludges, solid municipal waste and non-hazardous
industrial wastes. Each facility is equipped with advanced leachate detection and
collection systems, providing comprehensive environmental protection, regulatory
compliance and risk reduction. Clean Harbors has perfected the process of chemical
stabilization, which assures that any material to be landfilled meets Federal standards
before it is disposed.

Compressed Gas Cylinders

Cylinders present unique disposal requirements and must be approved on a case-by-case
basis. Determining factors for acceptability include contents of cylinder, specific
dimensions, valve types, cylinder manufacturer and availability of material safety data
sheets. From this information, Clean Harbors will approve the gas cylinders into ultimate
disposal facilities, including our Deer Park, Texas incinerator and our LaPorte, Texas
TSDF.

Mercury and Mercury Compounds

Mercury containing wastes are generally not suitable for incineration or treatment and
will be disposed of through reclamation or disposal in a secure chemical landfill. .
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Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBS)

PCB oils and PCB contaminated materials are accepted by Clean Harbors in any
concentration. Depending on the type and concentration, Clean Harbors® TSCA-
permitted facilities treat, recycle, incinerate, or landfill PCB wastes,

Batteries

Clean Harbors accepts all types of batteries, including dry cell, alkaline, nickel cadmium,
mercury cell, lithium, and lead-acid. Nickel cadmium and lead-acid batteries are
recycled. Dry cell and alkaline household batteries are landfilled. Mercury batteries are
stabilized for landfill or recycled. Lithium batteries are incinerated or recycled.

Reactives

Clean Harbors accepts reactives for incineration at our Aragonite, Deer Park and Kimball
facilities. Unstable reactives requiting special handling, including shock-sensitive or
thermally sensitive compounds, must be detonated or stabilized prior to transport.

Explosives

Our Colfax, Louisiana facility is the country’s only “Subpart X” facility permitted for
disposal of explosives and energetic wastes. Clean Harbors does not transport explosives
but can arrange to receive them from the City, via an explosives transporter. DOT
forbidden explosives must be detonated or stabilized prior to transport.

Primary Treatment, Storage and Disposal Facility

Once the waste is collected. We will use Clean Harbors RCRA permitted Wilmington TSDF to
receive your hazardous waste.

Clean Harbors

1737 East Denni Sireet
Wilmington, CA 90744
310-835-9997
CAD044429835

A facility fact sheet pertaining to our Wilmington facility is on the following page.
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Transportation Authority and Permits

Clean Harbors has the equipment and permits to properly transport your hazardous waste. Below
is a summary of our transportation permits. Copies of permits are available upon request.

Federal U.S. EPA 1D# MAD039322250

ICC MC# 152120

, ol gency

Dept. of (61499 451 013H Research & Special Programs

Transportation Administration

Alabama MADO39322250 { Dept. of Environmental Management 1751 Cong. W.L. Dickenson Drive Montgomery, AL

36130

Arkansas H197 Highway Police 10324 Interstate 30 Little Rock, AR 72219

California #3500 Dept. of Toxic Substances Control 400 P Street, 4™ Fioor Sacramento, CA 35812

Cleveiand, City of #61 Dept. of Public Safety 1645 Superior Avenue Cleveland, OH 44114

Colorado HMP-01736 Public Utilities Commission 580 Logan Street Denver, CO 803203

Connecticut CT-HwW-112 Dept. of Environmental Protection 79 Eim Street Hartford, CT 06106

Dade County {W-00428-95 Dept. of Environmental Resources Mgt 33 S.W. 2™ Avenue, Suite 800 Miami, FL 33130

Delaware DE HW-330 Dept. of Natural Resources 89 Kings Highway, P.O. Box 1401 Dover, DE 19903

Delaware DE SW-330 Dept. Of Naturai Resources 89 Kings Highway, P.Q. Box 1401 Dover, DE 19903

Florida PMHX-04681 Dept. of Enwvironmental Profection 2600 Biair Stone Reoad Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Georgia Vehicle Specific Public Service Commission " 244 Washington S1., 8.W. Allanta, GA 30334

l#inGis UPW-180743-OH Public Utilities Commission of Ohlo — 180 East Broad Street Columbus, OH 43215
Uniform Permit Program

Kansas MAD039322250 Dept. of Health & Environmeni Forbes Field, Building 740 Topeka, KS 66620

Kentucky MAD039322250 Dept. of Environmental Protection 18 Riiey Road Frankfort, KY 40601

Maine ME-HWT-105 Dept. of Environmental Protection 17 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333

Maine ME-WOT-001 Dept. of Environmental Protection 17 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333

Maryland HWH-160 Department of the Environment 2500 Broening Highway Batltimore, MD21224

Massachusells MA-172 Cept. of Environmental Protection One Winter Street Boston, MA 02108

Michigan UPW-180743-OH Public Utilities Commission of Chio — 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215
Uniform Permit Program

Minnesota UPW-180743-0OH Public Utilittes Commission of Chic — 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215
Uniform Permit Program

Missouri H-1338 Dept. of Natural Resources *P.O. Box 176, Jefferson Gity, MO 65102

Nevada UPW-180743-0OH Public Utilittes Commmission of Chic — 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215
Uniform Permit Program

New Hampshire TNH-0014 Dept. of Environmental Services 6 Hazen Drive Concord, NH (3301-6509

New Jersey Hazardous- # Dept. Of Environmental Protection 401 East State Street, Trenton, NJ 08625

07259

New Jersey Solid- # 16666 Dept. Of Environmentai Protection 401 East State Street, Trenton, NJ 08625

New York MA-006 Dept. Of Environmeniai Conservation 50 Wolf Road Albany, NY 12233

North Dakota WH-555 Dept. of Health 1200 Missouri Avenue Bismarck, ND 58506

OChio UPW-180743-OH Public Utilities Commission of Ohio — 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215
Uniform Permit Program

Oklaghoma #3333 Dept. of Environmental Quality 707 North Rebinson Oklahoma City, OK 73101

Ontario ABBE228 Ministry of the Environment 135 St Clair Ave,W. Ste. 100, Toronto, Ontario M4ViP5

Pennsyivania PA-AH-0312 Dept. of Environmental Protection Rachel Carson State Cffice Bldg Harrisburg, PA 17120

Pennsylvania {Bio) | PA-HC-0053 Dept. of Environmental Protection Rachel Carson State Cffice Bldg Harrisburg, PA 17120

Quebec 7610-0601-017601 Ministry of the Environment & Wildlife 5199 East Sherbrooke, Montreal, Quebec Hit 3x9

Rhode Island Ri-387 Dept. of Environmental Management 235 Promenade Street Providence, R 02908

Rhode Island RIMWTRAN-230 Dept. of Environmental Management 235 Promenade Street Providence, Rl 02008

South Carolina 0393222507 Dept. of Health & Envirecnmental Control 2600 Bull Street, Columbia, SC 29201

Tennessee MADO39322250 Dept. of the Envirenment 401 Church Street Nashville, TN 37243

Texas #41315 National Resource Conservation P.O Box 13087 Austin, TX 78711

Commission
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Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exempt Smali Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP P14-16/17

Vehicle Speciic 103 South Main Street Waterbury, VT 05671

Vermont
Virginia MADO3G322250-1 Dept. of Environmental Quality Monroe Bldg. 101 N. 14th Street, Richmond, VA 23219
West Virginia UPW-180743-OH Public Utilities Commission of Ohio — 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215
Uniform Permit Program
Wisconsin #12102 Department Of Natural Resources 2300 North Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive Milwaukee,

W1 53212

Copies of transportation and TSDF permits are available upon request.
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, Fult Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP P14-16/17

Project Costs —Form 1 Pricing Sheets

Please find Clean Harbors completed Form 1 Pricing sheets on the following pages.
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Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste and
sharps: Administration,-staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unleading, hazcatting,

Per participant/vehicle load: 1 load

iB

packaging and shipment preparation, transportation
and disposal
Note: Wednesday staffing levels: 1 trained Chemist / 1
trained Technician

oor-to-door program, Collection of househoid -
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps,
Administration, staffing, transportation, hazcatting,
packaging, manifestation/administration and or
recycling or disposal
Staffing levels: 1 trained Chemist / 1 trained Technician

1A . > ; g on vehicle, {15 galions or 125 S 61.00
packaging and shipment preparation, transportation -
. pounds)
and disposal.
Note: Wednesday staffing levels: 1 trained Chemist / 1
trained Technician

Turnkey Household Hazardous waste Coliection

Facility of ha_za_rdou.s waste, 1.Jn|versa| wa]s'te and Per participant/vehicle load: 2 loads

sharps: Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1 X

trained chemist. Vehicl ioading. h i on vehicle, (30 gallons or 250
IA rained chemist. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting, pounds) $ 30,23

Additionai Load Rate

Per residence load: 1 load, {15
gallons or 125 pounds}

$_74.26

2B

1Cc

Door-to-door program, Collection of household
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps,
Administration, staffing, transportation, hazcatting,
packaging, manifestation/administration and or
recycling or disposal
Staffing levels: 1 trained Chemist / 1 trained Technician

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Per residence load: 2 loads (30
gallons or 250 pounds) For every 12
gallons or 100 pounds beyond per
collection
Additional Load Rate

Motor oil; Non-RCRA hazardous liquid
{A31)

$ 30.23

$42.43, 54,10, 67.89, 90.17
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 galion)

BULK RATE .32 Per Gallon

2C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,

transportation and disposal.

Motor oil filters, Non-RCRA hazardous
solid (CNO or COF)

$42 .43, 55,16, 68.95, 92.29
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)
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3C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Antifreeze, Non-RCRA hazardous
liguid (B35)

$68.95, 80.62, 100.78, 133.66
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon})

BULK RATE $.96 Per Gallon

ac

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unioading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Household cleaners, Non-RCRA
hazardous liquid {CNOS}

$_42.43, 68,95, 86,99, 115.63
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 galion)

BULKDRUM & LP

5C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Non-RCRA hazardous waste solids,
empty drums (D23)

$_15.91,21.22, 26.52, 36.07_
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

6C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs} Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist, Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Latex paint, bulked {FB3R)

$ 265.20_
Per (55 gallon}

7C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Latex paint, lab packed (LFB-3}

$ 275.81_
Per {Cubic Yard Box)

8C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Paint and paint-related materials

including paint, lacquer, enamel,

stain, shellac solutions, varnish,
polish, liquid fifier, and liquid lacquer
base, or thinners, joose packed (LPTP}

$.291.72_
Per (Cubic Yard Box}

9C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Flammable Liquids, N.O.S (distillates,
petroleum, hydrotreated light
naphthenic, malathion, pyrethrin,
naphtha, benzenes {LCCRD}

5134.72, 268.38, 336.27, 447.66
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

10C

Household Hazardous Waste Coliection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs} Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

flammable Solids, organic, N.O.S
(resins, adhesives) (LPTN)

$_90.17, 179.28, 224.89,
299.15, 1,048.07_
Per (05, 16, 30, 55, CYB)
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11C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unioading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Toxic Solids, organic, N.O.S {diazinon,
methyl carbamates)
(LCCRC}

S 134.72, 268.38, 336.27,
447.66, 1566.80 _
Per (05, 16, 30, 55, CYB)

12C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
harardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Polychlorinated biphenyls, liquids,
non-leaking light ballasts (CHBL)

$90.17, 123,05, 153.82, 205.80
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gation)

13C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Polychiorinated biphenyls, liquids,
leaking light ballasts {CHBL}

$90.17, 123.05, 153.82, 205.80
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon}

i 14C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Corrosive liquids, acidic, inorganic,
NOS. {LCCRA or LAT-A)

$93.35, 134.72, 234.44, 312.94
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

15C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle untoading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Corrosive Liguids, basic, toxic, NOS
(LCCRB)

5134.72, 268,38, 336.27, 447.66
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallon}

16C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Oxidizing corrosives liquids, NOS
{LCCRO)

$134.72, 268.38, 336.27, 447.66
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

17C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Oxidizing corrosives solids, NOS
{LCCRO}

£134,72, 268.38, 336.27, 447.66
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

18C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Caustic liguids, acidic, inorganic, NOS.
{LCCRA or LAT-A)

$93.35, 134.72, 234.44, 312.94
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon}
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19C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs} Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Caustic alkali liquids,
{LCCRB or LAT-B)

$93.35, 134.72, 234.44, 312.94
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

20C

Househotd Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

FL Mercury bulbs {(compact) {CFL-8)

$ 53
Per {BULB})

21C

Househoid Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal,

CFL Mercury bulbs (u-shaped,
circular) {CFL-2}

$ 1.28
PerBULB)

22C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
.material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Fluorescent lamps {linear, 4-foot)
(CFL-1)

S_13_
Per {LINEAR FOOT}

23C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Fluorescent lamps (linear, 8-foot)
(CFL-1)

$.13_
Per (LINEAR FOOT)

24C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facllity of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: {per
material costs) Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Household batteries, Dry-celi,
containing potassium hydroxide solid,
electric storage, 8) (LBD1) ALKALINE
BATTERY

$ 1.01_
Per {Pound}

25C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility of
hazardous waste, universal waste and sharps: (per
material costs} Administration, staffing, 3
technicians, 1 trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Household batteries Wet-filled
with acid {LBLA-2} (LEAD ACID
BATTERY)

$_0_
Per {BATTERY)
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26C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: {per material costs)
Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.

Household batteries {ni-cad} {LBD-2)

’

$ 133.66, 268.38, 335.21_
Per {05, 16, 30)

27C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection .
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: (per material costs)
Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.

Household batteries {Lithium 9)
(LBBGB)

5150
Per {5gal Big Green Box}

28C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: (per material costs)
Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.

Aerosols 2.1 (LCCRQ)

S_80.17, 167.61, 208.98,
278.99,975.94_
Per (05, 16, 30, 55, CYB}

28C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: (per material costs)
Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.

Sharps, syringes, lancets, infectious
substances affecting humans (D20)

$_185.64_
Per {55g drum)

30C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: {per material costs)
Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.

Propane tanks, small, less than one
gallon {LCY1} {CYSM}

$ 743
Per (CYLINDER)

31C

Household Hazardous Waste Coltection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: {per material costs)
Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcaiting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.

Propane tanks, large, more than one
galton (LCY1) {CYME)

$ 26.52_
Per {CYLINDER)

32C

Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: (per material costs)
Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.

Fire Extinguishers (LCY2} {CYSM
&CYME)

$ 7.43_
Per (CYLINDER)
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Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: (per material costs)

33C Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1 o ’\f:;?e‘g ’G‘“Z?ﬁ'i?e :;?aﬁii o) oo $(_(;2\/6L:\1255 A
trained chemist. Vehicle unloading, P a & r
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.
Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of h d , univ | t
acility of hazardous waste ! ersal waste $B20/50 covered electronics,
and sharps: (per material costs) L -
. . . .. televisions, monitors, cathode ray S0
34C Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1 —
. . g ] tubes, LCD panels, laptops, flat screen Per (MONITOR)
trained chemist. Vehicle unlpading, .
. . ; televisions (ECEW}
hazcatting, packaging and shipment
preparation, transportation and disposal.
Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Facility of hazardous waste, universal waste
and sharps: (per material costs) All other SB 20/50 non-covered S 08
35C Administration, staffing, 3 technicians, 1 electronics, mi Kitch ii — =
istration, staffing ect minus Kitchen appliances Per (POUND)

i

trained chemist. Vehicle unloading,
hazeatting, packaging and shipment
reparation, transportation and disposal

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

{EEE}

Maotor oil, Non-RCRA hazardous liquid
(A31)

$42.43, 54.10, 67.89, 90.17
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

BULK RATE .32 Per Gallon

2D

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unfoading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Motor oif filters, Non-RCRA hazardous
solid {CNO or COF)

$42.43, 55.16, 68.95, 92.29
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

3b

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Antifreeze, Non-RCRA hazardous
liguid {B35)

$68.95, 80.62, 100.78, 133.66
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallen)

BULK RATE 5.96 Per Gatlion

4D

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Household cleaners, Non-RCRA
hazardous liquid (CNOS})

$_42.43, 68.95, 86.99, 115.63
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 galion)

BULK DRUM & LP
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5D

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicie unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Latex paint, bulked (FB3R})

$_265.20_
Per {55 gallon)

(1))

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, tralned chemists, Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Latex paint, lab packed (LFB-3)

$_275.81_
Per {Cubic Yard Box)

7D

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universai
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Paint and paint-related materials

including paint, lacquer, enamel,

stain, shellac solutions, varnish,
polish, liquid filler, and liquid lacquer
base, or thinners, loose packed {LPTP)

$.291.72
Per (Cubic Yard Box)

Per Material disposal costs froma
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Flammahle Liquids, N.0.5 (distillates,
petroleum, hydrotreated light
naphthenic, malathion, pyrethrin,
naphtha, benzenes (LCCRD}

134,72, 268.38, 336.27, 447 .66
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

9D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Flammable Selids, organic, N.C.S
{resins, adhesives) (LPTN)

$ 90.17, 179.28, 224.89,
299.15, 1,048.07_
Per (05, 16, 30, 55, CYB)

16D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Toxic Solids, organic, N.O.S (diazinon,
methyl carbamates)
{LCCRC)

$_134.72, 268.38, 336.27,
447.66, 1566.80 _
Per (05, 16, 30, 55, CYB)

11D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Polychlorinated biphenyls, liquids,
non-leaking light ballasts {CHBL}

590,17, 123.05, 153.82, 205.80
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 galion)
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12D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Polychlorinated biphenyls, liquids,
leaking light baltasts (CHBL}

$90.17, 123.05, 153.82, 205.80
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

13D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Corrosive liguids, acidic, inorganic,
NOS. (LCCRA or LAT-A)

$93.35, 134.72, 234.44, 312.94
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

14D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Corrosive liquids, acidic, organic, NOS.
{LCCRA}

5134.72, 268.38, 336.27, 447.66
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 galrl'on)

15D

Per Material disposal costs froma
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists, Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Corrosive Liquids, basig, toxic, NOS
{LCCRB)

$134.72, 268.38, 336.27, 447.66
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gailon)

i6D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Oxidizing corrosives liquids, NOS
{LCCRO)

5134.72, 268.38, 336.27, 447.66
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)

17D

Per Material disposai costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unioading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Oxidizing corrosives sclids, NOS
{LCCRO)

5134.72, 268.38, 336.27, 447.66
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallon)
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per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Coliection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universai waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposat.

Corrosive liquids, acidic, inorganic,
NOS. (LCCRA or LAT-A)

-

$93.35, 134.72, 234,44, 312.94
Per (05, 16, 30, 55 gallon}

19D

per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, irained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Caustic alkali liquids,
(LCCRB or LAT-B)

593.35, 134.72, 234.44, 312.94
Per {05, 16, 30, 55 gallon}

20D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administratidn, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicte unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

21b

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle untoading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

'CFL Mercury bulbs {compact}
(CFL-8}

$ .53
Per{BULB)

CFL Mercury bulbs (u-shaped,
circular)
{CFL-2)

$ 1.28_ Per
BULB)

22D

per Materiai disposal costs froma
Tempotary Collection event/s of hazardous
waste, universai waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Fluorescent lamps {linear, 4-foot)
{CFL-1)

$_13_
Per {LINFAR FOOT)

23b

Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,

transportation and disposal.

Fluorescent lamps {inear, 8.-foot}
{CFL-1}

$ .13
Per {LINEAR FOOT)

24b

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Coliection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists, Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,

transportation and disposal.

Household batteries, Dry-ceil,

alectric storage, 8) (LBD1) ALKALINE
BATTERY

containing potassium hydroxide solid,

$ 1.01_
per (Pound)

Aprit 28, 2017
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25D

Per Material disposal costs froma
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Household batteries Wet-filled
with acid {LBLA-2) (LEAD ACID
BATTERY)

5.0
Per {(BATTERY)

26D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Household batteries {ni-cad) (LBD-2}

S_133.66, 268.38, 335.21_
Per (05, 16, 30)

27D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists, Vehicle unioading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Household batteries (Lithium 9}
(LBBGB)

$ 150
Per {Sgal Big Green Box)

28D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcaiting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Aerosois 2.1 (LCCRQ)

$_90.17, 167.61, 208,98,
278,99, 975,94 _
Per {05, 16, 30, 55, CYB)

29D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Sharps, syringes, lancets, infectious
substances affecting humans (D20}

$ 185.64_
Per (55g drum)

30D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Propane tanks, small, less than one
gallon (LCY1) {CYSM)

$ 743
Per (CYLINDER)

31D

Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.

Propane tanks, large, more than one
gallon (LCY1) {CYME)

$ 26.52_
Per {CYLINDER)

April 28, 2017
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Per Material disposal costs from a
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
32D Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
fransportation and disposal.
Per Material disposal costs froma
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
waste, universal waste and sharps:
33D Administration, staffing, technicians, trained
chemists. Vehicle unloading, hazcatting,
packaging and shipment preparation,
transportation and disposal.
Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal SB20/50 covered electronics,
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing, . televisions, monitors, cathode ray $ 0
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unloading, tubes, LCD panels, laptops, flat screen Per (MONITOR)
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation, televisions (ECEW)
transportation and disposal.

o Per Material disposal costs from a Temporary
{70 Collection Event/s of hazardous waste, universal
waste and sharps: Administration, staffing,
technicians, trained chemists. Vehicle unloading,
hazcatting, packaging and shipment preparation,

transportation and disposal.

-Fire Extinguishers {LCY2} (CYSM $ 743
&CYME) Per (CYLINDER)

Methyi Acetylene and other $.26.52_
compressed liquid or gas tanks {LCY1) Per (CYLINDER)

34D

All other SB 20/50 non-covered
electronics, minus Kitchen appliances
(EEE)

$ .08
Per {POUND)

35D

Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous .
1 waste, universal waste mobilization, 0-200 vehicles $_4,803.30_
staffing costs
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous

2 waste, universal waste mobilization, 200-400 vehicles $_6,140.97_
staffing costs
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
3 waste, universal waste mobilization, 400-600 vehicles $ 8,298.64

staffing costs
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
4 waste, universal waste mobilization, £00-800 vehicies $ 11,303.88_
staffing costs
Temporary Collection Event/s of hazardous
5 waste, universal waste mobilization, 1,000 + vehicles $ 14,654.95_
staffing costs )
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Pricing Notes:

1.

The per car rates in line item 1A and 2A do not include the costs of sharps and e-waste
waste management, these items will be billed separately at the respective fine item rates
29C, 34C and 34D. Participants bringing in only sharps and or e-waste will not have the
per vehicle load charged to the City. Participants bringing in loads containing HHW,
sharps and/or e-waste will incur a per load charge.

The pricing for line item 2A will be applied to each load with greater than 15 gallon or
greater than 125 pounds. The weight of PaintCare waste, sharps and e-waste will not be
included in the load weight. Should loads exceed 30 gallons or 250-pounds Clean Harbors
requests the right to bill for the additional loads upon mutual agreement with the City.

The pricing for line item 2B will be applied to each load with greater than 15 gallon or
greater than 125 pounds. The weight of PaintCare waste, sharps and e-waste will not be
included in the load weight. Should loads exceed 30 gallons or 250 pounds Clean Harbors
requests the right to bill for the additional loads upon mutual agreement with the City.

Clean Harbors proposes to continue the successful CESQG program and to keep the same
current rate of $164.42 per load billable to the City for eligible CESQGs with the City limits.

The pricing submitted is contingent upon the continuance of the California PaintCare
program and its reimbursement of fees associated with the waste management of
acceptable architectural paints.

Clean Harbors proposes a 2% price increase to all rates to be implemented in years 3, 5
and 7.

Clean Harbors can provide project bonds upon request from the City, the City will be
charged an annual fee to obtain and maintain the bonds at our cost. Our current annual
cost to obtain a bond is approximately 2% of the contract amount.

Since e-waste pricing is tied closely to the commodities markets the proposed pricing may
need to be moadified should significant changes in the related commodities markets occur.
Clean Harbors will provide the County with 30 days written notice of any necessary pricing
modifications.

The alphanumeric codes in parentheses in the unit column are Clean Harbors Waste
Classification codes, which are used to determine waste handling & billing. A listing of
these codes can be found in Tab 3.
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PROPOSAL & OFFER TO CONTRACT

The respondent, herein sometimes called consultant, contractor, vendor, or supplier submits a
proposal and offers to enter into a contract with the City of Chula Vista, herein called City, this

28th day of April, 2017 follows:

This Proposal & Offer to Contract, subject to the specifications, terms and conditions, and
General Provisions herein, when duly accepted by the City shall constitute a contract between

the parties.
In consideration of the payments to be provided by the City, and in accordance with the
conditions expressed in the proposal forms and specifications attached, and by this reference

incorporated herein, Consultant agrees 1o furnish Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous
Waste and Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator Waste Management Services to the

City of Chula Vista.

COMPANY NAME Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
ADDRESS 42 Longwater Drive (corporate office)
CITy Norwell ‘ STATE MA  zip 02061

EMA.ILADDRESS kestenbaum.katherine@cleanharbors.com

TELEPHONE 310.307.7421. FAX 310.307.7457
PRINT NAME Katherine Kestenbaum TITLE Proposal Manager
SIGNATURE )ZM/? DATE 4/26/2017

f = hEt

gidders shall submit Four (4) complete sets of their proposal and one (1) CD or USB Flash Drive

in Adobe Reader 8.0 format.
Proposals must be returned no later than 11:30 A.M. Pacific Standard Time on

April 28, 2017.
Late proposals will not be considered.

Aprit 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 1 - page 1
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REFERENCES:

Please list three {3} different customers for whom you are currenily providing comparable
services, The ideal. reference would be a government agency of similar size to Chula Vista.
Provide entity name, address, contact person, phone humber and dates of service provided as
well as a brief description of work provided.

1}.City/Company Name: __City of San Diego Environmentai Services Department

Address: 9601 Ridgehaven Court, Suite 320, San Diego, California 92123

Contact Person & Phone Number James Chen, Sr. Household Hazardous Materials Inspector

Number: 858.492.5039

Email Address: ichen@sandiego.gov

Datels) Service Provided: 1998 to Present

Description of Work Provided: Ciean Harbors provides turnkey eperation of the City’s

permanent household hazardous waste collection facility, and recycle-only coilection facility.

2).City/Company Name: __County of San Diego, Bepartment of Environmental Health

Address: 5500 Overland Avenue, M5-0-560, San Diego, California 82123

Contact Person & Phone Number  Melissa Porter, Environmental Health Specialist

Number: 858.654.2801

Email Address: melissa.porter@sdcounty.ca.gov

Date(s) Service Provided: _ July 2013 to Present

Description of Work Provided: Clean Harbors provides turnkey operation of the County's PHHWCF&

periodic temporary HHW collection events, sharps kiosk waste management services to the County.

3).City/Company Name; __ City of Los Angeles Residential Special Materials

Address: 1149 South Broadway Street, Los Angeles, California 50015

Contact Person & Phone Number __ Henry Yuan, PE
213. 485.3827

Number:
Email Address: henry.yuan@iacity.org

Date(s) Service Provided: 2012 to present
Clean Harbors provides turnkey operation of the

Description of Work Provided:
City's seven permanent household hazardous waste collection facilities.

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 1 -page 2
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Public Agency Participation

Other public agencies (e.g. city, county, public corporation, political
subdivision, school district, or water authority) may want to participate
in any award as a result of this bid. The City of Chula Vista shall incur
1o financial responsibility in connection with any purchase by another
public agency.

The public agency shall accept sole responsibility for placing orders and
making payments to the successful bidder. This option will not be
considered in bid evaluation. Please indicate whether this will be
granted.

Yes_ XX No

Business License: Chula Vista Municipal Code Section 5.02.020 requires
all vendors doing business with the City to obtain a Business License.

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 1-page 3
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Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste

Questions & Answers :

RFP P14-16/17

1. Can we please request a copy of your current pricing?
a. Thisis part of the current City Council-approved contract; in order to obtain
you will have to do a Public Records Request.

2. Can we please request a copy of your volumes shipped last year including E-Waste?
a. 96,498 ibs.

3. Areyou currently receiving an E-Waste Credit?
a. No

4. Page 14 section 5. Samples. What sampling are you referring too?
a. Refers to samples of waste management procedures that document
management plans, disposal sites used and equipment.

5. Volumes shipped last year, Can this information become available as well?
3. 96,498 lbs.

6. Onform 1, pgd4, 2A Per participant/ vehicle load: 2 loads on a vehicle, (30 galions or 250
pounds), _
a. Should this be a rate for EACH incremental load over the 15gallon or 125 pound fimit? ‘
i. Yes
b.  Orshould it a single rate that covers any load in excess of the legal vehicle load limit of
15 gallons or 125 pounds? '
i. Thisis up to the bidder to offer
c. Forexample, if a truck shows ups with a multi participant load equivalent to 4 loads {ie
500 Ibs), would the centractor bill line 2A three times for that load or only 1 vehicle at
the excess load rate?
i. This is up to the bidder to offer

i
i
i
|
|
1
i
i

|
i
1
|

7. Who is the current incumbent?
a. Clean Harbors Environmental Inc.

8. How long has the current incumbent had the contract?
a. Five years

Aprit 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab1-page 4
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9. Can we get a copy of the pricing from the previous award?

a. This is part of the current City Council-approved contract; in order to obtain
you will have to do a Public Records Request.

10. What is the current annual spend for this service?
a. $250,0600

Please return with your proposal.

Signature

Name Katherine Kestenbaum

Date  4/26/2017

/4 2,20

Victor De La Cruz

4 [tz
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Full Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP No. 6-11/12

Clean Harbors Exceptions to the Terms and Conditions

This bid is submitted contingent upon the right to negotiate mutually acceptable contract terms
and conditions, which are reflective of the work contemplated and an equitable distribution of
the risks involved therein. In the event that such agreement cannot be reached, Clean Harbors
reserves the right to decline to enter into such an agreement without prejudice or penalty.

Clean Harbors respectfully requests the right to negotiate the modifications below with the City.

RFP Page 28

2.3 Payment to Contractor/Service Provider. Upon receipt of a properly prepared invoice and
confirmation that the Required Services detailed in the invoice have been satisfactorily performed,
City shall pay Contractor/Service Provider for the invoice amount within thirty {30) days. Payment
shall be made in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in Exhibit A and section 2.4,
beEowMWWWMJWW@W@»WWM

percent-{5%)-of the-amoeuntinvoiced:

e 0 B— Retention-Rolicy--City-shall-retain-ten-pereent-{10%})-of-the-amount-due-fer-Required

ation-of
ekt ro

Coenpasio kool o e b Do e e e o dedte s o de comn s e 2 Ll Dk mos ol and dotoemin
SEPHEEL- OGS -GP-2E S et SRR ORI GO RO R E W G- U RS R et

P{»@}eet»@@rmpéeﬁenﬁheh@%@!MWW«E!M&M@M@»@@MWWS@%@@@W&Q@%

RFP Page 29

3.5 Additional Insureds. City, its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers must be
named as additional insureds with respect to any policy of general liability, automobile, or pollution
insurance specified as required in Exhibit 8 or as may otherwise be specified by City’s Risk
Manager.. The general liability additional insured coverage must be provided in the form of an
endorsement to the Contractor/Service Provider’s insurance using ISO CG 2010 (04/13 33,/85) or its
equivalent; such endorsement must not exclude Products/Completed Operations coverage.

RFP Page 30

3.9 Verification of Coverage. Prior to commencement of any work, Contractor/Service Provider
shall furnish City with original certificates of insurance and any amendatory endorsements
necessary to demonstrate to City that Contractor/Service Provider has obtained the Reqg uired
tnsurance in compliance with the terms of this Agreement. The words “will endeavor” and "but
failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the company, its
agents, ot representatives” or any similar language must be deleted from all certificates. The
required certificates and endorsements should otherwise be on industry standard forms. -+the-Gity
rese%vesm%hewazigh-tm*ee—mqu-ir.rew,ﬂatmaﬁwti»me,—aesmple&e&,»eef»tiﬁed@epies-@ﬁ-aﬂ«;equimd»i»n&wanc@
p@li@iesﬁn@ludiﬂgﬂandwsem@m&wiée%i~ng~»t-h-e~eever~age~req&Ered%y‘t-heg&s«peei%at%e%

RFP Page 30-31

2,12 Additionral-Coverage—To-the-extent- thatinsurance-coverage provided-by-Contractor/Service
Previder-maintains-higher-limits-than the-minimums-appearing-in-Exhibit-B;-City-requires-and-shall
be-entitled-to-coverage for-higherlimits-maintained:

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 2 —page 1




, Fuli Service, Turnkey Household Hazardous Waste and
Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators Waste Management
RFP P14-16/17

4. INDEMNIFICATION

4.1. General. To the maximum extent allowed by law, Contractor/Service Provider shall protect,
defend, indemnify and hold harmless City, its elected and appointed officers, agents, employees
and volunteers (collectively, “indemnified Parties”), from and against any and all claims, demands,
causes of action, costs, expenses, {including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs), liability,
loss, damage or injury, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, in any
manner arising out of or incident to any alleged acts, omissions, negligence, or willful misconduct of
Contractor/Service Provider, its officials, officers, employees, agents, and contractors, arising out of
or in connection with the perfermance of the Required Services, the results of such performance, or
this Agreement. This indemnity provision does not include any claims, damages, liability, costs and
expenses arising from the sole negligence, active negligence, or willfu! misconduct of the
Indemnified Parties. Also covered is liability arising from, connected with, caused by or claimed to
be caused by the active or passive negligent acts or omissians of the Indemnified Parties which may
be in combination with the active or passive negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor/Service
Provider, its employees, agents or officers, or any third party.

4.2, Modified Indemnity Where Agreement Involves Design Professional Services.
Notwithstanding the forgoing, if the services provided under this Agreement are design professional
services, as defined by California Civil Code section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time,
the defense and indemnity obligation under Section 1, above, shall be limited to the extent required
by California Civil Code section 2782.8.

4.3 Costs of Defense and Award. Included in Contractor/Service Provider’s obligations under
this Section 4, and subject to the limitations in this Section 4, is Contractor/Service Provider’s
obligation to defend, at Contractor/Service Provider’s own cost, expense and risk, any and all suits,
actions or other legal proceedings that may be brought or instituted against one or more of the
Indemnified Parties, Subject to the limitations in this Section 4, Contractor/Service Provider shall
pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against one or more of the
Indemnified Parties for any and all related legal expenses and costs incurred by any of them.

RFP Page 33

6. REMEDIES

6.2 Termination or Suspension for Convenience of City. City may suspend or terminate this

- Agreement, or any portion of the Required Services, at any time and for any reason, with or without
cause, by giving specific written notice to Contractor/Service Provider of such termination or
suspension at least fifteen thirty (3015) days prior to the effective date thereof. Upon receipt of
such notice, Contractor/Service Provider shall immediately cease all work under the Agreement and
promptly deliver all “Work Product” (defined in Section 7 below) to City.

RFP Page 41

EXHIBIT B

Contractor/Service Provider shall adhere to all terms and conditions of Section 3 of the Agreement
and agrees to provide the following types and minimum amounts of insurance, as indicated by
checking the applicable boxes {x}.
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Type of Insurance Minlmum-Amount Form
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WWC Waste Classification Description Specifictaion
i 150D Used Naphtha /Petroleum Distillates parls cleaner Used solvent 150 from parls cleaner
| Pefraleum Naphtha
Pelroleum spirits
Stoddard soivent

Mineral spirits
Less than one-inch solids in the drum
Less than 5 percent ather solvents
Less than 10 percent water
No PCB's or pesticides
No Isocyanates
PH between 6-8
Minimum vield 50 percent
Must be pumpable
' PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
A1 Methylena Chioride Less than one inch sofids in the drum
Less than 5 percent other chlorinated solvents
Flash point greater than 140°F
No PCB's or pesticides
pH between 5-10
Minimum vield 30 percent
Must be pumpable
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Al2 1,1,1 Trichloroethane Less than ong inch solids in the drum
' Less than 5 percent other chlorinated solvenis
_ _ Flash point greater than 140°F
! No PCB's or pesiicides
s _pH between 5-10
L Minimum yield 30 percent
o Must be pumpable
PRIMARY DiSPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Al4 Perchioroethylens Less than one inch solids in the drum
Less than 5 percent other chlorinated solvents
Flash point greater than 140°F
No PCB's or pesticides
pH between 5-10
Minimum yield 3¢ percent
Must be pumpable
PRIMARY DISPCSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY

AY4F Perchloroethylene Dry Cleaning Fitters or sludge  Must be Shred-able
' Filters and Sludge are accepiable

Flash point greater than 140°F

No PCB's or pesticides

pH between 5-10

Free liquids <25%

_ PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY

A15 Trichlorotriflucroethane Less than one inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent other chlorinated sclvents

Flash point over 140°F

No PC8's or pesticides

pH between 5-10

tiinimum yield 30 psrcent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
A17 Non Halogenated Solvents Non halogenated solvents

Specification and purity as per profilefsample

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 3 - page 1
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recycling paramelers individually assigned .

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
A18 Mixed Halogenated Sclvents Mixed halogenated soivenis

Specification and purity as per profile/sample

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOL: SOLVENT RECOVERY
AZ4 Ces Liguid Less than 300,000 ppm {otal organic carbon

Source of PCB <50 ppm

Mo biocides, pesticides, or cyanide

Mo chelating agents, surfactants, or emulsifiers

Up to 100 ppm phenol

Must net set up in water or organic solvenis

pH 2-12

Waste codes and treafabilily acceptable for CES process

. Specific gravity less than 1.2

A24F Ces Liquid - Feed Less than 10,000 ppm total organic carbon

No organic layer

Up fo 20PPM phenol

pH 6-9

Specific gravily less than 1.2

No detectable ammonia, cyanide, or PCB'S,

Mot TSCA regulated

No surfactants, emulsifiers, biocides, chelators

Must not set up in water or organic solvenis

Waste codes and {reatability acceptabie for CES process

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: CLEAN EXTRACTION SYSTEM

A24G Agueous Paint Cleaner
A24GW Ces Liguid - Gas & Water Less than 10,000 ppm total organic carbon
* Greater than 10,000 BTU/LB in organic layer
_Up to 40 ppm phenol
pH6-%
) Specific gravity less than 1.2
No detectable ammonia or cyanide
‘_ Source of PCB <50 ppm
: No emulsifiers, biocides, chelators
‘ Must not set up in water or organic sclvents
| Waste codes and ireatability acceptable for CES process
3 PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: CLEAN EXTRACTION SYSTEM
AZ4P Ces Liquid - Prefreatment Less than 300,000 ppm total organic carbon
Sourge of PCB <50 ppm
No biocides, pesticides, or cyanide
No chelating agents, surfactanis, or emulsifiers
Up to 100 ppm phenol
Must not set up in water or organic solvents
pH 2-12
Waste codes and treatability acopetable for CES process
Specific gravity less than 1.2
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: CLEAN EXTRACTION SYSTEM
A24T Ces Liguid - Treatment Less than 50,000 ppm fotal organic carbon
Up 1o 50ppm phenal
pH 5-10
Specific gravity less than 1.2
No detectable ammania or cyanide
Source of PCB <50 ppm
No surfactants, emulsifiers, biocides, chelators
Must not set up in water or crganic solvents
Waste codes and treatability acceptable for CES process
PRIMARY BISPOSAL METHOD: CLEAN EXTRACTION SYSTEM
A3 Specification Cils Solids Content less than 6% ’

April 28, 2017 Ciean Harbors Tab 3-page 2
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. Ash less than 5%
PCB less than 2
VOCs less than 1% if lighter than mineral spirits
Less than 10% medium boiling hydrocarbons
less than 90% high boiling hydrocarbons
Viscosity less than 1,000 CPS
Organic Chlorine {organic phase) less than 5,000 PPM
* Flashpoint greater than 141F :
pH=4-=11%
For drum shipments; less than 10 percent water
Caustic Coagulation Must pass
Silicon Jess than 200 PPM
Phosphorous less than 1,500 PPM if material < 36% water
Phosphorous = 150 PPM if material > 30% - = 70% water
Vanadium less than 5 FPM
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: OlL RE-REFINING
A32 Specification Oil & Water Non-detectable concentration of PCB's (Le. <2ppm MDL)
Organic Halogen less than 1,000 ppm
pH between 2-12.5
Must be petroleurn-based oil (greater than 5000 BTUs/lb)
No pesficides ’
Flash point greater than 100°F
Cannot be mixed with other hazardous waste
Total Cadmium lass than 2 ppm
Total Chrome less than 10 ppm
Total Arsenic less than 5 ppm
Total Lead less than 10 ppm
Less than one inch of solid in the drum
PR .Greater than 10 parcent water
| v PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: QIL- RECOVERY/MWASTEWATER TREATMENT
N A4D Orgaric Liguid With Halogens Less than one inch of solids in the drum
Source of PCB <50 ppm
Organic halogen > b percent but < 30 percent
Sulfur greater than 5 percent
| ' pH between 2-12
| Must not set-usp in water or solvents
Qver 5,000 BT per pound
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUELS BLENDING/NCINERATION
BULK SPECFIFICATIONS:
Source of PCB <60 ppm
Chloring greater than 5 percent
Sulfur greater than & percent
Flucrine less than 0.5 percent
ledine less than 0.5 percent
Bromine less than 0.5 percent
pH between 2-12
Must not set-up in water or solvents
Over 5,000 BTU per pound
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUELS BLENDING/INCINERATION
AS9 High Hazard Wastes For Special Handling Potentially high hazard material
Requires special handling
Specifications determined for each profile
Disposal method determined for each profile
AGGAZ Waste Sireams Containing Azide Potentially high hazard material
May require special handiing or packaging
Specifications determined for each profile
Disposal method determined for each profile
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ABICC Chioroflucrocarbons for Carbon Credits CFC-11, CFC-12, CFC-113, CFC-114, CFC-115.,
Specifications determined for each profile
Testing required up front
Buik ISO containers only
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION

Higher Hazard Solids/Sludges For Direct Burn
AS9D {Kiln Ready) Potentially high hazard material

: . Requires speciat handling
Specifications determined for each profile
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DIRECT BURN INCINERATION

AS9DB High Hazard Liquids For Direct Feed Incineration Potentially high hazard material
Requires special handling
Specifications determined for each profile
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DIRECT FEES INCINERATION
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A99H Kiln Ready Alkali Metals For incineration, Alkali and Afkali earth metals
Must be packaged kiln ready 5# max net weight allowed |
. Alkali metais must be packaged under mineral oil
Loy Refer to CHES Alkali Metal Packing guidefines
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
AS9M High Hazard Solids/Sludges For Incineration Potentially high hazard materiat
Requires special handling,
Specifications determined for each profite
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD; DESTRUCTION INCINERATICN -
ASIMO High hazard monomers High hazard monomers
and menomer based resins, coatings, varnishes and adhesives
Liquid, Semi-solid, Sludge or Solids
Requires special handling
Specifications determined for each profile
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD; DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
AQOMP High hazard metal powders High hazard metals powdars
Examples: Aiuminum, Magnesium, Zinc.
Requires special handiing
Specifications determined for each profile
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
AJONC Nitric acid 40-70 percent Nitric acid soluticns greater than 40%
Ne red fuming nitric acid
Flashpoint greater than 140 degrees F
Less than 1 inch solids in drum
Less than 1 inch oil f grease
Less than 4 percent T.0.C {Total Crganic Carbon)
No pesticides
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
A99P Peroxide Forming Solvents For Fuel Blending Class B or C peroxidizable compounds oniy
Less than 4 inches of dispersitle sludge
Less than 5 percent hatogens/suifur
| ess than 50 PCB's, non TSCA regulated
Grester than 5,000 BTU's
No pesticides
No debris
t ow viscosity (e.g. thinners)
Must not set-up with water or with organic solvents
Direct pump o tank or fanker only
AS9PF Paint filters contaminated with nitrocellulose Paint filters contamirated with nitrocellulose
Reguires special handling
Specifications determined for each profite
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DIRECT BURN INCINERATION

AYSRP High Hazard Waste For Repack At Chi Facilities  High hazard material for repack @ CHI facility
Includes: air and water reactive, flammable solids,
organic peroxides and alkali metals
Requires special handling
Specifications determined for each profile
Disposal methed determined for each profite

Nen regulated higher hazard UV curable inks and

AS9UY resing High hazard UV curable inks and resins
Monomer based
Liquid, Semi-solid, Sludge or Sclids
Raquires special handling
Specifications determined for each profile

A99X Explosives Redquires special handling
Specifications determined for each profile
Disposal method determined for each proile
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AA1S N-Propyl Bromide
AA19 N-Melhy§-2-PyrroIidone
AAZG 2-Propanol (Ipa)

AAZ1 Ethanol

AA22 Mathyi Alcohol

AAZ3 Xylene

AAZ4 Toluene

April 28, 2017
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Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Ne chlorinated solvents

Flash point greater than 140 degrees F

Neo PCB's or pesticides :

No Isocyanates

Water% max 10

pH between 5-10

Minimum yield 50 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids ir the drum
N-Methyl-2-Pyrrolidone must be greater than 40% -
Less Than 40% Water

No PCB's or pesticides

pH between 5-10

No Isccyanates

Low amine odor

Must be pumpable

No glycols

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
{ess than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than § percent other solvents

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanales

PH between 6-8

Mirimum yield 70 percent

Must be pumpable

. PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY

Less than cne-inch solids in the drum

Less than 10 percent other solvents

Less than 5 % water

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 70 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SCLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 2 other alcohols

Less than 5% water

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 80 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less thar 10 percent other solvents

Less than 2% water

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 70 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 10 percent others solvents

Clean Harhors
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AA2b - Acetone
AAZE Ethyl Acetate
AAZT Methy! Ethyl Ketone
AA28 Iscpropyl Alcohol/High Water
AA29 Sda Alcohols
AA30 Telrahydrofuran
April 28, 2017
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Less than 2% water

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanates

pH between 5-10

Minimum yield 70 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD; SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than cne-inch solids in the drum ‘
Less than 20 percent other solvents

Less than 5 % water

No PCB's or pesficides

No lsocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 50 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch sclids in the drum

Less than 10 percent other solvents

Less than 2 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

Ne Isocyanates

PH between 5- 8

Minimum yield 70 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY

t ess than one-inch solids in the drum
Less than 10 percent other sclvends
Mo PCB's or pesticides

.No Isocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 7G percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than 1% dissolved solids

Less than 2% Methanol , Ethanol , Ethyl Acetate, Acetone
No hydrocarbons or chlorinated solvents

Water 10-20%

No PCB's or pesticides

No |socyanates

PH between 6-6

Minimum yield 50 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD; SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than 1% dissolved sclids

No consumer packaged products centaining

ethano! without prior approval

Water 0 to 20%

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 30 percent

Must be pumpabie

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent cther solvents

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanates

Clean Harbors
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AA3Y

AA31C

AA3F

AAZIR

AA32

AA33

AA34

Naphtha And Petroleum Distillates

Continued use solvent product

Naphtha And Petraleum Distiiate Dry Cleaning
Filters

Continued use solvent

Dimethyl Suifoxide

Ethyl Pyrrelidone

Decalin (Decahydronaphthalene)

April 28, 2017
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PH baiween 6-8

Minimum yield 50 percent

“Must be pumpable

PRIMARY CISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Petrateum Naphtha

Petroleum spirits

Stoddard solvent

Mineral spirits

Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent other sclvents

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesiicides

No |socyanates

PH belween 6-8

Mintmum yield 50 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Petroleurn Naphtha

Petroleum spirits

Steddard solvent

Mineral spirits

Less than ane-inch solids in the drum

Must be pumpable

MANAGEMENT METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY FOR CONTINUED USE

Must be Shred-able

No PCB's or pesticides

pH between 5-10

Free fiquids <25%

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Petroleum Naphtha

Petroleum spirits

Stoddard solvent

Mineral spirits

Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Must be pumpable

MANAGEMENT METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY FOR CONTINUED USE
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent other solvents

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

No Isooyanales

PH between 6-8

Minimum vield 50 percent

Must be pumpabie

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SCLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch sclids in the drum

Lass than 5 parcent other selvents

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

No [socyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yieid 50 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DiSPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less thar one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent other solvents

Less than 10 percent water
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AASS N,NwDimethylacetamEds‘:
AA3E Isoamyl Alcehol
AAZT7 Purge Solvent Blend
AA38 Isobuiyt aéetate
AA39 Diisobutyt Ketone
AA4D Heplane

April 28, 2017
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No PCB's or pesticides

Ne Isocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 50 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: SCLVENT RECCVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent other solvents

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

No lsocyanates

PH befween 6-8

Minimum yield &0 percent

Must be pumpabie

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD; SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Lass than & percent other solvenis

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or peslicides

No Isecyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 50 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 2 percent water

Mo PCB's or pesticides

No Isocyanates

.PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 65 percent

Water less than 2 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent other solvents

Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

Ne Isocyanates

PH between 6-8

Minimum yield 50 percent

Must ba pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
BULK SPECIFICATIONS:

No Settled Solids

NVR less then 1%

Less than 10% oiher solvents

No PCB's o7 pesticides

No |socyanates

PH betwean 5-9

Minimum yield 90 percent

Yield 70-80 percent case by case approval

Water less than 1 percent

Must be pumpable

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SCLVENT RECOVERY
Less than one-inch solids in the drum

Less than 5 percent other solvents

Less than 20 percent water

Mo PCB's or pesticides

GClean Harbors
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AA4 | Hexane
AAL2 Petroleum Naphtha, caustic immersicn cleaner
B21 Pickle Liquor
B35 Glycols
CANL. Direct Landfilt In Canada
April 28, 2017
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No Isocyanates
PH between 6-8
Octanes <1%
Minimum yield 70 percent
Must be pumpable
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLVENT RECOVERY
Less than ene-inch solids in the drum
Less than & percent other solvents
Less than 20 percent water
No PCB's or pesticides
No |socyanates
PH between 6-8
Octanes <1%
Minimum yield 70 percent
Must be pumpable
FRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: SOLVENT RECOVERY

Caustic

Petroleum Naphtha

Pefroleum spirits

Stoddard solvent

Mineral spirits

Less than one-inch selids in the drum
Less than 5 percent other selvents
Less than 10 percent water

No PCB's or pesticides

No |socyanates

pH 8-12.5

Must be pumpable

Less than 1 percent total metals
Less than 1 percent ammonia
Less than 1 inch solids in drums
No chelators

Less than 1 percent cil and grease
Flash point greater than 140°F

No pesticides

No cyanides or sulfides

COther specifications may be quoted
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: WASTEWATER TREATMENT
Ethylene or propylene glycols
Minimum yield 25%

Must be nan hazardous

pH 3-11

Flash point greater than 140°F
Less than 1 inch solids in drum

No pesticides

. Less than 5 percent oils

PCB's non delectable

Must be amenable {o agueous freatment

Must be compatible with oil and water

PRIMARY DISPCSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Spent pot liners and emission control dusts
Resistance to penetration >15 psi

Total vofatile organic halogens less thar: two percent
Seurce of PCB < 50 ppm

Non Reactive

Not dusty

Non-odorous
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CANR

CANRS

CATR

CATRC

CATRH

CATRI

CATRL

CATRN

Solids For Direct Landfill Ryley

Semi-Sofids and fiquidisolids for landfill at Ryley

Moly Catalyst for reclamation

Copper Catalyst for Reclamation

Moly High Tungsten Catalyst for Reclamation

Nicke! Catalyst for Reclamation

Low Moly Catalyst for Reclamation

Calalyst for disposal

April 28, 2017

Must adhere to Provincial restrictions
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: LANDFILL
100% solids :
Resistance 1o penetration >15 psi

Organic halogens <1000 mg#

pH >2

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Non Reactive

Non-odeorous

Must adhere to Provincial restrictions

' PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: LANDFILL

Resistance to penetration >15 psi after solidification
Organic halogens <1600 mgl

pH >2

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Non Reactive .

Non-odorous

Must adhere to Provincial restrictions
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: LANDFILL
Debris 5 percent maximum

Supports 30 parcent maximum

Phosphorus 7.5 percent maximum

Sulfur 20 percent maximum

Sificon dioxide 20 percent maximum
Aluminum exide 85 percent maximum
Arsenic 2000ppm maximum

Tungsten 1 percent maximum

.Debris 5 percent maximum

Supports 30 percent maximum

Sulfur 10 percent maximum

Silicon dioxide 35 percent maximum
Aluminum oxide 40 percent maximum
Debris 5 percent maximum

Supperts 30 percent maximum
Phosphorus 7.5 percent maximum
Sulfur 15 percent maximum

Silicon dioxide 20 percent maximum
Alurinum oxide 75 percent maximum
Arsenic 2000ppm maximum

Debris 5 parcent maximum

Supporis 30 percent maximum

Loss on ignition 25 percent maximum
Phosphorus 5 percent maximum
Sulfur 7.5 percent maximum

Siticon dioxide 5 percent maximum
Alumirum oxide 85 percent maximum
Arsenic 2000ppm maximum

Copper 1.5 percani maximum

Debris 5 percent maximum

Supports 38 percent maximum
Phosphoerus 0.2 percent maximum
Sulfur 7 percent maximum

Silicon dioxide 40 percent maximum
Aluminum oxide 90 percent maximum
Arsenic 1000ppm maximum
Tungsten 1 percent maximum

Debris b percent maximum

Clean Harbors

RFP No. P14-16/17
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Supparts 30 percent maximum
Phosphorus 5 perceni maximum
Sulfur 7.5 percent maximum
Aluminum oxide 85 percent maximum
Silicon dioxide 45 percent maximum
Tungsten 1 percent maximum
CATRY Vanadium Catalyst for Reclamation - Debyis 5 percent maximum
: : Supperts 30 percent maximum
Phosphorus 2.5 percent maximum
Sulfur 10 percent maximum
Aluminum oxide 80 percent maximum
CATRW Tungsten Catalyst for Reclamation Debris 5 percent maximum
' Supports 30 percent maximum
Phosphorus 7.5 percant maximum
SuHfur 15 percent maximum
Silicon dioxide 20 percant maximum
. Aluminum oxide 75 percent maximum
CATRZ Zinc Catalyst for Reclamation Debris 5 percent maximum
Supports 3¢ percent maximum
Phospherus & percent maximum
Sulfur 15 percent maximum
Aluminum oxide 80 percent maximum
CAX Oxidizer Solids Or Semi-Solids No organics
' No explosives
Chlorinated oxidizers case by case
Hexavalent chromium less than 20 percent
Ammonia less than 0.5 percent
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DEACTIVATION/STABILIZATION
_{blank}
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CAXC

CAX!

capP

CBP-1

CBPR

CBPS

CCRC

CCRCF

CCRCK

CCRCL

Chromic Acid Greater Than 20 Percent
Concentration

Oxidizers For Incineration

Solids To Hazardous Landfil

Solids To Hazardous Landfill

 Rera Solids And Semi-Solids Meeting Treatment

Standards

Semi-Sclids To Hazardous Landfill

Corrosive Incinerables

Corrosives For Fuel Blending

Corrosive Incinerable Acids

Strong Corrosives W/Organics For Landfill in
Canada

April 28, 2017

RFP No. P14-16/17

Chraric acid solids and semi solids

Hexavalent chromium greater than 20 percent

Ammonia less than 0.5 percent

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DEACTIVATION/STABILIZATION
Mo explosives

Mo mixtures with incompatitie organics allowed

May require repackaging at the facility

Monolithic sclids, case by case

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Must not be prohibited from landfill

Must not require stabilization or encapsulation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: HAZARDCUS LANDFILL
For association o SK price group 8280

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Must not be prohibited from landfill

Must not require stabilization or encapsulation

May reguire solidification if liquids are present

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: HAZARDOUS LANDFILL

Solids meeting treatment standards

Must not be prohibited from landfili

Must not require stabilization or encapsulation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCOD: HAZARBOUS LANDFILL
Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Must not be prohibited from landfill

Must not require stabilization or encapsulation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: SOLIDIFICATION/SECURE

CHEMICAL LANDFILL

Can be solid andfor liquid

Mercury limited to 10 ppm maximum

lodine less than 0.5 percent

Bromine less than 0.5 percent

Fluorine less than 0.5 percent

No metal pieces inside drum

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
pH less than 2 or greater than 12.5

BTU greater than 5K

Mo Nitric acid, Hydrofluoric acid or Chromic acid allowed

No metal pieces

PRIMARY DiSPOSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDINGANCINERATION
pH less than 2

Acids less than 10 percent

Must be fiquid/ipump-able

No metal pieces inside drum

No Nitrig, Chromic or Hydrofluoric acids

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION

DRUM SPECIFICATIONS:

For blending, solidification and stabilization in Canada
Total volatile erganic content less than 5 percent*
Requires pre-freatment prior to landfit

pH less than or equal to 2 or greater than or equal fo 12,5
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: LANDFILL

BULK SPECIFICATIONS:
Total volatite organic contert less than 2 percent
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CCRK Salids For Incineration

CCRP Dioxin Precursors

CCS Characleristic Sofids For Stabilization
CCSF F-Listed For Stabilization

April 28, 2017

RFP Me. P14-16/17
DRUM SPECIFICATION:
No large metal pieces (rebar)
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury limited to 10 ppm maximum
lodine less than 0.5 percent
Bromine less than 0.5 percent
Fluosine less than 0.5 perceni
No reactive cyanides
No reactive sulfides
No air or water reactives
Palletized material maximum dimensions 4'%4'x4 ‘
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION

BULK SPECIFICATIONS

Flash Point > 140 F

LEL < 10%

BTU less than 1,000/b

Metals within normal feed fimits

Chloring less than 1 percent

Sulfur less than 1 percent

Fluorine less than 0.5 peroent

Bromine less than 0.5 percent

lodine less than 0.5 percent

No pesticides/level A or B requirements
Sodium,Potassium,Magnesium,Phosphorus less than 0.5 percent
Debris, no dimension greater than 3 inches, no large metal
Non-iacky flow-able solids

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
Dioxin precursors

U.5. E.P.A. codes {FO20-F023, F025-F028)

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION

Semi solids must pass the paint filter test

Less than 30ppm amenable cyadide

Mo pesticides of herbicides

Mo organic layers

Organics must meet the Universal Treatment Standards
U.5. E.P.A. wasts codes (D002, BO04-D01 1)

No reactive cyanide allowed

Less than 1,000 ppm T.0.X. {Total Organic Halogen)
Less than 2 percent T.0.C. (Total Organic Carbon)
Less than 0.5 percent Ammonia

Less than 5 percent total metals

Flashpeint greater than 140 F

PRIMARY DISPGSAL METHOD: STABILIZATION, LANDFILL
Can be solid, semi-solid or liquid

Flashpoint greater than 140 degrees F

No debris

Cyanides must meet U.S. LDR standards

QOrganics must meet the Universal Treatment Standards
Less than 30ppm amenabie cyanide

No reactive sulfide

Must be F-listed

Less than b percent total metals

tess than 0.5 percent Ammonia

Less than 2 percent T.0.C. (Total Organic Carbon)
Less than 1000ppm T.0.X. {Total Organic Halogens)
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CFi1

CFL2

CFL3

CFL4

CFLS

CFLB

CFL7

CFL8

CFLY

CHBD

CHBI

CHBL

CHCI
CHCR

. Mercury Bulbs For Reclamation

Misc. Mercury Bulbs For Reclaim

Mercury Bulbs For Stabilization

Misc. Mercury Bulbs For Reclaim

Low Pressure Sedium Lamps For Reclaim

Liv Lamps For Reclaim

Xenon Arc Lamps For Reclaim

Compact Fluorescent Lamps For Reclaim

Crushed Fluorescent Bulbs For Reclamation

PCB Baliasts »50PPM For Reclaim

PCB Ballasts For Incineration

PCB Ballasts Or Capacitors For Landfil

Capacitor For Incineration
PCB Cable For Reclaim >50PPM

April 28, 2017
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Less than 5 percent broken bulbs

Intact 4 foot or § foot bulbs

Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped fo pallets

No free mercury

PRIMARY DiSPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Misc. shaped bulbs containing mercury for reclaim

U tubes, Circular, incandescent, Quartz, Halogen, LED
Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to palleis

No free mercury

No D093 bulbs

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Intact 4 foot or 8 foot bulbs

Packaged in original bulp boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped fo pallets

No free mercury

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: STABILIZATION, LANDFILL
Misc. shaped bulbs containing mercury for reclaim
Limited to Shattershields, HID, Hy vapor,

High pressure Sodium, Metal halides

Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to pallels

No free mercury

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped fo pallets

.No free mercury

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to pallets

No free mercury

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: RECLAMATION
Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped to pallets

No free mercury '

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Packaged in original bulb boxes or specialty containers
Shrink wrapped fo pallets

Mo free mercury

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Crushed buibs for reclamation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHGD: RECLAMATION
Must be non-leaking

Must be intact

Less than Sibsfballast

<500ppm PCB

PRIMARY DISPCDAL METHOD: RECLAIM
BALLASTS

U.S. TSCA regulated light ballasts only, no conduit or pipe
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Less than three pounds of PCB's in each unit

Less than 9 pounds gross weight

Must be non-leaking

Must be intact

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: TSCA LANDFILL
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
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PCB Contaminaied Bushings >50PPM, <G0CPPM
CHDR For Reclaim
U.S. TSCA reguiated
50ppm-500ppm PCB
CHDRH PCB Bushings >500PPM For Reclaim PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
CHG Mercury Debris for Stabilization or Retort

Less than 10 ppm cyanide

1 " No PCB's

| ’ : Out of country disposal must be approved

‘ Debris must meet alternate debris standard

CHG-2 Metallic Mercury devices / debris For Retort PRIMARY DISPCSAL METHOD: STABILIZATION, LANDFILL

- Mercury for retort
CHG-4 Mercury Salts And Solutions for Retort PRIMARY DISPGSAL METHCD: RECLAMATION
: Mercury salts and solutions: mercuric chloride, COD vials

Na organic solutions

CHG-7 Marcury Saits And Solutions For Landfif PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: RETORT

CHaGl High Subcategory Mercury For Ingineration ’
Mercury bearing waste suitable for incineration
Less than 400 ppm Mercury as calculated per 500 pound drum
Must not be Inorganic Metal Bearing Hazardous Waste
Source of PCB less than 50 ppm

CHG-M Metallic Mercury for Storage PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION

Aprit 28, 2017 Ciean Harbors ’ Tab 3 - page 16



RFP No. P14-16/17

CHSL PCB Solids For Incineration . .

U.5, TSCA regulated

May also be hazardous

May include: ballasts, debris, soil, PPE

Small transformers case by case

Must be shreddable
CHSL PCB Solids For Landiill PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION

: ' Nen-hazardous

No free liquid

Must be able to be landfilled
CNIA Asbestos Waste :
No free flowing liquid
Wetted and double bagged
Must be able to pass (paint filter/penetration) tests
No pesticides, herbicides or cyanides
| CNO Non Hazardous Selid - PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: NON HAZARDOUS LANDFILL
} Non-pourable at 70°F
\
|

No free liquid

Must be able to pass (paint fiter/penelration) tests

Must be able to be fandfilied

Biodegrade-able absorbents will be stabilized prior to land

No herbicide, pesticides, or cyanides

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: NON HAZARDOUS LANDFILL
(blani}

(blank)

No free liguid

Noen-hazardous

Must be bicdegradable

No PCB

pH-2110124
CNCD Bio-Haz Response Debris For Landfil PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: NON HAZARDOUS L ANDFARM

Non-pourable at 70 F

No free liguid

Must be able to pass (paint fiter/penetration} tests

Must be able to be landfilled

No herbicide, pesticide, or cyanide

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Analysis confirming No CDC Appendix A materials must be

attached fo each container

Written analysis required prior fo approval
CNON Non Rera Regulated Norm Waste For Landfil PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: NON HAZARDOUS LANDFILL

NORM Solid Waste

Naturatiy Occurring Radioactive Material

May also include Technically Enhanced NORM (TE-NORM)

Less than 2,000 pCifg total radionuclide content

Radium 226 limit of less than 222 pCilg

No heavy metals, PCBs or other hazardous classification
CNOR NON HAZARDOUS RECYCLABLES PRIMARY DiSPOSAL METHOD: LANDFILL

Must be non-hazardous

Cardboard

Scrap metal

Plastic
CNOS Noen Hazardous Semi-Sclids PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

Must be able to be landfilled

No herbicides, pesticides, or cyanides

Source of PCB < 50 ppm
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COF Qil Filters For Reclamation
020 Regulated Medical Wasle
D20A RCRA Regulaied Medical Waste
D20X Regulated Medical Waste Sharps
D21 Lab Packs
D23 Empty Drums
D23H Empty PCB Drums
D23l Empty Drums For Incineration
D23P P Coded Empty Drums
D23W Water Reactive Empty Drum
Non PCB Ballasis And Ballasts <50PPM For

D808 Reclaim
b80C ~ Cable <50PPM PCB Fer Reclaim
D8oD Non PCB Bushings And <50PPM For Reclaim
D&ol Non-PCB Articles For incineration

Aprii 28, 2017

RFP No. P14-16/17
Flash point over 140°F .
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: NON HAZARDOUS LANDFILL
(blank) -
(blank)

Non-hazardous

Must be biodegradable

No PCB

pH-21t0124

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD:NON HAZARDQUS LANDFILL
Ol filters for reclamation

Must not contain RCRA hazardous wastes

Maximum weight 55 pounds per cardboard container

Must not contain free liquid

Must net contain complete human remains .

Inner container must be puncture-proof

if sharps are present

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION or AUTCCLAVE
RCRA medical waste

Less than 3 gallons free liguid

Brums must be over-packed

Max outer container size 55 gallon

Max inner container size 30 gallon

Must be burnable container (poly or fiber)

Specifications found in CHE Medical waste guidelines

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
Regulated Medical waste sharps Includes:

- hypodermic needles, syringes, pasteur pipeltes,

scaipel blades, blood vials, and needles

Less than 3 galions free liquid

Requires packaging in rigid containers

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION or AUTOCLAVE
PACKAGED LABORATORY CHEMICALS

Must meet definition of empty

Must noi have a U.S. EPA waste code

Source of PCB <50 ppm

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION/LANDFILL
Must meet definition of empty

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: TSCA LANDFILL

Must meet definition of empty

Must not have a U.S. E.P.A. waste code

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

PRIMARY DISPCSAL METHOD: INCINERATION

Must meet definition of emply

Specifications fo be individually guoted

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
Must meet definition of empty

Specifications to be individually guoted

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION

Non PCB ballasts or ballasts with less than 50ppm PCB
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

Non PCB cable or cable with less than 50ppm non TSCA PCB
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

Nen PCB bushings or bushings with less than 50ppm PCB
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

Mot hazardous
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Saurce of PCB < 50 ppm
Small transfermers case by case
Capacitors, Ballasts, Switches
Must be shreddable
, DOOK Higher Toxicity Liquids For incinerafion PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Source of PCB <50 ppm
: ledine less than 0.5 percent
Bromine less than 0.5 percent
Fluorine less than §.5 percent
No dioxins
Higher order toxicity material
(herbicides, biocides, cytofoxins efe.)
; ' PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION

BULK SPECIFICATIONS:

D9ZK Higher Toxicity Solids For incineration lodine must be less than 8.5 percent
No metal pieces
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
lodine less than 0.5 percent
Bromine less than 0.5 perceni
Flugrine tess than 0.5 percent
No dioxing
Higher order toxicity material
(herbicides, biocides, cylotoxins, efc)

- PRIMARY DISPGSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION

DEA Dea Regulated Material {Non Rera) BULK SPECIFICATIONS:
Schedule Il Narcotic
_Schedule Il Non-Narcotic
Scheduie Ili Narcotic
Schedule Il Nen-Narcofic
Schedule IV
DH1 PCB Liguids For Dechlorination {<500PPM)
Mineral Oil Dielectric Fluid for Dechlorination (<500 PPM)
PCB concentraticn — <500 ppm PCB
Less than 500 ppm water
Crganic halogens < 260 ppm
Silicon confent fess then 50 ppm
Must be petroleum based mineral oil
Must be non-hazardous

DHZ PCB Liguids For Dechiorination (500-4000 PPM) PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DECHLORINATION
Mineral Qi Dielectric Fluid for Dechlorination (<4000 PPM)
PCB concentration — 500 — 4000 PPM PCB
Less then 500 ppm water
Organic halogens < 250 ppm
Silicon content less then 50 ppm
Must be petroleum based mineral oil
Must be non-hazardous

DH3 High Btu PCB Liquids For Incineration PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DECHLORINATION
Must have less than one inch of solids in drum
Less than 10 percent water layer
Must be pumpable
Must have greater than 10,000 BTUs per pound

DH4 Low Btu PCB Liguids For Incineration PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Must have less than one inch of selids in drum
Grealer than 10 parcent waler layer
Must be pumpable
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. . 3,000-10,600 BTUs per pound
DHLC PCB Lean H20 For Carbon Absorb PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Less thar 1 inch of solids in drum
Hazardous material case by case acceptance
Less than 1 percent organic layer
Must meet treatability
DHLI PCB Lean Water For ingin - PRIMARY DiSPOSAL METHOD:ACTIVATED CARBON TREATMENT
‘ ' Must contain less than one inch of solids '
Must be less than 3,000 BTUs per pound
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ECEW

EEE

EEEZ

EEE3

EEE4

EEES

EEEB

EEE7

FB1

FB2

FB3

Crts, Tv Monitors Generated In Ca {Covered
Electronic Waste)

Equipment for Reclamation

Crts, Tv Monitors For Rectamation

Cpu'S And Laptop Computers For Reclamation
Keyboards, Mice, Faxes, Printers, Modems For
Reciamation

Frean Containing Articles For Reclamation

Special Handling ltems For Reclamation (X-Ray
Machines, Etc}

Other Electronics- Low Scrap Value

Liquid For Fuel

Liguid Fuel With Solids

Semi-Liguid For Fuel

April 28, 2017
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CRTs, TV and Computer Monitors generatéd in California
View-able surface area must be grealer than 4 inches
Covered Electronic Waste per CA regulations

Computer keyboards and ferminals
© Misc equipment {compressors, machinery, refrigeration units)
Refrigeration units limited to Freons only, no Ammenia
Cther miscellaneous equipment
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
CRTs and TV monitors for reclamation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
CPUs and Laptop computers for reclamation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Kayboards, mice, faxes, modems, printers for reclamation
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCOD: RECLAMATION

Freon containing articles for dismantle and reclamation
Refrigerators, air conditioners, etc

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

Special handling material for reclamation

X-ray machines, Medical equipment, appliances afc

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHGD: RECLAMATION

Other electrenics with low scrap value

Examples include: Microwave ovens, small home appliances etc

Example: paint thinner, solvents

Less than 4 inches of dispersible sludge

Less than 5 percent halogens/suifur

Sourcs of PCB <50 ppm

Greater than 10,000 BTU's

No pesticides

No debris

Low viscosity {e.g. thinners)

Must not set-up with water or with organic solvents

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD; FUEL BLENDING/NCINERATION

BULK SPECIFICATIONS:

Less than 5 percent water

Greater than 10,000 BTU

tess than 2 percent halogens

Source of PCB < 50 ppm

Must be compatible with fuel stock and sterage tanks
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
Less than 12" of dispersible sludge

Less than 5 percent halogens/sulfur

Source of PGB < 50 ppm

Greater than 5,000 BTU's

No pesticides

No debris

Medium viscosity {e.g. moter oil}

Must not set-up with water or with organic solvents
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDING
Less than 36" of dispersible sludge

Less than 5 percent halogens/sulfur
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Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Greater than 5,000 BTU'stb
No pesiicides . P
No debris L)
High viscosity (e.g. melasses) '
Must not set-up with water or with organic selvents
FB3R Latex & Alkyd Paint For Resycling PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDING
: . Examples: latex based paints and caulks, alkyd based paints
Liquids, semisolids, solids
No auto paint, epoxies, resins, adhesives, marine paint
No plasticizers, creosote, wood preservatives
No rubber based cement, dicxins, PCBs
FB4 Organic Solid For Fuel PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDING
' Less than 25 perceni halegens/sulfur
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Greater than 5,000 BTU's/lb
No pesticides
No debris
No menoliths
Dissolve-able solids {e.g. paint solids)
May contain some free flowing liquid
Must nat set-up with water or with organic solvents
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FB5 Solid Fuel Not Process-able {Contains debris)  PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDING
’ Exaraple: Rags, filters, PPE, organic absorbent
No targe metal pieces (rebar)
No metal fines or powdars
Less than 10 percent halogens of sulfur
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury limited to 10 ppm maximum
Greater than 5,006 BTUs/lb -
Contain 25 percent or more burn-able debris or absorbent
No cyanides / sulfides
No Oxidizers
No closed containers
No tacky material
No pesticides
Less than 20% free liguid

LAGSH Labpack Alkali Metals Kiln Ready For Incineration
Water reactive compounds for incineration
Container size max - 5 gal
Alkali metals must be packaged under mineral oil
LA99C Type B Crganic Peroxide lab pack PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD - INCINERATION
Competent Authority Letter CA2003040003 required
UN3101 QOrganic Peroxide Type B Liquid
1UN3102 Organic Peroxide Type B Sclid
Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Labpack Acid & Acid Compatidles For Aqueous i
LAT-A Treatment
Example: hydrochloric acid, ferrous chloride, etc.
pH between 0-7
Ng debrisino reactives
No F,U,P, or K codes:
Less than 5% chelators & organic material
Less than 260 ppm mercury
Container size limited {o 8 oz-5 gal size
Less than 20 Ibs of heavy metal solids
Labpack Basic & Basic Compatibles For Aquedous
LAT-B Treatment Refer to LP guidelines for additional infermation
© Example: sodium hydroxide, alkaline davelopers, efc.
pH betwaen 7-14
No debris/no reactives
No F,U.P, or K codes
Less than 5% chelators & organic material
Less than 260 ppm mercury
Container size fimited to 8 oz-5 gal size
Less than 20 ibs of heavymetal solids
LAT-C Labpack Crganics For Agueous Treatment Refor to LP guidelines for additional infermation
Example: sodium acetale, sucrose, etc.
pH between 0-7
Mo debrisino reactives
No fat, oil, and grease
No F,U,P, or K codes
Less than 5% chelators
Less than 260 ppm mercury
Container size limited to 8 0z-5 gal size
Less than 20 |bs of heavy metal solids
LAT-O Labpack Oxidizers For Aqueous Treatment Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Example: sodium nifrate, hydrogen peroxide, elc.
No debris/no reactives
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LBBGB

LBD

{BD1

LBD2

LBD3

LBD4

LBDS

LBLA

LBLAZ2

LBLA3

LCCD

Small Sealed Cell Batteries and Poriable
Electronics for Rec

Mixed Batteries For Reclamation

Alkaline Dry Ceil Batteries For Reciamation
(Mercury Free) )

Ni-Cad Batteries Wet Or Dry For Reclamation

Nickel Metal Hydride Batteries For Reclamation

Cther Nickel Containing Batteries For
Reclamation

Magnesium Batteries For Reclamation
Lead Acid Batieries For Reclamation

Lab Packed Lead Acid Battery For Reclaim

Broken Lead Acid Battery For Reclaim

Labpack Materiat Kiln Ready For Incineration

April 28, 2017

Ne F,U,P, or K codes

No organics

No metal peroxides

Less than 260 ppm mercury

Container size limited to 8 0z - 5 gal size
Less than 20 Ibs of heavy meial solids

Refer fo 1P guidelines for specific material

{us):

(blank)

-No Hazardous Waste allowed

-Must ba acceptable for shipment via FedEx Ground
-Batteries must be intact

-Batieries must be protected from short-circuiting

-If tape is used, clear packing tape is suggested

-Limit of 43 pounds per box

-Limit of 10 pounds of Primary Lithium per bax

-No fiquids ailowed

-No primary Lithium batteries with > 25 grams of lithium
-Follow instructions inciuded with box.

(blank}

(CAN):

(blank)

-No Hazardous Waste allowed

-Must be acceptable for shipment via Purolator Ground
-Batteries must be intact

-Batteries must be protected from short-cireuiting

-If tape is used, clear packing tape is suggested

~Limit of 19.54 KG per box

-No liquids allowed

-No primary Lithium batteries with > 25 grams of hthium
-Follow instructions included with box.

Example: Nicket Cadmium batteries (wet or dry),

nickel metal hydride

No Mercury bearing batteries aliowed

Follow specific packing protocot

Refer to LP guidefines for additional infermation
Flashlight and alkaling batieries that are mercury free
alkaline, carbon zinc

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Wet or dry cell nickel cadmium batteries

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Nickel metal hydride bafteries

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Other nickel batteries: nickel zinc, nickel iron
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION
Magnesium batteries

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHCD: RECLAMATION
Example;car battery, lead acid gel cell battery
Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Example: car battery, lead acid

Refer to LP guidelines

disposal within US only

Example: car battery, lead acid

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: RECLAMATION

Clean Harbors
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Kiln ready lab packs.
No large metaf pieces {rebar}
Not TSCA regutated
Light weight debris
Reactive cyanides less than 250 ppm
Reacfive sulfides less than 500 ppm
No air or water reactives
Labpack Acid & Acid Compatibles For ‘
LCCRA Incineration PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: iNCINERATION
Example:arsenic acid, hydrochloric acid/freon waste, ele.
pH between 0-7
Confainer size max - 5 gal
PCB's less than 50 ppm, inorganic mercury less than 260 ppm
i abpack Basic & Basic Compatibles For
LCCRB Incineration . Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Example:cyclohexyt amine, thiourea, nickel cyanide, ele.
pH beiwsen 7-14
Container size max - 5 gal
PCB's less than 50 ppmiinorganic mercury less than 260 PPM
LCCRC Labpack Organics For Incineration Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Example:butyric acid, aldrin, endosulfan, etc.
Container size max - 5 gal
Flash point greater than 140°F
PCB's less than 50 ppmfincrganic mercury less than 260 PPM
Refer to LP guidelines for additicnal information
LCCRD Labpack Flammables For Incineration (blank}
Example:allyl bromide, pyrrolidons, isocyanates, elc.
Container size max - 5 gat
_Flash point less than 140°F
PCB's fess than 50 ppmfinerganic mercury less than 260 PP

Labpack Required To Be Packaged Alene Per

LCCRI Dot Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
lab packed material required per D.O.T. to be packaged alone
LCCRN Labpack Non-Hazardous For Incineration for incineration
Example:off-specioutdated commercial products, latex paint,
soaps, efc,

No hazardous characteristics
No asbestosfiberglass
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LCCRO

LCCRP

LCCRQ

LCCRR

LCCRS
LCCRU

LCCRX
LCHG1

LCHE2

LCHG3

LCHG4

LCHGS

LCHGI

LCHGM

LCHSD
LCHSE

Labpack Oxidizers For Incineration

Labpack Dioxins And Dioxin Precursors

Aerosols For Incinsration

Labpack Reactive Acid & Acid Compatibles For
Incineration

Labpack Scintillation Vials For Incinaration
Labpack Unknowns For Incineration

Labpack Nen Infectious Sharps For Incineration

Elemental Mercury for Treatment/Stabilization

Lahpack Mercury Devices / Mercury Debris for
Retort

Mercury Batteries For Retort

Labpack Mercury Salts And Solutions For Relori

Labpack Mercury Salts And Solutions For Landfiil
Labpack High Subcategory Mercury For
Incineration

Lab packed Metallic Mercury for Storage

Labpack PCBs Kiin Ready For Incineration
Labpack PCBs For Incineration

April 28, 2017
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Refer to LP guidelines for additional informatien
Example: lead peroxide, hydrogen peroxide, etc.
Container size max - 5 gal
PCB's less than 50 ppmimercury Jess than 260 PPM
Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Digxin and Dioxin Precursars for Canadian lncineration
Can be Liquid, Solid or Semi-scfid
U.8. E.P.A. wasie codes {FO20-F023, FO28-F028)
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Example:spray paints, pesticide aerogols, freen aerosols,ele
Ne cylinders or tecture bofiles
Ne F027 aerosols
Refer io LP guidelinés for additional information

Follow DOT regulations for packing guidelines

Reactive lab packs

Specific reaclive parameters listed below;

LCCRRA-pH batween 0-7, max 1 gal (call in when large
quantity of material is encountered)

LCCRRB-pH between 7-14, max 1 ga; (call in when large
quantity of material is encountered)

L.CCRRC-pH between 0-7, flash point greater than 140°,
maximum 1 gallon

LCCRRD-pH between 0-14, flash peint less than 140°f, maximum
1 gallon (maximum 4oz for organic nitrates)

LCCRRO-max 1 gal (call in when large quantity of material is
encountered}

LCCRRYLCCRRQ-refer to LP guidelines for additional

_information

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD - INCINERATION

Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Lead aprons

Example:

Mercury Mefallic

Out of country disposal must be approved
Examples:marcury thermometers,

contaminated debris with metallic mercury

Check acceptable materials list

Refer {o LP guidelines for additional infermation
Examples: Alkaline dry cell, Carbon Zing, Silver oxide

Refer to LP guidelines for additional information
Mercury salts and solufions: mercuric chioride, COD vials

Refer to LP guidelines for additional information

Mercury bearing Lab Packed waste suitable for incineration

Souce of PCB less than 50 ppm

No air or water reactives

Refar to LP guidelines for additional information

PRIMARY DISPCSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
Metallic Mercury for Sterage

Refer to LP guidelines for additionat information

TSCA regulated lab packs for direct feed incineration
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Example PCB ballasts/capacitors, PCB oil, etc.
No RCRA regulated waste
Manifest waste in kilograms
LCHSL Labpack PCBs Fer Secure Chemicat Landfil Refer {o LP guidelines for additional information
Non-hazardous
No free liquid
Must be able to be landfillsd
PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: TSCA LANDFILL

i
|
i
|

Labpack Mixed PCBs & Rora Waste For

LCHSR Incineration Refer to LP guidetines for additional information
Example:acetone/PCB ofl, hydrochloric acid/PCE waste, etc.
No mercury waste
Manifest waste in kilograms

LCY1 Propane Cylinders For Recycling Refer to LP guidelines for additional information

Refer to LP guidelines for additional information

LCY10 Highly Reactive Or Toxic Cylinders For Disposal  Greater thar 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge
LCY14 Unknawn Cylinders For Disposal - Greater than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge
LCY12 Special Approval Cylinders For Disposal Greater than 5% solids maybe subject lo surcharge

Unknown cylinder samples
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LOY13 .Acetylene Cylinders For Recycling

Refrigerant Gases Or Fire Exiinguishers For
LCY2 Recyciing
LCY3 Thin Walled Cylinders Dot 4B 240 For Disposal
LCY4 Inert Or Calibration Gas Cylinders For Disposal
LCY5 Cotrosive Cylinders For Disposal
LCYB Flammable Cylinders For Disposal
LCYBC Chiorefluorocarbens for Carbon Credits
LCY7 Toxic Cylinders For Disposal
LCY8 Toxic Or Corrosive Cylinders For Disposal
LCY9 Pyrophoric Or Reactive Cylinders For Disposal
LCYMT Empty & De-Valved Cylinders
LDEA1 Dea Controlled Substances Schedule [-V
LFB1 Labpack For Fuels Blending

L.ab Packed Liquids For Recycling via Energy
LFB1E . Recovery
LFB3 Labpack Latex Paint For Recycling

April 28, 2017
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Greater than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge
corrosive gases for in-house treatment

ammonia ‘

boren trichloride

boren trifluoride

chlorine

hydrogen bromide

hydrogen chleride

sulfur dioxide

Greater than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge
Specifications fo be quoted case-by-case

Greater than 5% solids maybe subject fo surcharge
Greater than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge
Greater than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge
Greater than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge
Greater than 5% sclids maybe subject to surcharge
CFC-11, CFC-12, CFC-113, CFC-114, CFC-115.
Specifications determined for each prefile

Testing required up front

~ Ton and Halton cylinders only

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
Grealer than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge

Greater than 5% sclids maybe subject tc surcharge

Greater than 5% solids maybe subject to surcharge

Must be cerdified empty and de-valved

Refer to LP guidelines for additional infermation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: LANDFILL/RECYCLE

Example Barbital, Valium, efc.

Example: Acatone, Qil, Glycois, Paint

Thinner, etc.

pH between 4-10 & must be pourable

Less than 260 ppm mercury

Less than 50 ppm PCR's

No Pesticides/Herbicides/Debyis

No malodoreus compounds (&.g. mercaptans, amines, etc.)
Container Size -8 0z - 5 gal

Refer fo LP guidelines for addifional information

PRIMARY DISPCSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDING/INCINERATION
Example: Acetone, Methylene Chlcride, Oll, Glycols, Paint
Thinner, efc.

Must be amenable to consolidation

Must be non viscous liguid

pH between 4-10

Less than 260 ppm mercury

Less than 50 ppm PCB's

No Pesticides/Herbicides/Debris

Ne malodorous compounds (e.g. mercaptans, amines, ele.)
Container Size - 16 0z - 5 gal

Refer o LP guidelines for additional infermation

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: FUEL BLENDING/ENERGY RECOVERY

Examples: latex based painis and caulks, alkyd based paints
Container sizes include ounce, pint, quart, gallor: & 5 gal
Liquids, semisolids, solids

Piastic & metal containers

Must pack tatex & alkyds separately

Clean Harhors
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No auto paint, epoxies, resins, adhesives, marine paint
No plasticizers, creosote, wood preservaiivas
No rubber based cement, diexins, PCBs :
LFB4 Labpack Oif Based Paint For Recycling Refer to LP guidelines for additional information 5
Examples: Paint with lead, chromium, cadmium, toluene, MEK,
MIBK, acetone -
Includes paint thinner, shellac, varnish, mineral spirits,
turpentine, urethane, combustible paint, water sealers,
metal paints, texiured paints
Container sizes include ounce, pint, quarl, galion & 5 gal
Liquids, semisolids, solids
Plastic & metal containers
Mo auto paint, epoxies, resins, adhesives, marine paint
No plasticizers, crecsole, wood preservatives
No rubber based cement, dioxins, PCBs
LITHL Reactive Lithium Lab Packs Refer io LP guidelines for additional information
LLF Labpack For Landfill

Non-RCRA lab packed chemicals for fandfill

Maximum 5 gallon internat container size

No infecticus or other biological material

See lab pack guidelines for additional specifications
|.LFAS Labpack Ashestos For Landfill PRIMARY DiSPOSAL METHOD: LANDFILL

Example: ashestos gloves, panels, etc.

Must be double bagged and wetted
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. Non-Processable Paint & Paint Related Mirl For .

LPTN Incineration Refer to LP guidelines for additicnal information
PAINTS NOT SUTABLE FCR COMPACTION
FOR DESTRUCTION INCINERATION
glass containers are acceptable
na pesticide like cresoste
No PCB

: Processable Paint & Paint Related Mirl For :

LPTP Fuelfincineration DO031/2004-D008, DO10, D014
PAINTS SUITABLE FOR PROCESSING AT A CHI FACILITY
no glass containers
no solid paints
No PCB
no pesticides like creosote

LRCT Labpack Reactives For Incineration D0Q01/D604-0008, DO10, DO11
Example: organic peroxides, water reactives, efc.
Container size limitations vary by specific wasle type
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury less than 260 PPM
Packaged Per Lab Pack Guidelines

Labpack Reactive Acid & Acid Compatibles For

LRCTA incinaration PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Example: aluminum chloride, phosphorus pentoxide, efe.
Container size fimitations vary by specific waste type
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury less than 260 PPM
Packaged Per Lab Pack Guidelines

Labpack Reactive Basic & Basic Compatibles For

LRCTB Incineration - PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Example: azides, ammonium sulfide, dinitroaniline, etc.
Container size limitations vary by specific waste type
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury less than 260 PPM

| Packaged Per Lab Pack Guidelines

LRCTC Labpack Reactive Organics For Incineraticn PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Exampile: nen-flammable organic silanes, dinifrobenzaic acid
Container size fimitations vary by specific waste type
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury fess than 260 PPM
Packaged Per Lab Pack Guidelines

LRCTD Labpack Reactive Flammables For Incineration  PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Example: picric acid, sodium hydrosuliite, efc
Container size limitations vary by specific wasle type
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury less than 260 PPM
Packaged Per Lab Pack Guidelines

LRCTC Labpack Reactive Oxidizers For Incineration PRIMARY DISPCSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
Example: organic peroxides, perchloric acid, efc.
Container size limitations vary by specific waste type
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
Mercury less than 260 PPM
Packaged Per Lab Pack Guidelines

Labpack Reactive Comprassed Gas Cartridge
LRCTQ For Incineration PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD: INCINERATION
‘ Example: lighters, sthylene dioxide, carbon dicxide
Container size limitations vary by specific waste type
Source of PCB < 50 ppm
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RDEA Dea Regulated Material (Rera)

RFO RF Ol

RFOI RF Oils

RORV Recycling - ¢il recovery at re-refinary

April 28, 2017
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Mercury less than 260 PPM
Packaged Per Lab Pack Guidelines

Schedule |l Narcotic
Schedule 1l Non-Narcetic
Schedule Il Narcotic
Schedule {ll Non-Narcotic
Schedule IV

AP\ Gravity @ 607F26.0 - 29.0

Ash Content, W§. % %1%

Sulfur, Wt. %&0.5%

Heat of Combustion, BTU/Lb 18,000 — 19,000
Flash Point (PMCC)1407F

Viscosity, CST @ 407CI55.0 - 58.0

Water by Distillation, Vol. % <5% (typically < 2%)
Sediment by Extraction, Wi, % <05%
Halogensk 10G0 ppm

Leads 100 ppm

Cadmiumg 2 ppm

Chromiumg10 ppm

Arsenick 5 ppm

AP Gravity @ 607F28.0 - 29.0

Ash Content, Wt. % B1%

Suifur, Wt %80.5%

Heat of Combustion, BTU/Lb 18,000 — 18,000
Fiash Point (PMCC)3140F

Viscosity, CST @ 407C155.0 - 58.0

Water by Distillation, Vol. % <5% (lypically < 2%)
Sediment by Exiraction, Wi. % <0.5%

Halogensk 1000 ppr

l.eadk 100 ppm

Cadmiurrg 2 ppm

Chromiumg10 ppm

Arsenick 5 pom

Specifications 1o be determined for each profile

Qit Content greater than 30%

Water Content less than 70%

Solids Content less than 6%

Ash less than 5%

PCB less than 2

YOCs less than 1% if lighter than mineral spirits

Less than 10% medium beiling hydrocarbons

Jess than 80% high boiling hydrocarbons

Viscosily less than 1,000 CPS

Organic Chiorine {organic phase) less than 5,000 PPM
Flashpoint greater than 141F

pH=4-=11

Caustic Coagulation Must pass

Silicon less than 200 PPM

Phosphorous less than 1,500 PPM if material < 30% water
Phosphorous = 150 PPM if material > 30% - = 70% water
Vanadium less than 5 PPM
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Hazardous (RCRA} Pharmaceuticals
No Sharps

No large metal pieces

Max weight 200 pounds

No PCB's

No cyanides or sulfides

No air or water reactives

Non corrosive PH

lodine less than £.5 percent
Bromine less than 0.5 percent
Flugrine less than 0.5 percent
Mercury limited to 10 ppm maximum

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD : DESTRUCTICN/ INCINERATION
Mixed Hazardous (RCRA} and Non Hazardous Pharmaceuficals

No Sharps

iNo large metal pieces

Max weight 200 pounds

No PCB's

No cyanides or suffides

No air or water reactives

Non corrosive PH

lodine less than 0.5 percent

Bromine less than 0.5 percent

Fluoring less than 0.5 percent

Mercury limited to 10 ppm maximum

PRIMARY DISPOSAL METHOD : DESTRUCTION/ INCINERATION

_ Non Hazardous Pharmaceuticals (NON RCRA)

No iarge metal pieces

No Sharps

Max weight 200 pounds

No PCB's

No cyanides or sulfides

No air or waler reactives

Non corrosive PH

lodine less than 0.5 percent
Bromine less than 0.5 percent
Fluorine less thar: 0.5 percent

Clean Harbors Tab 3 - page 32




RFP No. P14-16/17
Table OF Contents
UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549 ‘

FORM 10-IKK

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURIFIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016
OR
1 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(¢) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from te
COMMISSION FILE NO. 001-34223

CLEAN HARBORS, INC.
(Exact name of regisivant as specificd in its charler)
Massachusetis
(State or other judsdiction 04-2997780
of incarporation or organization} (IRS Emgloyer Identification Ne.)
42 Lengwater Drive, Norwell, MA 02061-9149
(Addross of principal cxecutive offices) {Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number: (781) 792-5000
Securitics registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934:

Title of each class: Name of cach exchange on which registered:
Common Stock, $.01 par value New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant o Section 12(g) of the Securities Exehange Act of 1934:
None

Indicate by check mark i the registrant is a well-known seasoned issue-r, as defincd in Rule 465 of the Securities Act. Yes B No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports purs{]ant 1o Section 13 or Scction 15(d) of the Exchange Act. Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required 1o be filed by Section 13 ar 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding
twelve months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports) and (2} hias been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes (4 No
O

Tndicate by cheek mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted o ils corporate Web sile, if any, every [nteractive Data File required to be submitted
and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation 3-T during the preceding 12 meonths (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such
files), Yes B No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant fo Ttem 405 of Regulation $-K is not contained herein, and will not be contaitied, to the best of the
registrant's knowledge, in definitive praxy or infonmation statements incorporated by reference in Part I of this Form 10-X. or any amendiment te this Form 10-K.

Tndicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large aceelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaler reporting company. See the definitions of
“large accelerated filer,” "accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rale 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. {Check one):

Neon-accelerated filer O ]
Large accelerated filer Aceelerated filer [J {Do not check ifa smaller reporting company) Smatles reporting company O

{ndicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company {as defined in Ruic 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes 0 No

On June 30, 2016 (the last business day of the registrant's most recently completed second fiscal quarter), the aggregate market value of the veting and nen-voting common
stock of the registrant hold by aon-affiliates of the registrant was approximately $2.7 billios, based an the closing price of such common stock as of that date on the New York
Stock Exchange. Reference is made to Part IT1 of this report for the assumptions on wlhich this calculation is based.

On February 10, 2017, there were outstanding 57,276,933 shares of Comimon Stock, $.01 par value.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Certain portions of the registrant’s definitive proxy statement for its 2017 annual meeting of stockholders {which will be filed with the Commission not Iater than April 30,
2017) arc incorporated by rcference into Part 311 of this report.
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Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statemenis

In addition te historical information, this annual teport contains forward-fooking statements, which are generally identifiable by use of the words
"believes,” "expects,” "intends," "anticipates," "plans to," “egtimates,” "projects," or simyilar expressions. These forward-looking statements are subject to
cextain risks and uncertaintios that could cause actual results to differ materially from those reflected in these forward-fooking statements. Factors that might
cause such a difference include, but are not limited to, thoge discussed in this report under Item 1A, “Risk Factors," and Ttem 7, "Management's Discussion and
Analysis on Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations.” Readers are cautioned not to place nndue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which
refleot management's opinions only as of the date hereof. We undertake no obligation to rovise or publicly release the results of any revision to these forward-
looking statements. Readers should also carefully review the risk factors described in other documents which we file from time to time with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), inciuding the quarterly reports on Form 10-Q to be filed by us during 2017.

PART1

ITEM I, BUSINESS
General

Clean Harbors, Inc. and its subsidiaries (collectively, "we," "Clean Harbors” or the "Company") is a leading provider of environmental, energy and
industrial services throughout North Ametica, We are also the fargest re-retiner and recycler of used oil in the world and the largest provider of paris cleaning
and related environmental services to commereial, industrial and automotive customers in North America.

During the fourth quarter of 2016, we changed the manner in which we manage our business, make operating decisions and assess our performance.
These changes included combining the Safety-Kleen Environmental Services business and Klecn Performance Products business as a single operating
segment called "Safety-Kleen,” moving the Production Services business, previousty included in our Oil and Gas Field Services operating segment, into our
Industrial Services operating segment, and reassigning certain departments among our operating segments in line with management reporting changes. In
addition, for purposcs of segment disclosure within Note 18, "Scgment Reposting, to our consolidated finaneial statements included in Ttem 8 of this report,
we combined the Oil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services operating segments under the heading "0il, Gas and Lodging Services," as those
individual operating segments do not meet the quantitative threshelds for separate disclosure.

We believe that this new organizational stracturc aligns our businesses for growth and efficiency. The amounts presented for 21l periods herein have
heen recast to reflect the impact of such changes. Our operations are now managed in six operating segments based primarify upon the nature ofthe various
operations and services provided: Technical Services, Industrial Services, Ficld Services, Safety-Kleen, Oil and Gas Field Services, and Lodging Services.

- Techuical Services — provides 2 broad range of hazardous material management services including the packaging, cotlection, transportation,
treatment and disposal of kazardous and non-hazardous waste at our incinerator, landfill, wastewater and other treatment facilities,

«  Industrial and Field Services — provides industrial and specialty services such as high-pressure and chemical cleaning, daylighting services,
produetion servicing, decoking, piggiag and material processing to refineries, chemical plants, oil sands facilities, pulp and paper mills, and other
industrial facilitics. Thesc businesses also provide a wide variety of environmental cleanup scrvices on customer sites or other lacations on a
scheduled or emergency response basis including tank cleaning, decontamination, remediation, and spili cleanup.

- Safety-Kleen — provides a broad range of’ environmental services such as parts cleaning, containerized waste services, used ol collection, and other
complementary products and services, including vacuum services, allied products and other environmenial services. In addition, Safely-Kieen
manufactures, fornulates, packages, blends, disttibutes and markets high-quality lubricants. We process used oil into high quality base and blended
tubricating oils which, through our OilPlus™ closed loop initiative, are then sold to third-party customers, and provide recycling of oil in excess of
our cursent re-refining capacity into recycled fiel oil which is then sold to third parties. Processing into base and blended lubricating oils takes place
in our six owned and operated re-refinesies, and recycling of oil inte recycted fuel oil takes place in one of our used oil terminals. Tn 2016, we aiso
increased our internal capabilities forblending and packaging of these oils.

»  Qil, Gas and Lodging Services — provides fluid kandling, surface rentals, seismic support services, and directional boring services to the energy
sector serving oil and gas exploration and power generation. In addition, we provide lodges and remote workforce accommodation facilities
throughout Western Canada. These include our open lodges,
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operator camps, drill camps, manufacturing of modularunits and wastewaler processing plants, operating services and parts.

Clean Hatbors, Inc, was incorporated in Massachusetts in 1980 and cur principal office is located in Norwell, Massachusetts. We maintain a website
al the foliowing Internet address: http://www.cleanharbors.com. Through a link on this website to the SEC website, htip://www.sec.gov, we provide free
access to our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d} ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as seon as reasonably practieable after electronic filing with the SEC. Gar
guidelines on corporate govemance, the charters for our board committees, and our code of ethics for members of the board of directors, our chiel'executive
officer and our other senior officers arc also avaiiable on our website, and we will post on our website any waivers of, or amendments to, such code of cthics.
Our website and the information contained therein or connected thereto are not incorporated by reference into this annual report,

Health and Safety

Health and Safety is our #1 priotrity—companywide. Employees at all levels of our Company share this philosophy and are committed Lo ensuring our
safety goals are met, As an industry leader, our commitment to health and safety benefits cveryonc—our employccs, our customers, the community, and the
environment. In 2016 we continued with our very successful Safety Starts With Me: Live It 3-6-5 program which is a key component in our overall safety
program and along with our many other programs has continued to achieve low Total Recordable Incident Rate, or "TRIR;" Days Away, Restricted Activity
and Transfer Rate, or "DART;" and Experience Medification Ralc, or "EMR." For the year ended December 31,2016, our Company wide TRIR, DART and
EMR were 1.18, 0.72 and 0,67, respectively. For the year ended December 31,2015, our Company wide TRIR, DART and EMR were 1.33, 0.83 and 0,54,
respectively.

In order to protect our cmployees, continue to lower our incident mates, and satisfy our customers’ demands to retain the best service providers with the
lowest TRIR, DART and EMR rates, we ase fzlly committed to continuously improving our health and safety performance, All employees recognize the
importance of protecting themselves, their fellow employees, their customers, and all those around them from harm. This commitment is supported by the
philosophies and Golden Rulcs of Safety that is the comerstone of the Safety Starts with Me: Live It 3-6-5 program. Live It 3-6-5 is our dedication to the
safety of our workers through each and every employee’s commitment o eur theee Salety philosophics, our six Golden Rules of Safety and sach employee’s
five personal reasons why they choose to be safe both at work, on the road and at home.

Compliance

‘We regard compliance with applicable environmental regulations as a critical component of cur overall operations. We strive to maintain the highest
professional standards in our compliance activitics. Our compliance program has been deveioped for cach of our waste management facilitics and service
centers undes the direction of our compliance stafl. The compliance staffis responsible for facilities permitting and reguiatory compliance, compliance
training, transportation compliance, and related record keeping. To cnsure the effectiveness of our regulatory compliance program, our eompliance staff
moniters daily operational activities. We also have an Environmental Health and Safely Compliance Intemal Audit Program designed te identify any
weaknesses or opportunilies for improvement in our ongoing compliance programs. We also perform periodic audits and inspections ofthe disposal facilitics
owned by other companies which we utilize,

Qur facilities are fiequently inspecied and audited by regulatory agencies, as well as by customers, Although our facilities have been cited on occasion
for regulatory violations, we believe that cach of our facilities is currentiy in substantial compliiance with applicable permit requircments.

Strategy

Qur strategy is to develop and maintain ongoing relationships with a diversified group of customers that have recurring needs for environmental,
energy or industsial services. We strive to be recognized as the premier supplier of a broad range of value-added services based upon quality, responsiveness,
customer service, information technologics, breadth of service otferings and cost cffectivencss.

4
The principal elements of our business strategy are to:

+  Expand Service Offerings and Geographic Coverage—We believe our Technical Services, Industrial and Field Services, and Safety-Kleen
segments have a competitive advantage, particularly in areas where we maintain service locations at or near a treatment, storage and disposal
facility, or "TSDE." By opening additional setvice locations in close proximity to eur TSDFs, we believe that we can increase our market share
within these segments. We believe this will drive additional waste te our existing {acilitics, thereby increasing utilization and enhancing averall
profitahility, In addition, our management team continues te asscss the cempetitive landscape in order to identify new
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business opportunities and, at the end of2016, included the Healthcare services and Daylighting businesses which will expand our services
offerings to existing and potential customers.

+  Cross-Sell Aeress Segments—We believe the breadth of ur service offerings allows us to provide additional services to existing customers, n
patticular, we believe we can provide industrial and field services to customers that traditionally have only used our technical services and technical
setvices to customers that use onr industrial services or oif and gas field services. At the same time, we see a variety of cross-selling opportunities
between our Technicad Services, Indusiral and Field Services and Safety-Kleen segments. Evidencing this strategy, we have been successfully cross
sclling the services of Safety-Kleen, such as paits washers, allied products, recycling services and the impiementation of our GilPlus™ closed loop
initiative, to legacy Clean Harbors customers. We believe leveraging our ability to cross-set! across all of vur segments will drive additional revenue
for our Company.

+  Capture Large-Scale Projects—We provide tumkey offsite transportation and landfill or incineration disposal services for soit and other
contaminated media generated from remediation activities. We also assist remediation contractors and project managers with support services
including grouadwater disposal, investigation derived waste disposal, rolloff container management, and many other related services. We believe
this will drive incremental waste volume to our cxisting facilities, thereby increasing utilization and enhancing overali profitability,

»  Expand Throughput Capacity.of Existing Waste Facilities—We operate an extensive network of hazardous waste management facilities and have
made substantial investmengs in these facilities, which provide us with significant operating leverage ag volumes increase, In addition, there are
opportunities to expand waste handling capacity at these facilities by medifying the terms of the existing permits and by adding equipment and new
technology. Through selected permit modifications, we can expand the range of treatment services offered to our customers without the large capital
investment necessary to acquire or build new waste management facilitics,

+  Pursue Seleetive Acgnisitions—Wec actively pursue selective acquisitions in certain services or market sectors where we believe the acquisitions can
enhance and cxpand our business, such as the oil collection and refinery markets. We believe (hat we can expand existing services, especially in our
non-disposal services, through sirategic acquisitions in order to generate incremental revenues from existing and new eustomers and to oblain
greater market share. Evidencing this strategy, during 2016, we acquired scven businesses that will primarily complement the strategy to create a
closed loop model as it relates to the sale of our oil products. For additional information on our acquisitions, sce "Acquisitions and Other Business
Transactions" below,

+  Execute Strategic Mergers and Divestitures—To complement our acquisition strategy and foeus on internal growth, we regularly review and
evalualc our existing operations to determine whether our business medel should change through the merger or divestiture of certain businesses.
Accordingly, from time Lo time, we may merge or divest certain non-core businesses and reallocate our resources to busincsscs that better align with
our long-term strategic direction. For instance, on September 1, 2016, we completed the sale of our catalyst services basiness, which was a non-core
business previously included within our Tndustriai and Field Services segment.

= Focus on Cost, Pricing and Productivity Initiatives—We continually seck to increase efficicncy and to reduce costs in our business through
enhanced technofogy, process efficiencies and stringent expense management. For instance, in 2016 and in respense te cwirent and cxpected
business conditions, we successfully undertook headcount seductions, branch consolidations, reduction in third-party rentals, gmalcrmlcmallzdtwn
of maintenance costs, procurement and supply chain improvements and lowering reliance on outside transportation.

Acquisitions and Other Business Transactions

Acquisitions are an element of our business strategy that involves expansion through the acquisition of' businesses that complement our existing
company and create multiple epportunities for profitable growth.

Demonstrating our selective acquisition strategy, we acquired during 2016 seven businesses fora combined purchase price of $205.0 million, paid in
cash and subject to customary post-closing adjustments, whick complement our strategy to create a closed loop model as it relates to the sale of our oif
products. These acquisitions also provided us two additional eil re-refineries while afso expanding our used motor oil collcction network and providing
greater blending and packaging capabilitics, These acquisitions provided us with greater access'to customers in the West Coast region of the United States
and additional locations with Part B permits. Operations of these acquisitions are primarily being integrated across our Safety-Kleen segment, with certain
operations aiso being integrated into our Technical Services and Industrial and Field Services segments.

In 2015, we completed the acquisition of Heckmann Environmental Services, Ine, (*HES") and Thermo Fluids Inc. (“TFI), 2 wholly-owned subsidiary
of HES. The acquisition was accomplished threugh a purchase by Safety-Kleen, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company, of all of the issucd and
outstanding shares of HES fiom Nuverra Environmental Solutions, Inc. HES is a holding company that does not conduct any operations, TFI provides
environmental services, including
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used oil recycling, used oil filter recycling, antifreeze products, parts washers and solvent recyeling, and industrial waste management services, including
vacuum services, remediation, lab pack and hazardous waste management. We acquired TFI for a purchase price of $79.3 million. The acquisition expanded
our environmental services customer base while also compiementing the Safety-Kleen network and presence in the westem United Staies.

For additional infermation relating to our acquisition activities during fiscal years 2016, 2015 and 2014, see Note 3, "Business Combinations,” te our
consolidated financial statements included in Ilem 8 of this report.

Other business ransactions may consist of mergers or divestitures and is anctier clement of cur business stratcgy that involves review of our portfolio of
assets to determine the extent to which they are contributing to our objectives and growth strategy.

On September 1, 2016, we completed the sale of our catalyst services busincss, which was a non-core business previously included within the Industrial
Services operating segment, for approximately $50.6 million ($49.2 million net of cash retained by the catalyst services business) subject to customary post-
closing conditions. For additional information relating to this divestiture, sec Note 4, "Dispesition 0f Business," to our consalidated financial statements
included in tem 8 of this report.

Proteciing the Environment and Corporate Sustainability

Our core business is to provide industry, government and the public a wide range of crvironmental, energy and industrial services that protect and
restore North America’s natusal environment.

As a leading provider of environmental, encrgy and industrial services throughout North America, our first goal is to help our customers prevent the
releasc of hazardous wastes into the environment. We altso arc the leading service provider in the recovery and decontamination of pollutants that have been
released, This includes the safe destruction or disposal of hazardous materials in a manner that cosures these materials are no longer a danger to the
environment, When providing these services, we are committed to the recycling, reuse and reclamation of these wastes whenever possible using a variety of
methods more fully explained below in the sections deseribing our general operations. Our Safety-Kleen branded services exemplify our commitment to
sustainability and providing environmental solutions to the marketplace. Where possible, liquids such as solvents, chemicals and used oil are recycled to our
high-quality standards and made into useful products. Tolling programs provide a closed-loep eycle in which the customer’s spent solvents arc recyeled to
their precise specifications and returned directly to them. .

We have also become the leading North American provider of services to protect the ozone layer from the destructive effects of chloroflucrocarboss, or
"CF(Cs,"” which are ozonc layer depleting substances and glebal warming compounds that have global warming potentials up to 10,009 times more powerful
than carbon dioxide. Global-warming potential is a relative measure of how much heat a greenhouse gas traps in the atmosphere.

Since 2013, California Air Resources Board has issued over 7,900,600 emission reduetion credits that were generated by destroying CFC’s at Clean
Harbors’ El Dorado Arkansas incinerator. Over 7,900,000 metric tons of carbor dicxide emissions were avoided by destroying these greenhouse gases, That
is equivalent to removing over 1,668,745 passenget vehicles from the road for one year.

One of our most-highly visible public programs for various governmental and commumity entities involves the removal of thousands of tons of
hazardous wastcs, from households throughout the United States and Canada, that might otherwise be improperly disposed of or become dangerous to the
communities where they are stored.

As we provide these wide-ranging services throughout North America, we are commitied to ensuring that our o operations are environmentally

f responsible, Our sustainability cfforts ase guided by a formal policy, strategy and plan and we continue to build on our past efforts, such as implementing
% pumerous energy cificiency improvements and various fransportation initiatives.
! .

Competitive Strengths

+  Leading Provider of Environmental, Energy and Industrial Services—We are a leading provider of environmental, energy and industrial services
and the largest operator of non-nuclear hazardous waste treatment facilities in North America. We provide multi-faccted and low cost services to a
broad mix of customers. We attract and better serve our customers because of our capabilifies and the size, scale and geographic location of our
assels, which allow us to serve multiple locations.

+  Largest colicctor and recycler of used motor oil— As the largest re-refiner and recycler of used oil in the werld, we retumed duriag 2616
approximately 176.3 million gallons of new re-refined oil, Jubricants and byproducts back into the maikelplace, In 2016, our re-refining process
climinated more than one million metric tons of greenhouse gas
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("GHG"), which is the cquivalent of growing more than 32 million trees for 10 years in an urban environment or taking over 200,000 passenger cars
y off the road for one year.

+  Large and Diversified Customer Base—Our customers range tiom Fortune 500 companies to inidsize and small public and private cntities that
span multiple industrics and business types, including governmental entities. This diversification limits our credit exposure to any one customer and
potential cyclicality to any one industry. As a percentage of our 2016 revenues, the top ten industries we service totaled approximately 6% and
included chemical (13%), general manufacturing (13%), automotive (9%), refineries and oil sands (9%), govemment (6%), base oil, blenders and
packagers (6%), utilities (4%), terminals and pipelines (3%), pharmaceutical and biotechnology (3%), and transpestation (3%). .

+  Stable and Recurring Revenue Base—We have long-standing relationships with our customers. Our diversified customer base provides stable and
tecurring revenucs as a significant portion of our revenues arc derived fiom previously served customers with recarring needs for our services. In
addition, switching costs for many of our customers are high. This is due to many customers' desire (o audit disposal facilities prior Lo their
qualification as approved sites and to limit the number of facilitics to which their hazardous wastes are shipped in order to reduce their potential
liability under United States and Canadian cnvironmental regulations. We have been selected as an approved vendor by large and smali generators
of waste becanse we possess comprehensive coliection, recycling, treatment, transportation, disposal, and waste tracking capabilities and have the
cxpertise necessary to comply with applicable environmental laws and regulations, Those customers that have selected us as an approved vendor
typically continue o use our services on a recutring basis.

«-  Cowmprehensive Service Capabilities—Our comprehensive service offerings allow us (o act as a full-service provider to our customers. Our fall-
service orientation creates incremental revenue growth as customers seek to minimize the number of outside vendors and demand "one-stop shop”
service providers.

-« Tntegrated Network of Assets—We believe we operate, in the aggregate, the largest number of hazardous waste incinerators, landfills, treatment
facilities and TSDFs in North America. Our broad service network enables us to effectively handle a waste stream from origin through disposal and to
cfficiently dircet and intemalize cur waste streams to reduce costs. As our processing of wastes increases, our size allows us to increase our profit
margins as we ean inlemalize a greater volume of waste in our incinerators, fandfills and other disposal facilities. .

+  Regulatory Compliance—We continue to make capital investments in our facilities to ensure that they are in compliance with current federal, state,
provincial and lacal regulations. Companies that rely on in-house disposal may find the cument regulatory requirements to be too capital intensive
or complicated, and may choose to outsource many of their hazardous waste disposal needs.

+  Effective Cost Management—Our significant scale allows us to maintain low costs through standardized compliance procedures, significant
purchasing power, research and development capabilities and our ability to efficiently utilize logistics and transportaiien to economically direct
waste streams to the most efficient facility. We also have the ability to transport and process with internal resources the substantial majority of all
hazardous wastc that we manage for our cuslomers, Int addition, our Safety-Kleen results are significantly impacted by the overall market pricing and
product mix associated with base and blended oil products and, more specifically, the matket prices of Group Il basc oils. Given the impact of fower
base and blended oil pricing, we are now charging stop fees related to ourused oil collection services which have allowed us to more effectively
manage the profit spreads inherent in the business. '

«  Proven and Experienced Management Team—OQur executive mapagement team provides depth and continuity. Our 13 executive officers
collectively have a significant amount of experience and expertise in the environmental, energy and industrial services industries. Cur chief’
executive officer founded cur Company in 1980, and since its formation has served as both the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board,

Operations
General

Seasonality and Cyelical Nature of Business, Our operations may be affected by seasonal fluctuations due to weather and budgetary cycles influencing
the timing of customers' spending for products and services. Typically during the fisst quarter of each year there is less demand for our products, oil
colieetion, recycling and environmental scrvices due to the lower levels of activities by our customers as a result of the cold weather, particularly in the
Northem and Midwestern regions of the United States and Canada. As a result, reduced volumes of waste are received at our facilities, higher operating costs
are realized due to sub-freezing weather and high levels of snowfall, factory closings for year-end holidays reduce waste volumne, and lower volumes of used
cil are generated for collection by us.
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Conversely, typically during the first quarter of each year there is more demand for our Industrial and Field Services and Oil, Gas and Lodging Services
scgments due to the cold weather, particularly in Alberta, Canada, and less demand during the warmer menths. The main reason for this is that the areas we
service in Alberta are easier to access when the cold conditions make the terrain more suitable for companies to depley their equipment. During the warmer
months, thawing and muddy conditions may impede deployment of equipment. '

Geographical Information. For the year ended December 31,2016, we generated $2,213 4 million or 80.3% of our revenues in the United States and
Puerto Rico, $538.0 million or 19.5% of revenues in Canada, and less than 1% of revenues in other intemational locations, For the year ended December 31,
2015, we generated $2,576.2 million or 78.7% of our revenues in the United States and Puerto Rico, $695.0 million or21.2% of revenues in Canada, and less
than 1% of revenues in other infernational locations. For additienal informatien about the geographical areas from which cur revenues are derived and in
which our assets are locaied, see Note 18, "Segment Reporting,"” to our consolidated financial statements included in Ttern 8 of this report.

Technical Services

These services involve the collection, transpottation, treatment and disposal of hazardous and non-hazardous waste, and include resource recovery,
physical treatment, fuel blending, incincration, landfill disposal, wastewater treatment, lab chemical disposal, explosives management and CleanPack®
services. Our CleanPack services include the collectieon, identification and categorization, specialized packaging, transportation and disposal of laboratory
chemicals and houschold hazardous waste. Our technical services are provided through a network of service centers from which a fleet of rucks are
dispatched to pick up customers’ waste cither on a predetermined schedule or on demand, and to deliver the waste to permitted facilities, which are usually
Company-owned, Our service centers also can dispatch chemists to a customer location for collection of chemical and laboratory waste for disposal,

Collection, Transportation and Logistics Management.  As an integral part of our services, we collect indusirial waste from customers and transport
such waste to and between our facilities for treatment or bulking for shipment to final disposal locations. Customers typically accumulate waste in containers,
such as 55-gallon drums, bulk storage tanks or 20-cubic-yard retl-off containers. In providing this service, we utilize a variety of'specially designed and
constructed tank trucks and semi-trailers as well as third-party transporters, including railroads.

Treatment and Disposal.  We recycle, treat and dispose of hazardous and non-hazardous industrial waste. The waste handled includes substances
which are classified as "hazatdous" because of their cormosive, ignitable, infectious, reactive or toxic properties, and other substances subject to federal, state
and provincial environmental regulation. We provide final treatment and disposal services designed to manage waste which cannot be otherwise
economically recycled or reused. The waste that we handle comes in solid, sludge, liquid and gas form.

We operate a networlc of TSDFs that collect, temporarily store and/or consolidate compatible waste streams for mose efficient transpoxtation to final
reeyeling, treatment or disposal destinations. These facilities hold special permits, such as Part B permits under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act,
or "RCRA," in the United States, which allow them to process, transter and disposc of waste through various tcchnologics including recycling, incineration,
and landfill and wastcwaler treatment depending on cach locations permitted and constructed capabilities.

Resoyrce Recavery and Fuel Blending.  We operate recycling systems for the reclamation and rense of certain waste, particuiarly solvent-bascd wastc
generated by industrial cleaning operations, metal finishing and other manufacturing processes. Resource recovery involves the treatment of wastes using
various methods, which effectively remove conlaminants from the original material to restore its fitness for its intended purpose and Lo reduce the volume of
waste requiring disposal.

We also operate a recycling facility that recycles refinery waste and spent catalyst. The recycled oii and recycled catalyst depending on market
conditions are sold to third partics.

Incineration. Incineration is the preferred method for the trcatment of organic hazardous waste, because it effectively destroys the contaminants at
high temperatures. [ligh temperature incineration effectively eliminates organic waste such as herbicides, halogenated solvents, pesticides, pharmacentical
and refinery waste, regardiess of whether gases, liquids, sludge or solids, Federal and state incineration regulations require a destruction and removal
efficiency o' 99.99% for most organic waste and 99.99%9% for polychiorinated biphenyls, or "PCB," and dioxins,

As of December 31, 2016, we had eight active incinerators operating in five incinerator facilities that offer 2 wide range of technological capabilities te
customers, Tn the United States, we operate a fluidized bed thermal oxidation unit for reaximum destraetion efficiency of hazardous waste with an estimated
annual practical capacily 0f 58,808 tons and three solids and liquids capabie incinerator facilities with a combined estimated annual practical capacity of
317,387 tons. We alse operate one hazardous waste liguid injection incinerator in Canada with total annual practical capacity of 115,526 tons. Our state-of-
the-art
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hazardous wastc incinerator at our El Dorado, Arkansas site, which officially came online in earfy 2017, is expected to add approximately 76,000 tons of

" additional capacity to our Arkansas facility.

Our incinerator facilities in Kimball, Nebraska; Deer Park, Texas; Ef Dorado, Arkansas; and Aragonite, Utal, are designed Lo process liquid organic
waste, sludge, solids, soil and debris, Our Deer Park facility has two kilns and a rotary reactor, Our El Dorado facility specializes in the treatinent of bulk and
containerized hazardous liquids, solids and sludge. Our new state-o£-the-art hazardous wasle incinerator at our El Dorado, Askansas, site specializes in high-
temperatute incineration.of regulated waste, such as industrial and laboratory chemicals, manufacturing byproducts; medical waste, fertilizers and other solid
and liquid matcrials that would otherwise be hazardous to the environment and public health if not properly managed. Our facilities in Kimball and Deer Park
have on-site landfills for the disposal of ash produced as a result of the incinceration process.

Our incinerator facility in Lambton, Ontatio, is a liquid injection incincrator, designed primarily for the destruction ofliquid organic waste. Typical
waste streams include wastewater with low levels of organics and other higher concentration organic liquid waste not amenable to conventicnal physical or
chemical waste treatment.

Landfills., Landfills are primarily used for the disposal ol inorganic waste. In the United States and Canada, we operate nine commercial landfilts.
Seven of our commercial landfills are designed and permitted for the disposal of hazardous waste and two of our landfills arc operated for non-hazardous
industrial waste disposal and, to a lesser extent, municipaf solid waste. In addition to our commercial landfifls, we also own and operate two non-commetrcial
landfills that only accept wasle from oar en-site incinerators.

Of our seven commercial landfills used for disposal of hazardous waste, five are located in the United States and (wo are located in Canada. As of
December 31, 2016, the useful economic lives of these landfills include approximately 27.5 million cubic yards of rernaining capacity. This cstimate of the
useful economic lives of these fandfills inchudes permitted airspace and unpermitted airspace that our management believes to be probable ofbeing pemnitted
based on our analysis of various factors. In addition to the capacity included in the useful economic lives of these landfills, there are approximately 31.9
million cubic yards of additional unpermitted airspace capacity included in the footprints of these landfitls that may ultimately be permitted, although there
can be no assurance that this unpermitted additional capacity will be permitted. In addition to the hazardous waste landfiils, we operate twe non-hazardous
industrial landfiils with 4.2 million cubic yards of remainiag permitted capacily. These two facililies ate located in the United States and have been issued
operating permits under Subtitle D of RCRA. Our non-hazardous landfill facilities arc permitted to accept commercial industrial waste, including waste from
foundries, demolition and construction, machine shops, automobile manufacturing, printing, metal fabrications and reeycling.

Wastewater Treatmeni. We operate eight wastewater freatment facilitics that offer a range of wastewater treatment technologies. These wastewater
treatment operations involve processing hazardots and non-hazardous waste through the use of physical and chemical treatment methods. Thesc facilities
treatl o broad range of industrial tiquid and semi-liquid wastc containing heavy metals, organics and suspended solids.

Total Project Managemeni. We also provide total project management services in areas such as chemical packing, on-site waste management,
remediation, compliance training and emergency spill response, while leveraging the Clean Harbors network of Technical Services and Industrial and Field
Services centers and capabilities.

Industrial and Field Services

Fadustrial Services. We provide a wide range of industiial maintenance services and specialty industrial services at refineries, mines, upgraders,
chemical plants, pulp and paper miils, manufacturing, and power generation facifities. We provide these services throughout North America, which includes
our presence in the oil sands region in Alberta, Canada us well as the gulf coast region of the United States.

Our crews handle as-needed in-plant services to support ongoing in-plant cleaning and maintenance services, including liquid/dry vacuum, hydro-
blasting, dewatering and materials processing, water and chemical hauling and steam cleaning. We provide a variety of specialized industrial services
including plant outage and turnaround services, decoking and pigging, chemical cleaning, high and ultra-high pressure water cleaning, daylighting and
hydro excavation, pipeline inspection and coating services, and large tank and surface impoundment cleaning.

Our crews aiso handle oilfield transport and production services supporting drilling, completions and production programs. On the diilling and
completions side, we provide vehicles and services for fluid hauling and dispesal fer ad hoc and turnkey operatiens. We also provide services and equipment
for drilling site cleanups and support. On the production side, we provide complete tumarounds and tank cleaning services. Our downhole weil equipment
helps maintain and increasc well productivity,
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Field Services, We provide customers with highly skilled experts who utilize specialty equipment and resources to perform services at any chosen
focation. Our field service crews and equipment are dispatched on a planned or emergency basis, and perform services such as confined space entry for tank
cleaning, site decontamination, large remediation projects, demolition, spitl cleanup, railcar cleaning, product recovery and transfer, scarifying and media
blasting and vacuum services. Additicnal services include used oil and oif products recycling, Other services include filteation and water treatment services,

We arc a leader in providing responsc services for environmental emergencies of any scale from man-made disasters such as oil spills, and natura
- disasters such as hurricanes. .

Safety-Kleen

Our Safety-Kleen service brand offers an array of environmental services and compiementary products to a diverse range of customers including
automobile repair shops, car and truck dealess, metal fabricators, machine manufacturers, fleet maintenance shops and other autemotive, industrial and retail
customess,

As the largest provider of parts cleaning services in North America, our Safety-Kleen business offers a complete line of specialty designed parts washers
to customer {ocations and then delivers recurring service that includes machine cleaning and maintenance and the disposal and replacement of clean solvent
or aqueous fluids. We also sell allicd products including degreasers, glass and floor cleaners, hand cleaners, absorbents, aatifreeze, windshield washer fluid,
mats and spitl kits.

Utilizing our collection netwotk, we provide the pickup and transportation of hazardous and non-hazardous containerized waste for recycling or
disposal, primarily through the Clcan Harbors network of recycling and waste treatmient and disposal facilities. We also collect used oil which scrves as
feedstock for our vil re-refineries discussed below, although a portion ofthe uscd oil brought to the re-refinerics is either not suitabie for re-refining or cannot
be re-refined because we do not have sufficient re-refining capacity at a specific point in time. That oil is processed into recycled fuel oil, or “RF0,” and is
then sold to various customers, such as asphalt plants, industrial plants, pulp and paper companies, and vacunm gas oil and marine diesel oil producers.

Our vacuum services provide the semoval of solids, residual vily water and sludge and other fluids from customers’ oil/water separators, sumps and
collection tanks. We also remove and collect waste fluids found at large and smalf industrial locations, mc]udmg metal fabricators, suto maintenance
providers, and general manufacturcrs,

Utilizing used oil collected by Safcty-Kleen branches, we manufacture, formulate, package, distribute and maricets high-guality lubricants and allied
products. We offer these services to business end-users and customers that can in turm market to retailers and end-consumers. The used oit collected by Safety-
Kleen's branch network is processed or re-refined to convert into a variety of products, mostly base lubricating oils, and much smaller quantities of asphalt-
like material, glycols and fiels. As the largest re-refiner of used oil in the world, we process the used oil collected through our six re—refineries located in East
Chicago, Indiana; Newatk, California; Wichita, Kansas; Tacoma, Washington; Fallen, Nevada, and Breslau, Ontario. Our primary goal is te preduce and sell
high-guality blended oils, which are created by combining out re-refined base and other base oils with performance additives in accordance with our
proprictary formulations and American Petroleum Institute licenses. Our Performance Plus®brand and “green” proprietary brand EcoPower® sold under our
Kleen Performance Products line of oil products are sold to on- and off-road corporate fleets, govemment entities, automotive service shops and industdal
plants, which are serviced through cur internal distsibation network, as well as an extensive United States and Canada-wide independent distributor network,
We also sefl unbranded blended oils {o distributors that resell them under their private fabel brands. In 2016, we impiemented our QilPlus™ program
resulting in the salc of our renewable oif products directly to our end customers. We sell the base oil that we do net blend and scil oursclves to independent
blenders/packagers thal use it fo blend their own branded or private label oils, With more than 200 million gallons of used oil processed annually, we were
able 1o retumn in 2016 approximately 176.3 million gallons of rew re-refined oil, lubricants and byproducts back into the marketplace.

Qil, Gas and Lodging Services

Oil and Gas Field Services. Consists of two lines of businesses; Seismic Services and Sutface Rentals, These services support exploration and drilling
programs for o1l and gas companies.

Seismic Services provides integrated seismic and right-of-way services for efficient resource discovery and site preparation. These services include: (i)
seismic surveying that minimizes costs, envitonmental impact, and time in field; (i) mulching/line clearing that expedites additional geophysical activitics
and minimizes environmental impact; and (i) shot-hole drilling that provides safe and efficient eperations in every terrain, including hostile and
inaccessible regions.

Surface Rentals services support oil and gas companies’ driiling and well completion programs, Key to our services is our ability to provide solids
control to suppost the drilling process, Our technologies help manage lguids, solids and semi-solid material during the drilling operation, and include
centrifuges, tanks, and drilling fiwid recovery. We also can provide container
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: _ tentals for the safe coltection of deill cuttings and other wastes, as well as manage disposal for drilling fluids and solids. We also supply surface rental

equipment to support drill sites by providing wellsite trailers, wastcwater treatment systems and holding tanks, Hight towers, and generaters and handling
toois.

Lodging Services. Consists ofthree lines of businesses; Lodge Operations, Camps and Catering, and Manufacluring, Synergy is creaicd ameng all three
lines ofbusinesses within Lodging Services itsclf, as well with other Clean Harbots divisions by providing turkey remate accommedations and
manufacturing suppost.

Lodge Operations operatcs fixed lodges ranging in sizes up t¢ approximately 600 beds throughout Western Canada, primarily in the Fort MeMuray
arca. These are open lodges, with amenities that include catering and housekeeping services, fully equipped common areas, fitncss 100ms and computer
rooms, wireless intemet and public phoncs, powered parking stalls, faundsy facilitics, and daily towel service.

Camps and Catering operates remote workforce accommodation facilities throughout Western Canada, currently in British Columbia, Sasgkatchewan
and Alberta, with smultiple accommodation types, These include both client and epen camps, operater camps, and dril} camps. In addition, we provide

internally to the majority of our lodges and camps food scrvices prepared by Red Scal Chefs, hospitality services, camp and lodge managers, and
housckeeping. Fuithermore, hospitality services arc available asa standalone service to clienss who have other accommedation arrangements.

Manufacturing operates through BCT Structutes Inc., a eustom manufacturer of modular buildings specializing in providing worlforce housing, oftice
complexcs, schools, lavatories, multi-story buiidings, affordable housing, kitchen fagifities and other customized modular solutions for various industries.

Competition

The hazardous waste management industry in which we compete is highly competitive. The sources of competition vary by locality and by type of
service rendered, with competition coming from nalional and regional waste services companies and hundreds of privately-owned firms. Veolia
Buvironmental Scrvices, or "Veolia," Waste Management, Inc., or "WM," U.S. Ecology, and Stericycle, Inc. arc the principal national firms with which we

compete. Rach of these competitors is able to provide ene or mere of the environmental services we offer.

Under federal and statc environmental laws in the United Statcs, generators of hazardous wastes remain liable for improper disposal of such wastes.
Although generators may hirc various companies that have the proper permits and licenses, because of the generators' potential liability, they are very
interested in the reputation and financial strength of the companies they usc for the management of their hazardous wastes. We belisve that our technical
proficiency and reputation are important considerations to our customers in selecting and contimuing to utilize our services.

We believe that the depth of our recycling, treatment and disposal capabilities and our ability to collect and transport waste products efficiently,
qguality of service, safety, and pricing are the most significant factoss in the niarket for treatment and disposal services.

For our Technical Services segment, competitors include several major national and regional environmental services firms, as well as numerous smalier

- local fitms. We believe the availability of gkilled technical professional personnel, quality of performance, diversity of services, safety record and price ate

the key competitive factors in this service industry.

TFor our Industrial and Field Services segment, competitors vary by locality and by type of service rendered, with competition coming from national and
regional service providers and hundreds of privately-owned firms that offer energy orindustrial services. CEDA Intemational Corporation and Newalta in
Canada, and Philip Scrvices Corporation, Hydrochem and Veolia in the United States, are the principal national frms with which we compete. Bach ofthese
competitors is able to provide one or nore of the industrial and ficld services offered by us. We believe the availability of specialized equipment, skilled

technical professionat personnel, quality of performance, diversity of services, safety record and price are the key competitive factors in this industry.

For our Safety-Kleen segment, competitors vary by locality and by type of service rendered, with competition ceming fom Heritage-Crystal Clean and
Veolia, along with several regicnal and focal firms,

For our Oil, Gas and Lodging Services scgment, competitors vaty by locality and type of services provided, with competition coming from national,
regional and local scrvice providers. Some of these competitors are able to provide one or moie ofthe oil and gas field services we offer. Others only provide
a limited range of equipment or services tailored for local markets. Competition is hased on 4 namber of factors, including safety, quality, performance,
reliahility, service, price, response time, and, in some cases, breadth of service offering. Our primary competitors in our lodging husiness are Civeo, Black
Diamond, Horizon North Logistics, Noralta, Royal Camps and Witliam Scotsman.
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The principal methods of competition for all of our services are price, quality, reliability of service rendered and technical proficiency. We helieve that
we offer a mote comprehensive range of environmental, chergy and industrial services than our competitors in major postions of the United States and
Canada.

Employees

Asg of December 31, 2016, we employed approximately 12,400 active full-time employees, of whick 711 ta the United States and 524 in Canada were
represented by labor unions. We believe that our relationship with cur employces is satisfactory. As part of our commitment to employee safety and quality
eustomer service, we have an extensive compliance pregram and trained environmental, health and safety staff. We adhere to a risk management program
designed 1o reduce potential liabilities to us and to cur customers.

Intellectual Property

We have invested significantly in the developmeat of proprietaty technology and afso to cstablish and maintain an extensive knowledge of leading
technologies and incorporate these technologics into the services we offer and provide to our customers. As of December 31,2016, we held a total of 38 ULS,
and 13 foreign issued or granicd patents {which will expire between 2017 and 2031), 7 U.S. and 5 foreign pending patent applications, 69 1.5, and 53 foreign
trademark registrations, and 6 US. and 10 foreign trademark applications. We also license software and other inteHectual property from various third parties.
We enter into confidentiality agreements with cerain of cur employces, consultants and corporate partners, and control access o software documentation and
other proprietary information. We believe that we hold adequate rights to all intellectual property used in our business and that we do not infringe wpon any
intellectual property rights held by other parties.

Management of Risks

We adhere (0 a program of risk management policies and practices designed to reduce potential liability, as well as to manage customers' ongoing
environmental exposures. This program includes installation of visk management systems at our facilities, such as fire suppression, employee training,
environmental, auditing and policy decisions restricting the types of wastes handled. We evaluate all revenue opportunities and decline those that we believe
involve unacceptable risks.

We dispose of wasles at our incinerator, wastewater treatment and landfill facilities, or at facilities owned and operated by other firms that we have
audited and approved. We apply established technologics to the treatment, storage and recovery of hazardous wastes. We believe our operations are
conducted in a safc and pradent manner and in substantial compliance with applicable laws and rcgulations.

Insurance and Financial Assurance

Cur insurance pgograms cover the potential risks associated with our multifaccted operations fiom twe primary exposures: direct physical damage and
third-party liability. We maintain a casualty insurance program providing coverage for vehicles, employer's liability and commercial general liability in the
aggregate amount of $105.0 million, $102.0 million and $104.6 million, respectively, per year, subject to retentions of $2.0 million per occurrence foranto
and commercial general liability and $1.0 million for employers' liability in the United Stales and $2.0 miliion in Canada. We also have workers'
compensation insurance whose limits are established by state statutes,

‘We have poliution liability insurance palicies covering potential risks in three areas: as a contractor performing services at customersites, asa
transportter of waste, and as a processor of waste at our facilities. The contractor's pollution Hability insurance has Hmits of $20.0 million per occurmrence and
$25.0 million in the aggregate, covering offsite remedial activitics and associated Habilitics,

Torsudden and accidental in-transit pollution fability, our auto liability policy provides the primary $3.0 million per eccurrence of transportation
pollution insurance. Our poliution liability policies provide an additional $60.0 million per occurrence and $85.0 million in the aggregate for a total of
$65.0 million per occumence and $90.0 million, respectively. A $2.0 million deducfible per occurrence applies to this coverage in the United States and
Canada.

Federal and state regulations requisc liability insuranece coverage for all facilitics that treal, stere or dispose of hazardous waste. RCRA, the Toxic
Substances Control Act, and comparable state hazardous waste regulations typically require hazardous waste handjing facilities to maintain pollution
liability insurance in the amount of $1.0 million per cceurrence and $2.0 million in the aggregate for sudden occurrences, and $3.0 million peroceumence
and $6.0 miilicn in the aggregate for non-sudden occunences. Our lability insurance coverage meets or exceeds all federal and state regulations,

Our international operations are insured under locally placed insurance policies that are compulsory in a specific country. In addition, we have a globat
foreign liability policy that will provide excess and difference in condilion coverage in inlerationai countries.
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Under our insurance programs, coverage is obtained for catastrephic exposures as well as those risks required to be insured by law or contract. ¥t is our

. policy to retain a significant portion of certain expected losses related primarily 1o employee benefit, workers’ compensation, commercial general and vehicle

* Hability. Provisions for losses expected under these programs are recorded based upon our estimates of the actuarial calculation of the aggregate liability for
claims. We belicve that policy cancellation terms are similar to those of companies in other industries,

Operators of hazardous waste handling facilities are also required by federal, state and provincial regulations to provide financial assurance for closure
and post-closure care of those facilities should the facilities cease operation. Closure.weuld include the cost of removing the waste stored at a facility which
ceased operating and sending the material to another facility for disposal and the cost of performing certain procedutes for decontamination of the facility. As
of December 31, 2016, our total estimated closure and post-closure costs requiring financial assurance by regulators were $442.3 million for our U.S. facilities
and $41.7 million for our Canadian facilities. We have obtained afl of the required financial assurance for our facilities through a combination of surety
bonds, fanded trusts, letters of credit and insurance from 4 qualified insurance company, The financial assurance related o closure and post-closure
obligations of our U.5. facilities will renew in 2017, Our Canadian facilitics utilize surety bonds, which renew at various dates throughout 2017, as well as
ictters of credit.

Environmental Regulation

While our business has benefited substantially from increased governmental regutation of hazardous waste transportation, storage and disposal, the
cnvironmental services industry itself is the subject of extensive and eveolving regulation by federat, state, provineial and local autherities, We are required to
obtain federal, state, provincial and local permits or approvals for each of our hazardous waste facilities. Such permits are difficult to obtain and, in many
instances, extensive studies, tests, and public hearings are required before the approvals can be issued, We have acquired all operating permits and approvals
now required for the cumrent operation of our business, and have applicd for, or are in the process of applying for, all permits and approvals needed in
connection with continued opcration and planned expansion or modifications of our operations.

We make a continuing effort to anteipate regulatery, political and legal developmeats that might affect operations, but are not always able to do so.
We cannot predict the extent to which any environmental legislation or regulation that may be enacted or enforced in the future may affect our operations.

United States Hazardons Waste Regulation

Federal Regulations. The most significant federal environmental laws affecting us arc the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, or "RCRA," the
Comprehensive Enviroamental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, or "CERCLA," also known as the "Superfund Act,” the Clean Air Act, the Clean
Water Act, and the Toxic Substances Controf Act, or "TSCA" :

RCRA. RCRA is the principal federal statute governing hazardous waste generation, treatment, transportation, storage and disposal. Pursuant to

. RCRA, the EPA has established a comprehensive “cradlc-to-grave” system for the management of a wide range of materials identificd as hazardous waste.
States that have adopted hazardous waste management programs with standards at least as stringent as those promulgated by the EPA have been delegated
authority by the EPA to administer their facility permmitting programs in liew ofthe EPA's program.

Every facility that treats, stores or disposes of hazardous waste must obtain a RCRA permit fiom the EPA or an autherized state agency unless a specific
exemption exists, and must comply with certain operating tequirements (the Part B permitting process), RCRA also requires that Part B permits contain
provisions for required on-site study and cleanup activities, knawn as "corrective action,” including defailed compliance schedules and provisions for
assurance of financial responsibitity. See Note 9, "Closure and Post-Closure Liabilities," and Note 10, "Remedial Liabilities," to our conselidated financial
staterents included in Ttem 8 of this report for a discussion of our environmental liabilitics. Ses "Insurance and Financial Assurance” above for a discussion
of our financial assurance requirements.

The Superfund Act.  The Superfund Act is the primary federal statute rogulating the cleanup of inactive hazardous substance sites and imposing
fiability for cleanup on the responsible parties. It also provides for immediate response and removal actions coordinated by the EPA to releases of hazardous
substances into the environment, and authorizes the govemment to respond to the release or threatened release of hazardous substances or to order
tesponsible persons to perform any necessary cleanup, The statute provides for strict and, in certain cases, joint and several liability for these responses and
other related costs, and for liability for the cost of damages to natural resources, to the parties involved in the generation, transportation and disposal of
hazardous substances. Under the statute, we may be deemed liable as a generator or transpotter ofa hazardous substance which is relcased inio the
environment, or as the owner or operator of 2 facility from which there is a release of'a hazardous substance inlo the environment. See Note 17, "Commitments
and Contingeneies,” to our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this report for a description of the principal such proceedings in which we
arc now invelved.
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The Clean Air Act.  The Clean Air Act was passed by Congress to contrel the emissions of pollutants into the air and requires permits to be oblained
for certain sources of toXic air pollutants such as vinyi chleride, or criteria pellutants, such as carbon monoxide. In 1990, Congress ameaded the Clean Air
Act to require further reductions of air pollutants with specific targets for non-attainment areas in order to meet certain ambient air quality standards. These
amendments also require the EPA to promulgate regalations which (i) control emissions of 189 hazardous air pollutants; (i) create uniform operating permits
for major industrial facilities similar to RCRA operating permits; (iii) mandate the phase-out of ozone depleting chemicals; and (iv) provide for enhanced
cnforcement,

The Clean Water Act.  This legisiation prohibits discharge of poflutants into the watcrs of the United States without governmental authoerization and
regulates the discharge of pollutanss into surface waters and sewers from a variety of sources, including disposal sites and treatment facilitics. The EPA has
promulgated "pretreatment” regulations uader the Clean Walet Act, which establish pretreatment standards for introduction of pollutants into publicly owned
treatment works. In the course of the treatment process, our wastewater treatment facilities generate wasiewater, which we discharge to publicly owned
treatment works pursuant to permits issued by the appropriate governmental authorities. We are required to obtain discharge permits and conduct sampling
and monitoring programs. :

TSCA. We alse operate a network of collection, treatment and field scrvices (remediation) activitics throughout North America that are regulated
under provisions of TSCA. TSCA established a national program for the management of substances classified as polychlorinated biphenyls, or "PCBs," which
include waste PCBs as well as RCR A wastes contaminaled with PCBs, The rules set minimum design and operating requirements for storage, treatment and
disposal of PCB wastes, Since their initial publication, the rules have been modified to enhance the management standards for TSCA-regulated operations
inctuding the decommissioning of PCB transformers and articles, detoxification of transformer oils, incineration of PCB liquids and solids, 1andfill disposal
of PCB solids, and remediation of PCB contamination at cuslomer sites.

Other Federal Laws.  In addition to regulations specifically directed at our transportation, storage, and dispasal facilities, there are a mumber of
regulations that may "pass-through" to the facilities based on the acceptance of regulated waste fiom affected client facilitics. Each facility that accepts
affected waste must comply with the regulations for that wastc, facility or industry. Examples of this type of regulation are National Emission Standards for
Benzene Waste Operations and National Emissions Standards for Pharmaceuticals Production. Each of our facilities addresses these regulations on a case-by-
case basis determined by its ability to comply with the pass-through regulations.

In our transportation operations, we are regulated by the 1.8, Department of Transportation, the Federal Railroad Administration, the Federal Aviation
Administration and the U.S. Coast Guard, as weli as by the regulatory agencies of cach state in which we operate or through which our vehicles pass.

Health and safety standards under the Occupational Safely and Health Act, or "OSHA," asc also appiicable to all of our operations,

State and Local Regulations. Pursnant to the EPA's autherization of their RCRA cquivalent programs, a number of U.S. states have regulatory programs
governing the operations and permitting of hazardous waste facilities. Accordingly, the hazardous waste treatment, storage and dispesal aclivities ofa
number of onr facilities are regulated by the relevant statc agencies in addition to federal EPA regulation,

Some states classify as hazardous some wastes that are not regulated under RCRA. For example, Massachusetts considers used oil as "hazardous waste”
while RCRA does not, Accordingly, we must comply with state requirements fot handling state regulated wastes, and, when necessary, obtain state licenses
for treating, storing, and disposing of such wastes at our facilities.

Our facilitics are regulated pursuant te state statutes, including those addressing clean water and clean air. Local sewer discharge and flammable storage
requirements are applicable to certain of our facilities. Our facilities are also subject to local siting, zoning and land use restrictions. We believe that each of
our facilitics is in substantial compliance with the applicable requirements of federal and state lcenses which we have obtained. Once issued, such licenses
have maximum fixed terms of a given number of years, which ditfer fiom state to state, ranging from three to ten yeass. The tssuing state agency may review or
modify a license at any time during its term. We anticipate that once a license is issued with sespect to a facility, the license will be renewed at the end of'its
term if the facility's operations are in compliance with applicable requirements. However, there can be no assurance that regulations goveming future
licensing will remain static, or that we will be able to comply with such requirements.

Canadian Hazardous Waste Regulation

In Canada, the provinces retain control over environmental issucs within their boundaries and thus have the primary responsibility for regulating
management of hazardous wastes. The federal government regulates issues of national scope or where activities cross provincial boundaries,
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Provincial Regulations. Most of Canada's industrial development and the major part of its population are tocated in four provinces: Ontarig, Quebec,
. Alberta and British Columbia, These provinces have the most detailed environmental regulations. We opcrate major waste management facititics in each of
- ! these provinces, as well as waste transfer facilitics in Nova Scotia and Manitoba.

The main provincial acts dealing with hazardous waste management are:

«  Ontario—Environmental Protection Act;
+  Quebec—Envirenmental Quality Act
«  Alberta—FEnvironmental Protection and Enhancement Act; and

«  British Columbia—Waste Management Act.

These picces of legislation were developed by the provinces independently and, among other things, generally control the gencration, characterization,
transport, treatment and disposal ofhazardous wastes. Regulations developed by the provinces under the relevant legislation are also developed
independently, but are often quite similar in effect and sometimes in application. For example, there is some uniformily in manifest design and ulilization.

Provincial legislation also provides for the establishment of waste management facitities. In this case, the facilities are also controiled by provincial
statutes and regulations governing emissions to air, groundwater and surface water and preseribing design crileria and operational guidelines.

Wastc transporters require a permit to operate under provincial waste management regulations and are subject to the requirements of the Federal
Transportation of Dangerous Goods legislation, They are required to report the quantities and disposition of materials shipped.

Canadian Federal Regulations. The Canadian federal govemment has authority for those maiters which are national in scope and in impact and for
Cunada's relations with other nations. The main federal faws govering hazardous waste managesment are:

+  Canadian Environmental Protection Act (1999) ("CEPA 9%"), and

+  Transportation of Dangerous Geods Act.

Environment Canada is the federal agency with responsibility for environmental matters and the main legislative instrument is the Canadian
Environmental Protection Act. This act charges Environment Canada and Health Canada with protection of human health and the environment and sceks to
control the production, importation and nse of substances in Canada and to control their impact on the envirenment,

The Export and Import of Hazardous Wastes Regulations under CEPA 99 control the cxport and import of hazardous wastes and hazardous recyclable
materials. By reference, these regulations incorperate the Transportation of Dangerous Goods Act ard Regulations, which address identification, packaging,
marking and documentation of hazardous materials duning transpost. CEPA 99 requires that anyone proposing to expott or import hazardous wastes or
hazardous recyclable materials or to trangport them through Canada notify the Minister of the Envirenment sad obtain a permit to do so. Section 9 of CEPA
09 allows the federal government to enter into administrative agreements with the provinces and teritories for the development and improvement of
| environmental standards. These agreements represent cooperation towards a common goal rather than a delegation of authority under CEPA 99, To facilitate
the development of provineial and tetritorial agreements, the federal, provincial and territorial governments patticipate in the Canadian Council of Ministers
of the Environment {"CCME"). The CCME comprises the 14 environment ministers from the federal, provincial and temitorial govemments, who normally
meet twice a year to discuss national environmental priorities and to determine wotk to be carried out under the auspices of the CCME.

Canadian Local and Municipal Regulations. Local and municipal regulations seldom reference direct control of hazardous waste management
activities. Municipal regulations and by-laws, however, control such issues as land use designation, access (o municipal services and use of emergency
services, all of which can have a significant impact on facility operaticn.

Compliance with Environmental Regulations

We incur costs and make capital investments in order to comply with the previously discussed environmental rcguiations. These regulations require
that we remediate contaminated sites, operate our facilities in accordance with enacted regulations, obtain required financial assurance for closure and post-
closure care of our facilities should such facilities cease operations, and make capital investments in order to keep our facifities in compliance with
environmental regulations.
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As further discussed in Note 9, "Closure and Post-Closure Liabilities,” and Note 10, "Remedial Liabilities," to our consolidated financial statements
incinded in Ttem 8 of this report, we have accrued environmental liakilities as of December 31, 2016, of $186.3 millicn. For the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, we spent $12.2 million and $20.1 million, respectively, to address environmental fiabilities.

As discussed more fully above under the heading "Insurance and Financial Assurance," we are required to provide financial assurance with respect to
cerlain statutorily required closure, post-closure and corrective action obligations at our facilities. We have placed the required financial assurance primarily
through a gualificd insurance company.

As described in Note 17, "Commitments and Contingencices," to our consolidated {inancial statements included in Ttem 8 of'this report, we are involved
in legal proceedings arising under environmental laws and regulations. Alleged failure te comply with laws and regulations may lead to the imposition of
fines or the denial, revocation or delay of the renewal of pormits and licenses by governmental cotities. In addition, such governmental entities, as well as
surrounding landowners, may claim that we are liable for environmental damages. Citizens groups have become inereasingly active in chalienging the grant
or renewal of pennits and licenses for hazardous waste facilities, and respanding to such challenges has further increased the costs associated with
cstablishing new facilities or expanding current facilities. A significant judgment against us, the loss of a significant permit or license, or the imposition ofa
significant fine could have a material effect on our business and future prospects.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

An investment in our secutities involves certain risks, including those described below. You should consider carefully these risk factors together with
all of the informaticn included in this report before investing in our securities.

Risks Affecting Al of Qur Businesses

Our businesses ave subject to operational and safety visks.

Provision of environmental, energy and industrial services to our customers by all four of our business segments involves risks such as equipment
defects, malfanctions and failures, and natural disasters, which could potentially result in releases of hazardous materials, injury or death of cur employees, or
aneed to shut down or reduce operation of our facilities while remedial actions are undertaken, Our employees often work under potentially hazardous
conditions. These risks cxpose us to potential liability for pollution and other environmental damages, personal injury, loss of life, business interruption, and
property damage or destruction. We must also maintain a solid safety record in order to remain a preferred supplier to our major customers.

While we seek to minimize our cxposure to such risks through comprehensive training programs, vehicle and cquipment maintenance programs, and
insurance, such programs and insurance may not be adequate to cover alt of our potential Habilities and such insurance may not in the future be available at
commercially reasonable rates. i we were to incur substantial liabilities in excess of policy limits or at a time when we were not able to obtain adequate
liability insurance oa commercially reasonable terms, our business, results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected to a material
extent. Furthermeore, should our safety record deteriorate, we could be subject to a potential reduction ef revenues from our major customers,

p
Our businesses are subject to numerous statutory and regulatory requirements, which may increase in the future.

Qur businesses are subject to numerous statutory and regulatory requirements, and cur ability to continue to koid licenses and permits required for our
businesses is subject to maintaining satisfactory compliance with such requirements, These requirements may increasc in the future as a result of statutory and
regutatory changes. Although we are very committed to compliance and safety, we may not, either now or in the future, be in fuli compliance at all times with
such statutory and regulatory requirements. Consequently, we could be required to incur sigaificant costs to maintain or improve our compliance with such
requirements.

Certain adverse conditions have requived, and future conditions might require, us to make substantial write-dawns in our assets, which have
adversely affected or would adversely affect our balunce sheet and resulis of operations.

We review our long-lived (angible and intangible assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the canrying value of
an asset may not be recoverable. We also test our goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment at least annually on December 31, or when
events or changes in the business environment indicate that the carying value of'a reporting unit may exceed its fair value, Based on the results of those
tests, we determined
during the third quarter of 2016 that the then carrying amount of our Lodging Services reperting unit exceeded the estimated fair value ofthat unit and we
therefore then recognized a goodwill impairment charge of $34.0 million with respect to that nnit,
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During the second quarter of 2015, we determined that the then catrying amount of our Oil and Gas Field Services reposting unit exceeded the estimated fair
value ofthat unit and we therefore then recognized a goodwill impairment charge of $32.0 million with respect to that unil. During and as of the end of each
of2016 and 2015, we determined that no additional asset write-downs were required. Hlowever, if conditiens in any of the businesses in which we compete
were to deteriorate, we could determine that certain of our assets were impaired and we would then be required to write-off all or a portion of our costs for such
assets, Any significant write-offs would adversely affect our balance sheet and results of opecations.

Fluctuations in foreign curvency exchange could affect our financial resulfs.

We earn revenues, pay ¢xpenses, own assets and incur liabilities in countries using currencies other than the U.S. doltar. In fiscal 2016, we fecorded
approximately 20% of cur revenues outside of the United States, primarily in Canada. Because our consolidated financial statements arc presented in U.S,
doltars, we musl lranslate revenues, itcome and expenses as well as assets and liabilitics into U.S. doliars al cxchange rates in effect during orat the end of
cach reporiing period. Therefore, increases or decreases in the valuc of the ULS. dolfar against other currencies in countries where we eperate will affect our
results of operations and the value ofbalance shect items denominated in foreign currencics.

Faifure to effectively manage acquisitions and divestitures could adversely impuct our future resalfs,

We continuously evaluate potential acquisition candidates and from time to time acquire companies that we believe will strategically fit into our
busincss and gtowth objcetives. In particular, we acquired in 2015 all of the outstanding shares of Thermo Fluids Tnc. for approximately $79.3 miltion in cash
and in 2016, we acquired seven business for approximately 3205 million in cash, subject to customary post-closing adjustments. If we are unable lo
successfillly integrate and develop acquired businesses, we could fail to achieve anticipated synergies and cost savings, including any expected increases in
revenues and opetating results, which could have a material adverse effect on our financial results. We also continually review our portfolio of assets to
determine the extent to which they are contributing to our ebjectives and growth strategy. In particular, we divested our catalyst services business on
September 1, 2016 for approximately $50.6 million (549.2 million nct of cash divested), subject to customary post-closing conditions.

Qur acquisitions may expose us to unknown liabilities.

Because we have acquired, and expect generally to acquire, all the gutstanding shares of most of cur acquired companies, our investment in those
companies arc or will be subject to all of their liabilities other than their espective debts which we paid or will pay at the time of the acquisitions. If there are
unknown liabilitics or other obligations, our business could be materialty affected. We may also experience issues relating to intermnal controls ever financial
reporting, issues that could affect our ability to comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, or issues that could affect our ability to comply with other applicable
faws.

A cyber security incident conld negatively impact onr business and our relationships with castomers.

We usc computers in substantially all aspeets of our business operations and also mobile devices and other online aclivities to connect with cur
employees and customers. Such uses give rise to cyber security risks, including security breach, espionage, system disruption, theft and inadvertent release of

1 information. Our business involves the storage and transmission of numerous classes of sensilive and/or confidential information and intetlectual properly

including, but not Hmited to, private information about craployecs, and finarcial and strategic information about our Company and our business partners.
Furthermore, as we pursue our strategy to grow through acquisitions and new initiatives that improve our operations and cost structurs, we are also expanding
and improving our information technotogies, resulting in a larger technological presence and corresponding exposure Lo cyber sceurity risk. If' we fail to
assess and jdentify cyber secusity risks associated with acquisitions and new initiatives, we may become increasingly vulnerable to such risks, Additionaily,
while we have implemented measures te prevent security breaches and cyber incidents, our preventative measutes and incident response cfforts may not be
entircly effective. The theft, destruction, loss, misappropriation, or releasc of sensitive and/or confidential information or intellectual property, or interferonce
with our information technology systems ot the technology systems of third parties on which we rely, could result in business disruption, negative publicity,
brand damage, viclation of privacy faws, loss of customers, potential Hability and competitive disadvantage.
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Additional Risks of Our Technical Services Business
The hazardous waste management business conducted by our Technical Services segment is subject to significant environmental liabilities.

We have accrued environmental liabilities valued as of December 31, 2016, at $186.3 million, substantially all of which we assumed in connection
with certain acquisitions. We calculate our environmental liabilities on a present value basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
which takc into consideration both the amount of such liabilitics and the timing when it is projected that we witl be required to pay such liabilities. We
anticipate our environmental liabilities will be payable over many years and that cash flows generated from our operations will generally be sufficient to fund
the payment of such liabilities when requited. However, events not now anticipated {such as future changes in environmental laws and regulations or their
enforcement) could require that such payments be made earlier or in greater mmounts than now estirated, which could adverscly affect our financial
condition and resuits of operations.

We may also assume additional cavironmental liabilitics as part of future acquisitions. Although we will endeavor te accurately estimate and limit
environmental fabilities presented by the businesses or facilities to be acquired, some fiabilities, including oncs that may exist only becanse of the past
operations of an acquired busincss or facility, may prove to be more difficult or costly to address than we then estimate. It is also pessible that government
officials responsible for enforcing environmental laws may beligve an environmental lability is more significant than we then estimate, or that we will fail to
identify ar fufly appreciale an existing liability before we become legally responsible to address it.

If'we become unable to obtain at reasonable cost the insurance, surety bonds, letters of credit and other forms of financial assnrance vequired for our
facilities and operations, our business and results of operations would be adversely affected.

We are required to provide substantial amounts of financial assurance to gevermmental agencics for closure and post-¢losure care of our licensed
hazardous waste treatment facifities should those facilities cease operation, and we are also occasienally reguired to post surety, bid and performance bonds
in conncetion with cerfain projects. As of December 31, 2016, our total estimated closure and post-closure costs requiring financial assurance by regulators
were $442.3 million for our U.S. facilities and $41.7 million for our Canadian facilities. We have obtained al} of the zequired financial assurance for our
facilities through a combination of surety bonds, funded trusts, letters of credit and insurance from a qualified insurance company. The financial assurance
related to closure and post-closure obligations of our U.S. facilities will renew in 2017. Our Canadian facilities utilize surety bonds, which renew at various
dates throughout 2017, as well as letters of credit.

Our ahility to continue operating our facilities and conducting our other operations would be adversely affected if we became unable to obtain
sufficient insurance, surcty bonds, letters of eredit and other fonns of financial assurance at reasonable cost to meet our regulatory and other business
requirements, The availability of insurance, surety bonds, letters of credit and other forms of financial assurance is affected by our insurers!, sureties’ and
Ienders' assessment of ourrisk and by other factors outside of our controf such as geaeral conditions in the insurance and credit markets.

The hazardous waste management industry in which we participate is subject to significant economic and business risks.

The firture operating results of our Technical Services segment may be affected by such factors as our ability to utilize our facilities and workforce
profitably in the face of intensc price competition, maintain or increase market share in an industry which has in the past experienced significant dowasizing
and consefidation, realize benefits fiom cost reduction programs, invest in new technelogies for trcatment of hazardous waste, generate incremental volumes
of waste to be handled through our facifities from existing and acquired sales offices and service centers, obtain sufficient volumes of waste at prices which
produce revenue sufficient {o effsct the operating costs of our facilities, minimize downtime and disruptions of operations, and develop our ficld services
business, In particular, economic downtums or recessionary conditions in Notth America, and increased cuisourcing by North American manufactuzers to
plants focated in countrics with lower wage costs and less stringent environmental regulations, have adversely affected and may in the future adversely affect
the demand for our services. Our Technical Services business is also cyclical to the extent that it is dependént upon a stream of waste from cyclical industries
such as chemical and petrochemical. If those cyclical industiies stow significantly, the business that we receive from them would likely decrease.

The extensive entvironmental vegulations to which we are subject may increase our costs and potential liabilities and limit our ability to expand onr

facilities.

Our operations and those of others in the environmental services industry are subject to extensive federal, state, provincial and local environmental
requirements in both the United States and Canada, including those relating to emissions to air, discharged wastewater, storage, treatment, transport and
disposal of regulated materiais, and cleanup of soil and
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groundwater contamination. For example, any failure to comply with govemmental regutations goveming the transport of hazardous materials could
negatively impact our ability to collect, process and altimately dispose of hazardous wastes generated by our custemers. While increasing environmental
regulation oficn presents new busincss opportunities forus, it often also results in increased operating and compliance costs. Efforts to conduct our
operations in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, including environmental rules and regulations, require programs to promote compliance,
such as training employees and customets, purchasing health and safety equipment, and in some cases hiring outside consultants and lawycis. Even with
these programs, we and other companies in the environmental services industry are routinely faced with governmental enforcement proceedings, which can
result in fines or other sanctions and require expenditures for remedial work on waste management facilitics and contaminated sites. Certain of these laws
impose strict and, under certain circumstances, joind and several Hability on current and formes owners and operators of tacilities that release regulated
materials or that generate those materials and arrange for their disposal or treatment at contaminated sites. Such liabilities can refate to required cleanup of
releases of regulated materials and related natural resource damages.

From time to time, we have paid fines or penalties in gevernmental environmental enforcement proceedings, usually involving our waste treatment,
storage and disposal facilitics. Although none of these fincs or penaltics that we have paid in the past has had a material adverse effect upon us, we might in
the future be required to make substantial expenditures as a result of governmental proceedings which would have a negative impact on our earnings,
Fusrthermore, regulators have the power to suspend or revoke permils or licenses needed for operation of our plants, equipment, and vehicles based on, among
ather factors, our compliance record, and customers may decide nottouse a particular disposal facility or do business with ug becanse of concerns about our
compliance record, Suspension or revocation of permils or licenses would impact our operations and corld have a material impact on our financial results.
Although we have never had any of our facilitics' operating permits revoked, suspended or non-rencwed involuntarify, it is possibic that such an cvent could
occur in the future.

Some environmental laws and regulations impose liability and responsibility 'on present and former owners, operatoss ot users of facilities and sites for
contaminaiion at such facilities and sites without regard to causation or knowledge of contamination. In the past, practices have resulied in releascs of
regulated matetials at and from certain of our facilitics, or the disposal of regnlated materials at third-party sites, which may require investigation and
remediation, and potentially result in claims of personal injury, ptoperty damage and damages to natural resonrces. In addition, we occasionally evaluate
various altematives with respect 1o our facilities, including possible dispositions or closures, Investigations undertaken in connection with these activities
may lead to discoveries of contamination that must be remediated, and closures of facilities might trigger compliance requirements that are nat applicable to
operating facilities. We are currently conducting remedial activities at certain of our facilities and paying a portion of the remediation costs at cerlain sites
owned by third parties, While, based on available information, we believe these remedial activities will not result in a material effect upon our operations or
financial condition, these aclivities or the discovery of previously unknown conditions could result in material costs.

In addition to the costs of complying with environmental laws and regulations, we incur costs defending against environmental litigation browght by
governmental agencies and privatc parties. We are now, and may in the fature be, a defendant in lawsuits brought by partics alleging environmental damage,
personal injury, and/or property damage, which may result in our payment of significant amounts.

Environmenial and land use laws also impact our ability to expand our facilitics. In addition, we are required o obtain governmental permits to operate

, our facifities, including all of sur landills. Even ifwe comply with all applicable environmental laws, we might not be able to obtain requisite permits from
" applicable govemmental authorities to extend or modify snch permits to fit our business needs.

If our assumptions relating to expansion af our landfills should prove inaccurate, aur resulis of operations and cash flow could be adversely ajfecfed.

When we include expansion airspace in our calculation of available airspace, we adjust our landfill liabilities to the present value of projected costs for
cell closare and landfill closure and post-closure. It {s possible that our estimates or assumptions could altimately tum out to be significantly different from
actual results, Tn some cases we may be unsuccessfil in obtaining an cxpansion permit or we may dctermine that an cxpansion permit that we previously
thought was probable has become unlikely. To the extent that such estimates, or the assumptions used (o make those estimates, prove to be significantly
different than actual resuits, ot our belief that we will receive an expansion permit changes adversely in a significant manncr, our landfill assets, including the
assets incurred in the pursuit of the expansion, may be subject to impairment testing. Furthermore, lower prospective profitability may result due to increased
interest accretion and depreciation or asset impairments related to the removal of previously included expansicn airspace. In addition, if our assumptions
conceming expansion airspace should prove iraccurate, certain of our cash expenditures for closure of landfills could be accelerated and adversely affect our

resuits of operations and cash flow.
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Additional Risks of Our Industrial and Ficld Services Business

A siguificunt portion of our Industeial and Ficld Services business depends upon the demand for cleanup ofmu]m spills and other remedial projects 13:.. wel
and regulatory developments over which we have no control. :

Our operations can be affected by the commencement and completion of cleanup of major spills and other events, customers’ decisions to undertake
remedial projects, seasonal fluctuations due to weather and budgetary cycles influenciag the timing of customess' spending for remedial activities, the timing
of regulatory decisions relating to.hazardous waste management projects, changes in regulations governing the management of hazardous waste, secular
changes in the waste processing industry towards waste minimization and the propensity for delays in the demand for remedial services, and changes in the
myriad of governmental regulations governing our diverse operations. We do not control such factors and, as a result, our revenue and income can vary from
quarter to quarter, and past financial performance for certain quarters may not be & reliable indicator of future performance for compaable quartets in
subsequent ycars.

Additional Risks of Qur Safety-Klcen Business
Fluctuations in oil prices may negatively affect our Safety-Kileen business.

A significant portion of our Safety-Kleen business involves collecting used oil from certain of our customers, re-refining a portion of such used oil into
base and blended lubricating oils, and then selling both such re-refined oil and the excess recycled oil which we do not currently have the capacity to re-
refine, or “RFO,”’ to other customers. Changes in the reported spot market prices of oil affect the prices at which we can sell our re-refined oil and RFO. If
applicable rates increase or decrease, we typically will charge a higher or lower corresponding price for oar re-refined oil and RFO. The price at which we sell
our re-refined oil and RFO is also affected by changes in certain indices measuring changes in the price of heavy fuel oil, with increases and decreases in the
indices typically lranslating into a higher or lower price for our RFO. The cost {0 collect used oil, including the amounts we pay to obtain a portion of our
used oil and therefore ability to collect necessary volumes and the fuel costs of our oil collection flcet, typically also increases or decreases when the relevant
indices increase or decrease. However, even though the prices we can charge for our re-refined oil and RFO and the costs to collect and re-refine uscd oil and
precess RFO typicaily increase and decrease together, there is no assurance that when our costs to coflect and re-refine used oil and process RFQ increase we
will be able to increase the prices we charge for our re~refined oil and RFC to cover such increased costs, or that our costs to collect and re-refine used oil and
process RFO will decline when the prices we can charge for re-refined oil and RFO decline. These risks are exacerbated when there are rapid ffuctaationsin
these oil indices.

Enviranmental laws and regulations have adversely affected and may adversely affect Safetp-Kleen's parts cleaning and other solvent related
services,

In connection with its parts cleaning and other solvent related services, Safety-Kleen has been subject to fines and certain ordess requiring it to take
environmentai remediai action. Safety-Klecr may also be subject to monetary fines, civil or criminal penaltics, remediation, cleanup or stop orders,
injunctions, orders to cease or suspend certain practices or denial of permits required for the operation of its facilities. The outceme of any proceeding and
associated costs and expenses could have o material adverse impact on Safety-Kleen’s financial condition and results of operations.

Recent and potential changes in environmental laws and regulations may afso adversely affect in the future Safety-Kleen's parts cleaning and other -
solvent related services. Interpretation or enforcement of existing laws and regulations, or the adoption of new laws and reguiations, may require Safety-Kleen
to modify or curtail its operations or replace or upgrade ils facilities or equipment at substantial cost, which we may aot be able to pass on to our customers,
and we may choose to indemnify our customers from any fincs or penaltics they may ineur as a result of these new laws and reguafations, On the ather hand, in
some cases if new laws and regulations are less stringent, Safety-Kleen’s customers or competitors may be able to manage waste more effectively themselves,
which could decrease the need for Safety-Kleen’s services or increase competition, which could adversely affect Safety-Kieen'’s results of operations.
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Safety-Kleen is subject to existing and potential product liability lawsuils,

Safety-Kleen has been named from time to time as a defendant in product liability lawsuits in various courts and jurisdictions througheut the United

" States. As of December 31, 2016, Safety-Kleen was invelved in approximately 60 such proceedings (including cascs witich have been settled but not formally

dismissed) wherein persons claim personat injury resulting from the use of ils parts cleaning equipment or cleaning products. These procecdings typicaily
involve allegations that the solvents used in Safety-Kieen’s parts cleaning equipment contains contaminants or thal Safety-Kleen’s reeycling process docs
not effectively remove the contaminants that become entrained in the sotvents during their use, In addition, certain claimants assert thal Safety-Kleen failed
to wam adequalely the product user of petential risks, incleding a historic failure to warn that such selvents conlain trace amounts of toxic or hazardous
substances such as benzene. Although Safety-Kicen maintains insurance that we belicve will provide coverage for thesc claims {over amounts accrucd for
selfinsnred retentions and deductibles in certain fimited cases), this insurance may not provide coverage for petential awards of punitive damages against
Safety-Klcen. Although Safety-Kleen has vigorously defended and wilt continue to vigotousty defend itselfand the safety of its products against all of these
claims, these lawsuits are subject to many uncertainties and outcomes cannot be predicted with assurance. Safety-Kieen may also be named in similar
lawsuits, additional lawsuits in the fulure, including claims for which insurance coverage may not be available. Ifany one or more of these lawsuils were
decided unfavorably against Safety-Klcen and the plaintiffs were awarded punitive damages, or if insurance coverage were not available for any such claim,
our financial condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected. Additionally, ifany one or more of these lawsuils were decided
unfavorably against Safety-Kleen, such outcome may encourage more fawsuits against us.

Safety-Klcen is dependent on thivd parties for manufacturing the majority of its equipment.

Safety-Kicen does not manufacture the majority of the equipment, including parts washers, that Safety-Kleen places at customer siles, Accordingly,
Safety-Klcen relies on a limited number of third-party suppliers for manufacturing this equipment. The supply of third-party equipment could be interrupled
or halted by a termination of Safety-Kieen’s relationships, a failure of guality control or other operationaf problems at such supplicts or a sigpiticant decline
in their financial condition. If Safety-Kleen were not able ta retain these providers or obiain its requests fom them, Safety-Kieen may not be able (o obtain
alternatc providers in a timely manner or o5 economically attractive terms and, as a result, Safety-Kleen may not be abie to compete successfully forncw
business, complete existing engagements profitably or retain its existing customers. Additionally, if Safety-Kleen’s third-party suppliess provide defective
equipment, Safety-Kleen may be subjcct to reputationat damage or product liability claims which may negatively impact its reputation, financial condition
and results of operations. Further, Safety-Kleen generally does not have long-term contracts with its third-party suppliers, and as a result these suppliers may
increase the price of the equipment they provide to Safety-Kleen, which may hurt Safety-Klecn’s results of operations.

Additional Risks of Our 0il, Gas and Lodging Services Businesses

A lavge portion of owr Oil and Gas Field Services business is dependent on the oil and gas i::Husrry in Western Canada, and declines in ofl and gas
exploration in that region have adversely affected and could in the future adversely affect our business.

Our Oil and Gas Fieid Services business generates 2 significant portion of its total revenues from customers in the oil and gas industry cperaling in

7. Westem Canada, although a majority of the services we provide to such customers relatc to oil and gas refining which is less volatile than oil and gas
! exploration. Accordingly, declines in the general level of ail and gas exploration in Westem Canada have had and could potentially have significant adverse

effects on the revenues and profitability of our Oil and Gas Field Services business. Such declines have occurred and could potentiaily occur in the future if
reductions in the commodity prices of oil and gas result in reduced oil and gas exploration and refining. Such declines could also be triggered by
technological and regulatory changes, such as those affecting the availability and cost of alternative energy sources and other changes in industry and
worldwide econonic and political conditions.

Many of our major customers in the oii and gas industry conduct a significant portion of their operations in the Alberta oil sands. The Alberta oil sands
contain large oil deposits, but extraction may involve significantly greater cost and environmental concerns than conventional drilling. While we believe our
major involvement in the oil sands region will provide significant future growth opportunities, such involvement also increases the risk that our business will
be adversely affected if future cconomic activity in the Alberta oil sands were to fasther decline. Major factors that could cause such a decline might include a
prolonged reduction in the commodity price of oil and future changes in environmental restrictions and regulations. The downtum in worldwide economic
conditions and in the commodity price of oil and gas which has occurred in recent years and continues to occur has caused certain of our customers to delay a
number of large projects in the planning and early development phases within the oil sands region. In addition, customers are revisiting their operating
budgets and challenging their suppliers to reduce costs and achicve better efficiencies in their work programs.
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Afl of our major Canadian lodges are located on land subject to leases; if we weve unable to renew a lease, we could be materially and adversely

affected.

All of pur major Canadian lodges are located on lund subject to leases. Accordingly, while we own the accommodations assets and can move them to
other locations, if necessary, we onky own a lcasehold in thosc propertics. If we were found to be in breach of a lease, we could lose the right to use the
propesty. In addition, unicss we conld extend the terms of these leases before their expiration, we would lose curright to eperate cur facifities located on
these properties upen expiration of the leases. In that event, we would be required to remove our accommodations assets and remedtate the sites. We may not
be able to renew our leases upen expiration on similar terms, or at all, and if we were unable to renew Icases on similar terms, it may have an adverse effect on
our business. In addition, if we were to lose the right te use a lodge due to non-renewal of a lease, we would be unable to derive income from such lodge,
which could materialiy and adversely affect us.

Due (o the significant concentration of our Lodging Services husiness in the oil sands region of Alberta, Canada, adverse events in that region could
negatively impact our business. :

Beeause of the concentration of our Lodging Services business in the oil sands region of Alberta, Canada, we have increased exposure to political,
economic, regulalory, environmental, labor, climate or natural disaster events or developments that could disproportionately impact our operations and
financial resnlts. Such events include, for example, the large forest fires which during 2016 cccurred in the Fort McMutray area of Alberta.

Our Lodging Sevvices business depends significantly on several major customers, and the loss of one or more such customers or the inability of one or
niore such customers te meef theiv oblfigations to us could adversely affect our results af aperations. :

Our Lodging Scrvices business depends significantly on several major customers engaged primarily in oil and gas cxploration, Declines in the general
level of ail and gas exploration in the oil sands region resulting in decreased demand for our lodging services have occurred in recent perieds and could
occurin the future, and have had and could have in the future adverse effects on the revenues and prefitability of our Lodging Services business. The loss of
any onec or more of such large customers or a sustained decrease in demand by any of them have resulted and could result in a substantial loss of revenues and
have had and could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. In addition, the concentration of our customers in oil and gas exploration may
impuact our overall exposure to credit risk, cither positively or negatively, because our customers may be similarly affected by changes in economic and
industry conditions. While we perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers, we do not generally require collateral in support of our trade
receivables, As a result, we are subject to risks of loss resulting from nonpayment or nonperformance by our customers.

We may be adversely affected if customers veduce their acconimodations outsourcing.

The business and growth strategy of our Lodging Services business depends in large part on the continuation of a curent frend toward outsourcing such
services. Many oil and gas companies in our core markets own their own accommodations facilities, while others outsowsce all or parl of their
accommodations requirements. Customers have largely built their accommodations in the past but will outsource if they perceive that outsourcing may
provide quality services at a lower overall cost or allow them to accelerate the timing of their projects. We cannot be certain that this trend will continue and
not be reversed or that customers that have outsourced accommeodatiens will not decide to perform these functions themselves or only outsource
accommodations during the development or construction phases of their projects. In addition, labor unions representing customer employees and contractors
have, in the past, opposed outsourcing accommodations to the extent that the unions believe that third-party accommeodations negatively impact union
membership and reerniting, The reversal or reduction in customer outsourcing of accommodaticns could negatively impact our financial results and growth
prospects. '

Increased operating costs and obstacles to cost recovery due to the pricing and cancellation terms of our lodging services coniracis may constrain
our ability to make u profit.

The profitability of our Lodging Services business can be adverscly affected by cost increases for food, wages and other labor related expenses,
insurance, fuel and utilitics, especially to the extent we are unable to recover such increased costs through increases in the prices for our services due to
general economic conditions, competitive conditions or contractaal provisions in our customer contracts. Oil and natural gas prices have fluctuated
significantly in the last several years, and subsiantial increases int the cost of fiuel and utilitics have historically resulted in cost increases for ourlodges. From
time to time we have also experienced increases in our food costs. While we believe a portion of these increases were attributable to fuel prices, we believe
the increases also resuiicd fiom rising global food demand. In additien, focd prices can fluctuate as a result of temporary changes in supply, including as a
result of severe weather such as droughts, heavy rains and late freezes, While '
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our long-term contracts often provide for annual escalation in our room rates for food, fabor and utility inflation, we may be unable to fully recover costs and
such increases in costs would negatively impact our profitabitity on contracts that do not contain inflation protections.

"~ Risks Relating to Our Level of Debt, Letters of Credit and Senior Unsecured Notes

Our substantial levels of outstanding debt and letiers af credit could adversely affect our financial condition and ability to fulfill our vbligations,

~ As of December 31,2016, we had outstanding $1.6 billion of senior unsecured notes and $132.6 million of letters of credit. Our substantial levels of
outstanding debt and letters of credit may:

«  adversely impact cur ability to obtain additional financing in the future for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other general
corporale purposes or o repurchase the notes from holdess upon any change of control;

- require s to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow to payment of interest on our debt and fees on our letters of credit, which reduces the
availability of our cash flow to fund working capital, capital cxpenditures, acquisitions and other general comporate purposes;

+  subject us to the risk of increased sensitivity to interest rate increases based upon variable interest rates, including borrowings (if any} under our
reveiving credit facility;

+  increase the possibility of'an event of default under the financial and operating covenants contained in our debt instruments; and

- limit ourability to adjust to rapidly changing market conditions, reduce our ability to withstand competitive pressures and make us more vulnersble
to 4 downturn in general cconomic conditions of our business than our competitors with less debt.

Onur ability to make scheduled payments of principal or interest with respect to our debt, including our outstanding notes, any revolving leans and our
capital leases, and to pay fee obligations with respect to our letters of credit, will depend on our ability to generate cash and our future financial results. If we
were unablc to generate sufficient cash flow from operations in the future to service our debt and letter of credit fec obligations, we might be required to
refinance all or a postion of our existing debt and letter of credit facilities or te obtain new or additional such facifities. However, we might nct be able te
obtain any such new or additional facilities on favorable terms or at alk.

Despite our substantial levels of outstanding debt and letters of credit, we could incur substantially more debt and lefter of credit obligations in the
Jutuve.
Although our revolving credit agreement and the indentures goveming our outstanding notes contain restrictions on the incurrence of additional debt

(including, for this purposc, reimbursement obligations wnder outstanding letters of credit), these restrictions arc subject to a number of qualifications and
exceptions and the additional debt which we might incur in the futuse in compliance with these restrictions could be substantial. In particular, we had

% available at December 31,2016, up to an additional approximately $195.2 million for purposes of additional borowings and leiters of credit under our
revolving credit facility. Our revolving credit agreement and the indenturcs governing our outstanding notes also allow us to borrow significant amounts of

money from other sonrces. These restrictions also do not preven{ us ffom incurring obligations (such as operating leases) that do not constitute “debt” or
“indchtedness” as defined in the relevant agreements. To the extent we incur in the futurc additional debt and letter of credit or other obligations, the related
risks would increase.

The covenants in our debt agreements restrict our ability to operate our business and might lead to a default under our debt agreements.

Our revolving eredit agreement and the indentures governing our outstanding notes limit, among other things, ous ability and the ability of our
restricted subsidiaries to: '

-+ incuror guarantce additiona! indebtedness {including, for this purpose, reimbursemncnt obligations under letters of credit) or issue preferred stock;
+  pay dividends or make other distributions to our stockholders;

«  purchase orredeem eapital stock or subordinated indebtedness;

«  make investments;

- ctesle Hens;

- incur restrictions on the ability of our restricted subsidiaries to pay dividends or make other payments to us;
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+  scll assets, includiag capital stock of our subsidiaries;
«  consolidate or merge with or into other companies or transfer all or substantially all of our assets; and
+  engage in transactions with affiliates.

As a result of these covenanis, we may not be able {0 respond to changes in business and economic conditions and te obtain additional financing, if
needed, and we may be prevented from engaging in transactions that might otherwise be beneficial to us. Ourrevolving credit facility requires, and our future
eredit facilitics may require, us to maintain certain financial mties and satisfy certain other financiaf condition {ests. Our abilily to meet these financial ratios
and tests can be affected by events beyond our control, and we may not be able to mest those tests, The breach of any of these covenants could resuft in a
default under our revolving credit facility or future credit facilities. Upon the occurrence of an cvent of default, the lenders could eleet to dectare afl amounts
outstanding under such credit facilities, including accrued interest or other obligations, to be immediately due and payable. if amounts outstanding under
such credit facilities were accelerated, our assets might not be sufficient to repay in full that indebsedness and cur other indebtedness.

Qurrevolving credit agreement and the indentures governing our outstanding notes also contain cross-default and cross-acceleration provisions. Under
these provisions, a default ot aceelcration under one instrument goveming our debt may constitute a default under our other debt instruments that contain
cross-defanlt and cross-accelesation provisions, which could resull in the related debt and the debt issued under such other instruments becoming
immediately due and payable. In such event, we would need to raise funds from alternative sources, which funds might not be available to us on favorable
terms, on a timely basis or at ail. Alternatively, such a defanlt eculd require us te sell assets and otherwise curtail operations to pay our creditors, The
proceeds of such a sale of assets, or curtailment ef operations, mighl not enable us to pay alt of our lahilitics,

Other Risks Relating to Qur Comxmon Stock
The Massachusetts Business Corporation Act and our By-Laws contain certain awti-takeover provisions,

Sections 8.06 and 7.02 of the Massachusetts Business Corporation Act provide that Massachusetts corporations which are publicly-held must have a
staggered board of directors and that written demand by holdess of at least 40% of the outstanding shares of each relevant voting group of stockholders is
required for stockholders to call a special mecting unless such corporations take certain actions to aflirmatively "opt-out" of such requirements. In accordance
with these provisions, our By-Laws provide for a staggored board of directors which consists of three classes of directors of which one class is elected each
year for a three-year term, and require that written application by holders of at least 25% (which is less than the 40% which would otherwise be applicable
without such a specific provision in our By-Laws} of our outstanding shares of common stock is required for stockhoelders to call a special meeting. In
addition, our By-Laws prohibit the removal by the stockholders of a director except for cause. These provisions conld inhibit a takcover ef our Company by
restticting stockholders' action to replace the existing directors or approve other actions which a party seeking to acquire us might propose. A takeover
transaction would frequently afford stockholders an opportunity to sell their shares at a premium over then market prices.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
Not applicabie.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Onr principal executive offices are in Norwell, Massachusetts, where we lease approximately 151,000 square feet under arrangements expiring in 2022,
We also have reglonﬂi administrative oflices in Texas, Soath Carolina, Seattle and Alberta, Canada. Our properties are sufficient and suitable for cur cument
aeeds.

We have a network of more than 475 service locations across 48 states, eight Canadian provinces, Puerto Rico and Mexico. Those service focations
include service centers, satetlite locations, branches, active hazardous waste management properties, lodging facilities and oii processing facilities. The
service centers and branches are the principal sales and service centers from which we provide our environmental, energy and industrial services. The active
hazardous waste management properties include incinerator facilities, commerciai and non-commercial landfills, wastewater treatment facilities, treatment,
storage and disposal facilities ("TSDFs"), solveat recovery management and recycling facilities, locations specializing in polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs”)
management, oil accamulation centers, oil terminails and oil re-refineries. Some of our propettics offer multiple capabilities. The following sets forth cestain
information as of December 31, 2016 regarding our properties.

Service Centers, Satellite Locations and Branches
‘We have approximately 370 service centers, satellite lecations and branches throughout the United States and Canada
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which serve as principal sales and service centers from which we provide parts cleaning services, containerized waste services, ofl collection services and
": other environmental services.

Active Hazardous Waste Management Properties

Incinerator Facilities. We own five operating incinerator facilities that have a total of cight incinerators with 491,721 tens of total practical capacity
and an average utilization ratc for 2016 of 88.8%. Qur practical capacity is not based on a theoretical 24-hour, seven-day opetation, but rather is determined
as the production level at which our incinerators can operate with an acceptable degree of cfficiency, taking into consideration factors such as longer term
customer demand, permanent staffing levels, operating shifls, halidays, scheduled maintenance and mix ef product. Capacily utilization is calculated by
dividing actual production pounds by practical capacity at each incinerator.

Utdlization Rate
Year Ended
# of Incinerators

165,500
115526
" 491,72}

Ourincinerators offer a wide range of technological capabilities to customers through this network. We provide incineration in the United States
through one fluidized bad thermal oxidation unit and three solids and liquids-capable incinerator facilitics and we operale in Canada one active hazardous
waste liquid injection incinerator. Our state-ol-the-art hazardous waste incinerator at cur Bl Dorado, Arkansas site, which officially came online in earty 2017,
is expected to add approximately 70,000 tons of additional capacity to our Arkansas facility.

Commercial and Nen-Commercial Landfills. In the United States and Canada, we opetate ninc commercial landfills with approximately 31.8 million
cubic yards of remaining highly probable airspace. Seven of our commercial landfills are designed and pesmitted for the disposal of hazardons wastes and two
landfills are operated for nonhazardous industrial waste disposal and, to a lesser extent, municipal solid waste. In addition to our commercial landfills, we
also own and operase two non-commercial fandfills that only accept waste from cur on-site incincrators. See "Landfill Accounting” within Note 2,
“Significant Accounting Policies,” to our consolidated financial statcments included in Ttem 8 of this repost for additional information on our commercial and

_ non-comemercial landfills.

Wastewater Treaimen! Facilities, We operate a total of eight facilities, of which six arc owned and two are leased, that offer a range of wastewater
treatment technologies and custonier services. Wastewater treatment consists primarily of three types of services: hazardons wastewater treatment, studge de-
watering or drying, and non-hazardous wastewater treatment.

Trearment, Storage and Disposal Facilities, We operate 22 TSDFs, of which 20 are owned and two are leased, in the United States and Canada. Our
TSDFs facilitate the movement of materials among our network of service centers and treatment and disposal facilities. Transportation may be accomplished
by truck, rail, barge or a combination ofmodes, with our own assets or in conjunction with third-party transporiers. Specially designed containment systems,
vehicles and other equipment permitted for hazardous and industrial waste transport, together with drivers trained in transportation and waste handling
procedures, provide for the movement of customer wastc streams.

Solvent Recovery Munagement and Recycling Operations. We own two facilitics speciatizing in solvent recovery management.

PCB Managemen! Facilities and Oil Storage or Recyeling Capabilities. We operate six facilitics, of which four are owned and two are feased,
specializing in PCB management or providing oil recycling capabilitics.

Lodging Facilities

Lodge Operations. We operate six fixed lodpes, all of which are owned and located on sites in Alberta, Canada that are leased under leng-term
operating agreements. :
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Camps. We operate various camp facilities that can grow and shrink in size and location. Generally, we have ongoing operations at 1-2 larger facilities
that we expect to eperate en a multi-year basis. Additionally, we operate five office complexes, six mini-camps, and approximately 50 single and double
oceupancy drill camps. All of our camp facilities are owned and located on various sites throughout Western Canada, Sites for the larger facilities are
generaliy leased, whereas sites for our simaller facilities are gencrally provided by our customers.

Oil Processing, Blending and Packaging Facilities

Oil Accumulation Centers, We operate a fotal of nine accumulation centers, of which eight are owned and one is leased, used for accumutating waste oil
from our branches.

Qil Terminals. We operate a total 0£42 oil terminals, of which 29 are owned and 13 are leased, which cotlect or process used oil prior to delivery to re-
refineries or distribution as RFO.

Oil Recyeling and Re-refining Fasilities. With our recent acquisitions we now own six oil re-refineries, five in the United States and one in Canada.
With morc than 200 million gallons of used oil processed annually, we were able to return in 2016 176.3 million gallons of new re-refined oil, lubricants and
byproducts back into the matketplace. ’

Oil Packaging and Blending Facilitics. We operate a total of four oil packaging and blending facilities, of which two ate owncd and two are leased and
used for blending and packaging oil fiom our branches.

ITEM 3, LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Note 17, "Commitments and Contingencies," to our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this report for a description of legal
proceedings. -

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
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ITEMS5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

Common Stock

- Our common stock frades on the New York Stock Exchange (the “NYSE™ under the symbal CLH. The following table sets forth the high and low sales
prices of our common stock for the indicated periods as repotted by the NYSE.

2016 2015

igh Low High Low

_Fimt Quarter
Second Quartel
. Third Quarter

On February 10, 2017, the closing price of our commen stock on the NYSE was $54.87 and there were 294 stockholders of record of our common stock,
excluding stockholders whose shares were held in nominee, or "street,” name. We estimate that approximately 22,400 additional stockholders beneficially
hetd shares in street name on that date.

We have never declared nor paid any cash dividends on our common steck, and we do not intend to pay any dividends on our common stock in the
foreseeable future. We sntend to retain our future camings, ifany, for use in the operation and expansion of our business and payment of our outstanding
debt, and for our stock repurchase program. Tn addition, our current credit agreement and indentures limit the amonunt we could pay as cash dividends on, or
for repurchase of, our common stock. See "Liquidity and Capital Resources” under Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations” for additional information.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Secarities

Approximate Dollar
Total Number of Shares Value of Skares that
Average Price Puid Per Purchased us Parf of May Yei Be Purchased
Total Number of Shares Share Publicly Anrounced Under the Plans or

Period Purchased (1) Plans or Programs Programs (3}

October 12016 throngh October 31,2016 e i 105,963,952
Nopvember 1, 2016 t_i"_imugh Nevember 30, 20 1_6_ - 111,716 184300 3 IQQ,398,445
December 152016 thiough December 31 2016, | BB60. S 5,000 5 -100,123:458

Total 122,248 116,300 § 100,123,458

(1) Includes 5,948 shares withheld by us from employees (o satisfy employee tax obligations upon vesting of restricted shares granted uader our long-
term equity incentive programs.

(2) The average price paid per share of common stock repurchased under our stock repurchase program inciudes commissions paid to the hrokers.

(3) On March 13,2015, our board of directoss authorized the repurchase of up to 4300 million of our common stock, We have funded and intend to fimd
the repurchases through available cash resources. The stock repurchase program authorizes us to purchase our common stock on the open market
from $ime to time in a manner that complies with applicable U.S. securities laws. The number of shares purchased and the liming ofthe purchases has
depended and will depend on a rumber of factors, inciuding share price, cash required for business plans, trading volume and other conditions. We
have no obligation to repurchase stock under this program and may suspend or terminate the repurchase program at any time.
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COMPARISON OF 5-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
AMONG CLEAN HARBORS, INC,,
NYSE COMPOSITE INDEX, AND CUSTOM PEER GROUP

- Performance Graph

The following graph compares the five-year return from investing $£00 in each of our common stock, the NYSE Composite Index, and an index of '

< environmental services companies {custom peer group) compiled by CoreData. The environmental services group used by CoreData includes afl companies
whose listed line-of-business is SIC Code 4953 (refise systems), and assumes reinvestment of dividends on the ex-dividend date. An index compares relative
performance since a particuiar starting date. In this instance, the starting date was Docember 30, 2081, when out commen stock closed at $63.73 per share.
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Securities Authorized For Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

See ltemn 12, "Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters," for a description of the securities
which are authorized for issuance under our equity compensation pians.
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. ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following summary of consolidated financial information has been derived from the andited consolidated financial slatements included in Tlem 8,
“Financial Statements and Supplementary Data," of this repert and in the annual reports we previously filed with the SEC. This information should be

reviewed in conjunction with Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Opetations,” and the financial
statements and notes thereta included in Item 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementary Data," uf this report.

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in thousznds except per sharg amounts) 2416 2815 2914 2013 2012

12,755,226 3,509,656

BY873):

2,187,908
8

(Loss) éamings pef share: (1)(2}
- Bast
Dituted

Other: Financial Dat
Adjusted EBITDA (3}

400,354 504,167 521919 §  SI0,105

At December 31,
(in thousands) 201¢ 2015 2014 2013

T3681920 5 34314
84241

Total assets

8§ $ 3689423 § 3936430 $  3,819338
382,543 38 B551¢ 1389293
1,096,282 1262871 1,475,639 1432,072

Long-feri obligations (incliding ciirrent portion) 1

Stockholders' equity (2)

>

(1) The 2016 results inctude a $34.0 million goodwill impairment charge in out Lodging Services reporting unit and a $16.9 million pre-tax gair: on the
sale of a non-core line of business within our Industrial and Field Services segment. The 2015 results include a $32.0 millien goodwill impaiment
charge in our Ol and Gas Field Services reporting units, and the 2014 results include a $123.4 million goodwiil impairment charge in our Kieen
Performance Products reporting unit. tn 2016, we did not record any income lax benefit as a result of the goodwill impairment charge. In 2015 and
2014, we recorded income tax benefits of $2.0 million and $2.7 million, respectively, as a result of the goodwill impairment charges, See Note 4,
"Disposition of Business" and Note 7, "Goodwill and Other Intangibie Assets," to our consolidated financial statements inctuded in ltem 8 of this
repost for additional information regarding these 2016 and 2015 items. The 2012 results include 5 $26.4 millicn loss on early extinguisiment of
debt in connection with a redemption and repurchase of cur $520.0 million previously outstanding senior secured notes and a benefit for income
taxes of $1.9 million primarily duc to a decrease in unrecognized tax benefits of $52.4 million (net of interest and penaltics of$29.3 miliion)
resulting from expiring statute of limitation petiods related to a historical Canadian debt restructuring transaction,

(2) We issued 6.9 million shares of our common stock in December 2012 upon the closing ofa public offering for aggregate net proceeds of $369.3
million.

(3) The following is a reconcifiation ofnet {loss) income to Adjusted EBITDA for {he following periods (in thousands):

For the Year Ended Becember 31,

Net (foss) incom i
Accretion of environmental liabilities

(1,944)
A6
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ITEM 7, MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

We are North America’s leading provider of environmental, energy and industrial services. We betieve we operate, in the aggregate, the largest number
of hazardous waste incinerators, landfills, treatment facilities and TSDFs in North Ameriea, We serve a diverse customer base, including a majority of the
Fortune 500, across the chemical, energy, manufacturing and additional markets, as well as numerous govemment agencies. These customers rely on us to
deliver a broad range of services including but not limited to end-to-end hazardous waste management, emergency spil response, industrial cleaning and
maintenance, and recyeling services. We are also the largest re-refiner and recycler of used oil in the world and the largest provider of parts cleaning and
telated environmental services to commercial, indusérial and automotive customers in North America.

During the fourth quarter 0f 2016, we changed the manner in which we manage our business, make operating decisions and assess our performance.
These changes included combining the Safety-Kleen Environmental Services business and Kleen Performance Products business as a singie operating
scgment catled "Safety-Kieen," moving the Production Scrvices business, previously included in our Oil and Gas Ficld Services operating segment, into our
Industrial Services operating segment, and rcassigning certain depariments among our operating segments in line with management reporting changes. In
addition, for purposes of segment disclosure within Noie 18, "Segment Reporting,” to our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 ofthis report,
we combined the Qil and Gas Field Scrvices and Lodging Services operating segments under the heading "Oil, Gas and Lodging Services," as those
individual operating segments do not meet the quantitative thresholds for separate disclosure.

We believe that this new organizational structure aligns our businesses for growth and efficiency. The amounts presented for all periods herein have
Ircen rocast to reflect the impact of such changes. Qur operations are now managed in six operating scgments based primarily upon the aaturc of the various
operations and scrvices provided; Technical Services, Industrial Services, Ficld Services, Safety-Kleen, Oil and Gas Field Services, and Ledging Services.

Performance of our segments is evaluated on several factors of which the primary financial measure is Adjusted EBITDA as described more fuily below.
The following is a discussion of how management evaluates its segments in regards to other factors including key performance indicators that management
uses to assess the segments’ results, as well ag certain macrocconomic trends and influences that impact cach reportable segment:

= Technical Services - Technical Services segment results are predicated upon the demand by our custemers for waste services directly
atiributable to waste volumes generated by them and project work contracted by our Technieal Services segment and/or other segments for
which waste handling and/or disposal is required. In managing the business and evaluating performance, management tracks the volumes of
waste handled and disposed of through cur owned incinerators and landfills as well as the utilization of such incinerators. Levels of activity and
ultimate performance associated with this segment can be impacted by inherent seasonality in the business and weather conditions, market
conditions and ovezalf levels of industrial activity, efficiency of our operations, competition and market pricing of our services and the
management of cur related operating costs.

«  dustrial and Field Services - Industrial and Field Services segment results are impacted by the demand for planned and usplanned industrial
related cleaning and maintenance services at customer sites and the requirement for environmental cleanup services en a scheduled or
emergency basis, including response to national events such as major oil spiils, natural disasters or other events where immediate and
specialized scrvices are pertinent. Management considers the number of plant sites where services are contracted and cxpected site turmnaround
scheduyles to be indicators of the business® performance along with the existence of local or national events.

= Safety-Kleen - Safety-Kieen segment results are significantly impacted by the overall market pricing and product mix associated with base and
blended oil products and, mere specifically, the market prices of Group IT base oils, which historicatly have correlated with overall crude oil
prices. Costs incurred in connection with the eollection of used oils, which are raw materialg associated with the segment’s products, can also be
volatile. Siarting in 2015, we began charging for collection of used oils, which has allowed us to more effectively manage the profit spreads
inherent in the busincss. The implementation of our QilPlus™ closed loop initiative resulting in the sale of our renewabic oil products directly
to our end customers will also impact future operating results. Tn addition, this segment's results are also impacted by the number of parts
washers scrviced by the business and the ability to attract small quantity waste producers as customers and integrate them into the Clean
Harbors wasle network,
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+  0il, Gas and Lodging Services - Oil, Gas and Lodging Services segment results arc dependent upon levels of oil and gas related exploration,
driiling and refining activity in North America, The levels of such exploration, drifling and refining activity are largely dependent upon the
number of oil rigs in operation, which also drives the demand and related pricing for lodging and camp accommedations. In addition, global
and North American Crude oil prices on which such activity levels are strongly predicated have significantly declined since a high of $106.57
in 2013 to a low 0f $30.32 in 2016. This oil price volatility and future price uncertainty has resulted in lower customer spending and activity
levels which have negatively impacted the business” resuits. To mitigate the decrease in demand experienced in the manufacturing operation of
our lodging business, we have targeted more non-traditional matkets such as schools, hospitals, and other municipal structures to offer our
modular unit accommodations and related services. The majority of the segment's operations are in Canada, and therefore the impact of US to
Canadian dollar forcign currency translation also sigaificantly impacts the segtment’s results.

Highlights

Total revenues for 2016 were $2.76 billion, compared with $3.28 billion in 2015. Decreases in total revenues were primarily related te lower lovels of
cmergeney response projects, continued weakness in crude oif markets which significantly and negatively impacted our busincss activity in Western Canada,
reductions in commodity pricing, weakening of the Canadian doliar and an overall siowdown tn industrial production, Direct revenucs recorded by Safety-
Kleen increased in 2016 as compared to 20135 primarily due to our recent acquisitions and increased revenues from used oil collection resulting from the
successful management of our eharge-for-oil program, The weakening Canadian dollar and related effects of foreign currency translation on our Canadian
business eperations also negatively impacicd direet revenues by approximately $20.0 million in 2016 as compared to 2015. Changes in segment revenucs
ate more fully described in our Scgment Performance section betow,

We reported income from operations in 2016 of $69.2 milfion, compared with §187.6 miltion in 2015, We reporied a net loss in 2016 of $39.9 miilion,
compared to net income of $44.1 million in 2015. Net Joss in 2016 included a $34.0 million goodwill impairment charge recorded on our Lodging Services
teporting unit and a $16.9 miilion pre-tax gain en the sale ofa non-core line of business within our Industrial and Field Services scgment. Net income in
2015 included a $32.0 million goodwill impaitment charge recarded on our Oil and Gas Ficld Services reporting unit. Adjusted EBITDA, which is the
primary financial measure by which our segments are evaluated, decreased to $400.4 million for 2016 from $504.2 million for 2015. The decreased levels of
Adjusted EBTTDA in 2016 was aitributable to [ower revenue amounts as described above, partially ofiset by significant cost reduction initiatives we
suceessfully undertook in fiscal year 2016. Additional information, including a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA o act (loss) income, appears below under
the heading "Adjusted EBITDA.”
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Segient Performance

The primary financial measurc by which we cvaluate the performance of cur segments is Adjusted EBTTDA. The following table sets forth certain
financial information associated with our results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2016,2015 and 2014,
Summary of Operafions {in thousands)
Year Ended December 31, 2016 over 2815 2015 over 2014
2014 $ Change % Change $ Change % Change

2016

F 1 056 735 % 1,139,080 $ 1,205383 § (82 345) {7 2)% $ 7(66,303) (5.5)%
Sat’ety K]ecn . 996,083 1 079 462
0il; Gas dnd Lodgmg S TV 3
Cmpm rate Items
Tota]

Cost of‘Revcnues(Z)

(5,580)

e
592,535 (294, 389)
GAOBIT e BRI (4040)
174,272 259 596 {65 584)

1,932, %57 2,356,806 2,441,796 (423,949)

85429 (2,497)

Tidissh AU TSI T s ey Frinil 240
Sﬂfety-Kleen 131,262 120,10 125,198 11,152 93 (5,088) @)
Ol Gag ad Ebdiging Setviees: T 14 SLaTTed aagn HEIH ek R N )
Corpurate Jerms 138,624 129,659 . 146,197 C(16,538) (11.3)

=T otal

e s ::'_437921 :
Adgusted EB!TDA

il ERla AT e

oL 3 203 eeos
161,447 98,266 (1 10 ,256) (68.3) 63,181

2262 1 ISSSTL 128 2T T
11,704 90,877 (14 996) (123 1y} (79, 173)

Industnal and Fleld Scrv ces
'*Sdfely-Klee : i
O, Gas and Lodgmg Servme‘i

< Corporate ffems e CUU39R3 T {T60901 SaTeTR i
Total $ 400354 § 504,167 & 521,919 % (1{)3,813) (20.65% % {(17,752) (3.4%

(1) Direct revenuc is revenue allocated to the segment performing the provided service.
(2) Cost ofrevenue is shown exclusive of items presented separately on the statements of operations, which consist of (i) accretion of environmental
liabilities and (ii} depreciation and ameortization.
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There are many factors which have impacted and continue to impact our revenues. These factors include, but are not limited to: overall industrial

‘ activity, gencral conditions of the encrgy related industries, competitive industry pricing, the effects of fuel prices on our fuel recovery fees, acquisitions, the

level of emergency response projects and foreign cunency translation.

Technical Services

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014

$ Yo 5
Change Change Change

Technical Services direct revenues for the year ended December 31, 2016 decreased $82.3 milfion from the comparable period in 2015 primarily due to
decloased revenues associated with our waste disposal services whereby waste is disposed of through our incincrator and landfill facilitics network. This
direct revenue decrease was impacted by lower waste volumes in our landfills, which decreased 34% primarily due to lower industrial and energy related
wastc streams, as weli as project defemrals and lower customer spending related to waste projects and remediation activities, The utilization rate at our
incinerators was 88.8% for the year ended December 31, 2016, compared with 90.9% in the comparable period ¢f 2015, The decrease in utilization rate was
primarily due to waste streams as discussed above, and a greater number of turnaround days at cur incinerator facilities in 2016.

Technical Setvices direct revenues for the year ended December31, 2015 decreased $66.3 million from the comparable period in 2014 primarily due to
decreased revenues associated with our waste disposal services wherchy waste is disposed of through our incinerator and landf1} facilities netwotk. This
direct revenue decrease was impacted by lower waste volumes disposed of in our landfills, which decreased 28.6% primarily due to fower oil and gas
production waste streams and project delays, Pricing attributable Lo our recycled products and fuel recovery revenues was also negatively impacted by
overall lower market rates. The utilization rate at our incincrators was 90.9% for year ended December 31, 2015, compared with 91.2% in the comparable
period of 2014.

Industrial and Field Services

For the years ended December 31, 2046 over 2015 2015 over 2014
5 Y%
Change Change

Ditectreventes

Industrial and Field Serviees direct revenues for the year ended Décember 31,2016 decreased $407.7 million from the comparable peried in 2015, The

" decrease was primarily due to the large emergency responsc projects associated with our Field Services business in 2015 which did not reoceuy in 2016,

Thosec large emergency response projects accounted for revenues of $313.8 million in-2015.In addition, for the year ended December 31, 2016, lower activity
levels and pticing pressures acsoss North America reduced customer spending on maintenance and turnaround projects, resulting in a deerease in revenues of
$58.1 mitlion from the comparable period in 201 5. Inclusive in the year-over-year changes within this segment was the negative impaci of foreign cumency
translation on our Canadian operations of approximately $7.5 million for the year ended December31, 2016 from the compasabie pericd in 28015,

Indusirial and Field Services direct revenues for the year ended December 31,2015 increased $240.9 million from the comparable peried in 2014, The
increasc was primarily due to revenues associated with our Field Services business, which included large emergency response service projects in 2015 which
did not occur in 2014. Those large emergency responsc projects accounted for revenues of $313.8 million in 2015, The significant level of emergency
tesponse projects during 2015 included services primarily in response to outbreaks of avian flu and oil gpill related incidents, This increase was offset by
$72.9 million which was primarily related to lower activity levels and pricing pressures acioss North America resuiting in reduced customer spending on
maintenance and tumaround projects in the year ended December 31, 2015 from the comparable period in 2014. Tnclusive in the year-over-year changes
within this segment was also the negative impact of foreign currency translation on our Canadian operations of approximately $31.8 million as a result of the
weakening Canadian dollar in the year ended Deceinber 31,2015 from the comparable period in 2014,
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Safety-Kleen

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014

b
Change

a,
v

_Ch_ange
(]23)%

941,689

Safety-Kleen direct revenues for the year ended December 31, 2016 increased $54 .4 million from the comparable period in 2015. This increase was
derived from acquisitions which accounted for $72.9 million of incremental revenuc and a continued shift from a pay-for-oil to a charge-for-oil program
which began in 2015 and accounted for $56.6 million of incremental revenue in 2016. These items were partially offset by decreascs in base and blended oil
pricing, which accounted for a $73.0 million decrease to direct revenues in the year ended December 3 £, 2016 from the comparable period in 2015. Inclusive
in the year-over-ycar changes within the Safety-Kleen segment was also the negative impact of foreign cumency translation on our Canadian operatiens of
approximately $4.6 million in the year ended December 31, 2016 from the comparable period in 2015,

Safety-Kieen dircet revenues for the year ended December 31, 2015 decreased $137.8 million from the comparable period in 2014 primarily due to a
decrease in base and blended pricing of $134.1 million. Inclusive in the year-ever-year changes within this segment was also the negative impact of foreign
curreney translation on our Canadian operations of approXimately $19.6 miliion as a result of the weakening Canadian dollar in the year ended December 31,
2015 from the comparable period in 2014,

Oil, Gas and Lodging Services

For the years ended December 31, 2016 vver 2015 2015 over 2014
$ Yo $ %
Change Change Change Change
e 8 (166,136) T @)%

Oil, Gas and Lodging Services direct revenues for the year ended December 31,2016 decreased $87.3 million from the comparable period in 2015
primarily dne to lower pricing, business activity and rig counts serviced consistent with overalt market conditions. Lower exploration budgets of our
customers, project cancellations, and reduced customer spending also negatively impacted results in 2016. Rig count serviced decreased approximately 40%
for the year ended December 31, 2016 from the comparable period in 2015, Inclusive in the year-over-year changes within this segment was also the negative
impact of foreign currency translation on our Canadian operations of approximately $3.5 million for the year ended December 31,2016 from the comparable
period in 2015.

Oil, Gas and Lodging Services direct revenues for the year ended December 31, 2015 decreased $166.1 millien from the comparable period in 2014
primarily duc to decreases in the occupaney rates at our fixed lodges, business activity and rig counts serviced consistent with overall market conditions,
Occupancy rates at our primary fixed lodges for the year ended December 31,2015 were 33%, compared to 61% in the comparable peried in 2014, Rig count
serviced by our Qil and Gas Field Services segment decreased approximately 32% in the year ended December 31, 2015 from the comparable period in 2014,
Tnchusive in the year-over-year changes within this segment was also the negative impact of foreign currency transtation on our Canadian operations of
approximately $23.5 million as a result of the weakening Canadian dolfar in the year ended December 31,2015 fiem the comparable period in 2014,

Cost of Revenues

We believe that our ability to manage operating costs is important to our ability to remain’price competitive. We continue to upgrade the quality and
efficiency of our services through the development of new technology and continued medifications at our facilitics, and implementation of strategic sourcing
and Jogistics solutions as well as other cost reduction initiatives in an effort to improve our eperating margins. '

Technical Services

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014
$ % $ U"
2015 20_14 B Change Change Change Change
6 9L 9.287). Ll L 08%
0.4 1.9 %

As a % of Direct Revenue
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Technical Services cost of revenues for the year ended December 31,2016 decreased $59.3 miilion from the comparabie period in 2015 primarily due to

© . lower overall activity levels. Specific cost reductions included decrcases in equipment and supply costs 0 $25.0 million, labor and transporiation related
! cost 0f $23.6 million, and $10.7 million of costs spread across mulliple expense categories. As a percentage of direct revenue, our costs remained consistent

for the year ended December 31,2016 as compared to 2015.

Technical Services cost of revenues for the year ended December 31, 2015 decreased $22.2 million from the comparable period in 2014 primarily due to
decreases in transportation related costs of $22.5 million. As a percentage of direct revenue, cur costs increased §.9% for the year ended December 31,2015
as compared o 2014, primarily due to lower revenuc fevels associated with higher margin busincsses such as landfilis in 2615,

Industrial and Field Services

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014

o,
(]

2016 2015 2014 Change Change
(2.0)%

e’ e
As 2 % of Direct Revenue 79.0%

Industrial and Field Services cost of revenues for the year ended Decetnber 31, 2016 decreased $294.4 millien from the comparable period in 2015
primarily due to the costs associated with large emergency response projects which did not reoccurin 2016. Costs of revenues as a percentage of direct
reverme inereased 3.4% for the year ended Decomber 31,2016 from the comparable period in 2015, The increase as a percentage of direct revenue was
primarily attributable te the lack of large cmergency response projects in 2016. When such large projects oceur, the business is able to greater leverage its
costs structure, resulting in higher profit margins.

Industrial and Field Services cosl of revenues for the year ended December 31,2015 increased $170.5 million from the comparable period in 2014
primarily due to the costs associated with large scale emergency response projects which did not cceur in 2014. Costs of revenues as a percentage of direct
revente decreased 2.0% for the year ended December 31, 2015 from the comparable period in 2014 primarily due to the increased overali revenue levels
experienced during 2045, which cutpaced increases in cost structure, as weli as improved margin on emergency response and unplanned tunaround projects
in our Industrial and Field Services business.

Safety-Kleen

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014
! $ Yo & Yo

Change Change

4,042

2055
Gonatienie Gl R msain
As a % of Direct Revenue 64.8% 69.0% 73.1%

4.2)%

Safety-Kicen cost of reverues for the year ended December 31,2016 decreased $4.0 million from the comparable period in 2015 primarily due to
decreased costs ofused oil inventory consumed during 2016. During 20135, the segment recogaized $27.1 million of charges for high-priced inventory
relating to used oil collested prior to the fuil impiementation of our charge-for-oil program which did not reaccur in 2016. This decrease was partially offset
by increased labor related costs of $21.6 million primarily related to ourrecent acquisitions and implementation of the closed loop initiative. As a percentage
ol direct revente, these costs decreased 4.2% in the year ended December 31, 2016 from the comparable period in 2015 primarily due te successful
management of our charge-for-oil program,

Safely-Kleen cost of revenues for the year ended December 31,2015 decreased $139.4 million fiom the comparable period in 2014 primarily due to
decreases in costs attributable to used oil collections in the amounts of $176.9 million. This cost reduction was partially offsct by thc increased cost ofused
oil inventory consumed during 2015. During 2015, the segment recognized charges for high priced inventory refating to used oil collected, which increased
$32.0 miltion in 2015 from 2014. As a percentage of dircet revenuec, his cost decreased 4.1% in the ycar ended December 31,2015 ffom 2014, The improved
margins were most significantly impacted by the lower used oif collection costs implemented in 2015,
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For the years crded December 3%, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014

2014

Costo:
As a % of Direct Reventc

84.1%
Oil, Gas and Lodging Services cost of revenues for the ycar ended December 31, 2016 decreased $65.6 million from the comparable period in 2015,
This change was ptimarily due te decreases in labor and equipment related costs of $48.4 miltion and catering and material costs of $13.8 million during the
year ended Pecember 31,2016 (rom the comparable period in 26135, These decreases were the result of averall lower demand for our services as overall
activity in the regions in which this business operates declined. As a percentage of direct revenue, these costs increased 6.6% in the year ended December 31,
20146 from the comparable period in 20135, as certain fixed costs incurred in the operations of these businesses could not be reduced proportionately to the
pricing and activity declines which occurred.

Oil, Gas and Lodging Services cost of revenues for the year ended December 31, 2015 decreased $85.3 mitlion from the comparable period in 2014,
‘This change was primarily duc to decreases in labor and cquipment related costs 0£$57.9 million and catering and material costs of $21.8 million during the
year ended December 31,2015 from the compasable period in 2014, These decreases were the result of overall lower demand for our services as overall
activity in the regions in which this business operates declined. As a percentage of direct revenue, these costs increased 14.6% as certain fixed costs incurred
in the operations of these businesses could not be reduced proportionate to the pricing and activity declines which occurred.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, General and Administrative cxpenses represent cosis incusred in aspects of our buginess which are not directly attributable to the sale of our
scrvices and/or products, We strive to manage such costs commensurate with the overall performance of our segments and cotresponding revenue levels, We
believe that our abitity to properly align these costs with overall business performance is reflective of our strong management of the businesses and further
promotes our ability to remain competitive in the marketplacc.

Technical Services

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2414
$ % $ o
2916 2085 2014 Change Change Change Change

....... 5,2 TRTIR 8085409 8 @AY B2% s (L 9.00%
As a % of Direct Revenue 7.1% 6.8% . 7.1% 0.3% : {0.3Y%

Technical Services selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2016 decreased $2.5 million fiom the comparable
period in 2015 primarily due to a decrease in variable compensation of $2.1 million. As a percentage of direct revenue, our costs remained consistent for the
year ended December 31,2016 as compared to 2015,

Techunical Services selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2015 decreased $7.7 million from the comparable
period in 2014 primarily due to decreases in variable compensation of $2.7 million and changes in estimates for envirenmental labilitics of $3.6 million
which did not recccurin 2015, As a percentage of direct revenue, our costs remained consistent for the year ended December 3§, 2015 as compared to 2014,

Industrial and Field Services

For the years ended Decernber 31, 2016 over 2815 2015 over 2014
3 % $ %a
2014 Change Change ] CI ange Change

124%
(1.2)%

As a % of Direct Revenue

Industrial and Ficld Services selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2016 decreased $3.1 million from the
comparable period in 2015 primarily due to decreases in profassional fees and variable compensation of approximatety $2.5 million. As a percentage of
direct revenue, sclling, general and administrative expenses increased 4.1% in the year ended December 31, 2016 from the cemparable period in 2015
primarily due to the decreased overall revenue level experienced during 2016,
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Industria! and Ficld Services selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31,2015 increased $7.2 million frem the

~. comparable period in 2014 primarily due to increases in professional fees and marketing costs of $3.9 miltion and $3.3 miflien spread across multiple
.| expense categorics. As a percentage of direct revenuc, selling, general and administrative expense decreased 1.2% in the year ended December 31,2015 from

{he comparable perfod in 2014 primarily due to the increased revenuc attributable to Lhis segment which was achieved without significant incremental SG&A
related costs.

Safery-Kieen

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014

$ Ya 5 Yo
2014 Change Change ~ Change Change

113135 %0 (5.088) 4.1Y%:
0.4% 12%

AS a% ofDirect Rcvenﬁé

Safety-Kleen selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31,2016 increased $11.2 million from the comparable period in
2015 primarily due to increases in faborrelated costs of 6.3 miilion as a result of our recent acquisitions and changes in estimates for envirenmental
liabilities of $2.3 million which did not reoceur in 2016, As a percentage of direct revenue, our costs remained consistent for the year ended December31,
2016 as compared to 2015,

Safety-Klecn selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2015 decreased $5.1 million from the comparable peried in
2014 primarily due to decreases in marketing costs of §4.8 million. As a percentage of direct revenue, our costs increased 1.2% primarily due to the decreased
revenue levels cxperienced during 2015 which outpaced deccases in SG&A cxpenses.

Ol, Gas and Lodging Services

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2415 over 2814
5 Yo
el Change Change
SGEA | AR A6 2200 IS EeTe $1639) (1:21%
Asa % of Direct Revenue 12.1% 10.2% 6.1% 1.9% 4.1 %

Oil, Gas and Lodgizg Services selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31,2046 decreased $6.7 millien from the
comparable period in 2015 primarily due to decreases in fabor related costs of $4.0 million and legal costs of § 1.3 miflion. As a percentage of direct revenue,
selling, general snd administrative expenses inercased £.9% in the year ended December31, 2016 frem the comparable peried in 2015 as a result of lower
overatl revenues.

Oil, Gas and Lodging Services selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31,2015 decreased $1.6 million from the
comparable period in 2014 primarily due to decreases in salaries and benefits of $3.1 milfion partially offsct by an increase in professional fees of $1.0
million, As a percentage of direct revenue, selling, general and administrative expenses increased 4.1% in the year ¢nded December 31,2015 fiom the
comparahle period in 2014 as a result of lower overall revenues which outpaced decreases in SG&A expenses.

Corporafe Items

For the years ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014

] Yo 3
Change Change Change

16,538

2016 2015
SG&A - '

Cotporaie Itoms selling, general and administrative expenses for the year cnded December 31, 206 increascd $9.0 million fiom the comparable period
in 2015 primarily due (o an increase in severance related costs of §7.0 million and changes in estimates for environmental liabilities of $6.9 miltion which
did not reoccur in 2015. These negative impacts on a year-over-year basis were partially offsct by decreases in labor related costs of $5.4 million related to
cost saving initiatives implemented throughout the year, :

Corporate Items selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31,2015 decreased $16.5 million from the comparable
period in 2014 primarily due fo decreases in variable compensation and related payroll taxes of$11.7 million and labor related costs of$3.0 million,
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Adjusted EBITDA

Management considers Adjusted EBITDA to be a measurement of performance which provides useful information (e both management and investors,
Adjusted EBITDA should not be considered an alterative to net income or other measurements under generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP").
Adjusted EBITDA is not calculated identicaily by all companies and, therefore our measurements of Adjusted EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly
titied measures repoited by other companics.

We use Adjusted EBITDA to enhance our understanding of our operating performance, which represents onr views concerning our performance in the
ordinary, ongoing and customary course of our operations. We historically have found it helpful, and believe that investoss have found it helpful, to consider
an operaling measure that excludes certain expenses relating to transaclions not reflective of our core operations,

The information about our operating performance provided by this financial measure is used by our management for a variety of purposes. We regularly
communicate Adjusted EBITDA results to our fenders and to our board of directors and discuss with the board our interpretation ef such results. We also
compare our Adjusted EBITDA petformance against internal targets as a key factorin determining cash bonus compensation for executives and other
employees, largely because we believe that this measure is indicative of how the fundamental business is performing and is being managed.

We also provide information relating to our Adjusted EBITDA so that analysts, investors and other interested persons have the same data that we use to
assess our core operating performance. We believe that Adjusted EBITDA should be vicwed cnly as a supplement to the GAAP financial informatior. We also
believe, however, that providing this information in addition to, and together with, GAAP financial information permits the foregoing persons to obtain a
better understanding of our core operating performance and to evaluate the efficacy of the methodology and information used by management to evaluate
and measure such performance on a standalone and a comparative basis.

The following is a reconciliation of net (loss) income to Adjusted EBITDA for the following perieds (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

o 2016 2015 2014
Nei (1 i ST EegTAY 8 A0z S (@8328)
Accretlon ofcn\uronme t Il]abllﬂ'cs 10,177 10,612
Depreciation and: ampril : o o : 287,00 276,083
Goodw:ll 1mpa1tmcnt charges 123,414

U 3%0)

66.850

T
Year Ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014
§ Change % Change $ Change % Change

3,523
(15889) ¢

(154)
iR

40,042
287,002

36,673
276083 &

{0.4)%

Depreciation and amortization increased $12.8 million for the ycar ended December 31, 2016 from the comparable period in 2015 primarily due to a
larger fixed asset base resulting from our recent acquisitions.

BPepreciation of fixed assets and landfifl amortization decreased 5.4 million for the year ended December 31,2015 from the comparable period in 2014
primarily due to lower landfiil volumes gencrated in the year ended December 31, 2015 which resulted in $2.9 million of lower amortization in those periods.
Permits and other intangibles amortization increased $3.5 million for the year ended December 31, 20135 from the comparable peried in 2015 primarily dueto
an increased intangible base as a result of our acquisition of TFEin April 2015,

36

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 4 - page 38



RFP No. P14-16/17

Tabip OF Congents

Goodwill impuirment charges

Year Ended December 31, 2016 gver 2015 2015 over 2014

$ Change % Change

{in thonsands) 2016 2015 % Change

TR

Goodwiliinipairment chiarges

Duting the yearended December 31,2016, we recorded & $34.0 million goodwill impairment charge in our Lodging Services reporting unit. During the
year ended December 31,2015, we recorded a $32.0 million gaodwill impatrment charge in our 0il and Gas Field Services reporting unit. During the year
ended December31, 2014, we recorded a $123.4 million goodwiil impairmeat charge in our Kleen Performance Products reposting unit, For additional
information regarding our 2016 and 2015 goodwill impairment charges, see Note 7 under item 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementary Data,” under the
heading "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” and the discussion under the goodwill heading within our "Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates”
below.

Guin on sale of business

VYear Ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 over 2014
2815 2014 § Change

% Change $ Change % Change
100% 3 7=

During the ycar ended December 31, 2016, we recorded a $16.9 million gain on the sale of a non-core line of business within our Industrial and Field
Services segment, For additional information regarding this gain on sale of business, sce Note 4, under item 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data” under the heading "Disposition of Business."

Other Income (Expense), net

¥ear Ended December 31, 2016 over 2015 2015 aver 2014

(Fn thousands) 2016 15 2014 $ Change % Change § Change
6 : 4,380 : : CBTe0

Otlicr inicortie.(expensc), net 54

Other income (expense), net increased $7.6 million for the yearended December 31,2016 as compared to 2015 pn'man'lif due to gains recognized on
salcs of fixed assets. For the year ended December 31, 2015, other income (expense), net decreased $5.8 willion fiom the comparable perfod in 2014 primarily
due to losses recognized on sales of fixed assets whichk occurred in 2015 and 2014 gains on the sale of investments which did not recccur in 2015,

' Prgvision for Income Taxes

Year Ended December 31, 2016 aver 2015 2015 over 2014
$ Change % Change $ Change % Change
(16,955): ; 306) L2000

{in thousands)

Provision for income taxes

The income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2016 decreased $17.0 million from the comparable period in 2015 primarily due to lower
camings in the United States. The cffective tax rate for the years ended December 31,2016 and 2015 was 557.5% and 59.8% respectively. The variation in
the cffective income tax rates for the year eaded December 31, 2016 as compared te a more customary refationship between pro-tax income and the provision
for income taxes, was primatily due to the recognition ofa $12.9 million valuation allowanec related to net operating loss carryforwards generated by certain
Canadian subsidiaries in 2616, as well as an additional $9.7 million valuation allowance recorded as a result of a change in the likefihood ofrealizing benefit
fiom foreign tax credits and other net deferred tax assets. Additionally the $34.0 million goadwill impairment charge in our Lodging Services reporting unit
recorded in 2016 is a non-deductible tax item and therefore no tax beaefit was recorded on this loss and further caused the 2016 effective tax rate to vary from
a more typical relationship between income before taxes and the recorded provision for income taxes. The 2015 provision and related effective rate was also
impacted by the $32.0 million goodwill impairment charge in our Oil and Gas Field Services reporting unit for which a $2.0 million tax benefit was recorded.
‘The income tax provision remained consistent over the year ended Deceniber 31,2015 from the comparable period in 2014.
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Liguidity and Capital Resources

For the years caded December 31,

2015 2014
296383 8
{350,642)
o0

(in thousands)

7366
(258,294
1.(93,945):

from dperating Fetivi

Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash from (sed in) fihgicin

Net cash from operating dactivities

Net cash fiom (}p.erating activitics for the year ended December 31,2016 was $259.6 million, a decrease of $136.8 million compared with net cash from
operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2015, The change primarily resulted fiom lower income generated in 2016 and the impacts of changes in
net working capital related Lo increases in inventory as a result of our closed leop initiative, as well as decreases Lo accounts payable as compared to the prier
year.

Net cash from operating activities for the year ended December 31,2015 was $396.4 million, an increase 0f $99.0 million compared with cash from
operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2014, The change was primarily the result of improved management of working capital in 2015, more
specifically fiom the timing of accounts receivable collections and decreased levels of inventories and supplies as compared to the prior year.

Net cash used in investing activilies

Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2016 was $361.8 million, an increase of $11.1 miilion, compared with cash used
in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2015. The change was primarily diiven by an increase in cash paid for acquisitions in 2016 partially
offset by proceeds from the sale ofa non-core line ofbusiness within our Industrial and Field Services segment, increased proceeds from the sales of fixed
assets and lower capital cxpenditures in 2016. :

Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2015 was $350.6 million, an increase of $92.3 million, compared with cash used
in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2014, The change was primarily driven by an increasc in cash paid for acquisitions in 2015 and
decreasc in preceeds fiom investment sales that oceurred in 2014 and did not reoceurin 2015,

Net cash from (used in) financing activities

Net cash from financing activities for the year ended December 31, 2016 was $220.2 million, an increase 0of$310.4 million, comparcd with cash used in
financing activities for the year ended December 31, 2015, The change was primatrity due to the issuance of $250.0 million in aggregate principal amount of
5.125% scniot notes due 2021 which we completed on March 17,2016, as well as lower repurchases of common stock in 2016 as compared to 2015,

Net cash used in financing activities for the year ended December 31, 2015 was $80.2 million, an increase of $3.8 million, compared with net cash used
in financing activitics for the year ended December 31, 2014, The change was primarily due to a decrease in repurchases of common stock and a reduction in
payments on capital jeases in 2015 as compared to 2614, partially offset by changes in and from the timing of uncashed checks.

Working Capital

At December 31, 2016, cash and cash equivalents totaled $307.0 million, compared (o $184.7 willion at December 31,2015, At December 31, 2016,
cash and cash cquivalents hetd by foreign subsidiarics totaled $51.6 million and were readily convertible into other currenceies inciuding U.S. doliars. At
December 31, 2016, the cash and cash equivalents balance for our U.S. operations was $255.4 million, and our U.S. operations had net opetating cash flews of
$239.2 million for the year ended Decomber 31, 2016. Additionaliy, we have a $400.0 million revolving credit facility, of which approximately §195.2
million was available to borrow at December 31, 2016. Based on the above and our curient plans, we believe that our U.S. operations have adequate financial
resources (o satisfy their liquidity needs without being required to repatriate eamings from foreign subsidiaries. Accordingly, although repatiiation te the US.
of foreign eamings would gencrally be subject to ULS. income taxation, net of any available foreign tax credits, we have not recerded any deferred tax
tiability refated to such repairiation since we intend to petmanently reinvest foreign carnings outside the U.S,

We assess our liquidity in tenms of our ability to generate cash to fund cur operating, investing, and financing activities. Our primary engoing cash
requirements will be to fand operations, capital expenditures, interest paymenis and investments in line with our business strategy, We believe our future
operating cash flows will be sufficient to meet our fisture operating and internal investing cash needs as well as any cash needs relating to our stock
repurchase program. Furthermore, our existing cash

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 4 - page 40




RFP No. P14-16/17

Table OF Centents

balances and availability of additional bomowings under our revolving credit facility provide additional potential sources of tiquidity should they be
required.
Financing Arrangements

The financing arangements and principal terms of our $800.0 million principal amount ¢f5.25% senior unsecured notes due 2020 and $845.¢ million
prineipal amount of 5.125% senior unsecured notes due 2021 which were cutstanding at December 31, 2016, and our $400.6 million revolving credit
facifity, are discussed further in Note 11, “Financing Amangetnents,” to our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this report.

As of December 31, 2016, we were in compliance with the covenants of all of our debt agreements, and we believe we will continue te mect such
covenants. .
Environmental Liabilities

As of December 31, 2016 aver 2015
2016 $ Change % Change

{in thousands}

o :
(3,985} 3.00%
. 4208 0y

Total environmental Habilities as of December 3%, 2016 were §186.3 mitlion, a decrease $1.9 miltion compared to the liabilities as of December 31,
2015. This dectease was primarily due to expenditures of $12.2 million partially offset by accretion of $10.2 million.

We anticipate our environmental liabilities, substantially all of which we assumed in connection with our acquisitions, will be payable over many yeats
and that cash flow from operations will generally be sufficient to fund the payment of such liabilities when required, However, events not anticipated (such as
future changes in environmental laws and regulations) could require that such payments be madc catlier or in greater amounts than cumrently anticipated,
which could adversely affect our results of eperations, cash flow and financial conditien,

Duting each of 2016, 2015 and 2014, we benefited from reductions in our environmental liabilities due to changes in estimates recerded fo the
statement of income. The benefits over these years were primarily due to the successful intreduction ofnew technology for remedial activilies, favorable
rosults from environmental studies ofthe on-going remediation, including favorable regulatory approvals, and lower project costs realized by utilizing
internal labor and equipment. The principal changes in cstimates were from the following itoms:

In 2016, the net reduction in our crvironmental liabilities from changes in estimates recorded Lo the statement of operations was $4.3 million and
primarily related to reduced remedial spending at one of our locations asa resull of new technotogies and cost savings realized during the completed ceil
closure at one of our landfills.

Tn 2015, the net reduction in our environmentat liabitities from changes in estimates recorded to the statement of operations was $11.3 miltion and
primarity rclated to reductions in the estimates for remedial aclivities at four lecations, Events which occurred during 2015 and resulted in the changes in
estimates were attibutable to favorable outcomes from negotiations among potentially responsible partics {or “PRPs”} in which we participate of$3.8
million, work performed by external third-party consultants whom we engaged to aid in eslimating our future remedial activity costs at certain sites of $4.7
million, and receiving Provineiat approval for a planned expansion of one of our landfiils in Canada which will remediate our previously recognized
gbligations of $2.5 million.

In 2014, the net reduction in our environmental liabilities from changes in estimates recorded to the statement of operations was $3.4 million and
primarify related to reductions in the estimates associated with future monitoring costs of cetlain sites and favorable settlement of negotiations among PRPs
in which we patticipate.
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Contractuai Obligations

The following table has been included to assist understanding our debt and similar obligations as of December 31, 2016 and our ability te meet such
obligations (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

. Less than .
Contractual Qbligations Total 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years

After 5 years

1,645,000
S

172,335

The undiscounted value of closure, post closure and remedial Habilities of $478.7 million is equivalent to the present vaiue of $186.3 million based on
discounting of $188.1 miflion and the nadiscounted remainder of $104.3 millioa to be accrued for closure and post-closure liabilities over the remaining site
lives.

The following table has been included to assist in understanding our other contractual obligations as of December 31, 2016 and eur ability to meet
such obligations (in thousands): ‘

Payments Due by Peried

L.ess than
Qther Commercial Commitinents Total 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years After 5 years

Standby fefters of ciedit: CL32597 S 82597 U e g

We obtained the standby letters of credit described in the above tabie primarily as scourily for financial assurances we have been required to provide te
regulatory bodies {or our hazardons waste facilitics and which would be cailed only in the event that we fail to satisfy closure, post-closure and other
cbligations under the permits issued by those regulatory bodies for such licensed facilities, See Note 11, "Financing Arrangements,” to our consolidated
financial statements included in Ttem 8 ofthis report for finther discussion of our standby letters of credit and other financing amangements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Except for our obligations under operating leases and letters of credét described above under "Contractual Obtigations" and performance obligations
incasred in the ordinary course of business, we are not party to any off-balance sheet arrangements involving guarantee, contingency or similar obligations to
entities whose financial stalcments are not consolidated with our results, and that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our
financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liguidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that would
be material to investors in our securities,

Capital Expenditures

‘We anticipate that 201 7 capital spending, net of disposals, will be in the range of $160.0 mitlion to $170.0 million. However, changes in
envisonmental regulations could require us to make significant capital expenditures for our facilities and adversely affect our results of operations and cash
flow.

Stockholder Matters

On March 13,2015, our board of directors authorized the repurchase of up te $300 million of aur common stock. We have funded and intend to
continue to fund the repurchases through available cash resources. The repurchase program authorizes us to purchase our common stock on the epen martket
from time to time in a manner that complies with applicable U.S. securities laws. The number of shares purchased and the timing of the purchases has
depended and wilf depend on a number of factors including share price, cash required for business plans, trading volume and other conditions, We have no
obligation to repurchase stock under this program and may suspend or terminate the program at any time. During the years ended December 31,2016, 20135
and 2014, we repurchased and retired a total of approximately 0.5 million shares, {.4 million shares and 2.0 million, respectively, of our commen stock for
total casts of approximately $22.2 million, $73.3 million and $104.3 miliion, respectively. Through December 31, 2016, we have repurchased and retired a
total of approximately 3.8 million shares of our common stock forapproximately $199.9 million under this program. As of December31, 2016, an
additional $100.1 million remained availablc for repurchase of shares under this program.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

' The preparation of our financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amouats of our assets, liabilities,

" revenues and expenses, and related disclosures of centingent liabilities. The following are the ateas that we believe require the greatest ameount of judgments
or estimates in the preparation of the financial statements: revenue allowance, allowance for doubtful accounts, accounting for landiills, non-landfill closure
and post-closurc liabilities, remedial liabilities, goodwill, permits and other intangible assets, insurance accruals, legal matters, and provision for income
taxes. Our management reviews critical accounting estimates with the Audit Committee of our Board of Dircctors on an ongoing basis and as needed priorto
the release of our annual financial statements. See also Note 2, "Significant Accounting Policics," to our consolidated financial statements included in Jtom 8
of this report, which discusses the significant assumptions used in applying our accounting policics. )

Revenue Allowance. Due to the nature of our business and the invoices that result from the services we provide, customers may withhold puyments
and attempt io renegotiate amounts invoiced. In addition, for some ofthe services we provide, cur invoices are based on guotes that can either gencrate
credits or debits when the actual revenue amount is known. Accordingly, bascd on our industry knowledge and historical trends, we record a revenue
allowance. Increases in overall sales volumes and the expansion of our customer basc in recent years have also increased the volume of additions and
deductions to the allowance during the year, as well as increased the amount of'the allowance at the cnd of the year,

Our revenue allowance is intended to cover the net amount of revenuc adjustments that may need to be credited to customers' accounts in future
periods. We determine the apprapriate total revenuc allowance by evatuating the following factors on a customer-by-customer basis as well as on a
consolidated level: historical cellection trends, age of outstanding receivables, existing economic conditions and other information as deemed appticable.
Revenuc allowance estimates can differ materially from the actual adjustments, but historically our revenue allowance has been sufficient to cover the net
amount of the reserve adjustments recorded in subsequent reporting periods.

Allowanee for Doubtful Accounts. We establish an aflowaace for doubtful accounts to cover accounts receivabie that may not be collectible. In
establishing the allowance for doubtful accounts, we analyze the collectability of accounts that are farge or past due. A considerable amount of judgment is
required to make this assessment, based on detailed anafysis of the aging of our teceivables, the creditworthiness of our customers, our historical bad debts
and other adjustments and current economic trends, for instance, seen in the oil and gas markets in Western Canada. Accounts receivable written offin
subsequent periods can differ materially ffom the allowance for doubtful accounts provided, but historically our provision has been adequate.

Landfill Accounting. We amortize landfill improvements and cettain landfill-selated permits over their estimated useful lives. The units-of
consumption method is used to amortize land, landfili cell construction, asset retirement costs and remaining landfill cells and sites. We also utilize the units-
of-consumption method to record closure and post-closure obligations for landfill cells and sites. Under the units-of-consumption method, we include future
estimated construction and assel retirement costs, as wel! as costs incutred to date, in the amortization base of the landfill assets. Additionally, where
appropriate, as discussed below, we include probable expansion airspace yet to be permitted in the calculation of the total remaining useful lifc of the
landfill. If we determine that expansion capacity should no longer be considered in calculating the recoverability ofa landfifl assct, we may be required to

. Tccognize an asset impairment or ineur significantly higher amortization expense, If at any time we make the decision to abandon the expansion effort, the

? capitalized costs related to the expansion effort are expensed immediately.

Landfill Assets. Landfill assets include the costs of landfill site acquisition, permits and cell construction incurred to date, These amounts are
amortized under the units-of-consumption. method such that the asset is completely amortized wlen the landfil} ceases accepting waste.

Landjill Capacity. Landfili capacity, which is the basis for the amortization of landfill asscts and for the accrual of final clesure and post-closure
obligations, represents total permitted airspace plus unpermitted airspace that management believes is probable of ultimately being permitted based en
established criteria. Our management applies the following criteria for ¢valuating the probability of obfaining a permit for future expansion airspace at
existing sites, which provides management a basis to evaluate the likelihood of success of unpensitted expansions:

«  Persoane] are actively working to obtain the permit or permit modifications (fand use, state and federal) necessary for expansion of an existing
landfill, and progress is being made oa the project.

«  Management expects to submit the application within the next yearand to receive all necessary approvals to accept waste within the next five years.
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= At the tive the expansion is included in management's estimate of the landfill's useful economic life, it is probahle that the required approvals will
be received within the normal application and processing time periods for approvals in the jurisdiction in which the landfili is located.

+  We or the other owner of the fandfill has a legal right to use or obtain the right to use the land associated with the expansion plan.
+  There arc no significant known political, technical, legal or business restrictions or other issucs that could impair the success of such expansion.

+  Afinancial feasibility analysis has been completed and the results demonstrate that the expansion wiil have a positive financial and operational
impact such that management is committed to pursuing the expansion.

= Additional airspace and rclated additional costs, including permitting, final closure and post-closure costs, have been estimated based on the
conceplual design of the proposed expansion.

As of December 31, 2016, there were two unpermitted expansions at two locations included in management's landfill calculation, which represented
17.7% of our remaining afrspace at that date. Ifactual expansion airspace is significantly different from management's estimate of expansion airspace, the
amortization rates used for the units-of-consumption method weuld change, therefore impacting our profitability, If we determine that there is less actual
expansion airspace at a landfill, this would increase amortization expense recorded and decrease profitability, while if we determine a landfill has more actual
expansion airspace, amoriization expense would decrease and profitability would increase.

Landfill Final Closure and Posi-Closure Liabilities. The balance of landfill final closure and post-closure liabilities at December 31,2016 and 2015
wag $30.6 million and $32.0 million, respectively. We have material financial commitments for the costs assoeiated with requirements of the EPA and the
comparable regulatory agency in Canada for landfill final closurc and post-closure activitics. In the United Statcs, the landfill finaf closure and post-closure
requirements are established under the standards of the EPA, and are implemented and applied on a state-by-state basis. We develop estimates for the cost of
these activities based on our evaluation of site-specific facts and circumstances, such as the existence of structuses and other landfili improvements that
would necd to be dissnantled, the amount of groundwater monitoring and leachate management cxpected to be performed, and the length of the post-closure
period as determined by the applicable regulatory agency, Included in our cost estimates are our interpretation of current regulatory sequirements and
proposed regulatory changes. Such estimates may change in the fature due to varicus circumstances including, but not limited to, permit modificatiens,
changes in legislation or regulations, technolegical changes and results of environmental studics. We perform zero-based reviews of these estimated
liabjlities at least every five years or soonerifthe occumence of a significant eveat is likely to change the timing or amount of the currently estimated
expenditures. We consider a significant event to be a ncw regulation or an amendment to an existing regulation, a new permit or modification to an existing
permit, or a change in the market price of a significant cost item. Our cost es{imates are calculated using internal sources as well as input from third-party
experts, These costs are measured at estimated fair value using present value techniques, and therefore changes in the estimated timing of closure and post-
closure activities would affect the lability, the value of the retated asset, and our results of operations.

Final closure costs are the costs incuned after the site ceases to accept waste, but before the landfill s certified as closcd by the applicabls state or
provineial reguiatory agency. These costs generally include the costs required to cap the final cell of the fandfill (ifnot included in ccll closure), to dismantle
certain stmactures for landfills and other landfill improvements and regulation-mandated groundwater menitoring, and for leachate management. Post-closure
costs involve the maintenance and monitoring of a landfill site that has been certified closcd by the applicable regulatory agency. These costs generaily
include groundwater monitoring and teachate management. Regulatory post-closure periods are generally 30 yeais after landfili closure. Final clesure and
postclosure obligations are accrucd on a units-of-consumption basis, such that the present value of the final closure and post-closure obligations are fully
acenied at the date the landfill discontinues accepting waste.

Non-Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Liabilities. The balance of our non-{fandf{itl closure and post-closure liabilitics at December 31,2016 and
2015 was $27.7 million and $24.2 miilion, respectively. We base estimates for non-tandfiil closure and post-closure liabilities on our interpretations of
existing permit and regulatory requirements for closure and post-closire maintenance and monitoring, Our cost estimates are calculated using intemal
sources as well as input feom third-party ¢xperts, We use probability scenarios fo estimate when future operations will cease and inflate the current cost of
closing the non-landfill facility on a probabifity weighted basis using the appropriate inflation rate and thes discounting the future value to arive at an
estimated present value of closure and post-closure costs. The estimates for non-tandfiil closure and post-closure liabilities are inherently uncertain duc to the
possibility that permit and regulatory requirements will change in the firture, impacting the estimation of total costs and the timing of the expenditures. We
review non-landfitl closure and post-closure linbilities for changes io key assumptions that would impact the amount of the recovded Habilities. Changes that
would prompt us to revise a liability estimate include changes in legal requirements that impact our expected closure plan or scope of work, in the market
price of a significant cost item, in the probability scenarios as to when future operations at a location might cease, or
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in the expected timing of the cost expenditures. Changes in estimates for non-landfill closure and post-closure events immediately impact the required
“.liability and the value of the comesponding asset. If a change is made to a fully-consumed asset, the adjustment is charged immediately to expense. When a
‘change in estimate relates to an asset that has not been fully consumed, the adjustment to thc asset is recognized in income prospectively as a component of
amorlization. Historically, material changes to non-landfill closure and post-clesure estimates have been infrequent.

Remedial Liabilities. The balance of our remedial liabilities at December 31,2016 and 2015 was $128.0 million and $132.0 million, respectively. See
Note 10, "Remedial Liabifities," to our conselidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this repost for the changes to the remedial liabilities during the
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. Remedial liabilitics are obligations to investigate, alleviate and/or eliminate the effects of a release (or thrcat of a
release) of hazardous substances into the environment and may also include corrective action wader RCRA. Our remediation obiigalions can be fusther
characterized as Long-term Maintenance, One-Time Projects, Legal and Superfund. Legal liabilities are typicaily comprised of litigation matters that involve
potential fiability for cettain aspects of environmental eleanup and can include thivd-party claims for property damage or boedily injury allegedly arising from
or caused by exposure to hazardous substances originating from our aclivities or operations or, in certain cases, ffom the actions or inactions of other persons
or companies, Superfund liabilitics are typically claims alleging that we arc a potentially responsible party {"PRP") and/or are potentially liable for
environmental response, removal, remediation and cleanup costs atfor from either a facility we own or a site vwned by a third-party. As deseribed in Note 17,
"(‘ommitments and Contingencies,” to our consolidated financial statements inciuded in Item 8 of this report, Superfund linbilities also include certain
lisbilities payable to govemmental entities for which we are potentially fiable to reimburse the sellers in cannection with our 2002 acquisition of
substantially ail of the assets of the Chemical Services Division (the "CSD assets") of Safety-Kleen Corp. Long-term Maintenance liabilities include the costs
of proundwater monitoring, treatment system operations, permit fees and facility maintenance for inactive operations. One-Time Projects liabilities include
the costs necessary to comply with regulatory requirements for the removal or treatment of contaminated materials. . i

Amounts recorded refated to the costs required to remediate a location are determined by intermal cngincers and operational personnel and incorporate
input from extemal third parties. The estimates consider such factors as the nature and extent of environmental contamination (ifany); the terms of applicable
permits and agreements with regulatory autharities as to cleanup procedures and whether modifications to such permits and agreements will fikely need to be
negotiated; the cost of performing anticipated cleanup activities based upon current technology; and in the case of Superfund and other sites where other
partics will also be responsible fora portion of the cleanup costs, the likely atlocation of such costs and the ability of such other partics te pay their sharc.
Each quarter, our management discusses if any events have occurred or milestones have been met that would warrant the creation of a new remedial Hability
or the revision of an existing remedial liabilily. Such events or milestones include identification and verification as a PRP, receipt of a unilateral
administrative order under Superfund or requirement for RCRA interim corrective measures, conpletion of the feasibility study ander Superfund orthe
corrective measures study under RCRA, new or medifications to existing permits, changes in property use, or a change in the market price of a significant
coat item, Remedial liabilities are inherently difficult to estimate and there is a risk that the actual guantities of contaminants could differ from the results of
the sitc investigation, which could materiaily impact the amount of pur liability. It is also possible that chosen methods of remedial selutions will not be
successful and funds will be required for altermative solutions.

Remedial fiabilities are discounted onfy when the timing of the payments is estimable and the amounts arc determinable, with the exception of
remediaf Habilities assumed as part of an acquisition that are measured at fair value.

We cstablish reserves for estimated environmental liabilitics based on acceptable technologics when we detenninc the liability'is appropriate.
Introductions of new technalogics are subject to successful demonstration of the effectiveness of the altemative technology and regulatory approval, We
routinely review and evaluate the sites for which we have established estimated environmental liabilities reserves lo determine if there should be changes in
the established reserves. The changes in ¢stimates are reflected as adjustments in the ordinary course of business in the period when we determine that an
adjustment is appropriate as new information becomes available, Upon demonstration of the effectiveness of the alternative technology and applicable
regulatory approval, we update our estimated cost of remediating the affected sites.

Goodwill and Other Long-Lived Assets. Goodwill is not amortized but is reviewed for impairment annualtly as of December 31 or when events or
changes in the business environment indicate the carrying value ofa teporting unit may exceed its fair value. This review is petformed by comparing the fair
value of each reporting unit to its carrying value, including goodwill. Ifthe fair value is less than the canying amount, a Step II analysis of the fair value of all
the clemenis of the reporting unit is performed to determine if and to what degree goodwill is impaired. The loss, if any, is measured as the excess of the
carrying value of the goodwill over the value of the goodwill implied by the resnits of the Step I analysis. :
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We determine our reporting units by identifying the components of each eperating segment, and then in some circumstances aggregate colmponents
having similar economic characteristics based on quantitative and/or qualitative factors. In the fourth quarter of 2016, we reassigned certain components
ameng our operating segments to be in line with management reporting changes. There were no changes to our reporting units as a result of these changes
that impacted goodwill measurement, As of December 31, 2016, we have determined that we have seven reporting units. Techaical Services, Industrial
Services, Field Services, Kleen Performance Products, SK Environmental Services, Oil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services, each of which
constitutes a reporting unit. As a result of impairment charges recognized in the third quarter of 2016 and second quarter 02015 discussed more fully below,
no goodw:ll was recorded by the Oil and Gas Field Scrvices reporting wait or the Lodging Services reporting unit as of December 31, 2016.

We conducted our annual 1mpaument test of goodwili for ail of our repomng units to which geodwill is ailocated as of December 31,2016 and
determined that no adjustment to the carrying value of goodwilf for any reporting unit was then necessary. In all cascs except for our Iﬂdustual Services and
Kicen Performance Products reperting units, the estimated fair values of each reporting unit significantty exceeded its carrying value. The annual impairment
test fair value for all of our reporting units is determined using an income approach (a discounted cash flow analysis) which incorporates several underlying
estimates and assumptions with varying degrees ofuncertainty. The discounted cash flow analyscs include estimated cash flows for a discrete five year future
period and for a terminal period thereafter. In all instances, we corroborate our estimated fair values by also considering other factors such as the fair value of
comparable companies to businesses contained in our reporting units, As part of the annual test we also perform a reconeiliation of the total estimated fair
values of all reporling units to our market capitalization.

In conducting our December 31, 2016 goodwill impainment test, we determined that the estimated fair value of our Kleen Performance Products
repording unit exceeded its catrying valuc by 15.0%. Signhificant assumptions included in the discounted cash flow model utilized to cstimate the reporting
unil’s fair valuc were a compounded annual revenue growth assumption of approximately 8% over a five-year discrete period and 2% thercafter and lower
sstimated EBITDA margins in the near term, with improvement over the discrete period resulting in estimated margins consistent with histerical performance
ofthe business by the cnd of the discrete perind. A weighted average cost of capital assumption equal to 11% was utifized to discount the estimated future
cash flows of the business in order to estimate its current fair value. Goodwill allocated to the Kleen Performance Products reporting unit as of December 31,
2016 was $64.3 million.

Tn petforming the annual goodwili impairment test as of December 31, 2016, the estimated fair value ofthe Industrial Services reporting unit exceeded
its carrying value by 12%. Sigaificant assumptions were used in developing the discounted cash flows utilized to estimate the fair value of the Industrial
Services reporting unit. These significant assumptions included a compounded annual revenue growth assumption of approximately 6% over a five-year
discrete period with 3% thereafter and lower estimated EBITDA margins in the near term, with improvement over the discrete period resulting in estimated
margins consistent with historical performance of the business by the end of the discrete period, A weighted average cast of capital assumption of 10% was
uscd to discount the estimated future cash flows of the business in order to estimate its fair value. Goodwili ailocated to the Industrial Services reporting unit
at December 31, 2016 was $24.5 million.

During the quarter ended Scptember 30, 2016, certain events and changes in circumstances arose which led management to conclude that the fair value
of the T.odging Services reporting uait might be less than its carrying value, and therefore an interim goodwil} impairment test was conducted. The primary
events and changes in circumstances which led to this conclusion were:

»  Macroeconomic conditions for service companies operating in western Canada’s oil sands region deteriorated in 2016 primarily due to persistently
low oil and gas prices. Persistently low priccs have caused Lodging Services' main customers to significantly reduce, defer, or cancel oil and gas
projects that ate in, or had been planned for, this region during periods o' more robust commodity pricing

*  Govemment segulatory delays related to oil and pas pipeline projects have reduced management’s confidence that these projects will move forward
in a timely manner or in the form that had beea originally eoniemplaled by their planners. These projeets represented a significant portion of
‘Ledging Services' future growth in terms of the demand they would mean for temporary accommodation frem the Lodging Services reperting unit.
While some of these projects have made reeent advancements towards snceessfil government approval, the lack of meaningful progress to date docs
not provide sufficient positive evidence that a recovery will be significant enough to improve Lodging Services' previously forecasted cutlook.

«  There have been consecutive historical quarters where business resutlts were significantly less than intemal forecasts, and previcus actual results, for
the Lodging Services reporting unit,
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»  During the quarter ended September 30,2016, management’s near-torm outlook was clarified in regards to the business’ projections and the impacts
of large seale forest fires which teck place in the Fort McMurray area of Alberta, Canada, where we have significant Lodging Scrvices operations.

«  Due to the factors listed above, management significantly lowered its 2016 forecasts and long-range plans refative to the Lodging Services teporting
unit.

Significant judgments and unobservable inputs categotized as Leve! I in the fair value hicrarchy are inherent in the impairment test pesformed for
Lodging Services and include assumptions about the amount and timing of expected future cash flows, growth rates, profit margins and the determination of
appropriate discount rates. In performing the Step 1 test as of September 30, 2016 and using revised long-term projections that were developed forall
reporting units during the guarter ended September 30, 2016, some of the significant assumptions inherent in the long-tenm projections changed from those
which were used in performing our anmal goodwill impairment test as of December 31,2015, Rased on information known as of Seplember 30, 2016, we
reduced the average estimated annual revenue eamned by the Lodging Services reporting unit 18.2% from fiscal year 2017 through fiscal year 2020 due to the
aforementioned macroeconomic cvents. Compared to our December 31, 2015 impairment assessment, estimated EBITDA margins were lowered fiom 29.7%
to 19.1% due to lower anticipated pricing as demand for our services was lower. Lower revenue and EBITDA margin estimates also resulted in lower current
expeetations for future cash flows, which Jengthened our assumptions around the recovery from the current business downtum as compared to our
assumptions utilized in our previous annual test, The changes in these estimates and business assumptions had a significant negative impact on our estimates
of firture anticipated cash flows used in our impairment test and therefore on our estimates of the fair value of the Lodging Services reporting unit.

For purposes of the September 30, 2016 goodwill impairment test, the discount rate wag decreased from 13.0% in the priortest to 11.0%, or 200 basis
points, primaily due ta lower debt borrowing rates and equity returns across the evaluated peer group, which put downward pressure on the Lodging Services
reporting unit’s estimated weighted average cost of capital. We also assessed a range of different discount rate assumptions, and noted a change of 50 basis
points to the previous discount rate wouid decrease the estimated fair value of the reporting unit by $6 million to $8 million, A larger discount rate
assumption would not have changed the resulting impairment charge as the entire goodwill balance associated with the reporting unit would alrcady be
impaired based upon a reduction of 50 basis points to the previously assumed discount rate. If the discount rate utilized in the Step 1 test were reduced by
another 200 basis points to 9%, then the results of the Step 1 test would have provided an estimated fair value for Lodging Services which exceeded its then
carryity value. The results of the Step I test therefore indicated that the proviously estimated fair value of the reporting unit was less than its carrying value,
and we thercfore performed a Step [ test to determine ifand in what amount goodwill was impaired. The results of the Step Il test indicated that as of
September 30, 2016, the total amount of goodwill was impaired and therefore a $34.0 mitlion impaitment charge was recorded to reduce the recorded
goodwill value to $0.

During the second guarter 0£2015, certain eveats and changes in cilcumstances arose which led management to conclude that the fair value of the Oil
and Gas Ficld Services reporting unit more likely than not had reduced to an amount less than its camying value and therefore an interim impairment test was
conducted relative to goodwill recorded by the Oil and Gas Ficld Services reporting wnit, The primary evenis and changes in circumstances which led to this
conclusion were:

- The second quatter is the period of time where greater levels of communication with customers and {he receipt of bids and proposals for project work
take place and provide management with more clarity into levels of activity and other economic and business indicators for the latter half of the .
fiscal year and into the first quarter of the following year. During the quarter ended June 30, 2015, it became apparent that oil and gas cxploration
and production activity would continue to be lower than in prior perieds and than we fad previously anticipated. This was cvidenced by reduced
volume in bid and proposal requests trom customers and communications indicaling the reduction in customer budgets in these arcas as well as
lower than anticipated pricing for our services.

+  Market and industry reports to which management looks in projecting business conditions and establishing forecast information evidenced more
pessimistic views in the near term. The continued depressed price of oil without any upward momentum since December 2014, as well as deelining
and expected continued decline in rig count for the remainder 0f 2015, resulted in lower estimates of industry activity in the second halfof2015 and
carly 2016.

+  Inrecognition of lower than anticipated business results and less optimistic market indicators, managenent significantly lowered its 2015 forecasts
relative to the Oil and Gas Ficld Services reporting unit.
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Significant judgments and unobservable inputs categorized as Level [l in the fair value hierarchy are inherent in the impairment tests performed and
include assumptions about the amount and timing of expected future cash flows, growth rates, profit margins and the determination of appropriate discount
rates. In performing the Step Itest as of June 30, 2015 relating (o the fair value of our Oil and Gus Ficld Scrvices reporting unit, certain of these significant
assumptions changed from those utilized in performing our annual goodwill impairment test as of December 31, 2614, Based upon informatien known as of
June 30, 2015, we reduced the eslimates and assumptions around the 2015 fiscal year annual revenue growth from 1% of growth to a contraction in 2015
revenues of 24%. This decrease resulted latgely from projects which were expected te occur in the second half 0f 2015 but had then been canceled or
reduced, as well as updated outiooks on pricing of our services. EBITDA margins relative to 2015 were aiso reduced from estimates of 13% utilized in the
most recent annual test to 6%. Prior to June 30, 2015, we had assumed greater EBITDA margin expansion driven by more positive revenue growth which
increased estimated faturc cash fiows. The reduction in margin assumptions utilized in the Junie 36,2045 Step I test was based upon the lower levels of
reverue then forecasted for 2015, lower pricing of our services and less than anticipated cost savings from cost eutting measures which had been planned but
had not fully materialized as of June 30, 2615. These lower revenue and margin estimates associated with 2015 resulted in lower expectations and cash flows
in 2015 and also decreases in cxpected revenues and cash flows in fature periods, thus tengthening our assumptions around the recovery from the current
business downtum as compared to assumptions utilized in prior tests.

The changes in these estimates and business agsumptions had significant negative impact on our estimates of future anticipated cash flows used in our
impaisment test and therefore on our estimate of the fair value of the Oil and Gas Field Services reporling unil. Discount rate assumptions utilized in the June
30,2015 test were consistent with those used in the December 31, 2015 annual test. The tesults of the Step I test conducted as of June 30,2015 indicated that
the cstimated fair value of that reporting unit was less than its carrying value, and we therefore performed a Step I test te determine if and in what amount
goodwill recorded by our Qil and Gas Ficld Services scgment was impaired. The results of the Step 1 test indicated that as of June 30, 2015, the total amount
of goodwill recorded by that reporting unit was impaired and therefore a $32.0 million impairment charge was recorded and is reflected in our 2015 operating
results,

During the third quarter of 2014, we obtained evidence that indicated the canying value of our Kleen Performance reporting unit may have exceeded its
estimated fair valuc and thercfore an interim goodwili impairment test was performed, As a result of that test, we recorded a $123 4 miliion impaiment
charge related to goodwill recorded by our Kleen Performance operating segment. The factors contributing to this goedwill impairment charge principally
related to decrcascs in market prices of oil products sold by our Kieen Performance Products business which took place during the third quarter of 2014,
These decreasing markel prices negatively impacted the profitability of our Kleen Performance operating segment and further resulted in lower assumptions
for future revenues and profits of the business. These factors adverscly alfected the estimated fair valuc of'the reporting unit as of September 30, 2014 and
ultimatcly tcd to the recognition of the goodwill impairment charge.

Sec further information related to the goodwill impairment charges recorded in Note 7, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” to our consolidated
financial statements included in Jtem 8 of this report.

Indcfinite-lived intangible asscts arc not amortized but arc reviewed for impairment annuaily as of December 31, or when cvents or changes in the
business environment indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. If the fair value of the asset is less than the carrying amount, we petform a
quantitative test to determine the fair value. The impainnent loss, it"aﬁy, is measured as the excess of the canying value of the asset over its fair value. The fair
value of the indefinite-lived intangibles exceeded their carrying values at December 31, 2616. However, we will continue te closely menitor the performance
of our indefinite-lived infangible assets, and future events might result in an impairment of indefinite-tived intangible assets. '

Our long-lived asscts are carried on our financial statements based on their cost less accumulated depreciation or amertization. Long-lived assets with
finite lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or chahges in ciscumstances indicatc that their canrying valiuc may not be entirely recoverable.
When such factors and circumstances exist, our management compares the projected undiscounted future cash flows asseciated with the related asset or group
of assets over their cstimated usefial lives against their respective carrying amounts. The impairment loss, if'any, is measured as the excess of the canrying
amount over the fair value of the asset and is recorded in the period in which the determination is made. Any resulting impairment losses recorded by us
would have an adverse impact on our resulis of operations.

Tt consideration ofthe goodwill impairments for our Oil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services reporting units and continued lower than
historical results and overali slowdown in the oil and gas related industries, we continue to monitor the carrying value of these reporting units” long-lived
assets and assess the risk of asset impairment, As of December 31, 2016, our Qil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services reporting units had property,
plant and equipment, net of $88.2 million and $93.8 million, respectively, and intangible assets of $5.5 million and §5.4 million, respectively. As a result of
analyses
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performed as of December 31, 2016, we conchuded that no events or circumstances have arisca which would indicate that the casrying valucs of those asset

groups are not recoverable.

We will continue to evafuate all of our goedwill and other long-tived assets impacted by economic dowaturms most predominantly in the cil and
energy related markets in which we operate. If further ceonomic difficulties resulting from depressed oil and gas refated pricing and lower overall agtivity
levels, particularly in our Canadian operations, continuc for a sigaificant foresecable period of time and thus future operating results are significantly less
than current expectations, additional impairment charges may be recognized. The market conditions which could lead to such fature impairments are
currently mast prevalent in our Ol and Gas Ficld Services, Lodging Services and Tndustrial Services operations.

Legal Matters. As described in Note 17, "Commitments and Contingencies," to eur conselidated financial statements incinded in Item 8 of this report,
we are subject to legal proeeedings which relate to our past acquisitions or which have arisef in the ordinary course of business. Accruals are established for
legal matters when, in our opinion, it is probable that a liability exists and the liability can be reasonably estimated. As of December 31,2016, we had
reserves of $22.0 million consisting of (i) $18.2 million related to pending legal or administrative procecdings, including Superfund liabilitics, which were
included in the $186.3 million accrued envirenmental liabilitics as of December 31, 2016 for closure, post-closure and remediation as described above, and
{ii) $3.8 million primarily related to federal and slate enforcement actions, which were included in accrued expenses on the consolidated batance shects. We
also estimate that it is "reasonably possible,” as that term is defined ("more than remote but less than likely™), that the amount of such total liabilities conld be
25 much as $1.9 million more. Actual expenses incured in future periods could differ materially from accruals established,

Provision for Income Taxes. Ourincome tax expense, deferred tax assets and liabilities and rescrves for nnrecognized tax bencfits reflect
management'’s best estimate of fulure faxes to be paid, We are subject to income taxes in both the United States and in foreign jurisdictions. Significant
judgments and estimates are tequired in detenmining the consolidated income tax expense. We do not acorze U.S, tax for foreign eamings that we consider to
be permanently reinvested outside the United States. Consequently, we have not provided any U.S. tax on the nnremitted eamings of our foreign subsidiaries,
As of December 31, 2016, the amount of eamings for which ne U8 tax has been provided was $238.5 million. It is not practicable to estimate the amount of
additional tax that might be payable on those eamings if repatriated.

Deferred income taxes arise from temporary differences between the tax and financial stalement recoghition of revenue and expense. In evaluating our
ability to recover our deferred tax assets within the jurisdiction from which they arise, we consider all available positive and negative cvidence. We establish
a valuation atlowance when, based on an evaluation of ebjective verifiable evidence, we believe it is more likely than not that some portion or all of cur
deferred tax assels will not be realized. Such evidence considercd includes historical results, future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences and
expectations for future taxable income (exclusive ofthe reversal of temporary differences and cawy forwards), as well as the implementation of feasible and
prudent tax planaing strategies. As of Decomber 31,2016, we have recorded a valuation allowance related to foreign tax credit camy forwards, state and
forcign net operating loss carryforwards and other defered tax assots 0£$552 willion, If operating results improve or decline on a continual basis in a
particular jurisdiction or other factors impacting our conclusions as (o the likelihood that these defested tax assets being realized were to change, our decision

~ regarding the need for a valuation allowance couid also change, resulting in cither the initial recognition or reversal ofa valuation allowance. Any such

fulure recognition or reversal of a valuation allowance couid have a significant impact on income tax expeasc in the period recognized and subsequent
periods.

A Hahility foruncertain tax positions is recorded to the extent a lax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax retura does not meel certain
recognition or measarement criteria, We record interest and penalties on these uncertain tax positions as applicable as a component ofincome tax expense.
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ITEM 7A, QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

In the normal course of business, we are exposed to maket risks, including changes in interest rates and certain foreign currency rates, primarily the

] Canadian dollar, Our philosophy in managing interest rate risk is to borrow at fixed rates for longer time horizons to finance nen-current asscts and {to the
extent, if any, required} at variable rates for working capital and other short-term needs. We therefore have not entered into derivative or hedging transactions
relating to interest ratc risk, nor have we entered into transactions te finance of-balance sheet debt. The following table provides information regarding our
fixed rate bom)wings at December 31, 2616 (in thousands):

Scheduled Maturity Dates 2017 2018 2019 2020 ) 2021 Thereafter Total
: .2 a =R00 ' LT B00,000:

rate borewings . 5.2%

In addition to the fixed rate borrowings described in the above table, we had at December 31, 2016, variable rate instrnments that included a revolving
eredit facility with maximum borrowings of up to $4900.0 millien (with a $325.0 million sub-limit for letters of credit). Interest payments are due in the
amount of $2 1.0 miliion each related to the $8090.0 miilion senior unsecured notes payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 of cach year, and in
the amount of $21.7 million each related to the $845.0 millioa senior unsecured notes payable semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 of cach year.

We view our investment in cur forcign subsidiaries as long-term; thus, we have not entered into any hedging transactions between any twoe foreign
cumencics or between any of the foreign curencies and the U.S. dollar. Given this significant investment in Canada and the fluctuations that have and can
oceur between the U.S. Dotlar and Canadian Doliar exchange rates, significant movements in cumulative translation adjustment amounts recorded as a
component of other comprehensive inceme (loss) can occur in any given period.

During 2016, our Canadian subsidiaries transacted approximately 13% of their business in 17.8. dollars and at any period end had cash or: deposit in
U.S. doilars and outstanding U.8. doltar accounis receivable related to those transactions. Those cash and receivable accounts are vulnemble to foreign
curency transaction gains or losses. Exchange rate movements also affect the translation of Canadian generated profits and josses inte U.S. dollars. Had the
Canadian dollar been 10.G% stronger or weaker against the U.8. dollar, we would have reported increased or decreased net income of $10.1 million and $6.5
million for the years ended December 31,2016 and 20135, respectively.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

. To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Clean Harbots, Inc.
Nerwell, Massachusetts

We huve audited the accompanying consolidatéd balance shects of Clean Harbors, Ine. and subsidiarics (the "Company™) as of December 31, 2016 and
2015, and the refated consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), cash flows and stockholders' equity for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2016. Our audits alse included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 5. These financial stalements and
financial statcment schedule are the responsibility ofthe Company's management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiat statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supposting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinien.

Tn our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Clean Haibors, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended
December 31,2016, in conformity with accounting principtes generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all aterial tespects, the
information sct forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company's internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31,2016, based on the criteria established in Iniernal Control—Integrated Framework {2013} issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 22,2017 cxpressed an unqualified opinion on the
Coempany's intemal control aver financial reporting.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

] Boston, Massachusetts
i, Febroary 22,2017

49

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 4 - page 51




|
|

RFP No. P14-18/17

Fablc OF lemﬂt‘s

CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SIIEETS o
(dollars in thousands) ) o

As of December 31,

2016 2015

496,226 496,004

249 and $31,426, respectively

Tumid.ssets B o - 7 7 7 7 . 5 3,681,920 § 34%] 428

Acccums payable o o ) ) ) : . ,24_1?_1_8_3_
< Defetred cevenue G e e R R e s 6LeR
193,660

1,633,272

2,093,011 1 8}8 026

725,670 i
: ccumulaﬁsdothes‘ % - G b i s
Accumulated eammgq - ' o 572,793 612,666

Ttk ety rermE s T
Total fiabilitics dlld stockholders equity $ 3,681,920 § 3.431,428

The accompanymg notes ave an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{in thousands except per share amounts)

For the years ended December 31,

2016 45 2014

2,639,796
30, 761,840,
3,275,137 3,401,636

2280 809

2,755,226

Cost of Feventies: (exc]uswe 0

Scrvme revenues

1,543210 1,898,907 1,790,377

(77,668)
38,523

L (28,328).

(047)
(047

Shdres uscd to compute (loss) eamings per share —_ D!lutcd

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (L.0SS)
(in thousands)

For the years ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014

£50, $0, $508, respectively) — —
irroricy translation adjustiests (inchuding a tax bencfit of §16.8 million in 2016) A0 (144,050}
en (net of taxes (‘)f‘$.5'.;’;$’.'; and $248,1’cspective]y) —
R A050)
(99.948) § {119,614

Unfunded pension liahili

The accompanying notes are an intcgral pait of these consolidated financial statements.
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
: (in thousands)

For the years ended December 31,

2015 014

$ (28.328)

274,194

Casse
{(12,170)

o :_Changcw AT d 1 : ERAGIRE
Acceunlq recctvablc and unb]l!cd aceounts rccclvablcs {15,009
{1 9 ,038)
C32.026)
(2,950)
297366

ol
20,817

('206'9155._; :

N (6,519)

g
(258,294)

(350,642)

Cash ﬂan fmm (usu: T

Cll:m;,c in uncashcd clieuks (14,630)

__(2 793)

_ (2,;22}“

(90 17‘))
(17,233) _ 71y
(62,171) {63,194)
Bagg19 o T EA00TE
184,708 . ) 246,879

ERT g
52,970 42,022

Income taxcs paid
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. :Nunrcasb mvustmg aid ﬁnancmg achvmc S

Proper , plant and cqmpm:m accrued N . 9,214 32,677 23,563

324
355

'r'msﬁ:r of:nvcntmy io ‘prop rty,plm)t

Aumed husmcss combmatmn dd;ustmems

Thc dccompanym g notes ate an integt: al pzut of these conqohdated ﬁna.ncta] qtateme.ntq
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SFATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(in thousands)

Conunon Stock Shares Held
Under Accumulated
Lmployee Additional Other Total
Number of  $0.01 Par Participation = Paid-in Comprehensive  Accumulated  Stockholders'
Shares Value Plan Capital loss Earnings Equity

S4E9) 8 806N 8 S9RR92T
_ — (28,328)

(39,873)
anses
10,481

1,165
§LsERIAL

The accompanying notes are an integsal part of these consolidated financial statemcats,
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(1) OPERATIONS

Clean Harbors, Inc,, through its subsidiaries {coliectively, the "Company"), is a lcading provider of environmental, encrgy and industrial services
throughout North America.

(2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Comparny teflect the application of eertain significant accounting policies as described
below:

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated statements include the accounts of Clean Hatbors, Inc. and its majority-owned subsidiaries, All intercompany
accounts and transactions have been elilninated in consolidation,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statcments in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions, which are evaluated on an engoing basis, that affect the amounts reported in the Company's
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Management bases its estimates on historical expezrience and on various other assumptions it
believes to be reasonable at the time undet the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the camrying vakues of assets
and liabilities and disciosure, if any, of contingent assets and liabilities and reporied amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual resuits could differ from those
estimates and judgments,

Reclassifications

During the fourth guarier of 2016, the Company changed the manner in which it manages its business, makes operating decisions and assesses the
Company's performance. These changes included combining the Safety-Kicen Environmental Services busincss and Kleen Performance Products business
inte a single operating segment called "Safety-Kleen," moving the I'roduction Services business, previously included in the Company's Oil and Gas Field
Services operating segment, inlo the Company's Industrial Scrvices operating segment, and reassigning certain departments among the Company's operating
segments in line with management reporting changes. In addition, for purposes of segment disclosure within Note 18, "Segment Reporting," the Company
combined the Oil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services operating segments and has shown such financial information on a combined basis under the
heading "0il, Gas and Lodging Services," as thosc individual operating segments do not mect the quantitative threshelds for sepasate disclosure. The
amounts presented for all historical periods herein have been reeast to reflect the impact of'such changes. These reclassifications and adjustments had no
effect on consolidated net income, comprehensive income {loss), cash flows or stockholders' equity for any of the periods presented. :

Fair Value Valuation Hierarchy

The Company defines fair valae as the price that wounld be received to sell an asset or be paid to transfer a liability in 2n orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The Company applies the following fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value
into three levels and bases the categorization within the hietarchy upon the lowest level of input that is availablc and significant to the fair value
measurement. Level T inputs are quoted prices in active markets for ideatical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date. Level 2 utilizes quoted market prices in markets that are not active, broker or dealer quetations, or altemative pricing sources with
reasonable levels of price transparency. Level 3 inputs ate unobscrvablie inputs for the assct or lability in which there is little, if any, market activity for the
asset or liability at the measurement date.

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and vnbilicd receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities

and Jong-tcrm debt obligations. Due to the short-term natare of thesc instruments, with the exception of long-term debt obligations, their estimated fair value
approximates carrying value, Senior unsecured notes are recorded at par.
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Cash, Cash Eguivalents and Uncashed Checks

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarity of cash on deposit, money matket accounts or shori-term investments with original maturitics of three
months or less. The fair vafie of cash equivalents is considered a Level | measure according to the faiy value hicrarchy and is adjusted to fair valuc based on
gueted market prices. The Company's cash management program with its revolving credit fender allows for the mainienance of a zero balance in the US.
bank disbursement accounts that are used to issue vendor and payroll checks. The program can result in checks outstanding in cxcess of bank balances in the
disbursement accounts. When checks are presented to the bank for payment, cash deposits in amounts sufficient Lo fund the checks are made, at the
Company's discretion, either from fands provided by other accounts or underthe terms of the Company's revelving credit facility. Therefore, until checks are
presented for payment, there is no right of offset by the bank and the Company continues to have controf over cash relating to both released as well as
unreieased checks. Checks that have been writien to vendors or employces but have not yet been presented for payment at the Company's bank are classified
as uncashed checks as part of accounts payable and added back to cash balances.

Marketable Securities

The Company has classified its marketable sccurities as available-for-sale and, accordingly, canies such securities at fair value, Unrealized gains and
losses arc reported, nct of tax, as a component of other comprehensive inceme (loss).

Allowances for Doubiful Accounts
On a regular basis, the Company evaluates its acconnts receivable and establishes the allowance for doubtful accounts based on an evaluation of
certain criteria and evidence of collection certainty including histerical collection trends, current cconomic trends and changes in customer payment

patterns. Past-due receivable balances are writien off when the Company’s internal coflection efforts have been deemed unsuccessful in coflecting the
cutstanding balance due, '

Credit Cancentration

Concentration of credit risks in accounts receivable is limited due to the large number of customers comprising the Company’s customer base
threnghout North Amesica. The Company maintains policics over credit extension that include credit evaluations, credit limits and collection monitoring

-, proccdures on a customer-by-customer basis. However, the Company generally docs not requirc collateral before scrvices are porformed. As of December 31,

1 2016 and 2015, no individnal customer accounted for more than 10% of accounts receivable, During cach of the years ended December 31, 2016,2015 and
2014, no individual customer accounted for more than 10% of total revenues.

Unbilled Receivables

The Company recognizes unbiiled accounts receivable for service and disposal transactions rendered but not invoiced to the customer as of the end of
the period.

Deferred Costs Relating to Deferred Revenue
Commissions and other incremental direct costs, primarily costs of malerisls, relating to deferred revenue from the Company’s paits cleaning services,
containcrized waste services and vacuum services ate capitalized and deferred. The deferred costs arc included in current assets in the consolidated balance

sheet and charged to expense when the related revenues are recognized.

Inventeries and Supplics

Inventories arc stated at the lower of cost or market, The cost ofoil and oil products is principally detenmined on a first-in, first-out ("FIFO™) basis. The
cost of supplies and drums, solvent and solution and other inventories is determined on a FIFO or a weighted average cost basis. Costs for oil and oil
products, solvent and repair parts include purchase costs, fleet and fisel costs, direct labor, transportation costs and production related costs. The Company
continually reviews its inventoties for obsolete or unsalablc items and adjusts its carrying value to reflect estimated realizable values.

Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

Prepaid expenses and other current assets consist primarily of prepayments for various services, refundable deposits, and income laxes receivable.
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(2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, Planf and Equipment (excluding landfill dsscts)

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and include amounts capitalized under capital lease obligations. Expenditures for major renewals and
improvements which extend the life or usefulness of the asset are capitalized. Items of an ordinary repair or maintenance aature are charged directly to
operating expense as incurred. During the construction and development period ofan asset, the costs incurred, including applicable interest costs, are
classified as construction-in-progress.

The Company depreciates and amortizes the cost of these assets, using the straight-line method as foflows:

Asset Classification Estimated Useful Life

iprovements %

30—42ycar§

Buildings s
- Ledschold and building improvements: ©

. 8-15 yéars

Carﬁi) equipment 7 7
L 1:__5 315 y.’a-;ai-‘s':-;

Vehicl:
Equipment o
. Capitlized softwas

and

Solar equipment 30 years

+ Contalriers and railca =20years £
Alf other equipment - B25ycars
Fumifure and fixture; S Byeans

Lcaschoid and building improvements have a weighted average lifc of 9.6 years.

Camyp cquipment consists of industial lodging facilities that are utilized te provide lodging services 1o downstream oil and gas companies in Westem
Canada. ‘

Solar equipment consists of a solar array that is used te provide electric power for a continuousty operating groundwater decontamination pusp and
treatment system at a closed and capped landfill located in New Jersey.

‘The Coempany recognizes an impairment in the carrying value of long-lived assets when the expected future undiscounted cash flows derived fiom the
assets, or group of assets, are less than their carrying value. For the years ended December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014, the Company did not record impairment
charges related to long-lived assets. The Company will continue to assess all of its long-lived assets for impairment as necessary.

Goodwill

Goodwill is comprised of the purchase price of business acquisitions in excess of the fair value assigned at acqaisition to the net tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired. Goodwill is not amortized but is reviewed for impairment annually as of December 31, or when events or changes in
the business environment indicate that the carrying value of the reporting unit may exceed its fair value, by comparing the fair value of each reporting unit to
its carrying value, including goodwill, If the fair valuc is less than the carrying amount, a Step II goodwill impaimment test is performed to determine it
goodwill is impaired. The loss, if any, is measured as the excess of the camrying value of the goodwil! over the implied value ofthe goodwill. See Note 7,
"Goodwill and Other Intangibie Assets," for additional information related to the Company's goodwill impaitment tests and the goodwill impairment charges
recorded in 2016 and 2015,

Permite and other intangibles
Permits and intangible assets, such as legal fees, site surveys, engineering costs and other expenditures are recorded at cost. Other intungible assets
consist primarity of custemer and supplier relationships, frademarks and trade names, and non-compete agreements. Permits relating to landfills are amortized

on a units-of-consumption basis. All other permits are amortized over periods ranging from 5 to 30 years on a straight-line basis, Other intangible assets are
amottized on 2 straight-line basis over theirrespective uscful lives, which range from 2 te 20 years.
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(2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Finite-lived intangiblc assets are reviewed for impaimment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicalc that their carrying value may not be
entirely recoverabie. When such factors and circumstances exist, management compares the projected undiscounted futurce cash flows associated with the
related asset or group of assets over their estimated useful lives against their respective carrying amounts. The impaimment loss, if any, is measured as the
excess of the carrying ameunt over the fair value of the asset or group of assets.

Indefinite-lived intangible assets are not amortized but are reviewed for impairment annually as of December 31, or when events or changes in the
business eavironment indicate that the carrying valuc may be impaired. I the fair value of the asset is less than the carrying amount, the Company performs a
quantitative test to determine the fair vabue. The impairment loss, ifany,

is measured as the excess of the carrying value of the asset over its fair vahze. The fair value of the indefinite-lived intangible assets exceeded their caﬁying
vajues aft December 31,2016 and 2015,

Leases

The Company eases roliing stock, rail cars, equipment, real estate and office equipment under operating leases. Certain real estate leases contuin rent
holidays and rent escalation clauses. Most of the Company’s real estate lease agreements include renewal periods at the Company's option. For ifs operating
leases, the Company recognizes rent holiday periods and scheduled rent increases on a straight-tine basis over the lease term beginning with the date the
Company takes possession of the leased asscts.

Landfill Accounting

The Company amortizes fandfill improvements and certain landfili-related permits over their estimated useful lives, The units-of-consumpticn method
is used to amortize tand, landfll celi construction, asset retirement costs and remaining landfill cells and sites. The Company alsa utilizes the units-of-
consemption method to record closure and post-closure obligations for landfilt cells and sites. Under the units-of-consumption method, the Company
includes future estimated construction and asscl retirement costs, as well as costs incurred to date, in the amortization base of the landfili assets. Additionally,
where appropriate, as described below, the Company includes probable expansion airspace that has vet to be permitied in the calculation of the total
remaining useful fife of the landfill. If it is determined that expansion capacity should no fonger be censidered in caleulating the recoverability of a landfil}
asset, the Company may be required to recognize an asset impairment or incur significantly higher amortization cxpense. If at any time the Company makes
“ the decision to abandon the expansion effort, the capitalized costs related to the expansion effort are cxpensed immediately,

Landfill assers—Landfill assets include the costs of fandfill site acquisition, permits and cell construction incurred to date. These amounts arc recorded
at cost, which ipcludes capitalized intcrest as applicable. Landfill assets, net of amortization, arc combined with management's estimate of the costs required
to complete construction of the landfill to determine the amount o be amortized aver the remaining estimated usctul economic life of a site. Amortization of
landfill assels is recorded on a units-of-consumption basis, such that the landfill assets should be completely amortized at the date the landfili ceases
accepting waste. Amortization totaled $9.7 million, $11.2 million and $14.1 mitlion for the years ended December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
Changes in estimated costs to complete construction are applied prospectively to the amortization rate.

Landfill capacity—Landfill capacity, which is the basis for the amortization of landfill assets and for the accrual of final closure and post-closure
obligations, represents tolal permitted airspace plus unpermitted airspace that management believes is probable of ultimately being permiited based ot
established criteria. The Company applies the foilowing criteria for evaluating the probability of obtaining a permit for future expansien alxspace at existing
sites, which provides management a basis {0 evaluate the likelihood of success el unpermitted expansions:

- Personnel are actively working to obtain the permit or permit modifications (land use, state, provincial and federal) necessary for expansion of'an
existing landill, and progress is being made an the project.

+  Management expects to submit the application within the next year and to receive all necessary approvals to accept waste within the next 5 yeats.

- Atthe time the expansion is included in the Company's estimate of the tandfiil's useful econemic life, it is probable that the required approvals will
be received within the nermal application and processing time periods for approvals in the jusisdiction in which the tandfill is located.
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(2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
+  The Company or other owner of the fandfitl has a legal right to use or obtain the right to use the land associated with the expansion plan,
= There are no significant known political, technical, Jegal or business restrictions or issucs that could impair the success of such expansion.

+  Afinancial feasibility analysis has been completed and the resuits demonstrate that the expansion will have a positive financial and operational
impact such that mapagemeat is committed to pursuing the expansion.

«  Additional airspace and related additional costs, including permitting, final closure and post-clesure costs, have been estimated based on the
conceptual design of the proposed expansion..

As of Pecember 31, 2016, there were two unpermitted expansions at twe locations included in the Company's landfill accounting moded, which
represented 17.7% of the Company's remaining afrspace at that date. If actual expansion airspace s significantly different from the Company's estimate of
expansion airspace, the amoriization rates used for the units-of-consumption method would change, therefore impacting the Company's profitability. If the
Company deternmines that there is less actual expansion airspace at a landfili, this would increase amortization expense recorded and decrease profitability,
while ifthe Company determines a landfill has more actual expansicn airspace, amertization expense would decrease and profitability would increase,

As of December 31, 2016, the Company had 11 active landfill sites (including the Company's two non-commercial land§ills), which have estimated
remaining lives (based on anlicipated waste volumes and remaining highly probable airspace} as follows:

o inine Hi bl "
Remaining (cubirl.: )‘::;g':]l:;' (]l)l: kusa:‘:gpac“
Lives -
Facility Nane Location (Years) Permitted Unpermitted Tatal
Altair 562 — 562
Bliﬁt:éﬂf\vilié.yi{ ..: : 6{760 e . s

Grassy Mountain
Kimball :
Lambton
Lone Motuntain

ol Dakota
Califomig B

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had no cubic yards of permitted, but not highly probable, airspace,

The following table presents the remaining highly probabie afrspace from January 1,2014 through December 31,2016 (in thousands of cubic yards):

2016 2015 2014

Remuining capac
ddition ofhighly probablc airspace, net

Remaining capacity at December 31,

Amortization of cell construction costs and acorual of cell closure obligations—LVLandfills are typically comprised of'a number of cells, which are
constructed within a defined acreage (or footprint). The cells are typically discrete units, which require both separate construction and separate capping and
closure procedures. Cell construction costs are the costs required to excavale and construct the landfill cell, These costs are lypically amortized on a units-of-
consumption basis, such that they are
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(2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

completely amottized when the specific cell ceases accepling waste. In some instances, the Company has landfills that are engineercd and constructed as
"progressive trenches." In progressive trench landfills, a number of contignous cells form a progressive trench. In those instances, the Company amortizes cell
construction costs over the airspace within the entite trench, such that the cell construction costs will be fully amortized at the end of the trench useful life,

The design and construction ofa landfill does not create a landfill asset retirement obligation. Rather, the asset retirement obligation for cell closure
{the cost assaciated with capping each cell) is incurred in relatively small increments as waste is placed in the land§li. Therefore, the cost required to
construct the cell cap is capitalized as an asset retirement cost and a liability of an equal amount is established, based on the discounted cash flow associated
with each capping event, as airspace is consumed. Spending for cell capping is reflected as environmental expenditures within operating activities in the
statement of cash flows.

Landfiil final closure and post-closure liabilities—The balance of landfill final closure and post-closure liabilities at December 31,2016 and 2015 was
$30.6 million and $32.0 million, respectively. The Company has material financial commitments for the costs agsociated with requirements of the
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and the comparable regulatory agency in Canada for landfill final closure and post-closure activities. In the
United States, the landfill final closure and pest-closure requircments are established under the standards of the EPA, and arc impicmented and applied on a
state-by-state basis. The Company develops estimates for the cost of these activities based on an evaluation of site-specific facts and circumstances, ircluding
the Company's inlerpretation of current regulatory requirements and proposed regulatory changes. Such estimates may change in the future due o various
citcumstances including, but not limited to, permit medifications, changes in legislation or regulations, technological changes and results of environmental
studies.

Final clogure costs are the costs incutred after the sitc ceases to accept waste, but before the landfill is cestificd as closed by the applicable state
segulatory agency. These costs generally include the costs required Lo cap the final cell of the tandfill (if not included in cell closuie), the costs required to
dismantle certain structures for landfills and other landfili improvements, and reulation-mandated groundwater monitoring, and leachatc management. Post-
closure costs involve the maintenance and monitering of a landfill site that has been certified closed by the applicable regulatory agency. These costs
generally include groundwater monitoring and leachate management. Regulatery post-closure periods are gencrally 3¢ years after fandfilf closure. Final
closure and post-closure obligations are acerued on a units-of-consumption basis, such that the present value of the final clesure and post-closure obligations
are fully accrued at the date the land (il discontinues accepting waste.

- Cell closure, final closure and post closure costs {also referred to as "asset retirement obligations™) are calculated by estimating the total obligation in
current dollars, adjusted for inflation (1.02% during 2016 and 2015) and discounted at the Company's credit-adjusted risk-fiee interest rate (6.23% and 5.99%
during 2016 and 20135, respectively.}

Non-Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Liahilities

Non-landfill closure costs include costs required to dismantle and decontaminate cestain structures and ather costs incurred dusing the closure process,
Post-closure costs, ifrequired, include associated mainicnance and monitering costs as required by the closure permit. Post-closure pesiods are performance-
based and are not generally specificd in terms of years in the closure permit, but generally range from 10 to 30 years or more.

The Company records its non-landfill ciosure and post-closure liability by: (i) estimating the current cost of closing a non-landfil} facility and the post-
closure care of that facility, if required, based upon the closure plan that the Company is required to follow under its operating pemmit, or in the event the
facility operates with a permit that does not contain a closure plan, based upon legally enforceable closure commitments made by the Company te various
governmental agencies; (i) using probability scenarios as to when in the future operations may cease; (iif) inflating the current cost of closing the non-
landfill facility cn a probability weighted basis using the inflation fate to the time of closing under each probability scenario; and (iv} discounting the future
value of cach closing scenario back to the preseat using the credit-adjusted risk-free interest rate. Non-landfilt closure and post-closure obligations arise when
the Company commences operations. The balance of noa-landfill closure and post-closure Habilitics at December 31,2016 and 2015 was $27.7 million and
$24.2 miilion, respectively.

“The estimates for non-andfiil closure and post-closure liabilities arc inherently uncertain due to the possibility that permit and regalatory requirements
will change in the future, impacting the estimation of total costs and the timing of the expenditures. Management reviews non-landfitl closure and post-
closure liabilitics for changes to key assumptions that would impact the amount of the rccorded liabilities. Changes that would prompt management to revise
a fiability estimate include changes in fegal requirements that impact the Company’s expected closure plan orscope of work, in the market pricc of a
significant cost
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item, in the probability scenarios as to when future opetations at a location migﬁt cease, orin the cxpected timing of the cost expenditures, Changes in
estimates for non-landfili closure and post-closure events immediately impact the required liability and the value of the comresponding assel. If a change is
made to 2 filly-consumed assct, the adjustment is charged immediately to expense. When a change in estimate relates to an asset that has not been fully
consumed, the adjustment to the asset is recognized in income prospectively as a component of amortization, Historically, matesial changes to non-landfitl
closure and post-closure estimates have been infrequent,

Remedial Liabilities

The balance of remedial fiabilitics at December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $128.0 millions and $132.0 million, respectively, Remedial liabilities, including
Superfiind Habitities, include the costs of removal or containment of contaminated material, treatment of potentially contaminated groundwater and
maintenance and monitoring costs necessary to comply with regulatory requirements. Most of the Company's remedial liabilities relate to the active and
inactive hazardous waste treatment and disposal facilitics which the Company acquired in the last 15 years and 35 Superfund sites owned by third parties for
which the Company agreed to indemnify ceriain remedial liabilities owed or pofentially owed to govemnmental entities by the scllers of certain assets (the
"CSD assets™) which the Company acquired in 2002, The Company performed extensive due diligence to estimate accurately the aggregate liability for
remedial liabilities to which the Company became potentially liable as a result of the acquisitions, The Company's estimate of remedial liabilities involved
an analysis of such factors as: (i) the nature and extent of environmental contamination (if any}; (ii) the terms of applicable penmits and agreements with
regulatory authoritics as to cleanup procedures and whether modifications to such permits and agreements wilf likely need to be negotiated; (iii) the cost of
performing anticipated cleanup activities based upon cutrent technology; and (iv)in the case of Superfund and other sites where other parties will also be
responsible for a portion of the cleanup costs, the likely allocation ef such costs and the ability of such other parties to pay their share. Remedial liabilitics
and on-geing operations are reviewed quarterly and adjustments are made as necessary.

The Company periodically cvaluates potential remedial labilitics at sitcs that it owns or operates or to which the Company or the sellers of the CSD
assets {or the respective predecessors of the Company or such sellers) transported or disposed of waste, ineluding 129 Superfund sites as of December 31,
2016. The Company periodically reviews and evaluates sites requiring remediation, including Superfind sites, giving consideration to the nature (i.e., owner,
operator, arranger, transporter ot generator) and the extent (i.c., amount and natuge of waste hauled to the location, number of years of site operations or other
relevant factors) of the Company's (or such scllers'y alleged connection with the site, the extent (ifany) to which the Company believes it may have an
obligation to indemnify ¢leanup costs in conncetion with the site, the repulatory context surrounding the site, the acecuracy and strength of cvidence
connecting the Company {or such sellers) to the location, the number, connection and financial ability of other named and unnamed potentially responsibie
partics ("PRPs"} and the nature and estimated cost of the likely remedy. Where the Company concludes that it is probable that a liability has been incurred
and an amount can be estimated, a provision is made, based upon management's judgment and prior experience, of such estimated liability.

Remedial liabilitics are inkerently difficult to cstimate, Estimating remedial liabilities requires that the existing environmental contamination be
understood. There are risks that the actual quantities of contaminants differ from the results of the site investigation, and that contaminants exist that have not
been identified by the site investigation. In addition, the amount ofremedial liabilities recorded is dependent on the remedial method selected, There is a risk
that funds will be expended on a remedial solution that is not snccessfitl, which could result in the additional incremental costs of an aitemative solution.
Such estimates, which are subject to change, are subsequently revised if and when additional or new infermation becomes available.

Remedial liabilities are discounted only when the timing of the payments is determinable and the amounts are estimable. Management's experience has
been that the timing of payments for remedial liabilities is not usually estimable, and therefore the amounts of remedial liabilities are not generally
discounted. In the case of remedial liabilities assumed in connection with acquisitions, acquired liabilities are recorded at fair value as of the dates of the
acquisitions caleulated by inflating costs in cutrent dollars using an estimate of futwre inflation rates as ofthe respective acquisition dates until the expected
time of payment, and then discounting the amount of the payments to their present value using a risk-fiee discount rate as of the acquisition dates. Discounts
have been and will be applied to the remedial liabilities as follows:
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«  Remedial liabilities assumed relating to acquisitions are and will continue to be inflated using the inflation rates at the time of each acquisition
(ranging fiom 1.01% to 2.57%) until the expocted time of payment, then discounted at the risk-free interest rate at the time of such acquisition
(ranging from 1.37% to 5.99%).

+  Remedial liabilitics incurred subsequent to the acquisitions and remedial liabilities of the Company that existed prior to the acquisitions have been
and wil continue to be receorded at the estimated current value of the liabilitics, which is usually neither increased for inflation ner reduced for
discounting.

Foreign Currency

During the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had operations in Canada, and to a much lesser extent, Mexico and Trinidad. The
functional curencics of those opcrations are their local curvency and thercforc asscts and Habilities of those foreign operations arc translated to U.S. dollars at
the exchange rate in effect at the balfance sheet date and revenue and expenses at the average exchange rate for the period. Gains and losses fiom the
translation of the consolidated financial statements of foreign subsidiaries into U.S. doflars are included in stockholders' equity as & component of
accnmulated other comprehensive loss. Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are recogaized in the consolidated statements of
operations. Recorded balances that are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency are remeasured to the functional cumrency using the
exchange rate at the balance shect date and gains or losses are recorded in the statements of operations. )

As part of the Company’s overall capital structwre, intercompany foans have been established between subsidiaries of the Company and in some cases
arc donominated in Canadian doliars. These intercompany loans arc considered to be of a long-term investment nature as the repayment of these loans is
neither planned nor anticipated in the foreseeable future, Impacts from the remeasurement of these loan amounts from the Canadian to the U.S. doliar
repotting currency are reeorded as an adjustment to foreign currency translation adjustment within accumulated other comprehensive foss, a component of
sharchoiders' equity.

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue

In 2016, the Company generaled services and product revemues through the foliowing operating segments: Technical Services, Industrial Services,
Field Services, Safety-Kleen, Oil and Gas Ficld Services, and Lodging Services, The Company recognizes rovenue when persuasive evidence ofan
arrangement exists, defivery has ocourred or setvices have been rendered, the price is fixed or determinable, and collection is reasonably assured. In many
cases revente is recopnized net of estimated allowances. Revenue is generated by short-term projects, most of which are govemed by master service
agreements that are long-term in nature, These master service agreements are typically entered into with the Company's larger customers and cutline the
pricing and Icgal frameworks for such arangements,

Due to the nature of the Company's business and the invoices that result from the services provided, customers may withhold payments and attempt to
negotiate amounts invoiced. Accordingly, management establishes a revenue allowance 1o cover the estimated amounts of revenue that may need to be
credited to customers’ accounts in future periods. The Company records a provision for revenue allowances based on specific review of particular customers,
historical trends and other relevant information.

Technical Services revenue is generated from fees charged for hazardous material management and disposal services including onsite envirenmental
management services, collection and transporiation, packaging, recycling, treatment and disposal ofhazardous and non-hazardous waste. Services are
provided based on purchase orders or agreements with the customer and include prices based upon units of volume of waste, and transportation and other
fees. Collection and transportation, and packaging revenues are recognized when the transported waste is received at the disposal facility. Revenues for
treatment and disposal of hazardous wasle are recognized upon completion of wastewater trealment, tinal disposition in a landfill or incineration of the waste,
all at Company-owned sites, or when the waste is shipped to a third parly for processing and disposal. Revenues from recycled oil are recognized upon
shipment to the customer, Revenuc for all othet Technical Services is recognized when scrvices are rendered. The Company, at the request of a customer,
periodically enters inte bundied armngements for the collection and transportation and disposal of waste, The Company accounts for such arrangements as
multiple-clement arrangements with each substantive deliverable treated as a separate unit of accounting. The Company measures and alocates the
consideration from the arrangement to the sepatate nnits, based on evidence of the estimated selling price for cach deliverable. Revenues from waste that is
not yet completely processed and disposed and the related costs are deferred. The revenuc is recognized and the deferred costs are expensed when the related
scrvices arc completed.
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Tndustrial Services provides industrial and specialty services, such as high-pressure and chemical cleaning, daylighting services, production servicing,
decoking, pigging and material processing to sefineries, chemical plants, oil sands facilities, pulp and paper mills, and other industrial facilities. These
scrvices are provided based on purchase orders or agreements with the customer and include prices based upon daily, hourly or job rates for equipment,
meterials and personnel, Revenues are recognized over the term of the agreements or as services are performed. Field Services provides cleanup services on
customer sites or other locations on a scheduled or emergency response basis. These services are provided based on purchase orders or agreements with the
customers and inchide prices based upon daily, hourly or job rates for equipment, materials and personnel. Revenues are recorded as services are performed.
Revenue is recognized on contracts with retainage when services have been rendered and collectability is reasonably assured.

Safety-Klcen service revenuss are generated from providing parts cleaning services, containerized waste services, oil collection services, blending and
packaging of blended oils, and other complementaty scrvices. Product revenues consist of sales ofhigh guality base and blended lubricating oils
manufactured frem re-refining used oil and sales of recycled used oil collected in excess of the Company's re-refining capacity into recycled fuel oil. Revenue
is recognized when products are delivered and services are performed. Parts cleaning services generally consist of placing a specially designed parls washer at
a customer's premises and then, on a recurring basis, delivering clean solvent or aqueous-based washing fluid, cleaning and servicing the parts washer and
removing the used solvent or agueous fluid, The Company also services customer-owned parts washers. Revenue from parts cleaning services is recognized
over the service interval, Service intervals represent the actual amount of time between scrvice visits to a particular parts cleaning customer, Average service
intervals vary from seven to 14 weeks depending on several factors, such as customer accommodation, types of machines serviced and frequency ofuse.
Containerized waste services consist of profiling, collecting, transporting and recycling or disposing ofa wide variety of hazardous and non-hazardous
wastes. Collection and transportation, and packaging revenues ate recognized when the transported wasle is received al the disposal facility, Other
complementary preducts and services include vacuum services, sale of aflied supply products and other environmental services. The high guality base and
blended lubricating oils are sold to third-party distributors, retailers, govemment agencics, flects, railroads and industrial customers. Tn 2016, the Company
implemented a direci-to-consumer sales model for Safety-Kleen’s renewable oil products. The recycled fizel oil is sold to asphall plants, industrial plants,
blenders, pulp and paper companies, vacuum gas oil producers and marine diesel oil producers. Revenue is recognized upon the transfer of title.

Qii and Gas Field Services provides fluid handling, fluid haufing, surface rentals, seismic services, and dircctional boring services to the energy sector
serving oil and gas exploration and production and power generation. These services are provided based on purchase orders or agreements with the customer
and include prices based upon daily, hourly or job rates for equipment, materials and personnel. Revennes for such services are recognized over the term of
the agrecments or as services are perfonmed. Oil and Gas Ficld Scrvices also provides cquipment jontals to support diill sites. Revenue from rentals is
recognized ratably over the rental period.

Lodging Services provides accommodation services, along with catering and hospitality primarily in remote areas of Western Canada. In addition,
within Lodging Services is a manufacturing unit that provides construction of modular buildings including modular camp aceommodations and wastewater
solutions. Revenue for ledging and related services is recognized in the period cach room is used by the customer based on the related lodging agreements.
Revenue for manufacturing services is recognized based on contracted terms resulting in either a percentage of completion methodology orupon transfer of
ownership of completed units.

Forall periods presented, any amounts billed to customers related to shipping and handling are classified as revenue and the Company's shipping and
handling costs are included in costs of revenues. In the course of the Company's operations, it collects sales tax from its customers and recognizes a current
liability which is then relieved when the taxes are remitted to the appropriate govemmental authoritics. The Company excludes the sales tax cellected from
its revenues. .

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incunred. Advertising expense was approximately $10.8 million in 2016, $15.0 million in 2015 and $11.3
million in 2014.
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Stock-Based Compensation

. Stack-bascd compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as expense over the requisite service
petied, which gencrally represents the vesting period, and includes an estimate of awards that witl be forfeited. In addition, the Company issucs awards with
performance targets which are recognized as expense over the requisite scrvice period when management believes it is probable those targets witl be
achieved. The fair value of the Cormpany's grants of restricted stock are based on the quoted market price for the Company's cemmon stock on the respective
dates of grant, Compensation expense is based on the number of awards expected to vest. Forfcitures estimated when recognizing compensation expense are
adjusted when actual forfeitures differ from the estimate.

Income Taxes

There are two major componenis of income tax expense, cutrent and deferred. Current income tax expenss approximates cash to be paid or refunded for
taxes for the applicable period. Deferred tax expense or bencfit is the resnit of changes between deferved tax assets and Habilities. Deferred tax agsets and
Habilitics are determined based upon the temporary differences between the financial statement basis and tax basis of assets and liabilities as well as from net
operating loss and tax credit camryforwards as measured by the enacted tax rates, which wilt be in effect when these differences reverse. The Company
cvaluates the recoverability of fisture tax dedactions and credits and a valuation allowance is established by tax jurisdiction when, based on an evaluation of
both positive and negative ebjcctive verifiable evidence, it is more likely than ot that some portion or all of deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Company recognizes and measures a tax benefit from uncertain tax positions when it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained
on examination by the taxing authoritics, based on the technical merits of the position. The Company recognizes a liability for unrecognized tax benefits
resulting from uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax returm. The Company adjusts these liabilities when its judgment changes as a
result of the evaluation of new information not previeusly avaifable. Due to the complexity of some of these uncertaintics, the ultimatc resolution may result
in a payment that is materially different from the current estimatc or future recognition of an unrecognized benefit, These differences will be reflccted as
increases or decreases to income tax expense in the period in which they are determined.

The Comparty recoghizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits within the income tax expensc line in the consolidated statements
of operations. Accrued interest and penaltics are included within deferred taxes, unrecognized tax benefits and other long-tenn liabifities line in the

. consolidated balance sheet.

Earnings per Share ("EPS")

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted EPS gives effect to afl potentially dilutive common shares that were outstanding during the period.

Business Combinations

For all business combinations, the Company records 100% of alf assets and fiabilities of the acquired business, including goodwill, at their estimated
fair values. Acquisition-related costs are expensed in the period in which the costs are incurred and the services are received.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Standards implemented

In February 20135, the Finarcial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standard Update ("ASU") 2015-02, Consolidation (Topic
870}, The amendiment provides guidance regarding amendments to the consolidation analysis. The adoption of ASU2015-02 as of January 1, 2016 did not
have an impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In September 2015, FASB issued ASU 2015-16, Business Combinations (Topic 805). The amendment provides guidance to simplify the accounting for
adjustraents made to provisional amounts recognized in a business combination. This amendment eliminates the requirement (o retrospectively account for

those adjustments. ASU 2015-16 is applied prospectively to
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adjustments to provisional amounts that ocour after the effective date of this update. The adoption of ASU2015-16 as of January 1, 2016 did not havea
material impact on the Company’s consotidated financial statements.

Standards to be buplemented

The Company is currently evaluating the impact that the below standards to be implemented wili have on the Company's consolidated financial
statements.

In May 2014, FASB issucd ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Tapie 606). ASU 2014-09 outlines a single comprchensive modcl
for entities to usc in accounting for revenuc arising from contracts with customers and supersedes mest current revenue recognition guidance, including
industry-specific guidance. In August 2015, FASB issned ASU2015-14 which deferred the effective date of ASU2014-09 for all entities by one year. Tn
March 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-08, which reduces the potential for diversity in practice arising from inconsistent application of the ptincipal versus
agent guidance, as well as ¢the cost and complexity of applying Topic 606 both at transition and on 2n ongoing basis. In April 2016, FASB issned ASU 2016-
10, which reduces the potential for diversity in initial application, as well as the cost and complexity of applying Tepic 606 both at transition and on an
ongoing basis, [n May 2016, FASE issued ASU 2016-12, which provided narrow scope improvements and practical expedients on assessing collectability,
presentation of sales taxes, noncash consideration, and completed contracts and contract modifications at transition. ASU 2014-09 is currently effective for
annual reperting periods {inciuding interim reporting periods within those periods) beginning after December 15, 2017. The guidance permits two methods
of adoption: retrospectively to cach prior reporting period presented (full retrospective method), or retrospectively with the cumulative effect ofinitially
applying the guidance recognized at the date of initial application {the cumulative catch-up transition method}). The Company expeets that it will adept ASU
2014-09 beginning in (he first quarter of 2018 and is in the initial stages of its evaluation of the impact of the new standard on its accounting pelicies,
processes, and system requirements. The Company has assigned intcroal iesources to assist in the evaluation, A final decision regarding the adoption method
has not been finalized at this time. The Company’s final determination will depend on a number of factors, such as the significance of the impact of the new
standard on its financial results, system readiness, and its ability to accumulate and analyze the information necessary to assess the impact on prior period
financial statements, as neccssary.

in July 2015, FASB issucd ASU 2015-1 L, Tnventory (Topic 330). The amendment provides guidance regarding the measurement of inventery. Entities
should measure inventory within the scope of this update at the lower of cost and net realizable vatue, The amendments in this update are curreatly effective
for annual reporiing periods (including interim reporting periods within those periods) beginning after December 15, 2016. Adoption is not expected to have
a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements, C

In January 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-01, Financial Instruments - Overall (Subtopic §25-16). The amendment provides guidance to enhance the
reporting model for financial instruments to provide users of financial statements with mere decision-useful information. The amendment in this update is
effective for fiscal years beginning afler December [ 5, 2018, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December £5, 2019,

In February 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The amendment increases transparency and comparability among organizations by
recognizing lease assets and lease Habilities on the balance shect and disclosing key information about leasing anangements, ASU 2016-02 should be
applied using a modified retrospective appreach and early adoption is permitted. The amendments in this update are effective for annual reporting periods
{including interim roporting periods within thosc perieds) beginning after December 15,2018,

In March 2016, FASB issued ASU 2316-09, Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718). The amendment simplifies several aspects of the
accounting for share-based payiment transactions, including the income tax consequences, classification of awards as either equity or liabilitics and
classification on the staiement of cash flows. ASU 2016-09 allows for retrospective or prospective application and early adoption is permitted. The
amendments in this update arc effective for annual reporting periods (including interim reporting periods within these periods) beginning after December 15,
2016. Adoption is not expected to have 2 material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In August 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-15, Statement of Cash Flaws (Topic 230): Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments (a
consensus of the Emerging Issues Task Force). The amendment provides updated guidasnce on
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‘cipht specific cash flow issues, including debt prepayment or debt extinguishment costs, settlement of zero-coupon debt instruments, contingent

consideration payments made after a business combination, proceeds from settlement of insurance claims and corporale-owned life insurance, distributions '
received from equity method investees, beneficial interests in securitization transaclions and separately identifiable cash flows and application of the
predominance principle. Eatly adoption is permitted. The amendments in this update arc cffective for annual reporting periads {including interim reporting
periods within those periods) beginning after December 15,2017, )

In January 2017, FASB issued ASU 2017-01, Business Combinations (Topic §05): Clarifving the Definition of a Business. The amendments in this
Update provide a more robust framework to use in determining when a set of assets and activities is a business. The amendments in this Update should be
applied prospectively and atc effective for annual reporting periods (including interim reporting periods within thosc periods) beginning after December 15,
2017. Adoption is not cxpecied to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In January 2017, FASB issued ASU 2017-04, Intangibles - Goadgwill and Other (Tepic 350): Simplifying the Test for Goodwill Impairment. The
amendments in this Update simplifies the subsequent measurement of goodwill by eliminating Siep 2 from the goodwill impairment test. The amendments in
this Updatc should be applied prospectively and are cffcctive for annual reporting periods {including interim reporting periods within these periods)
beginning after December 15,2019,

(3) BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
2016 Acquisitions

Duing 2016, the Company acquired seven businesses that complement the strategy to create a closed loop model as it welates to the sale of the
Company's ol products. These acquisitions provided the Company with two additional oil re-refineries while also expanding its used motor oil callection
network and praviding greater blending and packaging capabilitics, These acquisitions also provide the Company with grealer access to customers in the
West Coast region of the United States and additional locations with Part B permits, Operations of these acquisitions are primarily being integrated into the
Safety-Kicen opemting segment with certain operations also being integrated into the Techrical Services and Industrial Scrvices operating segments,

The combined purchase price for the seven acquisitions was approximately $205.¢ million paid in cash and subject to customary post-closing
adjustments. The combined amount of direct revenue from the acquisitions included in the Company's results of operations for the year ended December 31,
2016 was approximately $69.8 million. Upon acquisition, the acquired entitics are immediately integrated into the Company's opesating segments. Therefore

. it is impracticable to measure eamings atiributable lo the acquired businesses. During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company incunred acquisilion-

related costs of approximately $§.7 million in connection with the transactions which arc included in selling, general and administrative expenscs in the
consolidated statements of eperaticns.

The purchase price allocation for sequisitions may reflect various fait value estimates and analysis, including preliminary work performed by third-
parly valuation specialists. In addition, purchase prices for acquisitions may reflect preliminary working capital bascd adjustments. These estimates are
subject to change within the measurement period as valuations and working capital adjustments are finalized, The primary areas of the preliminary purchase
pice allocation that are subject to change relate to the fair values of certain tangible assets and liabilities acquired, the valuation of intangible assets
acquired, certain legal matters, income and incorme based taxes, and residual goodwill. Measurement period adjustments are recorded in the reporting period
in which the estimates are finalized and adjustment amounts are determined.
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The components and preliminary aflocation of the purchase price consist of the following amounts (in thousands):

At Acquisition Dates As
At Acquisition Measurcment Period Reported
Dates Adjustments December 31, 2016

‘Kecounts 1cccwabl

Pmperty, p]ant and equlpmcnt ) ] 132,705
= L s
(19,482)

(k7003

“#) 2.037)
(866300 (8356)
158415 789
JuadweL BT Linlenineny : .5:485(}0 sa (25709) R .'*:45.1791':
Total purchase price, net of cash acquired § 206915 % {1,910y § 205,005

G gmzed tax. beneﬁts and otherloag-telm ]mb:lltlcs

Total 1dcnt1ﬁabie net assets

The excess of the total purchase price, which includes the aggregate cash consideration paid in cxcess of the fair value of the tangible net assets and
intangible asset acquired, was recorded as goodwill. The goodwill recognized is attributable to the expected operating synergies and growth polentiai that
the Company expects to rcalize from these acguisitions. Goodwill generated fiom the acquisitions was not deductible for tax purposes.

Pro forma revenue and eamnings amounts on a combined basis as if these acquisitions had been completed on January 1, 2014 are smmaterial to the
consolidated financial statements of the Company since that date.

2015 Acquisitions
Thermo Fluids Inc.

On April 11,2015, the Company completed the acquisition of Heckmann Environmental Scrvices, Ine. (“HES™} and Thermo Fluids Ine. (“TFI”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of HES. The acguisition was accomplished through a purchase by Safety-Kleen, Inc., a whelly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
of ail ofthe issned and outstanding shares of HES from Nuverma Environmental Solutions, Inc. HES i3 2 holding company that does not conduct any
operations. TFI provides environmental services, including used oil 1ccycling,used oil filter recycling, antifreeze products, parts washers and selvent
recycling, and industrial waste management services, including vacuum services, remediation, lab pack and hazardous waste management. The C‘Umpmy
acquired TFI for a purchasc price 0f $79.3 miflion. The acquisition was financed w1th cash on hand and expands the Company’s environmental services
customer base while also complimenting the Safety-Kleen network and presence in the western United Staies. The amount of revenue from TEE included in
the Company's resulls of operations for the years ended December 31,2016 and 2015 was $38.0 million and $33.8 million, respectively. Upon acquisition,
TFI was immediately inicgrated into the Company's Safety-Kleen operating segment, Therefore it is impracticable to measure eamings attributable to TFL

The atlocation of the parchase price was based on estimates of the fair value of assets acquired and liabifitics assumed as of April 11,2015, The

Company believes that such information provides a reasonable basis for estimating the fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The Company
finafized the purchase accounting tor the acquisition of TELin the second guarter of2016.
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Preliminary Allocafions

as reporied at December  Measnrement Period .
31, 2015 Adjustments Final AHocations

28,862
Lgaee
{5.845)
(1,676)
(10,030)
h39452
39,134

igE00:

(5,884)
(2333
{9,174}

C.lgtfent .]ia.b.i.lities

-clogure Liabilities .

Deferred taxes, unrecognized tax benefits and other long-term liabilities

¢ _d'é;'ifiﬁ'ﬁbli:_'_'ét At s
Goodwill

Pro forma revenoe and earnings amounts on a combined basis as if TFL had been acquired on January 1,201 4 are immaterial to the consolidated
financial slatements of the Company since that date.

Other 2015 Acquisitions

In December 2015, the Company acquived cestain assets and assumed certain defined liabilities of a privately owned company for approximately $14.7
million in cash. That company specializes in the coliection and recycling of used oil filters and was a service provider to the Safety-Kleen operating segment
prior to the acquisition, The acquired company lhas been integrated into the Safety-Klecn operating scgment. In connection with this acquisition a
preliminary goodwill amount of $7.4 million was recognized. .

. 2014 Acquisitions

Tn 2014, the Company acquired the asscts of two privately owned companics for approximately $16.1 mitlion in cash, net of cash acquired. The

acquired companies have been integrated inta the Technical Services and Lodging Services operating segments.

{4) DISPOSITION OF BUSINESS

On September 1, 2016, the Company completed the sale of its catalyst services business, which was a non-core business previously incloded within the
Industrial Services operating segment, for approximately $50.6 million (849.2 million net of cash rctained by the catalyst services business) subject to
customary post-closing conditions. As a result of the sale, the Company recognized during the year ended December 31,2016, a pre-tax gain 0f$16.9 million
which is included in gain on sale of business in the Company’s consolidated statement of operations. Inclusive within this gain was $1.6 million of
transactional related costs.

The following tablc presents the camying amounts of the Company's Catalyst Services business immediately preceding the disposition on September 1,
2016 (in thousands):

September 1,2016
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The Company evaluated the disposition and determined it did not meet the “major cffect™ criteria for classification as a discontinued operation largely
due to the nature and size of the operations ofthe disposed of entity. However, the Company determined that the disposition did represent an individually
significant component of its business. The foliowing table presents income attributable to the catalyst services business included in the Company's
consolidated results of operations for each ofthe periods shawa ard through its disposition on September 1, 2016 (in thousands):

For the years emied December 31,
2016 2815 2014

Tncome befofé pravision for ircome taxes
(5) INVENTORIES AND SUPPLIES

nventories and supplies consisted of the following (in thousands):

Deeember 31, 2016

et :;1_2.52’_153: Bl
80,610

Supplics and drums

‘Sofvent and solutions’

15,255
S
178428 % 149,521

Total inventorics and supplies

The increase in oil and oil related products as of December 31, 2616 as compared to December 31, 2015 was primarily the resuit of the Company's
recent acquisitions. As of December 31,2016 and 2015, other inventories consisted primarily of cleaning fluids, such as abserbents and wipers, and
autemotive fluids, such as windshicld washer fluid and antifreeze.

(6) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following (in thousands):

Tiecemhber 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
100,582
12,434

39,708 0 136,624-
373,160 344,200
74 L9361
500,619

Fumiture and fixtures

Constiuction in progréss - 146,904 L T3esT

2,977,904 2,691,738
__ u depreciation and 136 15971
Total property, plant and equipment, net [611,827 § 1,532,467

Interest in the amount of $5.5 million, $2.0 million and $0.5 million was capitalized to fixed assets during the years ended December3[,2016,2015
and 2014, respectively. Depreciation expense, inclusive of landfill amortization was $247.0 million, $234.0 million and $239.4 million for the years ended
December 31,2016,2015 and 2014, respectively.
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The changes in goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as foliows (in thousands):

Technical Industrial Oif, Gas and Lodging
Services uid Field Services Safety-Kleen E Services Totals
46,539

4951y
266,344

(3.928)
195,286

94)
Goodwill impairment charge o (34,013) (34,013}
Foreign currency translation and other, - UGS RS e ET0 ¢
Balance at December 31,2016 5 296,070 % — 3 465,154

The Company assesses goodwill for impairment on an annual basis as of December 31, orat an interim date when events or changes in the business
environment would more likely than not reduce the fair valug of a reporting unit below its carrying value.

The Company conducied its annual impairment test of goodwill for all of the Company's reporting units with remaining goodwill as of December 31,
2016 and determined that no adjustment to the canying value of goodwilt for any reporting wnit was then neccssary because the fair vaiues of the reporting
~ units exceeded their respective carrying values. The fair value of all reposting units was determined using an income approach based upon estimates of future
. discounted cash flows. The resulting estimates of fair value were validated through the consideration of other factors such as the fair value of comparable
! companies to the reporting units and a reconeiliation ofthe sum of all estimated fair values of the reporting units to the Company’s overall market
capitalization. In al! cases, except for the Company's Industeial Services and Kleen Performance Products reporting units, the estimated fair values of the
reporting units significantly exceeded their carrying values.

Significant judgments and unobservable inputs categorized as Level T in the fair value hictarchy are inherent in the impairment tests performed and
include assumptions about the amount and timing of expected future cash flows, growth rates, and the determination of appropriate discount rates. The
Company helieves that the assumptions used in its annual and any interim date impairment lests are reasonable, but variations in any ofthe assumptions may
result in different calculations of fair values and impairment charges. :

The impacts of any adverse business and matket conditions which impact the overall performance ofthe Company's reporting units will continue to be
monitored, If the Company's reporting units do not achieve the financial performance that the Company expects, it is possible that additional goodwill
impairment charges may resuit. There can therefore be no assurance that fature events will not result in an impairment of geodwill.

At December 31,2016, the total accumuiated goodwill impainnent charges was $189 4 million, of which $34.0 million was recorded during the year
ended December 31, 2016 within the Lodging Services reporting unit, $32.0 million was recorded during the year ended December 31,2015 within the il
and Gas Ficld Services reporting unit, and $123 4 million was recorded within the Kleen Performance Products reporiing unit during the year ended
December 31,2014,

During the quarter cnded Septembet 30, 2016, certain cvents and changes in circumstances arose which led management to conclude that the fair value
ofthe Lodging Services reporting uait was more likely than not less than its carrying value, and
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.therefore an interim goodwill impairment test was performed, The primary events and changes in circumstances which jed to this conclusion were:

+  Macrocconomic conditions for service companies operating in western Canada’s oil sands region deteriorated in 2016 primatrily duc to persistently
low oil and gas prices. Persistently low prices kave caused Lodging Services' primary custotners to significantly reduce, defer, or cancel oif and gas
projecis that are in, or had been planned for, this region during perieds of more robust commedity pricing.

+  Govenment regulatory delays related to oil and gas pipeline projects have reduced management’s confidence that these projects will move forward
in a timely manner or in the form that had been originalfy conterplated by their planners. These projects represented a significant portion of
Lodging Services' future growth in terms of the demand for temporary accommodations provided by the Lodging Services reporting unit. While
some of these projects have made recent advancements towards successfu! government approval, the lack of meaningfu! progress to date does not
provide enough posilive evidence that a recovery witl be significant enough to improve Lodging Services' current forecasted outlook.

«  There have been consecutive historical quarters where business results were significantly less than intemal forecasts, and previous actual results, for
the Lodging Services reporting unit,

»  During the quarter ended September 30, 2016, management’s near:term outlook was clarified in regards to the business’ projections and the impacts
of large scale forcst fites which took place in the Fort McMutray area of Albesta, Canada, where the Company has sigaificant Lodging Services
operations,

*  Due to the factors listed above, management significantly fowered its 2016 forecasts and long-range performance relative to the Lodging Services
reporting unit.

In performing Step I of the interim goodwill impairment test, the estimated fair value of the Lodging Services reporting unit was determined using an
income approach with discounted cash flows which were compared to the reporting unit’s carrying value as of Septembor 30, 2016, Based on the results of
that evaluation, the carrying amount of the reporting unit, including §34.0 million of poodwill, exceeded Lodging Services' estimated fair value and as a
result the Company performed Step 1 of the goodwill impaiment test te determine the amount of goodwill impairment that would need to be recognized.

Step T of the goodwill impairment test required the Company to perform a theoretical purchase price affocation for Lodging Services to determine the
implied fair value of its goodwill and then compare that implied fair vaiue to its recorded amount, Estimates and assumptions were used to detexmine the fair
values for Lodging Services long-lived assets in Step 11 and these involved the use of signiticant professional judgment on the part of management. The
classes of agscls that were affected by these estimates and assumptions related most significantly to property, plant, and equipment, goodwill, and intangible
assets, Based on the results of this test the implicd fair value of goodwill was determined to be $0. Accordingly, the Company recognized a goodwill
impairment charge equal to its recorded amount, or $34.0 million, as of September 30, 2016,

The factors contributing to the $34.0 million goodwill impaitment charge principally related to events and changes in cireumstances discussed above
which negatively impacted the Company’s prospective financial information in its discounted cash flow modet and the teporting unit's estimated fair value,
Lower levels of pricing and an unfavorable change in product mix that reduced expected profit became evident during the quarter ended September 30,2016
due to market conditions as management updated the Company's long-term projections for the business which, ag a result, decreased the reporting unit’s
anticipated faturc cash flows as compared to those ¢stimated previously. These factors also provided evidence of a longer than expected recovery from
current indusiry depressed pricing and activity levels, which negatively impacted the estimated levels of cash flows in future periods that are assumed in the
cash flow model. These factors adversely affected the estimated {air value of the reporting unit and ultimately led to the recognitien of the goodwill
impairment charge.

During the sccond quarter of 2015, certain events and changes in circumstances arose which led management of the Company to conclude that the fair
value ofthe Oil and Gas Field Services reporting unit may be less than its carrying value and
therefore an interim impairment test was conducted relative to goodwiil recorded by the Oil and Gas Field Services reporting unit. The primary events and
changes in circumstances which led to this conclusion were:
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(7) GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

s The second quarter is the period of time where greater levels of communication with.customers and the receipt of bids and propesals for project work
take place and provide management with more clarity into fevels ofactivity and other econemic and business indicators for the latter halfof the
fiscai year and into the first quarter of the following year. During the quarter eaded June 30, 2015, it became apparent that oil and gas explosation
and production activity would continue to be lower than for prior periods and than previously anticipated by the Company. This was evidenced by
reduced volume in bid and proposal requests from customers and commusications indicating the reduction in customer budgets in thesc areas as
well as lower than anticipaled pricing for the Company's services.

s+ Market and industry reports to which management looks in projecting business conditions and establishing forccast information evidenced more
pessimistic views in the near {esm, The continued depressed price of oil without any upward mementum since December 2014, as well as declining
and expoeted continued decline in rig count for the remainder of 2015, resulted in lower cstimates of industry activity in the second halfof2015 and
carly 2016.

+  Inrecognition of lower than anticipated business results and less optimistic market indicators, management significantly lowered its 2015 forecasts
relative to the Oil and Gas Field Services reperting unit.

In performing Step I of this interim goodwill impainment test, the estimated fair value of the Oil and Gas Field Services reporting unil was determined
using an income approach based upon discounted cash flows and was compared to the reporting unit's carmying value as of Junc 30, 2015, Basced on the
results of that valuation, the carrying amount of the reperting unit, including $32.0 million of goodwill, exceeded its estimated fair value and as a result the
Company performed Step H of the
goodwill impairment test to detesmine the ameunt of goodwilf impaiment charge to be recorded,

Step Il of the goodwil} impairment test required the Company to performa theorctical purchase price allocation for the roposting uait to determine the
implied fair value of goodwill and to compare the implicd fair vatue of goodwill to the recorded
amount. The estimates of the fair values of intangible assets identified in performing this theoretical purchase price allocation and resulting implied fair value
of goodwill required significant judgment. Based on the results of this goodwill impairment test, the implied vahue of goodwill was $0 and the Company
therefore recognized a goodwil! impairment charge equal to the recorded amount of goodwill of$32.0 million as of June 36,2015,

. The factors contributing to the $32.0 million goedwill impairment charge principally related to events and changes in circumstances discussed above
% which had negative impacts oa the Company’s prospective financial information utilized in its discounted cash flow model prepared in connection with the
* interim impairment test. The projected lower levels of activity and pricing in the latter half of the year which became evident during the second guarter
docreased the reporting unit’s anticipated future cash flows for 2015 as compared to those estimated previeusiy, These factors also provided evidence ofa
longer than expected overall recovery from current industry decreased pricing and activity levels which negatively impacted the estimated levels of cash
flows in future periods that were assumed in the cash flow models ulilized in the interim impairment test. These facters adversely affected the estimated fair
value of the reporting unit as of June 30, 2015 and ultimately led to the recognition of the goodwill impairment charge. :

During the third guarter of 2014, the Company obtained evidence that indicated the carrying value of the Kieen Performance Products reporting unit
may have exceeded its estimated fair value and therefore an interim goodwill impairment test was performed. As a result of that test the Company recorded a
$123.4 million impairment charge. The factors contributing to this goodwiil impaimment charge principally related to decreases in mmarket prices of oil
praducts sold by the Kleen Petformance Products business which took place during the third quarter 0f 2014. These decreasing market prices negatively
impacted the profitability of the Kleen Performance operating segment and further resulted in lower assumptions for future reverucs and profits of the
business. These factors adversely affected the estimated fair value of the reporting unit as of September 30, 2014 and uitimately led to the recognition of the
goodwill impaimment charge.

72

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab4 - page 75




RFP Ne. P14-16/17

CLEAN HARBORS, ENC, AND SURSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continacd)

(7) GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continned)

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company's finite-lived and indefinite lived intangible assets consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Amortization Amortization
Accumtilated Period Accumalated Peried
{in years) Amaortization

Amortization

{in years})

$oenia

12.2 374,866 99463

22,581

Total amortizable permits
and other intangible
asgets

223,219 183,186

Traderarks and (rade
Finammed i

Total permits and 6ther
intangiblc asscts $ 721940 % 223219 § 498,721 $ 690,004 § 183,186 § 5063818

The Company also performed an analysis to determine whether the carrying values of the Oil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services operating
segments' finite-lived intangibles and other long lived assets as of December 31, 2016 may not be entirély recoverable. As of December 31,2016, the Oitand
Gas Ficld Services and Lodging Services operating segments had property, plant and equipmens, net of $88.2 million and $93.8 million, respectively, and
intangible assets of $5.5 miflion and $5.4 million, respectively. Based on the analysis performed, sufficient fiture cash flows arc anticipated over those assets'
remaining lives to demonstrate recoverability. Thus no impairment charge was recorded related to those other long-lived assets, Il expectations of future cash
flows were to deercase in the foture as a result of worse than expected or prolonged periods of depressed activity, future impairments may become evident.

Amorlization expense of permits and other intangible assets for the years ended Decemher 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were $4¢.0 million, $40.2 miflion
and $36.7 million, respectively.

The expected amortization of the net carrying amount of finite-lived intangible assels at December 31, 2016 is as follows {in thousands):
Expected
Anmrortization
36901

33,981
31
29,087

Ycars Ending December 31,

2021
Thereafter

212339
16098
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(8) ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses consisted ofthe following at December 31 (in thousandg):

DLLLIH‘JC]‘ 31 2016 December 31, 2015

Tisaratice

?ntemst

. $ 190,721  § 193,660

As af Docember 31, 2016 and 2015, other accrued cxpenscs included accrued legal matters 0£%3.8 million and $3.0 million, respectively, and accrued
severance charges of $2.9 millior: and $1.1 million, respectively.

{9) CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE LIABILITIES

The changes to closure and post-closure liabilities (also referred to as "assct retirement obligations") from January 1,2015 through December 31,2016
werc as foilows (in thousands):

Landfill Non-Landfill
Retirement Retirement

Liability Liability Total

} Changcs it estlmates recordcd (o stateinéit ofoperati
Changcq in estimates recorded to baldncc sheel

e
(2,619)
Changcs in cstlmates recorded t i i _ i = (3,289)
Expendnures _ - o _ (1 A46) (802) (2,248)

(1,204)

Balance at Dcccmbcz‘31 20%6 $ 30,630 § 27,701 § 58,331

All ofthe landiilf facilities inchuded in the above table were active as of iecember 31, 2016 and 2015. There were no significant charges {benefits) in
2016 and 2015 resulting from changes in estimates for closure and post-closure liabilities.

New asset retirement obligations incurred during 2016 and 2015 were discounted at the credit-adjusted risk-free rate of 6.23% and 5.99%, respectively.
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(9) CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE LIABILITIES (Continued)

Anticipated payments (based on cumrent eslimated costs and anticipated timing ef necessary regulatory approvals to cormnence work on closure and
post-closure activitics) for cach of the next five yeats and thereafter are as follows (in thousands):

Year cnding December 31,

288,167

1326934

(164 350)
 (104;253):
Prcsent value ofciosun: and post—closure habﬂlllcs b 58,331
(1) REMEDIAL LIABILITIES

The changes to remedial liabilities from January ¥, 2015 through December 31, 2016 were as follows (in thousands):
Remedial
Liabilities
(Inclading
Remedial Remediad Superfund) for
Liahilities for Liahilities tor Non-Eandfill
Landfiil Sm:s Inactive Sites Operations Fotal

g %173 _:3.5_ : :.'::.51-5'5' 5152.1::.55
2,622 5,764
(5620 (11,388)
L Boon (14,007)
(3032 (3,498)"
66,052 £31,992

Balance at Fanmiary 1,2015
Acmetmn

ges i 'cstlmates recorded to staterhenit; uf operahons

: - ,907) .

.E;.xpe.ndi.tﬁrc; (3,893)
‘Cutrendy tmmlahon and dibe i S 4 U8 L
Balance at December 31,2016 $ 177 % 64,151 % 62,079 § 128,007

There were no significant charges (benefits) in 2016 resulting from changes in estimates for remedial liabilitics.

s 2013, the net reduction in the Company's remedial Habilities fiom changes in estimates recorded to the statement of operations was $11.4 million and
primarily rclated to reductions in the estimatcs for remedial activities at four locations. Events which occumred during 2015 and resulted in the changes in
estimates were attributable to favorable outcomes ffom negotiations ameng petentially responsible parties in which the Company paiticipates 0f $3.8
miflion, work performed by extemal third-party consultants which were engaged to aid the Company in estimating future remedial activity costs at certain
sites of $4.7 million, and receiving Provincial approval fora planned expansion of one of the Company's landfills in Canada which as a resalt will remediale
the Company's previously recognized obligations of $2.5 millien.
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(10) REMEDIAL LIABILITIES (Continued)

Anticipated payments at December 31, 2016 (based on current estimated costs and anticipated timing of necessary regﬁlatoxy approvals to commence
work on remedial activitics) for each of the next five yeats and thercafier were as follows (in thonsands):

Yeur ending December 31,

(23,758)
128,007

Based on currently availabie facts and Jegal interpretations, existing technology, and presently cnacted laws and regulations, the Company estimates
that its aggregate liabilities as of December 31, 2016 for fature remediation relating to all of its owned or leased facilities and the Superfund sites for which
the Company has currenl o petential fature lHability is approximalely $128.0 million, The Company also estimates that it is reasonably possible that the
amount of such total liabilitics could be as much as $23 .4 million more. Future changes in either available technology or applicable faws or regulations
could affect such estimates of remedial liabilities. Since the Company's satisfaction of the liabilities will ocour over many years, the Company cannot how
reasenably predict the nature or extent of future changes in either available technology or applicable laws or regulations and the impact that those changes, if
any, might have on the current ¢stimates of remedial lrabilities.

The following tables show, respectively, (i) the amounts of such estimated fiabilities associated with the types of facilities and sites involved and
(i} the amounts of such estimated liabilities associated with each facility or site which represents at least 5% of the total and with all other facilitics and sites
as a group and as of December 31, 2016,

SR Estimates Based on Type of Facility or Site {in thousands):

Reasenably
Possible
Remedial Additional
Type of Facility or Site Liability % of Total Liabilities{1)

Facilitios tow used in active condiict of (he Company's business (48 facilitics)

Inactive fﬁmhtiés aol noﬁv used in Iac{ive conduct of the Company's business but most of which were
acquired because the assumption of remedial fabilitics for such facilities was pait of the purchasc
wprice for the CSD assets (35 facilities) 64,151 50.1 10,679

Hiind sites owiied by third parties EaRY _ :
$ 128,007 1000% $ 23 380

{1} Amounts represent the high end of the range of management’s best estimate of the reasonably possible additional liabilities.
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(10 REMEDIAL LIABILITIES (Confinued)

Estimates Based on Amount of Potential Liability (in thousands):

Reasonzbly
Possible
Remedial Additionzl
Lecation 'l‘ype of Facﬂlty or Slte Liability % of Total Liabilities(1)

Bri dgeport NJ
Mercier; Quebiec(2]
Linden, NJ
}f\f’m‘i@ms@j :

Various(2) Supe:fund sites (each reprcscnlmg less than 5% of'total liabilities)
owned by thlrd pame-; (1 7 sites) 8,389 6.0

1000% -

i

(1) Amounts represent the high cnd of the range of management's best estimatce of the rcasonably possible additional liabilities,

{(2) $18.2 million ofthe $128.0 million remedial liabitities and $1.9 million of the $23.4 million rcasonably possible additional liabilities include
estimates of remediation liabilities related to the legal and administrative proceedings discussed in Note 17, "Commiiments and Contingencics,” as
well as other such estimated remedial liabilitics.

Revisions to remediation reserve requirements may result in upward or downward adjustments to inceme from opcrations in any given period. The
Company believes thal its extensive experience in the environmental services business, as well as its involvement with a large number of sites, provides a
reasonable basis for estimating its aguregate liability. It is possible, however, that technological, regulatory or enforcement developments, the results of
environmental studies, or other factors could necessitate the recotding of additicnal liabilities or the revision of currently recorded liabilities that could be
material. The impact of such future events canaot he estimated at the current time.

(11) FEINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The following table is a sumumary of the Company's financing arrangements (in thousands):

December 31 2016 December 31, 26815
S11B00,0000 7
845, G[}O

Senior Unsecured Notes. On July 30, 2012, the Company issued $800.0 million aggregate principal amount of 5.25% senior unsecured notes due
August 1, 2020 with semi-annual fixed inlercst payments on February 1 and August | of each year. At Decemnber 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the fair
value of the Company's 2020 Notes was $820.0 miltion and $812.0 million, respectively, based on quoted market prices for the instrument. The fair value of
the 2020 Notes is considered a Level 2 measure according to the fair value hierarchy. The Company may redeem seme or all of the 2020 Notes at any time on
upon proper notice, at the following redemption prices plus unpaid interest:

Ymr . Percentage
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On December 7, 2012, the Company issued $600.0 million aggregate principal amount of 5.125% senier unsecured notes due 2421 with semi-annual
fixed intotest payments on June 1 and Decomber 1 of cach year. The Compary used the net procceds from such issuance to fund a portion of the purchasce
price to acquire Safety-Klecn, The Company repurchased $5.0 million principal amount ofthe 2021 Notes during 2014. On March 14,2016, the Company
issued £250.0 million aggregate principal amount as additional notes under the indenture. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the fair value of the Company's
2021 Notes was $861.9 million and §599.5 million, respectively, based on queted market prices or other available market data. The fair value of'the 2021
Notes is considered 2 Level 2 measure according {0 the fair vaiue hierarchy. The Company may redeem some or all of the 2021 Notes at any time upon proper
notice, at the following redemption prices plus unpaid interest:

Year . Percentage

The 2020 Notes and the 2021 Notes {collectively, the "Notes™) and the related indentures contain various customary non-financial covenanis and are
guaranteed by substantially ali the Company's current and future domestic restricted subsidiatics, The Notes are the Company's and the guaraniors' senior
unsceured obligations ranking equally with the Company's and the guarantors' existing and fisture senior unsecured obligations and senior to any future
indebtedness that is expressly subordinated to the Notes and the guarantees. The Notes are effectively subordinated to all of the Company's and the
Company's subsidiaries sccured indcbtedness under the Company's revolving credit facility and capital leasc obligations to the extent of the valae ofthe
assels sceuring such secured indebtedness. The Noles are not guaranteed by the Company’s existing und fature Canadian or other foreign subsidiarics, and the
Notes are structurally subordinated (o all indebtedness and other liabifities, including trade payables, of the Company's subsidiaries that arc not gnarantors of
the Notes.

Revolving Credit Facility. On November 1, 2016, the Company and one of the Company's subsidiaries (the "Canadian Borrower") entered into an
amended and restated crodit agreement for the Company's revolving credit facility with Bank of America, N.A. (“BofA”), as agent for the lenders under the
facility, Under the amended and restated facility, the Company has the right to obtain revolving loans and letters of credit for a combined maximum ofup to
$300.0 million {with a sub-limit 0f$250.0 million for letters of credit) and the Canadian Bomrower has the right to abtain revolving loans and letters of credit
for a combined maximum ofzp te $100.0 million {with 2 $75.0 million sub-limit for letters of credit). Availabilily under the U.S. line is subject to a
borrowing base basically comprised of 85% of the efigible accounts receivable of the Company and its U.8. subsidiaries plus 106% of cash deposiled ina

controlled account with the Agent, and availability under the Canadian line is subject to a borrowing base hasically comprised of 85% of the eligible
" accounts receivable of the Company’s Canadian subsidiarics plus 100% of cash deposited in a contiolled account with the Agent’s Canadian affiliate.

Subject to certain conditions, the facility will expire on November 1,2021.

Borrowings under the revolving credit facility bear interest at a rate of, at the Company’s aption, cither {1} LIBOR plus an applicable margin ranging
from 1.25% to 1.50% per annum based primarily on the level of the Company’s average tiquidity for the most recent 30 day period or (i) BofA’s base rate
plus an applicable margin ranging from 0.25% to 0.50% per annum based primarily on such average liquidity. There is also an unused line fee, calculated on
the then unused portion of the lenders’ $400.0 million maximaom commitments, ranging fram 0.25% to 0.30% per annum of the unused commitment. For
outstanding Ictters of credit, the Company will pay to the lenders a foe cqual to the then applicable LIBOR margin described above, and to the issuing banks
a standard fronting fee and customary fees and charges in conncetion with all amendments, extensions, draws and other actions with respect to letters of
credit. '

The Company’s obligations under the revolving credit facility (including revolving loans and reimbursement obligations for outstanding letters of
credit) are guaranteed by substantially all of the Company’s U.S. subsidiaries and scourcd by a first lien on the Company’s and its U.S. subsidiaries” accounts
receivable. The Canadian Borrower’s obligations under the facility ate guaranteed by substantially all of the Company’s Canadian subsidiaries and securcd
by a first lien on the accounts receivable of the Canadian subsidiaries. The Company and its U.S. subsidiaries guaruntee the obligations ofthe Canadian
subsidiaties under the facility, but the Canadian subsidiaries do not guarantee and are not otherwise responsible for the obligations of the Company and its
11.5, subsidiarics.
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The Company utilizes letters of credit primarily as security for financial assurance which it has been required to provide to regulatory bodies for its
hazardous waste facilities and which would be called only in the event that the Company fails to satisfy closure, post-closure and other obligations under the’
penmits issued by those regulatory bodies for such licensed facilities. At December 31, 2046 and 20135, the revolving credit facility had no outstanding loan
balances, $195.2 million and $178.5 million, respcctively, available to borrow and $132.6 million and $144.6 mitlion, respectively, of letters of credit
outstanding.

{12) INCOME TAXES
The domestic and foreign components of income befote provision for income taxes were as follews (in thousands):

For the Year Ended Deecember 31,

216 2015 2014
87328 % 64,1 S
Co@seI) (54459) (6,215)
16 109686 $ i n

For the Year Ended December 31,

016 2015

The Company's effective tax rate for fiscal years 2016,2015 and 2014 was 557.5%, 59.8% and 173.5%, respectively. The effective incotme tax sate
vaticd fiom the amount computed using the statutory federal incote tax rate ag follows (in thousands):

| For the Year Ended December 31,
2015 2014

Valuation aliowance
Uncertaidta positio

Goodwill impatrment
‘blh - i

I'rovision for income taxcs $ §

b 66,850

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company allocated $16.8 million of tax benefits related to tax deductible foreign currency losses to
1 accumulated other comprehensive loss and as such these benefits are not included within the provision for income taxes.

75

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 4 - page 82



RFP No. P14-16/17

Table of Cortents

CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)
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The components of the tote] net deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2016 and 2015 werc as follows (in thousands): .

Deferred {ax assels
Workers compensation and other claims related accruals

Joubtfiil a¢count

Total deferred tax assets
Deferred i liabilities: 11001

Property, plant and equipment
 Permits and ather intangible assets

(207,799)
iy
(11,030
(380124 .
(229,644} (222,924)
EslEy i B0916).
(284,833) $ (253,840}

Prep aids

- Total deferred tax liabilities
Tolal net deferred {ax liability before

Net deferred tax liabilities ' . 3

(1) AsofDccember 31,2016, the nct operating loss canryforwards included (i} state net operating loss carryovers of $189.0 million which will begin to
cxpire in 2017, (ii) federal net operating loss camryforwards of $62.9 million which will begin to expire in 2625, and (iii) foreign net operating loss
carryforwards of $50.5 million which will begin to expire in 2017, .

(2) AsofDecember 31, 2016, the foreign tax credit carryforwards of $25.0 million will expire between 2020 and 2024.

The Company does not acerue U.S. tax for foreign earnings that il considers to be permanently reinvested outside the United States, Consequently, the
Company has not provided any U.S. tax on the unremitted camings of its foreign subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2016, the amount of earnings for which no
repatriation tax has beea provided was $238.5 miflion. It is not practicable to estimate the amount of additional tax that might be payable on those eamings

ifrepatriated,

A valuation allowance is required to be cstablished when, based on an evaluation of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax asseis will not be realized. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company hiad a valuation allowance of $55.2 million
and $30.9 million, respectively, The total allowance as of December 31, 2016 consisted of $25.0 million of foreign tax credits, $1.5 miliion of acquired
federal net operating losses, $5.0 millien of state net operating loss caryforwards, $18.0 million of foreign net operating loss carryforwards, and $5.7 million
of deferred tax assets ofa Canadian subsidiary. The allowance as of December 31, 2015 consisted of $18.7 million of forcign tax credits, $4.1 millicn of state
net aperating loss carryforwards and $6.8 miilion of foreign net operating loss carryforwards and $1.3 mitlion of deferred tax assets of a Canadian subsidiary.
The increase in valuation allowances are due to the sigaificant downtum in the operations of'ceriain of the Company’s Canadian businesses in current and
recent yeuts and uncertainty as to whether these Canadian businesses will generate sufficient future taxable income to uiilize these deferred tax asscts. The
Cowmpany therefore conciuded that the recording of valuation allowances were required as of December 31, 2016.

80

April 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 4 - page 83




RFP No. P14-16/17
Table of Contents

CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

(12) INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The changes to unrecngnizcﬁ tax benefits (exciuding related penal‘tics and interest) frem January 1,201 4 through December 31,2016, were as follows
(in thousands):

2816 2815 2014
7:1zed tax benelits as of Faniiiar sl : 53 S
Add;tlonqtn current ycnrlax osmons — — 904
Scttlcmcn ts : (5333 2in —
gaE 0T T s (s
Unrecogmzed fax bcncﬁts as ofDecembcr 31 $ 1,738 § 20664 8 2,537

At December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014, the Company had recorded $1.7 million, $2.1 million and $2.5 million, respectively, ofunrecognized tax
benefits that i recognized would affect the annual effective tax rale.

The Company's policy is 1o recognize interest and penalties related fo income tax matters as a component of income tax expense. The liability for
unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2016 included accrued inferest of $0.3 million, $0.4 million and $0.4 million for the payment of interest accrued
at December 31, 2016,2015 and 2014, respectively. Interest expense that is recorded as a tax expense against the liability for unrccognized tax benefits for
the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 included interest and penaities of $0.1 million, $0.1 million and $¢.3 million, respectively.

The Company files U.8. federal inceme tax retums as well as income tax returss in various states and foreign jurisdictions. The Company may be
subject to examination by the Infernal Revenue Service (the "IRS") for calendar years 2013 through 201 5. Additionaily, any net operating losscs that were
generated in prior years and utilized in these years may alse be subject to examination by the IRS. The Company may also be sabject to examinations by
state and local revenue authorities for calendar years 2012 through 2015. The Company is currently not under examination by the IRS. The Company has
ongoing U.S. state and local jurisdictional audits, as well as Canadian federal and provincial audits, all of which the Company belicves will not resuit in
material liabilities, :

Duc to cxpiring statute of Hinitation periods and the resolution of tax audits, the Company belicves that total unrecognized tax benefits will decrease
by approximately $0.3 million within the next 12 months.

(13) (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following are computations of basic and diluted (loss) eamings per share {in thousands except for per share amounts):

Years Ended December 31,
2816 2815 2014

Numeramrfbrbassc a R R
Net (loss) mcomg $ (39873} 8 44,102 §

{669) $
...... {0 69) $

As a result of the net Joss reported for the year ended December 31,2016, all then outstanding restricied stoclc awards and performance awards totaling
730,929 potensially dilutive instruments were cxcluded from the calculation of diluted loss per share as their inclusion would have an antidilntive effect. For
the year ended December 31,2015, all then outstanding stock options, restricted stock awards and performance awards were included in the calcufation of
diluted earnings per share except for 154,577 of outstanding performance stock awards for which the performance criteria were not attained at that time
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(13) {LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

and 31,656 restricted stock awards which were excluded as their inclusion would have an antidilutive effect. As a result of the net loss reported for the year
ended December 31, 2014, all outstanding steck ogptions, restricted stock awards and performance awards totaling 562,896 poteatiaily dilutive shares were
excluded from the calculation of diluted loss per share as their inclusion would have an antidilutive effect.

(14) STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

On March 13,2015, the Company's board of directors increased the size of the Company’s current share repurchase program from $150 millien to $300
miilion. The Company has funded and intends to continue to fiund the repurchases through available cash resources. The repurchasc program authorizes the
Company to purchase the Company’s common stock on the open market from time to time in a manner that complies with applicable U.S. securities laws. The
sumber of sharcs purchased and the timihg of the purchases has depended and will depend on a number of factors including share price, cash required for
future business plans, trading volume and other conditions. The Company has no obligation to repurchase stock under this program and may suspend or
terminate the repurchase program at any time. During the years December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014, the Company rcpurchased and retired a total of
approximately 0.5 million, 1.4 million and 2.0 million shares, respectively, of the Company's common stock for total costs of approximatety $22.2 million,
$73.3 million and $104 .3 miilicn, respectively, Through December 31, 2016, the Company has sepurchased and retired a total of approximately 3.8 million
shares ofits common stack for approximately $199.9 million under this program. As of December 31, 2016, an additional $100.1 million remained available
for repurchase of shares under this program,

(15) ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

The changes in accumulated other comprehensive loss by component and related tax cffects for the years ended December 31,2G16,2015 and 2014
were as follows {(in thousands):

Foreign Unrealized Gains
Carrency (Losses) on
Translation Available-for- Unfunded

Adjustments Sazle Securities  Pension Liability Total

1201645 8 19;556)
(88,725) (88,471)

— sy

573

e (91,286)°
(108,889) % — {1,953) $ (110,842)
(144050) D sy

d out of accumulated other comprehensive loss —

Otfier comprefiensive loss 7
Balance at Decemher 31,2014

niive [oss hefore reclassifications

(144,050)
BT
23,648

wrehensivein

Ralance at December 31,2816 $ (212211 %

During the year ended December 31,2016, the Company converted an intercompany loan with a subsidiary to equity, which resulted in a loss fortax
purposes. The loan had been historically treated as a component of the Company’s investment in thal subsidiary, and as a result, foreign currency gains and
losses on the loan had been aceumulated as a component ef other comprehensive income. The subsidiary continues to operate as part of the Conpany. The
current tax benefit of $16.8 miflion, which was triggered by the conversion, was therefore allocated to other comprehensive income (loss) rather than net
{loss) income,
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(15) ACCUMULATED GTHER COMIREHENSIVE LOSS (Continued)

There were no reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive loss during the vears ended December 31,2016 and 2015. The amounts
reciassificd out of accumulated other comprchensive loss into the consolidated statement of operations, with presentation location, during the year cnded
December 31, 2014 wese as follows (in thousands):

Comprchensive Loss Componcunis December 31, 2014 Loeatisn

ed holding gains on available

(16} STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Steck-Based Compensation

In 2090, the Company adopted a stock iacentive plan (the "2000 Plan"), which provided for awards in the form of incentive stack options, non-
qualified stock options, restricted stock awards, performance stock awards and commeon stock awards. The 2060 Plan expired on April 15, 2010, but as of
December 31, 2016, 2,000 options remained outstanding under this plan. These options are fufly vested with a weighted average exercise price 0f$23.91 and
will remain outstanding until they arc either exercised or expire in accordance with their terms,

In 2010, the Company adopted an equity inceative plan {the "2010 Plan"), which provides for awards efup to 6,060,000 shares of common stock
(subjcct to certain anti-ditution adjustments) in the form of (1) stock options, (i) steck appreciation rights, {iii} restricted stock, {iv} restiicted stock units, and
{v) certain other stock-based awards, The Company ceased issuing stock options in 2008, and all awards issued to date under the 2010 Plan have been in the
form of restricted stock awards and performance stock awards as described below.

As of December 31,2016 and 20135, the Company had the following types of stock-based compensation awards cutstanding under the 2000 Plan and
the 2010 Plar (collectively, the "Plans"}: stock oplions, restricted stock awards and performance stock awards. The stock eptions generally become
exercisable up to five years from the datc of grant, subject to certain employment requircments, and terminate 19 years from the date of grant. The restricted
stock awards gencrally vest over three to five years subject to continued employment. The performance stock awards vest depending on the satisfaction of
certain performance criteria and continued service conditions as described below, :

Total stock-based compensation cost charged to sclling, general and administrative expenses for the years ended December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014
was $10.5 million, $8.6 million and $8.8 million, respectively. The total income tax benefit recognized in the consolidated statements of income from stock-
based compensation was $2.8 million, $2.3 millior and $1.9 million for the years ended December 31,2016,2015 and 2014, respectively. The expected per
annum forfeiture rates used te calculate compeasation expense were 6% for all employees.

Restricted Stock Awards

‘The following information relates to restricted stock awards that have been granted fo employees and direetors under the Company's Plans. The
restricted stock awards are not transferable untif vested and the restrictions generally lapse upon the achievement of continued employment over a three-
to-five-year period or service as a director until the following annual meeting of shareholders. The fair value of each restricted stock grant is based on the
closing price of the Company's common stock on the date of grant and is amortized to expense over its vesting period.

The foilowing table summarizes information about restricted stock awards for the year ended Decernber31, 2046:
Weighted Average

Number of Grant-Date
Fair Value

303,492
Vested. - : : : o R 1175699)
Forfeited (70,370)

Unvestedat December3 510041

As of December 31, 2016, there was $17.3 millien of'total unrecognized cempensation cost arising fiom restricted steck awards under the Company's
Plans, This cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average petiod of 3.1 yeurs, The total fair value of restricted stock vested during 2016, 2015
and 2014 was $8.3 million, $6.9 million and $9.4 million, respectively.
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. (16) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYEE BENEITT PLANS (Continued)
. Performance Stock Awards

The following information relates to performance stock awards that have been granted te employces under the Company's Plans. The compensation
committes of the Company's board of directors established two-ycar performance targets which could potentiaily be achieved in the year granted or one year
thereafter. Performance stock awards are subjcct to performence criteria cstabiished by the compensation committee of the Company's board of directors prior
to or at the dale of grant. The vesting of the performance stock awards is based on achieving such targets typically based on revenue, Adjusted EBTFTDA
margin, free cash flow and Total Recordable TIncident Rate. In addition, performance stock awards include continued service conditions.

The fair value of cach performance stock award is based on the closing price of the Campany's common stock on the date of geant and is amortized {o
expense over the service period if achievement of performance measures is thea considered probable. The expected forfeiture rate used to calculate
compensation expense was 6% for all employees.

As of December 31, 2016, management delermined that one of the four of the performance criteria wete achieved with respect to the performance stack
awards granted in 2016 and a5 a result the Company recogaized stock based compensation on 20% ofthe original award within selling, general and
administrative expenscs. For the performance stock awards granted in 2015, management determined that one of the four performance criteria was achieved
and as a result the Company recognized stock based compensation on 26% of the otiginal award within selling, general and administrative expenses. These
awards will vest over the remaining requisite service condition.

The following tabie summarizes information about performance stock awards for the year ended December 31, 2016:

Weighted Average
Number of Grant-Date

Perfurmance Stock Shares Fair Value

T
207,624
(19981
(154 035)

Unvested it January. 12016

220882 §

As of December 31, 2016, there was $1.5 miilion of total anrecognized compensation cost arising from non-vested compensation related to
performarce stock awards then deemed probable of vesting under the Company's Plans, The total fair value of performance awards vested during 2016 and
2015 was $1.0 miliion and $0.6 millien, respectively. During 2014 no performance awards vested.

Employee Benefit Pluns

As of December 31, 2016, the Company has responsibility fora defined benefit plan that covered 14 active non-supervisory Canadian employees, For
the year ended December 3 1, 2016, net periedic pension costs was $0.4 million, For the vears ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, net periodic pension cost
was $0.3 million. At December31, 2616, the fair value of the Company’s plan asscts was $8.4 million. The fair value of $3.5 mitlion of these plan assets was
considered a Level 1 measure and the fair value of $4.9 million of these plan assets was considered a Level 2 measure, according to the fair value hierarchy.
At December 31, 2015, the fair value of the Company’s plan ass¢ts was $8.4 million. The fair value of $6.6 million of these plan assets was considered a Level
1 measure and the fair value of $1.8 million of these plan assets was considered a Level 2 measure, according to the fair value hierarchy. As of December 31,
2016 and 2015, the psojected benefit obligation was $9.9 million and $10.0 million, respectively.

(17) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Legal and Adwministrative Proceedings

The Cotmpany and its subsidiaries are subject to legal proceedings and claims arising in the erdinary couse of business. Actions filed against the
Company arise fiom commercial and employment-related claims including alleged class actions related 1o sales practices and wage and hour claims. The
plaintiffi in these actions may be sceking damages or injunctive relict
orboth. These actions are in various jurisdictions and stages of proceedings, and some are covered in part by insurance. In addition, the Company’s waste
management services operations are regulated by federal, state, provincial and local laws enacted to regelate discharge of materials into the environment,
remediation of contaminated soil and groundwater or otherwise
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(17) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

- protect the covironment. This ongoing regulation results in the Company frequently becoming a party to legal or administrative proceedings involving alt
levels of govemmental authorities and other interested parties. The issues invelved in such proceedings generally relate te alleged violations ofexisting
permits and licenses or alleged responsibility under federal or state

Superfund laws o remediate contamination at properties owned either by the Company orby other partics (“third-party sites”) to which either the Company
orthe prior owners of certain of the Company’s facilities shipped wastes,

At December 31,2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company had recorded reserves of $22.0 millien and $21.9 million, respectively, in the Company’s
financial statements for actual or probablc liabilities refated to the logal and administrative proceedings in which the Company was then invelved, the
principal of which are described below, At December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company also believed that it was reasonably possible that the
amount of these potential liabilities could be as much as $1.9 million and $1.9 million more, respectively, The Company periodically adjusts the aggregate
amount of these reserves when actual or probable liabilities are paid or otherwise discharged, new claims arise, or additional relevant infermation about
existing or probabie claims becomes available. As of December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the $22.0 million and $21.9 millicon, respectively, of
rescrves consisted of (i) $18.2 million and $18.9 million, respectively, related to pending legal or administiative proceedings, including Supertund liabilitics,
which were included in remedial liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets, and (i) $3.8 million and $3.0 million, respectively, primarily related to
federal, state and provincial enforcement actions, which were inclnded in acerued expenses on the consolidated balance sheets.

As of December 31, 2016, the principal legal and administrative proceedings in which the Company was involved, orwhich had been terminated
during 2016, were as follows:

Ville Mercier. In September 2002, the Company acquired the stock of a subsidiary (the "Mercier Subsidiary™ which owns a hazardous waste incinerator
in Ville Mercier, Quebec (the "Mercier Facility"). The property adjacent to the Mercier Facility, which is also owned by the Mercier Subsidiary, is now
contaminated as a result of actions dating back to 1968, when the Government of Quebec issued to a company unrelated to the Mercier
Subsidiary two permits to dump organic Hquids inte [agoons on the property. In 1999, Ville Mercier and three neighboring municipalities filed separate legat
prececdings against the Mereicr Subsidiary and the Govemment of Quebec, Tn 2012, the muaicipalities amended their existing statement of claim to
seek $2.9 million (Cdn)in general damages and $16.0 million (Cdn} in punitive damages, plug intcrest and costs, as well as injunctive relief. Both the
Govermnment of Quebec and the Company have filed summary judgment motions against the municipalities. The parties are cuncntly attempting to negotiate
a resohution and hearings on the motions have been delayed. In September 2007, the Quebec Minister of Sustainable Development, Environment and Parks
issued a Notice pursuant to Section 115.1 of the Environment Quality Act, superseding Notices issucd in 1992, which are the subject of the pending
litigation. The more recent Notice notifies the Mercier Subsidiary that, if the Mercier Subsidiary does not take certain remedial measures at the site, the
Minister intends to undertake those measures at the silc and claim direct and indirect cests related to such measures. The Company has acerued for costs
expected to be incurred relative to the resolution of this matter and belicves this matter will not have future material effect on its financial position orresults
of operations.

Safety-Kleen Legal Proceedings. On December 28,2012, the Comgpany acquired Safety-Kleen, Inc. ("Safety-Kleen™) and thereby became subject te the
fegal proceedings in which Safety-Kicen was a party on that date. fn addition to certain Superfund proceedings in which Safety-Kleen has been named asa
potentially responsible patty as described below under “Superfund Proccedings,” the principal such legal proceedings involving Safety-Kleen which were
outstanding as of December 31, 2016 were as follows:

Product Liability Cases, Safety-Kleen has been named as a defendant in various Jawsuits that are currently pending in various courts and
jurisdictions throughout the United States, including approximately 60 proceedings (excluding cases which have been settled but not formaliy dismissed) as
of December 31, 2016, wherein persons claim personal injury resulting from the use of Safety-Kleen's parts cleaning equipment or cleaning products. These
proceedings typically invelve allegations that the solvent used in Safety-Kieen's paris cleaning equipment cotlaing contaminants and/or that Safety-Kleen's
recycling process does not effectively remove the contaminants that become entrained in the solvent during their use. In addition, certain claimants assert
that Safety-Kleen failed to warn adequately the product user of polential risks, including an historic faiiure to warn that solvent contains trace amounts of
toxic or hazardous substances such as benzene.

Safety-Kleen maintains insurance that it believes will provide coverage for these product linbility claims {(over amounts acerued for self-insured
retentions and deductibles in certain limited cases), cxcept for punitive damages to the extent not insurable under state faw or exciuded from insurance
coverage, Safety-Kleen also belicves that these claims lack merit and has historically vigorously defended, and intends to continue to vigorously defend,
itself and the safety of its products against
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all ofthese claims. Such matters are subject to many uncertainties and outcomes are nol predictable with assurance, Consequently, Safety-Kieen is unable to
ascertain the ultimate aggregate amount of monectary lability or financial impact with respect to these matters as of December 31, 2016, From January 1, 2016
to December 31, 2016, 23 product liability claims were settled or dismissed. Duc to the nature of these claims and the related insurance, the Company did not
incur any expense as Safety-Kleen's insurance provided coverage in full for all such claims. Safety-Kleen may be named in similar, additional lawsuits in the
future, including claims for which insurance coverage may not be available.

Superfund Proceedings

The Company has been notificd that either the Company (which, since December 28,2012, includes Safety-Klcen) or the prior ownets of certain of the
Company's facilities for which the Company may have certzin indemnification obligations have becn identified as potontially responsible parties (TRPs") or
potential PRPs in connection with 129 sites which are subject to or
are proposed to become subject to proceedings under federal or state Superfund laws, Of the 129 sites, three {including the BR Facility described below)
involve facilities that are now owsed or leased by the Company and 126 involve third-party sites to which either the Company or the prior owners of certain
of the Company's facilitics shipped wastes. Of the 126 third-party sites, 32 are now settled, 16 are currently requiring expenditurcs on remediation and 78 arc
not currently requiring expenditires on remediation.

Tn connection with cach site, the Company has estimated the extont, if any, to which it may be subject, cither directly orus a result of any
indemnification ebligations, for cleanup and remediation costs, related legal and consulting costs associated with PRP investigations, settlements, and
related legal and administrative proceedings. The ameunt of such actual and potential ‘

Hability is inherentfy difficutt to estimate because of, among other relevant factors, unceriainties as to the legal Hability (if any) of the Company or the prior
owners of certain of the Company’s facilitics to contribute a portion of the cleanup cosis, the assumptions that must be made in calculating the estimated cost
and timing of temediation, the identification of other PRPs and their respective capability and obligation to contribute to remediation efforts, and the
existence and legal standing of indemnification agreements (ilany) with prior owners, which may either beaefit the Company or subject the Company to
potential indemaification obtigations. The Company believes its potential liability could cxceed $£00,000 at 1 of the 126 third-party sites,

BR Facility. The Company acquired in 2002 a former hazardous waste incinerator and landfill in Baton Rouge (the "BR Facility"}, for which
operations had becn previously discontinued by the prior owner, In September 2007, the EPA issued a speciaf notice letter to the Company related to the
Devil's Swatmp Lake Site ("Devil's Swamp") in East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana. Devil's Swamp includes a lake located downstream of ar outfafl ditch

57 where wastewater and storm Wwater have been discharged, and Devil's Swamp is proposed to be included on the Natienal Prioritics List due to the presence of

Conlaminants of Concern ("COC") ¢ited by the EPA. These COCs include substances of the kind found in wastewater and storm water discharged from the
BR Facility in past operations. The EPA originally requested COC generators to sabmit a good faith offer to conduct a remedial investigation feasibility
study disected towards the cventual remediation of the site. The Company is cugrently performing corrective actions at the BR Facility under an order issued
by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality, and has begun conducting the remedial investigation and feasibility study underan order issued by
the EPA. The Company cannot prescatly estimate the potentiaf additional liability for the Devil's Swamp cleanup until a finat remedy is selected by the EPA.

Third-Party Sites. Of the 126 third-party sites at which the Company has been notified it is a PRP or potential PRP or may have indemnification
obligations, Clean Hasbors has an indemnification agreement at 11 ofthese sites with ChemWaste, a former subsidiary of Waste Management, Inc., and at six
additional of these third-party sites, Safety-Kleen has a similar indemnification agrecment with McKesson Corporation. These agreements indemnify the
Company (which now includes Safety-Kleen} with respect to any liability at the 17 sites for waste disposed prior to the Company’s {or Safety-Kleen's)
acquisition of the former subsidiaries of Waste Management and McKesson which had shipped wastes te those sites. Accordingly, Waste Management or
McKesson are paying all costs of defending those subsidiaries in those 17 cases, including legal fees and settlement costs. However, thete can be no
guarantee that the Company's ultimate fiabifities for those sites will rot exceed the amouat recorded or that indemnities applicable to any of these sites will
be available to pay all or a portion of related costs. Except for the indemnification agreements which the Company holds from ChemWaste, McKesson and
one other entity, the Company does not have an indemnity agreement with respect 10 any ofthe 126 third-party sites discussed above.
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Federal, State and Proviucial Enforcement Actions

From time to time, the Company pays fines or penalties in regulatory proceedings relating primarily to waste treatment, stotage or disposal facilities, As
of December 31, 2016 and 2015, there were five and six proceedings, respectively, for which the Company seasonably believes that the sanctions could equal
ot cxeeed $100,000. The Company believes that the fincs or other penalties in these or any of the other regulatory proceedings will, individually orin the
aggregate, not have a material effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Leases

The Company leases facilities, service centers and personal property under certain operating leases. Some of these lease agreements contain an
escalation clause for increased taxes and operating cxpenses and are renewable at the option of the Company. Leasc terms range from | to 20 years, The
following is a summary of fiuturc minimum payments under operating leases that have initial or remaining non-cancetable lease terms in excess ofone yearat
December 31,2016 (in thousands):

Total
Opervating
Year Leases

2017
2018
2019
2020
2020
'_Ti*__l__e_feaﬁer .

Total minimum

During the years ended December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014, rent expense including short-term rentals was approximately $121.9 mitlion, $135.5 :
million, and $129.6 million, respectively. L

Other Contingencies

Under the Company's insurance programs, coverage is obtained for catasttophic exposures, as well as those risks required to be insured by law or
contract, The Company's palicy is to retain a significant portion of certain expected losses related to workers' compensation, health insurance, comprehensive
general liability and vehicle liability. A portion of these sclf-insured liabilities are managed through its wholly-owned captive insurance subsidiary.

Provisions for losses expected under these programs are recerded based upon the Company's estimates of the aggregate liability for claims. The
deductible per participant per year for the health insurance pelicy is $0.6 million. The deductible per ocourrence for workers' compensation is $1.0 million,
general liability is $2.0 million and vehicle liability is $2.0 million. The retention per claim for the environmental impairment policy is §1.0 millien. At
December 31, 2016 and 20135, the Company had accrued $46.5 million and $42.5 million, respectively, for its self-insurance liabilities (exclusive of health
insurance) using a risk-firee discount rate of 1.16% and 1.29%, respeclively. Actual expenditures in future perieds can differ materially from aceruals based on
estimates.

Anticipated payments for contingencies related to workers’ compensation, comprehensive general liability and vehicle Hability related claims at
December 31, 2016 for each of the next five years and thercafter were as follows (in thousands):

Years ending December 31,

3269

LATATL
o

46530

Th eﬁ:‘a‘ III(:.r

ﬁndisé@ﬁnﬁed_éé]i
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{18) SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment reporting is prepatcd on the same basis that the Company's chief executive officer, who is the Company's chicf operating decision maker,
manages its business, makes operating decisions and assesses performance, During the fourth quarter of 2016, the Company changed the marnner in which it
manages its business, makes operating decisions and assesses its performance. These changes included combining the Safety-Kieen Environmental Services
business and Klecn Performance Products business into a single operating segiment called "Safety-Kleen," moving the Production Services business,
previously included in the Company's Oil and Gas Tield Services operating segment, into the Company's Industrial Services operating segment, and
reassigning certain departments among the Company's operating segments in line with management reporting changes. In addition, for purposes ot segment
disclosure, the Company combined the Oil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services operating segments under the heading "0il, Gas and Lodging
Services," as those individual operating segments do not meet the quantitative thresholds for separate disclosure.

The Company believes this new organizational structure aligns the businesses for growth and efficiency. The amounts presented for all periods herein
have been recast to reflect the impact of such changes. The Company's opetations are now managed in six operating segments: Technical Scrvices, Industria
Services, Field Services, Safety-Kleen, Oil and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services. For purposes of segment disclosure the Industrial Services and Field
Services operaling segments have been aggregated into a single reportable segment based upon their similar econemic and other characteristics, and the Qil
and Gas Field Services and Lodging Services operating segments have been combined as they de not meet the quantitative thresholds for separate
presentation,

Third-party revenue is revenue billed to outside customers by a particular segment. Direct revenue is revenue allocated to the segment providing the
product or service. Intersegment revenues represent the sharing of third-party revenues among the segments based on products and services provided by each
segment as if the products and services were sold directly to the third-party. The intersegment revenues are shown net. The negative intersegment reventes
are due to more transfers out of customer revenues to other segments than éransfers ia of customer revenues from cther segments. The operations not managed
through the Company’s operating scgments described abave are recorded as “Corporate Items.” Corporate Items revenucs consist of two different operations
for which the revenues are insignificant. Corporate Irems cost of revenmes represcnts certain central services that are net allocated to the Company's operating
segments for interal reporting purposes. Corporate items selling, general and administrative expenses include typical corparate ilems such as legal,
accounting and other items ofa gencral corporate nature that are not allocated to the Company’s operating segments.

The following table reconciles third-party revenues to direct revenues for the years ended December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014 (in thousands):

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

TFeehnical lndustrizi Qil, Gas and Corporate
Services and Field Services Safety-Kleen Lodging Services Iteins Totals

006495 <% - 618245 8 LI10,727: 08 2,155226

147,866 (35,724) {115,013) —
306 369 T
$ 582215 $ 996,083 §$ 119,883 310§ 2.755226

Thirdparty rvenies

Intersegment revenues, net

Comorate Items, net:

)

1,056,735

Direct revenues

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Fechniczl Industrial ' Qil, Gas and Corporaic
Services and Ficld Services Safety-Kicen Lodging Scrvices Ftems Tatals
Third-party revenues 17023,638: 060,976, EEmae BISAAT
Interscgment revenues, net 144084 (_32,903) {EE__Q_,;?)Q) — —
CorparateTiems;net == A58 sy & 83 3,182)
Direct revenucs 3 1,139,080 % 989,953 % 941,689 § 207,139 2,724) § 3,275,137
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

{18) SEGMENT REPORTING {Continued)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014+

Technical Industrial Oil, Gas and Corporate
Services and Ficld Services Safety-Kleen Lodging Services Items Totals
lnterscgmcnt revenucs, net 156,543 (46,424_1_) 11,263 - —
Sorporate ltems, ie ' 7 (5,856

Dircet revenues $ . 1205383 & 749096 % 1,079 462 $ 373275 §$ (5,580) % 3,401,636

The primary financial measure by which the Company cvaluates the performance of its segments is Adjusted EBITDA which consists of net (loss)
income plus accretion of environmental liabilities, depreciation and ameriization, net interest expensc, provision for income taxes, other gains or non-cash
charges (including gain on sale of business and goodwill impairment charges) not deemed representative of fundamental segment resulis and excludes other
{income) expense, net. Transactions between the segments are accounted for at the Company’s best estimate based on similar transactions with outside
customers.

The following table presents Adjusted EBITDA information used by management by reported segment (in thousands):

For the Year Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014

Adiisted BBTTDA T T
chhmcai Scnrlces _ . 278,176 § . 291 737 $ B _ 328,130

: and: Pxe[d Semces '_1:: -"-5!51'91 : S 1 98286
219 546 172,262 165 547

: it SHLT0A 0T

(138 267) {132.983) (160 901)

1 .:__490’_35.4.:__: CROAL6T : ;.;:::521:,21‘9

287 002

Income from operations before provision for income taxes $ 5 109,646

Revenue, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets outside of the United States

For the vear ended December 31, 2016, the Company gencrated $2,213.4 million or 80.3% of revenues in the United States and Puerto Rice, $538.0
miflion or 19.5% of revenues in Canada, aad less than 1.0% of revenues in otherinternational locations. For the year ended December 31,2015, the
Company generated $2,576.2 million or 78.7% of revenucs in the United States and Puerte Rico, $695.0 million or 21.2% of revenues in Canada, und less
than 1.8% of revenues in other international jocations. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company generated $2 414.6 million or 71.0% of
revenues in the United States and Puerto Rico, $982.1 millien or 28.9% ofrevenues in Canada, and less than 1.0% of revenues in other international
locations.

As of December 31, 2016, the Company had property, plant and equipment, net of depreciation and amortizatior 0§ $1,61 1.8 million, and permits and
other intangible assets of $498.7 million. Of thosc totals, $400.3 million or 24.8% of propesty, plant and equipment and $63.1- million or 12.7% of permits
and other intangible assets werc in Canada, with the balance being in the United States and Puerto Rico (except for insignificant assets in other foreign
countrics). As of December 31, 2015, the Company had property, plant and equipmment, net of depreciation and amortization of $1,532.5 million, and permits
and other intangible assets of $506.8 million. Of these totals, $449.3 million or 29.3% of property, plant and equipment and $71.7 million or 14.2% of
permits and other intangible asscts were in Canada, with the balance being in the United States and Puerto Rice (except for insignificant assets in other
foreign countrics),
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(18) SEGMENT R_EPORTING {Continaed)

The feElowiﬁg table presents assets by reported scgment and in the aggregate (in thousan‘ds):

Deceniber 371, 2016 Drecember 31, 2015

_ 483,42
- 283,509
458,394

396,661
663,005

Total ' $ 963875 $ 959,923

The following table presents the total assets by reported segment (in thousands):

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
446,826

Techuical Sgrv
Industn'll and Fleld Scw1ccs
Safety-K
Oxl Gas and Lod i

333, 245' _
Tolal $ 3,681,920 § 3,431,428 % 3 689 423

The following table presents the total assets by geographical arca (in thousands):

) December 31,2016 Deccmber 3t, 2015 December 31, 2014
United State 206033708 T 28757460 8 -
Canada 72I 583 ) 851,949

Othe1 foreig

3,681,92{) $ 3431428 % 3,689,423
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Confinued)

(19) GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES

The 2020 Noies and the 2021 Notes (collectively, the "Notes") arc guaranteed by substantially ail of the Company’s subsidiaries organized in the
United States. Each guarantor for the Notes is a 100% owned subsidiary of Clean Harbors, Inc. and its guarantee is both full and unconditional and joint and
several. The guarantecs are, however, subject to customary rclease provisions under which, in particular, the guarantee of any demestic restricied subsidiary
will be released if the Company sells such subsidiary to an unrelated third party in accordance with the terms of the indentures which govem the Notes. The
Notes are not guaranteed by the Company’s subsidiaries organized outside the United States. The following supplementul condensed consolidating financial -
information for the parent company, the guarantor subsidiarics and the nen-guarantor subsidiaries, respectively, is presented in conformity with the

requirements of Rule 3-10 of SEC Regulation 5-X (“Rule 3-10™).

Foflowing is the condensed consolidating balance sheet at December 31,2016 {in thousands):

Clean Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating
Harbors, Ine. Subsidiaries Substdiaries Adjustments Total

155,943 106,097

Cash and cash equivalents
Sntércompany récetvable

496,226

___A_ccounts;ecchr_abie,nct_ o = 417,029
drGimentasersi G 05601 g 08 28vigas.
E,Zl_l,Z_l_Q_ 611,827

(34313695 £

(111,110 —
ST s sk
— 498721
o
3,681,920

Permits and other intangibi

C4agY i

“COther Tong-tertiy assets L
2842494

65214) $

Total asscts
Liabili

s and Stockholders! Equi

eréompany payib

166,322
1,633.272

oo
275,649
1051220 285352 (733,519). 07
2,844,553 587,142 (3:431,695) 1,084,241
- T T e e (4,165,214) (:5'8"1",_'9'2'0;E

| Intércompany debt payable:
Qther long-term liabilities
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(19} GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES (Centinued)

Following is the condensed consolidating balance sheet at December 31,2015 (in thousands}:

Clean Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating
Harbers, Inc, Subsidiarics Subsidiarics Adjustments Fotal

'"Cashandcashequ;valentq 3 11017 5 83479 § 90212 § — § 184708

496,004
st bt @;48%5;%;
450,001 1,532,467
260,957' - (264,65 8)
e

435,080

6500

2,724,101 § 3559421 899,694 (3751,788) § 3431428

20813 § 424588 § 71719 § — % 517,120

; St R 2200762 i 19528 T S iTT5e) T
Ciosme post-c]osulc and remedlal ilabl mcs net - 153,196 167,846

Capllul leasc obligaimns net

: fijntercnmpany ﬂe

267,63"1‘

Othcrlong term habzlmcs ) _
'T'o __j_-bzhtle B : 637181
Stuckhnldms equlty -

l (}9( 282 2 547 397
CE 2724 JHOL

EREE N

stockholders' equity
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

(19) GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES {Conftinuzed)

Followihg is the consgolidating statement of aperations for the year ended December 31, 2016 {in thousands):

Clean Guaranter Non~-Guarantor Consolidating
Iarbars, Inc. Subsidiarics Subsidiaries Adjustments Tatal

@9251) $ 2280809
793 {10,244) :
655,868 (59.495)

" Service revenues $ — 0§ 17747085 § 582,075
CPriductrevenies 30

2,158,853 2,755,226

1,116,132 476,329 49,251) 1,543,210
340,06 0,822 220 0 (10244) 389647
1,465,207 527,151 (59,495) 1,032,857
3AT963 - o St
9,261

Depteclatmn and amnrtwation
Goodwlll unpan'ment charge ) — —
: e TS
_ 7,713
Gam ot salc ofbusmeé s : 17040

(88 984)
SBse om0

]ntcreet (expen ﬂﬁ) income, net

(35,628)

ey ~

40,566 40,566 15,261
093 536178 (64436)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(19) GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

.FoElowing is the consolidating statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2015 (in thousands):

Clean CGuaranter Non-Guaranter Conselidating
Harbors, Inc. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Tetal

Service revenues $ ~— 5 2110086 S 692216 § (50,030)

FIA19)
{70,449}

g

(59,020) E.,.8.98,§(.)7_
1419y - 457899
(70 449) 2,356,806

1 415435

Scihng, gcncrai ai

10402

Accrchon of cnv1ronmental l!abl]!tleb - 9209
oAt o0y ST 64
Goodwill nnpalrmem chdrgc 4,164 27,828 — 31,992

CUANTATS Qa3 =
Aol T
s ,

{44,198)

(Ligss)itdoine from operatlons
Other incorme (cxpcme) net

Intcrest (expcnse) mcomc, nct. : i
Equity in cammgs ofsubmdl,mes aet oftax (47 14])

Tntercamp SIS 2_3,15_6

me_ (cxpcnse)

Income (loss) iJefore (b cucht) provision for income
{axcs

195 744

91 339 (47 141)_ (44,198) 44,102
sive loss L A4050) (93,983) 238033 0 (144.080)
Comprehensive loss . $ 99,948) s (52,711} § (141,324) § 193835 % (99.948)
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL SFTATEMENTS (Continued}

(19} GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Following is the conso!idatiﬁg statement of operations for the year cnded December 31, 2014 {in ihousan&s):

Cilean Guarantor MNon-Gunaranter Conselidating
Harbors, Inc. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total

(22,984)

1,786,695

876,085

2,400,497 1,024,756 (29,617}

},172.,1“3.]” GA1180 ....(22’984)

_ _ 190377
8671 R e :

— 1710852 760,561 29617 2,441,796

R e
1,372 TR L 10,612
vl ey
17,948 —_ 123,414

Sclhn;,, L,cncmi an

A:.crcllcm Gf'envn‘onmental 11

Goodwﬂl unpamnent charge

(L_oss)_mc_omc fiomi operatlon

L 1'1_;85[_): :
| 4380

Iuterest (expense) mc' __ne, net ﬁk':' o
Equnty in eammgs ofsubmdlanee net oftax

. 2,793):; 0 (28,328))
(9] 286} (37,157) 7(91,286)
Qrgetd) s ©(39,950):; C(Hio614)
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(19) GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SUBSHHARILES (Continucd)

Following is the condensed consolidating statement of cash flows for the yearended December 31,2016 (in thousands):

Clean Guarantar Non-Guarantor Caonsolidating
Harbors, Inc. Subsidiaries Subsidiarics Adjustments Total

£511033 S SnsuEa

Plocceds flum salcs nfﬁxed assets
: .Acquisltions net chash acqulred
P[occeds on salc ofbusmcss

CRL0s2)
{496)

LiCoststa obtain orTenew permits

Purchase of available-for-sale secuutles (1 {]2)

iif Invei;tment i subsldlanes L T 257,]25 g

Tntercampany _ — 23,182
FEihTeisimpany Aebi s o 8 ey e
th cash used in lnvcslm;: dCllVlth‘i (257,227) (321 ,101) (21,638) 238,189

_. Remlttﬁr{ce ofshares net o 7 _ _. _ (2 819)' _
CIEIeR o
N _Dch,m,d ﬁnam_mg costs pa]d _ (4,03 )

| (250,625)

lsauancc ofscnlor qccured notes 1ncludmg premmm 7_ . 250 625
- Intercompary - : Comigr CUGS00 T 0eR2y :
Entercompany debi (63,118} 42,118 —

LBEIAY [ IBIES

4,207

- 184,708
L8 306,997
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

{19) GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SURSIDIARIES {Continued)

Following is the condensed consolidating statement of cash flows for the yezir ended December 31,2015 (in thousands):

Clean Guarantor Non-Guaranter Consolidating
Harbors, Inc. Subsidiarics Suhsndmrlcs Adjustments

Addltmns to mtzm;,lble asscts mc]udmg costs to obtam
or FEREW Permits —_ — (5,296} — {5,296)

307
9y

AR e 159
Repmchaseq ofcommon siock _ o (73,347)

_“'. ' = "('73347)

; :._EPayments oit ca;:ntai [ases -

EXCC§§ tax buncﬂt of stock bdscd compcnsaimu 71 —

hacrcompany debt _ . — — B (14,272)

Neteash ffom (used in) firiancing activities 468 L10332) 19,081 e ST0T9)
?[Tect ofexchangc ratc changc on cash — — (17,733) — (17 733)
. 3 TO0IT T 06 o (s = et
Cash and cash cqm\iaicnts be,gmnmg ofyear 1,006 154 147 _ 91,726 - — 246,879

021

I cash cqulvalcnts, end ofycal_ : $184708
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)

(19} GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Foliowing is the condeased consolidating statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31,2014 (i'u thousands):

Clean Guarantor Non-Guavantor Consofidating
Har!mn, ine. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Ad}us{mmts

Pmcceds ﬁrom sales ofﬂxed assets and aseets held for
sale

Addmons to mtang1b]e assct% mcludmg cosls to obtain
or lcn Wpcn’mts

(82,552)

(144,409}

Change in uncashcd chccks

< TProceeds from employee stock pithase plan s Sigpaed S
Remittance of shares, net N o (2 793)
:.§~_churchascs ofcommcm stn i :-{[{)4 341)

Excess tax benefit of stock] bascd cumpcnsatlon B8

; _yments of capn‘.al lcascq'

chayments oflong-tenn ob lgatmns tS,OQO)

112,134

- Trfercotipany: debt : : .
Net cash used in fmancmg actlvmes 5,242 (7,716} (141,396}

(8 321):

~(81.358) (63,194)
23550 735562 : 3100073

$ 1,006.$ 154,147 § 91,726 & — § 246,879

Cash and cash equlvalents, end ofycaz‘

g8
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(20) QUARTERLY DATA (UNAUDITED)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

{in thousands except per share amoeunts)

636,083 697,510 %

Diluted (loss) cammgs pcr sharc @

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

(m thousands cxccpt per share amounts)

713, 044"

9'36',223'

893 366

k3

Revenues g 732,499
R I B i

Income ﬁom opemtlens (3)

th (lnss) income (7,.03.%/{)
Loy

Diluted (toss) earnings per share (2) o 0.12)

(1) Ttems shown separately on the statements of income consist of (i) aceretion of eavironmental liabilities and (i} depreciation and amortization.

(2) (L.oss) carnings per share are computed independently for each of the quarters presented. Accordmgiy, the quarterly basic and diluted (loss) eamnings
-+ pershare may nol cqual the total computed for the year.

{3) The third quarter of 2016 results include a $34.0 million goodwill impairment charge in the Company's Lodging Services reporting unit and the
sccond quarter 6T 2015 results include a $32.0 million goodwill impainnent charge in the Company’s Oif and Gas Ficld Services reporting unit.

{4) The third quarter of 2016 net loss includes a $16.4 millien pre-tax gain on the sale of a non-core line of busincss within the Company's Industrial
and Field Services segment,

g9
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CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE H
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the Three Years Ended December 31,2016,
(in thousands)
Bulance

Beginning of Additions Charged to Deductions from Balance
Operating Expense Reserves(z) End of Period

15,194
AIHI5046 0

{a) Amounts deemed uncollectible, net of recoveries.

Balance
Reginning of Additions Charged ta Deductions from Balance
Allowance(h) Peried Revenue Reserves End of Perind
) =T ..10’_752._ . - —TTTT - - 18,8 = :1.2.:'. =
12,185 % 24,265

(16232 %

(6) Dueto the nature of the Company's businesses and the invoices that resuit from the services provided, customers may withhold payments and
allempt to rencgotiate amounts invoiced. In addition, for some of the services provided, the Company's invoices are based on quotes that can either
generate credits or debits when the actual revenue amount is known, Based on industry knowledge and historical trends, the Company records a
revenue allowance accordingly. This practice causes the valume of activity flowing through the revenue allowance during the yearto be higher than
the balance at the end of the year, Increases in overal! sales volumes and the expansion of the customer base in recent years have also increased the
volume ofadditiens and deductions to the allowance during the year, as well as increased the amount of the allowance at the end of the year, The
revenue allowance is intended to cover the net amount of revenue adjustments that may need to be credited to customers’ accousnds in future periods.
Management determines the appropiiate total revenue allowance by evaluating the foflowing factors on a customer-by-customer basis as well as on a
consolidated level: rends in adjustments to previously billed amounts, existing economic conditions and other information as deemed applicable.
Revenue allowance estimates can differ materially from the actual adjustments, but histerically the revenue allowance has been sufficient to cover
the net amonnt of the reserve adjustments issued in subsequent reporting periods.

Balance Additions (Deductions)
Beginning of Charged to (from)} Income Other Changes Balance
Valuation Alowance on Deferred Tax Assets Tax Expense to Reserves End of Period

100
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ITEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE,

None. '
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES '

Evaluation of Disclosure Conirols and Procedures

Based on an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as of the end of the
period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined under Rule 13a-i5(e} and 15d-15(e) under the Sceuritics Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act™)) were effective as of
December 31, 2016 to casure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reporied within the time periods specitied in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms and is accumulated and communicated to
our management, including our Chief Exccutive Officer and Chief Financial Cfficer, as appropriate to allow timsly decisions regarding required disclosure,

Management’s Annual Report on Internat Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company's management is responsible for cstablishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as that term is defined
in Exchange Act Rule 131-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's management, including the Chiet Executive Officer and
ChiefFinancial Officer, the Company conducted an evaluation of its internal contrel over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework (2013} issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatians of the Treadway Commission,

The Company's management evaluated the effectiveness of Clean Harbors internat control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, Based on
their evaluation under the framework in Internal Control—Integrated Framework (2013), the Company's management concluded that the Company
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016 based on the criteria in the Juternal Control—Integrated Framework
(2013).

Deloitte & Touche LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company's consolidated financiai statements, has issucd an
atfestation report on the Company's intcrnal control ever financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, which is included below in this Item 9A of this annual
report or Form 10-K. '

Changes in Internal Contrel over Financial Repeorting

There were no changes in the Company's internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with the evaluation required by paragraph (d}
of Exchange Act Rules §3a-15 or 15d-15 that was conducted during the quarter ended December 31, 2016 that have materially affected, or are reasenably
likely to materially affect, the Company’s intemal controf over financial reporting.

Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls : =

The Company's management, including the Chicf Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, does not expect that the Coempany’s disclosure
controls and procedures or the Company's intemal contrel over financial reporting will prevent all cirors and all fraud,

A company's internal control aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial -
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain te the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reficet the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are tecorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (ii) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usc, or disposition of the company’s asscts that conld have a material effsct on the financial
stalements.

Because ofits inherent Hmitations, intemnal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to futwre periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of complianee with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Further, the design of disclosure controls and proeedures and intemnal control over financial reporting must reflect the fact that there are resource
constraints, and the benefits of contrals must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations of controls and procedures and internal
control over financial reporting, ne evalnatior of controls can provide absolute assurance that ail contrel issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the
Company have been delected.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISFTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

i “To the Board of Directors and Stockholders

of Clean Hatbors, Inc.
Norwell, Massachusctts

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Clean Harbors, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2016, based
on criteria established in Jnternal Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committec of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Comimission. The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment ef the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Managemen!'s Annual Report on Iniernal Control over Financial
Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective inlemal control over financial repotting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit incladed obtaining an understanding of internal control over fnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, testing and evaluating the designand operating cffectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk, and perfomming such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's infernal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persoas performing similar functions, and cficcted by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to
pravide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance
with generafly accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, aceurately and faitly reflcet the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statemnents in accerdance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditares of the company are being made only in accerdance with authorizations ofmanagemeat
and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a matedal effect on the financial statements,

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to emor or fraud may not be-prevented or detected on a timely basis, Also, prejections of any evaluation of the
clfectiveness of the internal coatral over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our epinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective intcmal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, based on
the criteria established in Jnternal Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
" Commission.

We have also andited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated financial
statements and financial statement scheduie as of and for the year cnded December 31, 2016 of the Company and our repost dated Febraary 22,2017
expressed an unqualificd opinien on those financial statements and financial statement schedufe.

/s/ Deloitie & Touche LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
February 22,2017

102

April 28, 2017 ‘ Clean Harbors Tab 4 - page 111




RFP No. P14-16/17

FTable OF Contents

ITEM 9B, OTHER INFORMATION
Not applicable.
PART IT

Except for the information set forth below under Item 12 with respect to securities authorized for issuance uader the registrant's equity compensation
plans, the information called for by Jrem 10 (Directors, Executive Officess and Corporate Govermance), lem 11 (Executive Compensation), Ttem 2 (Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters), Item 13 (Certain Refationships and Related Transactions, and
Director Independence), and Ttem 14 (Principal Accountant Fees and Services) is incorporated herein by reference to the registrant’s definitive proxy
statement for its 2017 annual meeting of sharcholders, which definitive proxy statement witl be filed with the Sceuritics and Exchange Commission by
April 30,2017,

Forthe purpose of calculating the aggregate market value of the voting stock of the registrant held by non-affiliates as shown on the cover page of this
repost, it has becn assumed that the directors and executive officers of the registrant, as will be set forth in the Company's definitive proxy statement for its
2017 annual meeting of sharcholders, are the only affiliates of the registrant. However, this should not be deemed to constitute an admission that all of such
persons ate, in fact, affiliates or that there are not other persons who may be deemed affiliates of the registrant,

TTEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Tn addition to the information about the security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management and related stockholder matters which is
incorporated herein by reference to the Company's definitive proxy statement for the Company's 2017 annual meeting of sharchoiders, the following table
ineludes information as of December 31, 2016 regarding shares of common stock authorized for issnance nnder the Company's equity compensation plans.
The Company's shareholders previously approved each of the plaas.

Number of secarities
remuining availalle
Tor tutayre issuance
under equity

Number of securities to compensation plans
be issued upen exercise ‘Weighted average exercise (exeluding securities
ef outstanding options price of putstanding refleeted in colamn

and rights(a) options and rights(h) (a)}e)

by s Hoidan()

(1) Includes: (i) the Company's 2000 Steck Incentive Plan which expired in 2010, but under which there were on December 31, 2016 outstanding
options for an aggregate of 2,000 shares; and (ii) the Company's 2010 Stock Incentive Pian (the "2010 Plan"y under which there were on
December 31, 2016 no outstanding options but 4,609,764 shares were available for grant of fisture options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock
awards, restricted steck wnits and certain other forms of equity incentives. See Note 16, "Stock-Based Compensation and Employee Benetit Plans,"
to the Company's consolidated financial statements included in liem 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementary Data,” in this report.
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PARTIV

‘i o iI'l"E.I\'I 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCITEDULES

(u} Docwments Filed as a Part of this Report

Page’
I. Financia! Statements:

{ Renort of Independent Registered Public Accounting Finm 49
Consolidated Balanee Sheets as of December31, 2016 and 20135 50
Consclidated Statements ol Operatioys for the Three Years Ended December 31,2616 31
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive lncome {Loss) for the Three Years Ended Decomber 31, 2016 52
Consolidated Statcwents.of Cash Tlows for the Three Years Boded December 31,2016 33
Consolidated Statesments of Stockbolders' Cauity forthe Three Years Lnded Decomber 31, 2010 24
Notes 1o Consolidaied Finencial Statements 35

2. Financial Statement Schedule:
Sehedule 11 Valuation and Qualifvine Accounts for the Three Years Ended December 31,2016 100

Al other schedules are omitted because they arc not applicable, not required, or because the required information is included in the financial
statements or notes thereto,

3.  Exhibits:

g The list of exkibits filed as part of this annual report on Form 10-K is set forth on the Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page to this
/ report, and such Exhibit Index is incomporated herein by reference.

Exhibits to this annual report on Form 10-K have been included enly with the copies of the Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Upon request to the Company and payment of a reasonable fee, copies of the individual exhibits will be furnished. The Company undeztakes to
furnish 1o the Commission upon request copies of instruments (in addition {o the exhibils listed below) relating to the Company's acquisitions and long-term
debt.

ITEM 16. FORM 10-K SUMMARY

None
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or {5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this annual report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on February 22,2017,

CLEAN HARBORS, INC,
By: /s/ ALAN 8. MCKIM

Alan 8. McKim
Chief Executive Qfficer

Pursuant to the requirements of'the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this annual report has been signed below by the following persons on behalfof
the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
fsf ALAN 8. MCKIM Chairman of the Beard of Directors and Chief Exceutive O fficer Febmary 22, 2017

Alan 8. McKim

5/ MICHABL L. BATTLES  Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer February 22, 2017
Michael L, Battles

/s/ ERIC 1, DUGAS Vice President, Corporate Controller and Chief Accounting Officer February 22, 2017

Eric J. Dugas

* Director Febraary 22, 2017

Gene Banucci

* Dircctor February 22, 2017
Edward G. Galante

* Director February 22, 2057
Rod Marlin
* Direclor February 22, 2017

John T, Preston

: * Director February 22, 2017
Andrea Robertson
i

* Director February 22, 2017

Thomas J. Shiclds

* Director February 22, 2017
Lauren C, States

* Director Febmary 22, 2017
Tohn R. Welch
*By: /s/ ALAN §, MCKIM
Alan 8. McKim

Attarney-in-Fact
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Ttem No.

EXHIBIT INDEX

Deseription

Location

21

2.2

23

24

25

J0A
3.1B

34D
434

434A

4.34B

4.34C

4.34D

! 434E

4.40

442

10.43%

10.43A%

1045

10.46

Acquisition Agreement by and between Safety-Klecn Services, Inc., as Seller, and Clean
Harbors, Inc., as Purchaser, dated as of February 22, 2002

First Amendment to Acquisition Agreement by and between Safety-Klcen Services, Inc., as
Seiler, and Clean Harbors, Inc., as Purchaser, dated as of March 8, 2002

Second Amendment to Acquisition Agreement by and between Safety-Kleen Services, Inc. as
Seller, and Clean Harbors, Inc. as Purchaser, dated as of Aprii 30,2002

Third Amendment to Acquisition Agrecment by and hetween Safety-Kleen Scrvices, Inc., as
Scller, and Clean Harbors, Inc., as Purchaser, dated as of Scptember 6, 2602

Fourth Amendment to Acguisition Agreement by and between Safety-Kleen Services, Inc., as
Seller and Clean Harbors, Inc., as Purchaser, dated as of July 14,2003

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of October 26, 2012 among Safety-Kleen, Inc, Clean
Harbors, Inc., and CH Merger Sub, Inc.

Restated Articles of Organization of Cican Harbors, Inc.

Articles of Amendment jas filed on May 9, 2013] to Restated Articles of Organization of Clean
Harbors

Amended and Restated By-Laws of Clean Harbors, Inc.

Fifth Amendcd and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of November 1, 2016 among Clean
Harbors, Inc., as the 1.8, Borrower, Clean Harbors Industrial Serviees Canada, Inc., as the
Canadian Borrower, Bauk of America, N.A., as Administrative Agent, and the Lenderss party
thercto

Amended and Restated Security Agreement (1.8, Domiciled Loan Partics) dated as of
November 1, 2016 among Clean Harbors, Inc. , as the U.S. Borrower and a Granter, the
subsidiaries of Clean Harbers, Inc. listed on Annex A thereto or that thereafter become a party
thereto as Grantors, and Bank of America, N.A,, as Agent

Amended and Restaled Secarity Agreement (Canadian Domiciled Loan Parties) dated as of
November 1, 2016 among Clean Harbors Industrial Services Canada, Inc., as the Canadian
Borrower and a Grantor, the subsidiaries of Clean Hatbors, Inc. listed on Annex A thereto or that
thereaftcr become a party therete as Grantors, and Bank of America, N.A,, as Agent

Amended and Restated Guagantee (U.S. Domiciled Loan Parties-U.8. Facility Chligations)
dated as of November 1, 2016 executed by the U.S. Domicited Subsidiaries of Clean Harbors,
Inc. named therein in favor of Bank of America, N A., as Agent for itsclfand the other U.S.
Facility Secured Parties

Amended and Restated Guarantee (Canadian Domiciled Loan Parlies-Canadian Facility
Obligations) dated as of November 1,2016 executed by the Canadian Domiciled Subsidiarics
of Clean Harbors, Inc. named therein in favor of Bank of America, N.A , as Agent for itself and
the other Canadian Facility Secured Parties

Amended and Restated Guarantee (U.S. Domiciled Loan Parties-Canadian Facility Obligations)
dated as of November |, 2016 executed by Clean Harbors, Inc. and the U.S, Domicited
Subsidiaries of Clean Harbors, Inc. named therein in favor of Bank of America, N.A,, as Agent
foritselfand the other Canadian Facility Securcd Parties

Indenture dated as of July 39,2012, among Clean Harbors, Inc., as Issuer, the Guarantors listed
on the signature pages thereto, and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustce

Indenture dated as of December 7, 2012, among Clean Harbors, Inc., as Issuer, the subsidiaries
of Clean Harbors, Inc. named thercin as Guarantors, and U.S, Bank National Association, as
Trustee ' :

Key Employee Retention Plan

Form of Severance Agreement under Key Employee Retention Plan with Confidentiality and
Non-Competition Agreement

Rill of Salc and Assignment dated as of September 10, 2002 by Safety-Kleen Scrvices, Ine. and
its Subsidiarics named therein, as Scliers, and Clean Hatbors, Inc., as Purchaser, and its
Subsidiaries named therein, as Purchasing Subs

Assumption Agreement made as of September £, 2002 by Clean Harbors, Inc. in favor of
Safety-Kleen Services, Inc. and its Subsidiaries named therein
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1tem No. Description Location
| 18.52B* Clean Harbors, Tnc. Management Incentive Plan [as amended and restated on March 5, 2012} {15) P
! 10.53* Clean Harboss, Inc. Annual CEO Incentive Bonus Plan {16) S
‘ 10.54% Clean Harbors, Inc. 2010 Stock Inceative Plan fas amended on May 10,2010} 1mn
: 10.54A* Revised form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement [Non-Employee Director] ffor use under
2010 Stock Icentive Plan] . . 14)
10.54B#% Revised form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement [Employec] [for use under Clean
Harbors, Inc. 2010 Stock Incentive Flan] (14}
10.54C* Revised form of Performance-Based Restricted Stoclc Award Agreement [foruse under Clean
Harbors, Inc. 2010 Stock Incentive Plan] (14)
10.54D%  Amendment to Section 8 and §0(i) of the Company’s 2010 Stock Incentive Plan (18}
10.55% Ciean Harbors, Inc. 2014 CEO Annual Incentive Plan (19}
10.55A* Amendment to Section 6(mj of Clean Harbors, Inc. 2014 Anaual CEO Incentive Plan (20}
10.56% Mike Battles accepted offer letter effective as of January 6,2016 (21)
21 Subsidiaries : Filed herewith
23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Filed herewith
24 Powerol Attomey Filed herewith
31.1 Rule 132-14a/15d-14(a) Certification ofthe CEO Alan 5. McKim Filed herewith
31.2  Rulc 13u-14a/15d-14(a) Certification ofthe CFO Michacl L. Battles Filed herewith
32 Section 1350 Certifications Filed herewith

101 The fellowing materials from the Company’s Annual Repost on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2016, formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language):
(i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) Consolidated Stalements of Operations, (iil) Consclidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss), (v) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, (v}
Consclidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity, and (vi) Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statemenls, tagged as blacks of lext (22)
* A “managcment contract or compensatory plan or armangemen(” filed as an exhibit Lo this report pursuant to Item 15(a)(3) of Form 10-K.
(n Incorporated by reference to the simifarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 8-K Report filed on February 28, 2002.

-(2) Incorporated by refcrence to the similarty numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 10-K Anaual Report for the Year ended December 31, 2001.

3) Incorporated by reference to the similarty numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 10-Q Quarterly Report for the Quarterly Period ended March 34,
2002,

4 Incomporated by reference to the similarly numbered cxhibit to the Company's Fonn 8-K Report filed on September 25, 2002,

5 Incorporated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 10-Q Quarterly Report for the Quarterly Period ended June 30,
2003.

{6) Incemorated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company’s Form 8-K Report filed on October 31,2012,
(N Incorporated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 8-K Report filed on May 19, 2005,
(8) Incorporated by reference to the similmly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 8-K Report filed on May 12,2011,

{9 Incorporated hy reference to the similarly numbered exhibit {o the Company's Form 8-K Report filed on December 22, 2014,
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(12)

(13)

(i4)

(a3

(16
{mn
(1%)
{19)

20)

@1)

22

Incorporated by reference te the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 8-K Report filed on November 2, 2016,
Incorparated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 8-K filed on July 30, 2012.
Incomporated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 8- Report filed on December 10,2012,

Incorporated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 19-Q Quarterly Report for the Quarterty Period ended March 31,
1999,

Incorporated by reference to the similarly anmbered ex&ibit to the Company's Form 10-X Annual Report for the Year ended December 31, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Appendix A to the Company's definitive proxy statement for its 2012 annual meeting of sharcholders fifed on March
23,2012

Incorporated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 8-K Report filed on May 14, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to the similatly numbered exhibit to the Company's Form 8-K Report filed on May 14,2010.

Incorporated by reference to Appendix B to the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement filed on March 22,2013,

Incorporated by reference by Appendix A ta the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement filed on March 22, 2013,

Incorporated by reference to Appendix A to the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2014 annual meeting of shareholders filed on April 29,
2014.

Incorporated by reference to the similarly numbered exhibit to the Company’s Forn 8-K Report filed on January 11,2016.

These interactive data files are furnished herewith and deemed nof filed or part of a registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11
or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
and clhcrwise are not subject to liability under those sections.
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Exhibit 21

Subsidiaries of Clean Harbors, Inc.

Subsxdmry Jurisdiction of Organization
?510127 NBInc | s e . R T =
Aitalr Disposal Scwwf:s LLC

Dglawarc
Delvae. -

Delaware

Clcan Halbers B‘_:'on Rouge, L i : Sty clawa
Clean Harbors BDT LLC 7 Delaware

Deldwale

L 3_'Dela.warcf-f (ki

Deiaware

mw
Alberta

Delaware
Alberta

Delaware

.Clean HﬁlelS Induslrla Scrv1ceq Candda Inc.¥ Alberta
'Cie'ln Ha1b01s Indush[ai Scrvwe 5 In: e g

Ditlaware
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Ciean Halbolb Iunu E.nvuonmenta! Services, 1nc _ N Ncwfoundlanrd

Clcan Harbors ngston Facxhty Corporation '
Clean Harbors ‘LaPorle, TLC - o
Clean H_z_ub Laure! LLC

: 151 odgmg Scrvwes LP* :
Clean Halbo:s Lodg,mg Scrvxces ULC*

Clean anbms Reldsvﬂlc LLC Delawarc.
;Clean Harbors San Josc LLC

Clcan Iialbors Sdn Lcon Inc

i .{Delaware-: T

Delaware
S 5':"5'De1aw41e_ Shn

:Dclawme .
Virgin ands.

Delaware
Jashington -

.Emma]d Scrvlces Montana LLC . ‘ .Washmgton “
‘Ernerald West, o L :
Envuonﬂement Services Et Machmerle E.S.M. Inc.* Quebcc

=E11V11OSO T e
.Gs 1ZZC0 Camp Scrvwcs ULC*
EGSXD“‘P”SHI e ; SRR i
Heckmann Envu‘onmcntaE Se;wces Inc Delawarc
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Hﬂiia'r'd Disposal, LLC . = | Delaware

California

Massachusetts

Delaware

Califorsia
Hlineis

E_D eIawa
Mexico
: j—New Brunswwk

N Cahfomm

Safcty K[ccn Inc _ - Delaware
-Safety—KIcen Intematlonal e R R
Safety-Kleen Intcmatlonal A51a Invcstment Cempany L]mlted* -
‘SafctynKIccn of Cahfdfﬁ:’zi' Inc. FaE : 3
Safcty—KEeen Systems, Inc. - Wlsconqm

Samithean ULCHT 000 s R e Albeta
Saﬂstherm USA Inc ) 7 Delaware

Delaware
B “Delaware

i
|
|
i
i
H

;Vcrsant Energy '

Versant Enelgy Scrvwes LP*

*Foreign entity or subsidiary of foreign entity
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EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incotporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos, 333-63062, 333-134381, and 333-166963 on Form 5-8 of our reports
dated Febraary 22, 2017, relating to the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule of Clean Harbors, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the

“Company™), and the effectiveness of the Company s intemal control over financial repor[mg, appearing in this Annual Report on Form {0-K of Clean
Harbors, Inc. for the year ended Decomber 31,2016,

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
February 22,2017
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- EXHIBIT 24

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all by these presents, that the undersigned hercby constitutes and uppnmts each of Alan 8. McKim and Michael L. Batiles, signing singly, the
undersigned’s true and law{ul attomey-in-fact to: . .

{1} execute for and on behalf of the undersigned, in the undersigned’s capacity as an officer and/or director of Clean Harbors, Inc, {the
“Company™), any and all documents required by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursnant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the
rles thereunder, including, without fimitation, Form 10-K;

{2} do and perform any and all acts for and on behalf of the undessigned which may be necessary or desirable to cotnplele and execute
any such document filing and timely file such form with the United States Seourities and Exchange Commission and any stock exchange or similar
authority; and

(3) takc any other action of any typc whatsocver in connection with the foregoing which, in the opinion of such attomey-in-fact, may be
of benefit to, and in the best interest of, or legally required by, the undersigned.

The undersigned hereby grants to each such attomey-in-fact full power and authority to do and perform any and every act and thing whatsoever
requisite, necessary, or proper to be done in the exercise of any of the rights and powess herein granted, as fully to all intents and purposes as the undersigned
might or could do if personally present, with full power of substitution or revocation, heteby ratifying and confirming all that such attorney-in-fact, or such
attorney-in-fact’s substitute or substitutes, shali fawfilly do or canse to be done by virtue of this power of attorney and the rights and powers herein granted.
The undersigned acknowlcdges that the foregoing attomeys-in-fact, in serving in such capacity at the request of the undersigned, are not assaming, nor is the
Company assuming, any of the undersigned’s responsibilities to comply with Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

This Power of Altomey shall remain in full force and effect until the undessigned is no onger required with respect to the undetsigned’s capacity as
an officer and/or director and/or holdings of and transactions in securities issucd by the Company, unless earlier revoked by the undersigned in a signed

writing delivered to the forcgoing attomeys-in-fact.

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has caused this Power of Attomncy to be exccuted as of this 22nd day of Febwuary, 2017,

Signature

s/ GENE BANUCCI

/s/ EDWARD G. GALANTE

fs/ ROD MARLIN

fsf JOHN T. PRESTON

/s ANDREA ROBERTSON

/sf THOMAS J. SHIELDS

/s/ LAUREN C. STATES

/s/ JOHN R. WELCH
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
1, Alan 8. McKim, cestify that:

1. L have revicwed this anmual report on Form 10-K for the peried ended December 31, 2016 of Clear Harbors, Inc.;

2, Based on my knowledyge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finaucial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respeets the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and Earc responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined n
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(c)) and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

(2) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiarics, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during
the period in which this repost is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasenable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statoments for externat purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disctosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectivencss of
the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the peried covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case ofan annuai report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially allect, the
registrant’s internal contro} ever financial reporting; and

5, The registrant’s other certifying officer{s) and I have disclosed, based on onr most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial repoiting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of dircctors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s intemal control over
financial reporting.

/s/ Alan 8. McKim
Alan 8. McKim
Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 22,2017
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Exhibit31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER .. g
1, Michael L. Battles, certifly that:

1. Fhave revicwed this annual report on Form {0-K for the period ended December 31, 2016 of Clean Harbors, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report dees not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respeet to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my ?(néwlcdgc, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of eperations and cash flows ofthe registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and Tare responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and prc")ccdurcs (as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{e) and 15d-15{e)) and intemnal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(fyand 15d-15(f)} for the
registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure confrols and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known {0 us by others within those entities, particularly during
the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemzl centrol over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance
with generally nccepted accounting prineiples;

{c) Bvaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclesure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the peried covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal

quarter (the registrant’s {ourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonubly likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant™s board of directers (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(2) All significant dcficicncics and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registran(’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial repotting. '

s/ Michae!l L. Batlics
Michael L. Battles
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 22,2017
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EXMIBIT 32

R CLEAN HARBORS, INC. AND SUBSIINARIES
T CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
'SECTION 1350, CHAPTER 63 OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 986 OF THE SARBANES OXLEY ACT OF 20402

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§350, each of the undersigned certifics that, to his knowledge, this Annual Repost on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2016 fully complies with the requirements of Sectien 13(a} or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in
this report fairly presents, in ail material respeets, the financial condition and resalts of operations of Clean Harbors, Inc.

Date: February 22,2017 By: /5/ ALAN 8. MCKIM
Alan 8. McKim
Chicf Exceutive Officer
Date: February 22,2017 By: fs/f MICHAEL L. BATTLES

Michael L. Battles
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Tim Lee

Regional HHW Specialist
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
3495 Kurtz Street

San Diego, California 92110

Clean Harbors Environmental Services
42 L ongwater Drive

CPR | First Aid Certified
Forklift Driver Certified

« As an HHW Program Manager, Tim Lee is responsible for project scoping and quoting,
maintaining customer satisfaction, and ensuring a consistent level of service from all Clean
Harbors preduct lines for the Company's HHW clientele within Southern California. His duties
include, but are not limited to: overseeing field chemists, truck drivers, and other personnel to
effectively and efficiently fulfill local municipal contracts; assists with developing proposal / bid
responses, including attending pre-bid meetings; serving as primary liaison for communication
between HHW customers and Clean Harbors.

. Prior to 2007, Mr. Lee was an Emergency Response Coordinator and Project Manager /
Chemist for more than nine years. He managed and supervised personnel and equipment for
emergency response hazardous waste clean-ups, lab packs, and remedial projects; completed
regulatory reporting at the local, state, and federal leve!; and created training modules and
provided training fo facility staff.

. During the nine years spent in the Coordinator and Project Manager/GChemist positions, Mr.
Lee gained extensive experience in waste profiling, sorting, identifying, packaging, and
manifesting; as well as heavy equipment operation, demolition, excavation, and confined space
entry work.

. Tim Lee became a Clean Harbors' employee in late 2002 after the Company acquired his
employer at that time (Safety-Kleen Chemical Services Division "CSD"). His environmental
career began in 1983 as a Field Technician with a predecessor of Safety-Kleen CSD. His
responsibilities included emergency response, demolition projects, lab packing services
(including field characterization of unknown waste), confined space entry, and operation of
heavy equipment. Within four years he promoted to Foreman and supervised field crews at
various emergency, remedial, demolition, excavation, and lab pack projects.

_f | Environmental & Health and Safe
40-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER
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8-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER Annual Refresher
 8-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER Supervisor Training

24-Hour Emergency Response Training

24-Hour RCRA Training

Confined Space Entry Training

DOT Training for Hazardous Matenials Employees

Blood-borne Pathogens Training

Respirator Fit Test
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Russ Stogsdill
Regicnal Health & Safety Manager
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc,
3495 Kurtz Street

San D:ego Caln‘orma 92110

Ciean Harbors Enwronmental Ser\nces Inc.
42 l.ongwater Drive
Norwell Massachusetts 02061

. AAS Occupatlonai HeaEth & Safety Co!umbaa Southem Umversaty :

° Certlficatlon Industnal Hyglene Management (CIHM)

s Mr. Stogsdzll has over 4 years of HH\N experience and has served as the Regional Health
and Safety Manager over Clean Harbors services o the City since 2012,

e As the Regional Health & Safety Manager, Mr. Stogsdill is responsible for the health and
safety of all Technical Service employees in the South Western Region; communicating
with our field employees regarding onsife health and safety issues; auditing of our internal
facilities; and accountable for all health and safety stafistics, tracking and reporting. Mr.
Stogsdill maintains a working relationship with local, city, state, and county agencies, and
local medical clinics fo effectively communicate elements of Clean Harbors’ safety training
and compliance programs. Duties include conducting on-site health and safety audits and
inspections, review and develop work and site plans and managing employee safety
training programs. Oversee and manage health & safety representative(s), audit
performance and compliance with policies, programs, and procedures. Also participate in
corperate health and safety program development and implementation and conduct
training of employees.

+ Russ Stogsdill held EH&S Specialist/Technician positions for twenty one years on the
generator side of the industry prior to joining Clean Harbors in 2011, Russ managed all
aspects of Hazardous Waste for large quantity generator status facility. Assisted with
environmental health & safety ISO 1400 facility. He planned and implemented educational
meetings to instruct employees in matters pertaining to occupational safety and health,
injury prevention and environmental compliance. Mr. Stogsdill conducted incident
investigations and developed corrective action plans using 6 Sigma tools including Root

Cause Analysss

T+ 40-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER & 24-Hour RCRA
¢ 8-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER Annual Refresher & OSHA Hazardous Waste Supervisor
e DOTHM151/215

¢ Respiratory Program Administrator

o Workplace Safety inspections

o CPR/First Aid '

» Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response Technician
s Confined Space Entrant Attendant & Supervisor

s (OSHA Recordkeeping
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Tamsen Burlak
Technical Services Account Manager
Clean Harbors Environmental Services
3495 Kurtz Street
San Diego, CA 92110

Clean Harbors Environmental Services
42 lLongwater Drive
Norwell, Massachusetts 02061

M.S., Geology - California State University, Sacramento, 2012
B.S., Geology -University of California, Davis, 2008

= As an Account Manager, Ms. Burlak is responsible for meeting key performance criteria for
increasing and maintaining customer accounts from Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity fo
Large Quantity Generators across all industries, actively engaging customers {o ensure
customer satisfaction with services and providing service support. Service support inciudes,
but is not limited to: Constructing and generating transportation and disposal quotes,
; reviewing analytical data for hazardous waste, profiling waste, sampling, Invoice quality
: control, and administrative contract duties.

- Previous Roles at Clean Harbors Environmental Services: inSite Program Manager - October
2014 to September 20186; CleanPack Chemist - February 2014 to October 2014.

«  Curriculum Vitae prior to Clean Harbors has included: Electron and X-Ray Microprobe Technical
Analyst for the United States Geological Survey, working on a USEPA funded Brownfields
remediation project with the Department of Toxic Substances Control; Teaching Associate for the
Geology Department at CSU Sacramento; Junior Specialfist generating 3-D data models and
preparation of samples for isotopic analysis for the Geology Department at UC Bavis; and
Volunteering for the United States Geological Survey.

R e S -
s California RCRA Title 22 Hazardous Waste Training

= 8-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER Annual Refresher

= Federal DOT Hazardous Materials Transportation Safety & Compliance
= CleanPack Training (Chemical Segregation, Packing and Profiling)

s Respirator Fit Test

s Injury and lliness Prevention Plan Training

= Waste Profiling Training

»  Waste Sampling Training

= DR and Manifest Training
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NName, Title & Local Company Address:

Joaquin Vasquez

Customer Service Representative
Clean Harbors Environmental Services
3495 Kurtz St

San Diego, CA 92110

Clean Harbors Environmental Services
42 Longwater Drive _ .

Norwell, Massachusetts 02061

He responds to customer and account manager inguiries and ensures that questions or
problems are brought to resolution in a timely fashion. Tasks may include but are not
limited to researching potential invoice errors, addressing customer shott pays, and
managing credit/re-bills as needed.

» He takes lead on setting up new customers that result from incoming requests for service.

« Completes new profiles, profile recertification, amendmenis and ensures that the profiles
are scanned into Clean Harbors system.

- Monitors profile approval report to ensure that all profiles submitted fo CPG are approved in
a timely fashion that meets customer expectations.

»  Supports Account Manager in developing existing business utilizing appropriate systems
and procedures to update account information, instructions, profile data, and pricing/quote
information.

« Performs detailed and thorough order management tasks. Schedules and creates orders to
meet customer scheduling and service needs.

s Creates job paperwork.

« Resolves all off specification issuers within 48 hours and communicates back to Central
Billing. :

« Joaquin has 1 year of environmental industry experience and HHW experience.

DOT Training
RCRA Training

Aprii 28, 2017 Clean Harbors Tab 5 - page §






